# Colorado Department of Agriculture Schedule 1: Table of Contents

Fiscal Year 2012-13



ion 1
ion 2
ion 3
ion 4
on 5a
on 5b
ion 6
ion 7
ion 8
ion 9
n 10
n 11
n 12
n 13
n 14
n 15
n 16
n 17



**NOVEMBER 1, 2011** 

**Department Description** 

### **Department Description**

Colorado's agriculture industry contributes significantly to the state's overall economy, creates employment for more than 170,000 Coloradans, and generates an estimated \$40 billion in economic activity annually, per a recent economic study of Colorado's agricultural industry performed by Colorado State University (2011). The Colorado Department of Agriculture supports the industry and all of Colorado's citizens through a wide range of regulatory and service related activities that are delivered through the Office of the Commissioner and CDA's seven operating divisions.

The Commissioner's Office oversees all CDA operations and provides leadership necessary to development of strategic direction and serves as the primary point of contact for all fiscal and policy issues. The Commissioner's Office includes the backbone services supporting CDA's business operations, including: a) accounting; b) budget development; c) human resources; and d) purchasing and contracting. The Commissioner's Office also develops and implements Homeland Security measures pertaining to agricultural issues and coordinates with the Office of Information Technology for the delivery of computer and network services.

The **Animal Industry Division** provides livestock disease prevention and control, as well as laboratory services through the Rocky Mountain Regional Animal Health Laboratory (RMRAHL); rodent and predator control services; pet animal care facility inspection and licensing; licenses aquaculture facilities; and conducts animal cruelty investigations.

The **Brands Division** inspects and verifies ownership of approximately 4 million head of livestock; investigates livestock theft; records more than 34,000 livestock brands; and licenses livestock sale barns, processing plants, and alternative livestock farms.

The Colorado State Fair highlights and provides a showcase for the Colorado agriculture industry through the annual 11 day event. Colorado youth enrolled in the 4-H and FFA programs are highlighted and recognized for their efforts in the livestock, crops, and general project areas such as leather crafts and leadership. In addition to the strong youth education, the State Fair provides for competition in a number of general entry categories such as commercial livestock, art, baking, canning, flowers, and needlework. The State Fair accommodates a year-round schedule for a variety of exhibitions and commercial activities with the private sector and local educational institutions.

The **Conservation Services Division** comprises four programs: the Agricultural Chemicals and Groundwater Protection Program, Biological Pest Control Program, Colorado State Conservation Board, the Noxious Weed Management Program. Together, they provide technical and financial support, leadership and statewide coordination, and regulatory oversight to public and private landowners statewide on an array on natural resource management challenges.

**Department Description** 

The **Inspection & Consumer Services (ICS) Division** provides inspection of animal feed, fertilizer, anhydrous ammonia tanks, eggs, grain warehouses, agricultural commodity handlers and dealers, custom meat and wild game processors, door-to-door food sales companies, weighing and measuring devices, and packages for correct weight and pricing. ICS also provides metrology and other regulatory-related laboratory services such as feed, fertilizer, groundwater, and pesticide analysis.

The **Markets Division** assists Colorado food and agricultural suppliers to increase product marketing opportunities worldwide, as well as to foster the development of value-added and processing business ventures. The Markets Division also collects and disseminates livestock market news, provides size and grade inspection services to fruit and vegetable growers and shippers, provides administrative oversight for nine market order programs, helps promote Colorado wines through the Colorado Wine Industry Development Board, and helps foster the development of agricultural-based renewable energy projects through administration of the Advancing Colorado Renewable Energy (ACRE) program.

The **Plant Industry Division** provides organic certification; nursery stock inspection; produce, plant, and seed export certification; seed inspection and certification; weed free forage certification; bee inspection and investigations; chemigation permitting and inspections; commercial and private pesticide applicator testing, licensing, and investigations; and pesticide product record inspections and label registration.

#### Prior Year Special Legislation

**PERA Contribution Rates (SB 11-076):** This bill changes contribution levels to the Public Employees' Retirement Association (PERA), temporarily shifting 2.50% of the total contribution from employers to employees, in FY 2011-12 only. Department employees will contribute 10.50% of their salary to fund retirement costs; the State's will contribution an amount equal to 7.65%.

**Extend Repeal Date Conservation District Grant Fund (HB 11-1156):** This bill extends the repeal date of the Conservation District Grant Fund from July 1, 2011, to December 31, 2022, allowing the fund to support both the District Conservation Technician Program and the Natural Resources Matching Grants Program. State funds (which originate in the Operational Account of the Severance Tax Trust Fund) are matched by local conservation districts to foster a collaborative approach to these programs.

**Grain Protein Analyzer (HB 11-1159):** This bill requires the Department to license grain protein analyzers prior to commercial use. This program is to be fully supported through fees associated with licensing, testing, inspection and regulation in FY 2011-12; beginning in FY 2012-13, 25% of costs shall be funded from General Fund.

Department Description

#### **Organizational Chart**

#### FY 2011-12 Budget

FTE = 284.1 TF = \$38,960,831 GF = \$5,164,362 CF = \$28,776,513 RF = \$1,042,342

FF = \$3,977,614

#### **State Fair Authority**

Chris Wiseman FTE = 26.9 TF = \$8,388,818 Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services Comm. John Salazar Deputy Comm. Jim Miller Chief Financial Officer Vacant

FTE = 27.7

TF = \$10,529,747

- ✓ Accounting and Budget
- ✓ Contracts
- ✓ Homeland Security
- √ Human Resources
- ✓ Policy
- ✓ Public Information
- ✓ Purchasing
- ✓ Ag Management Fund

#### Brands

Vacant FTE = 66.3 TF = \$4,124,836

- ✓ Brand Inspection
- ✓ Alternative Livestock
- ✓ Brand Estray Fund

#### **Animal Industry**

Dr. Keith Roehr FTE = 23.5 TF = \$2,308,877

- ✓ Vet Services and Laboratory
- ✓ Pet Care Facilities
- ✓ Predator Control
- ✓ Bureau of Animal Protection
- ✓ Animal Identification

#### Plant Industry

Mitch Yergert FTE = 34.7 TF = \$3,388,573

- ✓ Pesticide Applicators
- ✓ Pesticide Registration
- √ Greenhouse/Seed
- ✓ Nursery
- ✓ Apiary
- ✓ Phytosanitary
- ✓ Organic Certification
- ✓ Chemigation
- ✓ Weed Free

## Inspection and Consumer Services

Steve Bornmann FTE = 45.6 TF = \$3,491,458

- ✓ Meat and Egg Inspection
- √ Feed and Fertilizer
- ✓ Anhydrous Ammonia
- ✓ Farm Product Inspection
- ✓ Commodity Handlers
- ✓ Small Scale Inspection
- ✓ Large Scale Inspection
- ✓ Metrology Laboratory
- ✓ Biochemistry Laboratory

#### **Conservation Services**

Eric Lane FTE = 18.2 TF = \$2,917,328

- √ Conservation Districts
- ✓ Insectary
- ✓ Noxious Weed
- √ Groundwater

#### **Markets Division**

Tom Lipetzky FTE = 41.2 TF = \$3,811,194

- ✓ Colorado Proud
- ✓ Export Promotion
- ✓ Fruit & Vegetable Inspection
- ✓ Market Orders
- ✓ Market News Reporting
- ✓ ACRE Grant Program
- √ Wine Promotion

## <u>Division Workload Measures</u> (and supported Performance Measures)

Division	Performance Measures / Workload Measures		FY10 Actual	FY11 Actual	FY12 (Est.)	FY13 (Est.)
	To protect and advance the health of Colorado's livestock, with special focus on	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	Free or Consistent State Status	Free or Consistent State Status
Animal Industry	achieving "disease-free / consistent state status" for brucellosis, tuberculosis, and scrapie.	Actual	Brucellosis, Tuberculosis Scrapie Free	Brucellosis, Tuberculosis Scrapie Free	N/A	N/A
	Disease surveillance as determined by the	B. Abortus	51,589	44,045	37,439	31,824
Workload Measure #1	number of B. abortus and other tests performed	Other Tests	31,475	31,365	31,789	32,106
	by the Department's Rocky Mountain Regional Animal Health Lab (RMRAHL)	Fee Sample	\$4.01	\$3.95	\$4.05	\$4.10
Workload Measure #2	Animal Disease Traceability capability managed by the number of livestock premises identified with a state Location ID (LID)		10,915	27,286	29,000	31,000
Authoral Today Auto	To reduce incidences of domestic animal and livestock abuse and neglect; as measured by the number of complaints documented with the Department.	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	PACFA<200 BAP<1,000	PACFA<180 BAP<900
Animal Industry		Actual	PACFA=196 BAP=N/A	PACFA=210 BAP=1,092	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of facilities inspected and licensed by PACFA		1,872	1,807	1,810	1,820
Workload Measure #2	Number of investigations involving Bureau of Animal Protection (BAP) resources		12,373	12,500	12,500	12,500
Workload Measure #3	Number of Department commissioned BAP agents serving local communities and the State		N/A	121	125	128
Plant Industry Division	To promote and maintain agricultural export strength (through inspection and documentation of pest freedom for plant	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	\$27,500,000	\$30,000,000
	products), as measured by the value of Division-inspected commodities exported (potatoes, beans, millet, corn, cucurbit seed, greenhouse plants, nursery stock, etc).	Actual	\$30,000,000	\$27,500,000	N/A	N/A

Division	Performance Measures / Workload Measures		FY10 Actual	FY11 Actual	FY12 (Est.)	FY13 (Est.)
			4,258	3,967	4,000	4,000
	Number of phytosanitary a) certificates issued,		certificates /	certificates /	certificates /	certificates /
Workload Measure #1	b) storage assessments conducted, and c) acres		164 storage	200 storage	200 storage	200 storage
	inspected.		inspections /	inspections/	inspections/	inspections/
			1,979 acres	2,153 acres	2,200 acres	2,200 acres
Workload Measure #2	Number of nurseries and greenhouses inspected		72 nurseries /	74 nurseries /	75 nurseries /	75 nurseries /
Workfoad Wedsare #2	for general export compliance.		86 greenhouses	84 greenhouses	80 greenhouses	80 greenhouses
Plant Industry Division	To regulate the distribution and use of pesticides and to prevent / minimize agriculture pesticide misuse, as measured by the number of agricultural pesticide misuse	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	< 1.5 per 1,000	< 1.5 per 1,000
	cases per 1,000 agriculture pesticide products registered.	Actual	1.1 per 1,000	1.7 per 1,000	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of agricultural pesticides registered by the Department for use in the State.		3,540	3,525	3,500	3,500
Workload Measure #2	Number of pesticide applicators and companies licensed by the Department.		9,911 individuals / 1,087 companies	9,871 individuals / 1,143 companies	9,500 individuals / 1,050 companies	9,500 individuals / 1,050 companies
Inspection and Consumer Services	To provide economic protection to agricultural producers by assuring a stable, fair and equitable marketing system for agricultural products, as measured by industry compliance with inspections of feed	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	>90%	>90%
Consumer Services	and fertilizer manufacturers, agriculture product dealers and measuring devices used in the purchase and sale of agriculture products.	Actual	86%	85%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Aggregated number of agricultural measurement devices tested (including moisture meters and scales)		N/A	643	675	675
Workload Measure #2	Number of feed manufacturer, commodity handler and farm products dealer inspections conducted		N/A	255	275	275
Workload Measure #3	Number of production agriculture animal feed and fertilizer inspections		N/A	2,597	2,650	2,650

Division	Performance Measures / Workload Measures		FY10 Actual	FY11 Actual	FY12 (Est.)	FY13 (Est.)
Inspection and	To ensure that consumers are treated equitably in the marketplace, as measured by industry compliance to product	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	>90%	>90%
Consumer Services	inspection, proper measurement, packaging and pricing standards, and facility inspection requirements.	Actual	89%	87%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of retail scale, package and price verification and egg quality tests performed		N/A	12,371	12,500	12,500
Workload Measure #2	Number of meat processing facilities and egg producers inspected		N/A	217	225	225
Workload Measure #3	Number of lawn and garden fertilizer and pet food inspections		N/A	1,610	1,650	1,650
Conservation Services	To protect Colorado's agricultural industry and environment by stopping the establishment and spread of invasive plants	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	90%	100%
Conservation Services	and insects, as measured by the percent of all populations of List A species that meet annual elimination standards.	Actual	70%	75%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Percent of available biological control agents released by the Department in areas designated for containment and suppression		95%	95%	100%	100%
Workload Measure #2	Number of noxious weed management plans completed and adopted by rule		5	5	5	5
Conservation Services	To maintain or improve Colorado's existing groundwater quality, with specific focus on successful and proper containment of all	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	100%	100%
	bulk pesticides and fertilizers (measured by the percentage of all required storage facilities inspected)	Actual	95%	95%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of inspections performed		128	119	150	125
Workload Measure #2	Percentage of facilities inspected that are in compliance		100%	100%	100%	100%

Division	Performance Measures / Workload Measures		FY10 Actual	FY11 Actual	FY12 (Est.)	FY13 (Est.)
Conservation Services	To further natural resource management improvements on private lands, with success measured as a percent of Conservation	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	100%	100%
Conservation Services	Districts meeting or exceeding required standards for functionality and service to landowners (as reported to the CSCB)	Actual	90%	90%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of conservation grants awarded and managed by the Department		129	131	133	133
Workload Measure #2	Number of trainings provided to Conservation Districts		84	79	85	110
Markets Division	To increase domestic and export marketing opportunities for Colorado's agricultural producers and related industries, as measured by State gross farm income (Income) and Colorado agricultural exports (Exports).	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	Income: \$7.7 billion Exports: \$2.0 billion	Income: \$8.5 billion Exports: \$2.2 billion
		Actual	Income: \$6.9 billion Exports: \$1.7 billion	Income: \$7.0 billion Exports: \$1.8 billion	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Dollar Amount of Annual Grants Managed to Support Companies in Domestic and Export Marketing and Product R&D		\$2,167,546	\$1,973,471	\$2,190,000	\$2,255,000
Workload Measure #2	Number of Colorado Companies/Producers/Organizations Assisted Annually through Markets Division Export and International Programs/Activities		352	375	410	455
Workload Measure #3	Licensed Member Companies/Organizations Participating in Colorado Proud Program		1,293	1,500	1,650	1,800
Markets Division	To maintain or increase administrative and regulatory oversight and assistance to commodity marketing order organizations; as measured by the number of marketing	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	9	10
	orders supervised / served.	Actual	9	9	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Total Number of Potato, Fruit & Vegetable Inspection Certificates Issued Annually		34,875	34,997	35,000	35,000

Division	Performance Measures / Workload Measures		FY10 Actual	FY11 Actual	FY12 (Est.)	FY13 (Est.)
Workload Measure #2	Food Safety Good Agricultural Practices and Good Handling Practices Audits		25	86	75	75
Workload Measure #3	Total number of liters of Colorado wine reported to the Dept. of Revenue – reflective of industry being supported by the Division		965,635	1,064,438	1,000,000	1,100,000
Workload Measure #4	Number of wineries licensed in Colorado benefiting from Department marketing efforts		95	105	110	115
Brands	To protect industry from loss through theft or other illegal activity; and through	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	< 1%	< 1%
	regulatory actions taken by the Department, discourage such activity to levels below 1%.	Actual	0.001%	0.001%	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Number of livestock inspected for change of ownership and transportation as required by Colorado statute		4,306,294	4,540,525	4,000,000	4,000,000
Workload Measure #2	Number of stray livestock returned to owner and number of animals where an owner was not found and proceeds were sent to the Board		4000 / 132	4,028 / 91	4000 / 100	4000 / 100
State Fair	To display Colorado's livestock, agriculture, water conservation, 4H, and industries as measured by contests, shows, displays, and events during the annual Fair.	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	515,995	520,000
State 1 an		Actual	496,651	517,140	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Non-4H contests, shows, displays, and events hosted by the Fair		1,354	1,371	1,370	1,370
Workload Measure #2	Total number 4H fair contests included in the Fair		776	855	973	1,020
State Fair	To educate the public on State agricultural issues and provide a showcase for 4H and	Benchmark	N/A	N/A	135 days	138 days
2	youth participates, as measured by facility usage pertaining to these programs.	Actual	116 days	124 days	N/A	N/A
Workload Measure #1	Annual Agricultural Pavilion visitors exposed to Department educational material and exhibits (est. based on giveaways)		N/A	9,254	14,264	20,000
Workload Measure #2	4H and Little Britches participants served annually		3,384	2,841	3,500	4,000

**Department Description** 

#### **Hot Issues**

**Exports:** The Nation is in a unique position to take advantage of renewed and expanding market opportunities for agriculture. As is evident by President Obama's recent export initiative, various new free trade agreement prospects with Korea, Colombia, and Panama, and renewed market access for U.S. beef previously lost in 2003, a significant push at the federal level to grow global exports is underway. These same national efforts will open new trade opportunities for Colorado produce, cattle, and other agricultural offerings. With additional focus placed on current marketing efforts, the Department is optimistic that State exports could increase as much as 10% per year over the next four years, adding as much at \$110 million per year to Colorado's export business.

**Federal Funding:** Also at the national level, states around the country are experiencing increased uncertainty regarding the duration and level of federal grant awards to anticipate in coming years. For Colorado, current communication has implied that agricultural grants for the Microbiological Data Program (MDP) and Pesticide Data Program (PDP) are in jeopardy of expiring at the end of FY 2011-12. If not renewed, the absence of these grants – which provide funding for detection and reporting of food-borne pathogens and pesticide residues on agricultural commodities highly consumed by infants and children – will be significant, and will diminish the Department's efforts to address various health concerns in Colorado.

Efficiencies: Looking to maximize existing resources and further improve its effectiveness, the Department has been actively reviewing real estate options around the Denver metro area which would allow it to consolidate five separate office locations under one roof. With a goal of improved efficiencies, the Department has entered into discussions with the State Architect's Office and State Land Board to review possible opportunities which would allow the consolidation of the current Brand Board office, the two Inspection and Consumer Services laboratories, and two offices that are located in Lakewood – one as part of Capitol Complex and the other as a third party lease. The benefits of a single office include reduced centralized operating services, reduced travel time between locations, improved staff communication opportunities, and refocused staff resources on regulatory, promotion, and partnership with industry and less focused on administrative issues. In addition to these internal benefits, this will also allow industry to come to one location for all Department services. To achieve this consolidation with a minimal fiscal impact to the State, the Department intends to utilize the value it has in two laboratory buildings in the Highlands neighborhood as well as draw upon existing and previous unused appropriation authority and available funds in the Agriculture Management Fund (22L), as allowed by its continuous spending authority provided in statute.

**Agriculture Management Fund:** Because Agriculture Management Fund resources are an integral part of the above office consolidation, the Department thought it would be advantageous to include a summary of how these funds would be directed, not just for office space consolidation, but all uses. The following table provides a snapshot of available and projected dollars, and where those funds are projected to be needed. If the office consolidation above moves forward, the Department would draw upon much of

Department Description

the projected \$1.6 million available at the end of FY 2011-12 to reduce associated fiscal impacts to the State. This would of course, reduce the ending balance then at the end of FY 2012-13.

Purposes for Agriculture Management Fund (22L)	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
Beginning Balance	\$1,830,042	\$1,687,554
Projected Revenues		
Revenues from Unclaimed Property in Treasurer's Office	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000
Anticipated/Projected Expenditures		
Refinance Markets Division (including POTS)	\$440,054	\$0
Conservation Grants (leverage with local and federal awards; up to 3-to-1 match rate)	\$400,000	\$400,000
Colorado Proud Advertising (strengthen Colorado meat, dairy and produce industries' sales)	\$250,000	\$250,000
Noxious Weeds (further address evasive foliage and protect native environment)	\$200,000	\$200,000
FTE (IT support, marketing staff, outreach coordinator, administrative support)	\$190,925	\$195,300
Contract Services for US Herds Software Implementation (for disease traceability control)	\$125,000	\$0
Contract Services (Predator Control and Animal Traceability Coordinator)	\$110,000	\$110,000
Facility Renovations at the State Fair (to address outdated and unsafe structures)	\$68,000	\$40,000
Insectary Roof Repairs (substantial leaks and unsafe environment)	\$20,000	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$18,705	\$18,300
POTS (benefit costs for FTE)	\$18,543	\$16,407
Ending Balance Before Reserves	\$1,841,227	\$1,230,007
Reserve for State Fair (volatility in State Fair revenues possible from economic pressures)	\$250,000	\$250,000
Reserve for Office Consolidation (allocation of current year resources only)	\$51,261	\$666,542
Ending Balance After Reserves	\$1,687,554	\$1,541,005

Cantaloupe: Colorado's cantaloupe industry has recently been the epicenter of what has now become the nation's second largest outbreak of listeria. For those involved in producing, processing, and/or distributing the foods we eat, the outbreak serves as a reminder of the need to be increasingly vigilant when it comes to food safety. To this end, the Department has been encouraging agricultural producers and processors to develop and implement best management practices leading to certification under the Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) and Good Handling Practices (GHP) programs. Our responsibility to ensure food safety will also require us, along with the Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (CDPHE), to exercise great care in addressing policy and regulatory questions relating to cottage industry development.

Department Description

While it is still too early to know what long-term impact the listeria outbreak will have on Colorado's cantaloupe industry, it is highly likely that intensive public and trade relations efforts will be needed in the short-term to help rebuild the image and reputation of Colorado as a supplier of safe, high-quality cantaloupe. The Department will do all that it can to work with cantaloupe producers throughout the Arkansas Valley to help mitigate the impact of the outbreak and re-position the industry for long-term success. The Department will also continue to monitor the degree to which the outbreak could potentially cast a shadow over Colorado's broader produce industry including lettuce, onions, potatoes, and sweet corn.

**Traceability:** Lastly, the U.S. Department of Agriculture recently published a proposed rule regarding animal disease traceability. As Colorado's cattle industry is the single largest sector of the larger agricultural economy, the Department is committed to implementing a new traceability system for the State that complies with this proposed federal rule – one that will better trace, track, control, and contain livestock diseases.

As animal disease traceability plays a vital role in being able to respond rapidly and effectively to emergency livestock incidents and provides better livestock health and security, the Department has already begun implementing a new animal health information management system (called *USA Herds*). Along with this new system, the Department is also engaged in other national collaborative projects such as the Secure Egg Supply Plan and the Secure Milk Supply Plan which are designed to build capabilities to respond more effectively to a livestock incident and to mitigate the effects on Colorado's livestock industry.

## Departement of Agriculture Schedule 10 FY 2012-13 Budget Request

								Reappropriated	
Priority	Number	Division	Request	FTE	<b>Total Funds</b>	General Fund	Cash Fund	Funds	Federal Funds
Funding Req	uests (Section	5)							
R-1	1	Multiple	Continued Improvements to Budget Efficiencies and Transparency	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-2	2	ICS / Plants	Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority for Lab Equipment	0.0	\$99,360	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
Total				0.0	\$99,360	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
Non-Prioritiz N/A	zed (Section 6)	Commissioner's Office	FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	0.0	\$37,568	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
Total				0.0	\$37,568	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
Budget Balan	ncing (Section								
N/A	4	Multiple	Permanent Refinance of Inspection and Consumer Services Programs	0.0	\$76,250	(\$1,262,642)	\$1,262,642	\$76,250	\$0
Total				0.0	\$76,250	(\$1,262,642)	\$1,262,642	\$76,250	\$0
<b>Grand Total</b>				0.0	\$213,178	(\$1,222,306)	\$1,357,494	\$76,250	\$1,740

Schedule 13

Funding Request for the 2012 Budget Cycle

Department:
Request Title:
Priority Number:

Dept. Approval by:

| Continued Improvements to Budget Efficiencies and Transparency
| R-1 | Date | Decision Item FY 2012-13 |
| Base Reduction Item FY 2012-13 |
| Supplemental FY 2011-12 |
| Budget Amendment FY 2012-13 |
| Budget Amendment FY 2012-

Line Item Information		FY 20	11-12	FY 201	FY 2013-14	
	5-1	1 2		3	4	6 2374
	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Base Request FY 2012-13	Funding Change Request FY 2012-13	Continuation Amount FY 2013-14
Total of All Line Items	Total FTE GF GFE	10,534,569 116.8 2,425,730		12,127,903 123.9 3,458,773 - 6,471,701	Electric Light	e de la composition della comp
	CF RF FF	7,510,114 - 598,725		2,197,429		
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Animal Industy	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF FF	1,947,036 22.5 1,406,355 - 540,681	28 - 23 - 25 - 24 cm	2,224,989 25.5 1,439,376 - 530,613 - 255,000	The last	ision Indicect
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Vaccine and Services Fund	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF FF	323,367 1.0  323,367	"0) this amore inspection at another inspection at another inspection at another inspection at another inspection and a society when many vertically a society and a society when many vertically a society and a society are another inspection and a society are another inspection and a society are another inspection and a society are a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a society are a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a society are a society and a society are a society are a society are a society and a society are a society are a society are a society are a society and a society are a society are a society are a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a society are a society and a society are a society and a society are a soc	324,320 1.0 - - 324,320 -		-
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Plant Industry	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF	3,172,578 34.7 342,439 - 2,260,119 - 570,020	pursuant to Lucastock in A.S.,000 cha 32.013, CR Femiliarent the Majour CR S., and S.	3,868,415 36.5 349,463 - 2,304,133 - 1,214,819		-

Line Item Informat	ion	FY 20	11-12	FY 201	12-13	FY 2013-14	
	1 2 2		15 a 2 a 1	3	Life 4	6	
	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Base Request FY 2012-13	Funding Change Request FY 2012-13	Continuation Amount FY 2013-14	
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Inspection and Consumer Services	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF FF	3,174,952 45.6 3,174,952	5 !	3,494,527 45.6 978,738 - 2,259,789 - 256,000		fa Projection (1)	
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Conservation Services	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF FF	1,295,716 13.0 676,936 - 608,780 - 10,000	Supplember Require Require Pequire	1,717,214 15.3 691,196 - 616,018 410,000	SEC STEELER STATE	from section	
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Lease Purchase Laboratory Equipment	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF FF	85,992 - - - 85,992 - -	- 08 - 08	102.00   145 10   123 12   1   13 1012   123		ed accepted by	
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Indirect Cost Assessment	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF	534,928 - - 516,223 - 18,705	36 5 35 81	498,438 - - - 436,828 - 61,610	egistek str. – u feb	grantini sp Sen Arimai r	

Letternote Text Revision Required?

Yes: V

No:

If yes, describe the Letternote Text Revision:

"Of this amount, it is estimated that \$2,461,699 shall be from the Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund created in Section 35-1-106.5 (1), C.R.S., \$3,098,365 shall be from the Plant Health, Pest Control and Environmental Protection Cash Fund created in Section 35-1-106.3, C.R.S., \$464,163 shall be from the Pet Animal Care and Facility Fund created in Section 35-80-116, C.R.S., \$330,420 shall be from the Veterinary Vaccine and Service Fund established pursuant to Section 35-50-106 (1), C.R.S., \$25,000 shall be from the Aquaculture Cash Fund pursuant to Section 35-24.5-111, C.R.S., \$25,000 shall from the Diseased Livestock Indemnity Fund, pursuant to Section 35-50-114 (3), C.R.S., \$25,000 shall from the Animal Protection Fund, pursuant to Section 35-42-113, C.R.S., \$25,000 shall be from the Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund created in Section 35-50-115 (1) (a), C.R.S., \$15,000 shall be from the Noxious Weed Management Fund created in Section 35-5.5-116 (1), C.R.S., and \$2,054 shall be from the Seed Potato Fund created in Section 35-27.3-111, C.R.S."

Cash or Federal Fund Name and COFRS Fund Number:

N/A

Reappropriated Funds Source, by Department and Line Item Name: Approval by OIT?

Yes: No:

N/A Not Required:

Schedule 13s from Affected Departments:

N/A

Other Information:



## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FY 2012-13 Funding Request November 1, 2011 John W. Hickenlooper Governor

> John Salazar Executive Director

Department Priority: R-1
Request Title: Continued Improvements to Budget Efficiencies and Transparency

Summary of Incremental Funding Change for	Total Funds	Federal Funds	FTE
FY 2012-13			
(2) Agricultural Services, Division-Level Budgets	\$0	\$0	0.0

#### **Request Summary:**

The Department requests a revision to the letternote for the Agricultural Services Long Bill group to show estimated amounts from specific cash funds. In doing so, the request seeks to provide the Department with previously granted cash fund authority and flexibility, while still maintaining transparency improvements to the Agricultural Services Long Bill group included in recent FY 2011-12 Long Bill restructuring. This request is submitted in conjunction with transparency improvements already incorporated into the FY 2012-13 base budget, where federal funds previously lumped under a single "Grants" line item have now been allocated to individual program budgets where the resources are managed.

To embrace the new level of transparency included in the FY 2011-12 cash fund letternote, this request seeks to incorporate language found in the Department of Regulatory Agencies Long Bill, which communicates "estimated" amounts from each cash fund, but does not mandate that specific mix of specific cash funds be preserved. Requested language pertaining to the Agricultural Services Division cash fund authority footnote would therefore include specific reference to all applicable cash funds intended to support the granted fiscal authority in the Agricultural Services Division, with estimated contributions from each fund. This would allow the Department flexibility to draw greater or fewer resources from any one fund, as necessary, to address current working environments. With the accompaniment of required Schedule 9 exhibits, the Department will continue full communication of cash fund expenditures by fund, and will therefore continue to provide fully-transparency through its budget documents while also experiencing restored flexibility in its cash fund resources.

The requested letternote would therefore read:

"Of this amount, it is **estimated** that \$2,461,699 shall be from the Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund created in Section 35-1-106.5 (1), C.R.S., \$3,098,365 shall be from the Plant Health, Pest Control and Environmental Protection Cash Fund created in Section 35-1-106.3, C.R.S., \$464,163 shall be from the Pet Animal Care and Facility Fund created in Section 35-80-116, C.R.S., \$330,420 shall be from the Veterinary Vaccine and Service Fund established pursuant to Section 35-50-106 (1), C.R.S., \$25,000 shall be from the Aquaculture Cash Fund pursuant to Section 35-24.5-111, C.R.S., \$25,000 shall from the Diseased Livestock Indemnity Fund, pursuant to Section 35-50-114 (3), C.R.S., \$25,000 shall from the Animal Protection Fund, pursuant to Section 35-42-113, C.R.S., \$25,000 shall be from the Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund created in Section 35-50-115 (1) (a), C.R.S., \$15,000 shall be from the Noxious Weed Management Fund created in Section 35-5.5-116 (1), C.R.S., and \$2,054 shall be from the Seed Potato Fund created in Section 35-27.3-111, C.R.S."

The combined actions included in this request and in the base budget are intended to improve transparency to industry, the Legislature, and the public, without affecting efficiencies or oversight authorities. While the new FY 2011-12 divisionlevel budgets in the Agricultural Services Long Bill Group clearly indicate State resources devoted to industry oversight and protection, with the federal funds re-allocation already worked into the base budget, the Department can now easily communicate how all State and federal resources are being managed and utilized. And, with the approval of this request, the Department will be allowed to juggle existing aggregate spending authority to address unforeseen crises and emergencies, without having to request emergency budget actions for additional cash fund resources - flexibility that was granted in previous Long Bill authority prior to FY 2011-12.

#### **Anticipated Outcomes:**

With the requested adjustments to the Department's Agricultural Services Long Bill Group, the Department will be able to best serve industry needs, protect consumers and producers, and promote Colorado agriculture efficiently and

as transparently as possible. The requested footnote adjustment does provide some additional flexibility to the Department regarding the amount each cash fund contributes towards the total appropriated cash fund spending authority; however, this level of flexibility existed in previous Long Bills, and was not believed to be the intent of the JBC or General Assembly to fully remove this flexibility during the FY 2011-12 restructuring.

#### **Consequences if not Funded:**

If the cash fund letternote is not adjusted, the Department would lose previously granted flexibility to address urgent issues associated with outbreaks or other industry/consumer concerns, without additional emergency requests to the Legislature — something that can be easily avoided without increasing overall cash fund spending authority to the Department up front.

Yes:

Schedule 13s from Affected Departments:

		Sch	edule 13						
	<b>Funding</b>	Request fo	or the 2012	2 Budget Cy	<u>′cle</u>				
Department:	Agriculture								
Request Title:	Renewal of	5 Year Lease Pu	rchase Authority	for Lab Equipme	ent				
Priority Number:	R-2								
		0							
Dept. Approval by:	lomb	Deb 24	10-17-11	□ Decision	Item FY 2012-1	3			
(170.000.00) ASLA		100	) Date	The same of the sa	uction Item FY				
	/ .	1-1-1	////	□ Suppleme	ental FY 2011-1	2			
OSPB Approval by:	graf.	11 hh	10/17/11	□ Budget A	mendment FY 2	012-13			
			/ Date			765			
Line Item Informa	tion	FY 20	11-12		12-13	FY 2013-14			
		1	2	3	44	6			
	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Base Request FY 2012-13	Funding Change Request FY 2012-13	Continuation Amount FY 2013-14			
		数据于1000000000000000000000000000000000000	1 8 7	TO A STREET, ST.					
Total of All Line Items	Total	85,992	-		99,360	- 99,360			
Shortest	FTE	Party of the second	- 1 4		22.220	22.770			
	GF GFE	•			22,770	22,770			
	CF	85,992	-		76,590	76,590			
	RF	- 05,772	-	10 11 11 Incessor 25 1	-	187114			
	FF		-		SL J				
(2) Agricultural Services						12/2-2/22			
Division, Lease Purchase	Total	85,992		N 97/	99,360	99,360			
Laboratory Equipment	FTE				22,770	22,770			
	GFE				22,770	22,770			
	CF	85,992		,	76,590	76,590			
	RF		14		*	*			
	FF		-	<u> </u>					
Letternote Text Revision Re	equired?	Yes: ☐	No: 🔽	If yes, describe t	he Letternote Te	xt Revision:			
Cash or Federal Fund Name			\$53,820 from the Protection Cash I						

Not Required: 🔽

N/A

Approval by OIT?

Other Information:



## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FY 2012-13 Funding Request November 1, 2011 John W. Hickenlooper Governor

> John Salazar Executive Director

Department Priority: R-2

Request Title: Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority for Lab Equipment

Summary of Incremental Funding Change for	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds
FY 2012-13			
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Lease Purchase Laboratory Equipment	\$99,360	\$22,770	\$76,590

#### **Request Summary:**

This request seeks \$99,360 in annual total funds spending authority over each of the next five years, to enter into lease purchase agreements to replace or acquire needed equipment in the biochemistry laboratory.

As laboratory instruments age, many manufacturers no longer provide service or remedy software issues with such equipment. When this happens, additional staff time is required to service, repair or locate parts for failing equipment. This diversion of staff time ultimately results in a loss in productivity and increased costs, making for an inefficient business model and thereby wasting State and industry resources - all of which could be avoided if equipment is kept up-to-date and functional.

Even with past approval from the General Assembly for a five-year lease purchase agreement for updating laboratory equipment (authority that is set to expire at the end of FY 2011-12), the laboratory continues to have analytical instruments that are costly to maintain, are sometimes no longer serviceable, or are recently discovered as a necessity.

Arguably, leasing high-cost instrumentation has many benefits, most notably the immediacy of fiscal impacts. With a lease-purchase agreement,

payments for much needed equipment are spread over a period of years rather than all at once. With the requested five-year term, both industry and the State will experience minimal annual budgetary impacts associated with this request, while still allowing for the much needed equipment to be obtained immediately. individual pieces of equipment had to be purchased outright, the cost associated with these few items would be sizable and would likely prevent all items from being obtained at once thereby putting programs and consumers in possible harm. Despite an added financing lease-purchase charge associated with agreements, Department programs can budget for and absorb the proposed equipment costs more easily, without sacrificing regulatory oversight or daily operations.

This request therefore seeks a renewal of the fiveyear lease purchase spending authority to address existing and new equipment concerns for the lab – detailed in Exhibit A. The total annual authority requested equals \$99,360, of which \$22,770 is General Fund.

#### **Anticipated Outcomes:**

Given the current state of some equipment and the absence of other needed machines, the Department may run into difficulty while ensuring proper oversight in program areas such as pesticide enforcement; feed, fertilizer, and compost regulation; and organic certification. With approval to move forward with lease purchase agreements for updated equipment, the Department will be able to ensure speedy and accurate test results, while limiting the cost associated with such testing, minimizing the impact to both industry and the State.

#### **Assumptions for Calculations:**

Price estimates for new equipment were obtained through preliminary inquiries to various suppliers / manufacturers. As an actual RFP has not yet been released with exact specifications necessary for laboratory use, actual values for the equipment above may vary. However, the Department believes the estimates in Exhibit B are reasonable given prior purchasing experiences.

Financing charges are assumed at 3.5% and are equivalent to the current financing rate included in the existing lease-purchase agreement set to expire at the end of FY 2011-12.

Fund splits were calculated based on programs intended to benefit from requested equipment purchases: the Plants division would benefit from the liquid chromatograph / mass spectrometer (100% cash funds from Fund 23S); the combustion unit and high performance liquid spectrometer would benefit the fertilizer and feed programs within the Inspection and Consumer Services division (50% General Fund; 50% cash funds from Fund 16R).

#### **Consequences if not Funded:**

Consequences outlined more thoroughly in Exhibit A include: 1) possible economic and

health concerns for farmers, ranchers, and consumers if testing results are not accurate or reliable; 2) possible delays as a result of existing equipment becoming inoperable and requiring repair or replacement; and 3) additional cost to industry and State for equipment failures, requiring staff time to track down replacement parts or repair options, if possible.

Additionally, the ICS lab could lose various components of its ISO 17025 accreditation which enables the lab to participate in numerous federal grant programs and exchange analytical results with agencies such as the FDA and CDC. As the scope of accreditation involves two components – proper methodology and an adequate "platform" (instrument systems) – if requested instruments are not replaced and become unreliable or inoperable, the lab's scope of accreditation will be diminished. In this instance, various aspects of chemical and microbiological testing involved with feed, fertilizer, pesticides, groundwater, fresh produce, and other commodities would be in jeopardy.

#### **Cash Fund Projections:**

This request seeks cash fund spending authority from the Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund (16R) and the Plant Health, Pest Control and Environmental Protection Cash Fund (23S). Both funds have served as the fiscal means for maintaining and replacing laboratory equipment over the last five years and can afford the renewed annual spending authority thresholds without increasing existing fee levels. See Exhibit C for detail regarding specific projections on cash fund balances for these two funds.

#### Exhibit A – Description of Requested Laboratory Equipment for Lease Purchase

Below is a summary of the requested equipment and the functions and purposes associated with the tests performed by the requested hardware. Without replacement and requested new hardware purchases, the Department will have difficulty in ensuring proper oversight in various program areas such as pesticide enforcement; feed / fertilizer / compost regulations; and organic certification as described below.

#### **Liquid Chromatograph Mass Spectrometer**

Currently, the lab has a liquid chromatograph mass spectrometer ion trap and a liquid chromatograph quadrupole mass spectrometer to analyze pesticide residue and pesticide application enforcement samples. The former piece of listed equipment is no longer being supported by the manufacturer and when it becomes inoperable, it will need to go to surplus; the latter piece of equipment is starting to show signs of aging and becoming less reliable, making it costly to maintain. Therefore, this request is for a single machine to replace both of these current equipment items, to ensure proper testing results and to avoid the ever more likely possibility of these machines failing, which would result in analysis being delayed considerably until new equipment could be obtained.

#### Combustion Unit for Nitrogen, Carbon and Sulfur

A replacement item is being requested as the current combustion unit is becoming unstable and must be updated. Without any back-up unit to the existing equipment, the lab will have no ability to analyze fertilizer, compost, or feed samples for high concentrations of these various minerals if the current equipment deteriorates further. The importance of testing for concentration levels of these three minerals in the various products above is significant. For instance, elevated levels of sulfur in fertilizers may be harmful to crops; maintaining specific carbon-nitrogen ratios in compost is crucial to ensure stability and maturity of such substance; and dietary/nutrition considerations, including nitrogen level analysis, is imperative for feed given to certain livestock – if feed content doesn't match the feed label, ranchers may inadvertently harm their livestock, which could also then affect the consumer.

#### **High Performance Liquid Chromatograph**

This new equipment is needed as the lab currently has no ability to analyze amino acid levels within received feed samples. As amino acid testing requires a unique configuration to the liquid chromatograph unit, testing for these acids cannot be performed with existing or requested replacement equipment, and a unique machine specifically for this purpose is required. As some amino acids can be additives to various animal feed for nutritional purposes, if there is an improper concentration of these amino acids, livestock or pets consuming such feed would not receive the required nutrition in their diet, resulting in possible economic and or health concerns for the rancher and consumer. While this would be a new test performed by the lab, it is not a new need – and as there are two specific programs that can benefit from this testing (the animal feed regulation program and the ruminant feed ban support program), there would also be a benefit of doing periodic screening on animal feed and pet food for amino acids as manufacturers could use an adulterant to artificially pump up protein content in these products, rather than actual protein sources.

Exhibit B – Calculations for Request						
Equipment	Total Cost	5-Yr Amortized Cost	General Fund	Cash Funds <sup>1</sup>		
Liquid Chromatograph / Mass Spectrometer	\$260,000	\$52,000	\$0	\$52,000		
Combustion Unit	\$100,000	\$20,000	\$10,000	\$10,000		
High Performance Liquid Chromatograph	\$120,000	\$24,000	\$12,000	\$12,000		
Financing Costs (3.5% of base price)	\$16,800	\$3,360	\$770	\$2,590		
Total	\$496,800	\$99,360	\$22,770	\$76,590		
1 – Cash Fund authority requested equates to \$53,820 from Fund 23S and \$22,770 from Fund 16R.						

Exhibit C – Cash Fund Projections for Fund 16R and 23S						
	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	Estimate FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14	
Fund 16	R – Liquid Casl	n Balance				
Beginning Balance	\$1,430,998	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$988,447	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$2,749,494	\$3,936,611	\$3,950,000	\$3,950,000	\$3,950,000	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$2,640,586	\$3,917,846	\$4,189,853	\$4,208,691	\$4,208,691	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$1,060,127	\$690,252	
Requests Using Liquid Assets <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$111,184	\$111,184	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$948,943	\$579,068	
Fund 23	S – Liquid Casl	Balance				
Beginning Balance	\$427,808	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,765,839	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$3,557,994	\$4,199,219	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$3,490,406	\$3,342,254	\$3,847,787	\$3,863,344	\$3,863,344	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,841,230	\$2,020,542	
Requests Using Liquid Assets <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$57,344	\$57,344	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,783,886	\$1,963,198	
1 – Includes impacts from this request and from non-prioritized statewide requests for vehicle replacements and ICS refinancing.						

#### Schedule 13 Funding Request for the 2012 Budget Cycle Department: Agriculture Request Title: FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request Non-Prioritized **Priority Number:** Decision Item FY 2012-13 10-20-11 Dept. Approval by: Date ☐ Base Reduction Item FY 2012-13 ☐ Supplemental FY 2011-12 ☐ Budget Amendment FY 2012-13 OSPB Approval by: FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 Line Item Information FY 2011-12 6 3 Funding Supplemental Change Continuation Request Amount Base Request Appropriation Request FY 2013-14 FY 2011-12 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2012-13 Fund 208,951 208,951 37,568 37,568 Total of All Line Items Total FTE 17,566 17,566 GF 95,439 73,377 GFE 18,262 18,262 111,459 CF 133,521 RF FF 2,053 2,053 1,740 1,740 (1) Commissioner's Office Total 208,951 208,951 37,568 37,568 and Administrative FTE Services, Vehicle Lease 95,439 17,566 17,566 GF 73,377 Payments **GFE** CF 133,521 111,459 18,262 18,262 RF 2,053 1,740 1,740 FF 2,053 No: 🔽 If yes, describe the Letternote Text Revision: Letternote Text Revision Required? Yes: Cash or Federal Fund Name and COFRS Fund Number: Of the \$129,721 cash funds requested, \$7,605 is from Fund 103; \$421 is from Fund 226; \$9,497 is from Fund 294; \$52,684 is from Fund 16R; \$50,787 is from Fund 23S; and \$8,727 is from Fund 510. Reappropriated Funds Source, by Department and Line Item Name: N/A Not Required: 🖾 Yes: No: " Approval by OIT? Schedule 13s from Affected Departments: Department of Personnel and Administration Other Information:

## Schedule 13 Budget Balancing Proposal for the 2012 Budget Cycle

Department:

Agriculture

Request Title:

Permanent Refinance of Inspection and Consumer Services Programs

Priority Number:

Non-Prioritized

Dept. Approval by:

10-17-11 Date Decision Item FY 2012-13

▼ Base Reduction Item FY 2012-13

Supplemental FY 2011-12

Budget Amendment FY 2012-13

OSPB Approval by:

121/11/1/1/1/1/Date

Line Item Informati	on	FY 20:	11-12	FY 201	12-13	FY 2013-14
		1	2	3	4/110	1199116967 (1
The section of the section of	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Funding Change Base Request FY 2012-13 FY 2012-13		Continuation Amount FY 2013-14
				0 220 005	76 250	76,250
Total of All Line Items	Total	8,323,832		9,329,095	76,250	76,230
	FTE	60.3	-	61.3	(1 262 642)	(1 262 642)
	GF	994,708	•	2,482,702	(1,262,642)	(1,262,642)
	GFE		- T-108		4 0 60 640	1 262 642
	CF	6,199,820		5,362,339	1,262,642	1,262,642
Balance Twospy	RF	997,342	Total Control	886,742	76,250	76,250
	FF	131,962	4-1-13	597,312	Cress I	16.000
(1) Commissioner's Office	11.00		1	17,123		
and Administrative	Total	1,282,140	- 110	1,421,352		-
Services, Personal	FTE	14.7	-	15.7	(= ( = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	(7( 250)
Services	GF	266,767		405,225	(76,250)	(76,250)
	GFE	-		1.5.	1012	de doublille de la
	CF	18,031		18,031	- H	recommendation
	RF	997,342		886,742	76,250	76,250
Parties Comment	FF	1-		111,354	6.00	TO A PERSONAL
(1) Commissioner's Office	1 60	1	1 1	1 12		
and Administrative	Total	1,631,507		2,026,239		
Services, Health, Life and	FTE	-		Tara		-
Dental	GF	285,788		462,659	(78,068)	(78,068)
	GFE	11-		4d tato		of the second section in
	CF	1,284,766	-	1,478,003	78,068	78,068
France Bases	RF		4 97	1440	-	to the control of
	FF	60,953	1.	85,577		
(1) Commissioner's Office	7(1)	00,733	10.0	140		
and Administrative	Total	25,447	-	25,366		
Services, Short-Term	FTE	23,117		il libra		
Disability		5,387		7,355	(1,270)	(1,270)
Disability	GF	5,387	190	7,333	(1,270)	in cherillenite in
	GFE		-	1 far a	1 270	1,270
English took	CF	18,358	* 117	16,307	1,270	1,270
	RF			- I his		
	FF	1,702	-04	1,704		

Line Item Informat	ion	FY 20	11-12	FY 20	12-13	FY 2013-14	
3137	12990M	(N. 101 9H)	101 2 000	1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Hardbull .	6	
6 4 	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Base Request FY 2012-13	Funding Change Request FY 2012-13	Continuation Amount FY 2013-14	
(1) Commissioner's Office	Total	402 551		458,594			
and Administrative Services, Amortization	Total FTE	403,551		458,594		Commence in the second	
Equalization Disbursement	GF	86,230		132,967	(22,955)	(22,955)	
li sky timore	GFE CF	290,403		294,819	22,955	22,955	
	RF	. 44				•	
L PARECCKIII	1-7 PO EE	26,918	1735E 2	30,808	A CONTRACTOR	AT OFF	
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative	Total	324,736		394,105	- The state of the	- 17	
Services, Supplemental	FTE		colling.	- 1	-	-	
Amortization	GF	69,745	alloger to their	114,269	(19,727)	(19,727)	
Equalization	GFE	of the Village	415	681	p i		
Disbursement	CF	233,360		253,360	19,727	19,727	
The second second	RF	4	26.6	A The n	. NOT 15	seas Univide	
Linearani Linearini	FF	21,631	- 200	26,476			
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative	Total	352,279	1.	352,279			
Services, Legal Services	FTE	1 -	1.33	100 150	-		
	GF	105,770	- 46	112,622	(6,852)	(6,852)	
	GFE		12.00		1 70		
	CF	246,509		239,657	6,852	6,852	
	RF	-		15.4	- 1	an institution of	
Edding There are a	FF		•	100 100	-	7.575	
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative	Total	208,951		246,519	-	-	
Services, Vehicle Lease	FTE GF	73,377	5,4-8	113,005	(24.5(4)	(24564)	
Payments (as requested by R-3 rather than base	GFE	73,377		113,005	(24,564)	(24,564)	
budget)	CF	133,521		129,721	24,564	24,564	
buugetj	RF	100,021	1. 1	121/12/14	2.,50	Geographical States	
LOUGH TO THE REAL PROPERTY.	FF	2,053	- 1	3,793	1281-1291	Hytena signific	
(1) Commissioner's Office	1 40.4		. 1212			1.7924	
and Administrative	Total	153,031		153,031		-	
Services, IT Asset	FTE	24.705	-	42.041	(7.22()	(7.226)	
Maintenance	GF GFE	34,705		42,041	(7,336)	(7,336)	
	CF	118,326	21	110,990	7,336	7,336	
	RF	- 10,020	F 443	5,0,00	1,000	The the transmit of the	
i e	FF	-	- 1	l Partie	- 0114	Times	
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative	Total	146,318		146,318	-	collisher	
Services, Utilities	FTE	***************************************	i no	101			
	GF	66,939	1.17	91,051	(24,112)	(24,112)	
	GFE	70 270	1	FF 267	24.112	24.442	
	CF RF	_79,379	1-337	55,267	24,112	24,112	
	FF				-		

Line Item Informat	ion	FY 20	11-12	FY 20	12-13	FY 2013-14
		1	2	3	4	6
	Fund	Appropriation FY 2011-12	Supplemental Request FY 2011-12	Base Request FY 2012-13	Funding Change Request FY 2012-13	Continuation Amount FY 2013-14
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Inspection and Consumer Services	Total FTE - GF	3,174,952 45.6		3,494,527 45.6 978,738	(978,738)	(978,738)
	GFE CF RF FF	3,174,952		2,259,789	978,738	978,738
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Lease Purchase Laboratory Equipment (as requested by R-2 rather than base budget)	Total FTE GF GFE CF RF	85,992 - - 85,992		99,360 - 22,770 - 76,590	(22,770) - 22,770	(22,770) - 22,770
	FF	-	-	2 1	-	-
(2) Agricultural Services Division, Indirect Costs	Total FTE GF GFE	534,928		511,405	76,250 - - -	76,250 - -
	CF RF FF	516,223 18,705		429,805 81,600	76,250 - -	76,250

Letternote Text Revision Required?

Yes:

No: 🗸

If yes, describe the Letternote Text Revision:

Cash or Federal Fund Name and COFRS Fund Number: Inspection Reappropriated Funds Source, by Department and Line Item Name:

Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund (16R)

Indirect Cost Recoveries

Approval by OIT?

Yes: □ No: □

Not Required: 🗸

Schedule 13s from Affected Departments:

N/A

Other Information:

Statutory adjustments are required to eliminate future reference to General Fund support for ICS

programs. Multiple edits are necessary to Title 35, Articles 12, 14, 60 and Title 12, Article 16.



## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FY 2012-13 Budget Balancing Proposal November 1, 2011 John W. Hickenlooper Governor

> John Salazar Commissioner

### Permanent Refinance of Inspection and Consumer Services Programs

Summary of Incremental Funding Change for FY 2012-13	Total Funds	General Fund	FTE
Permanent Refinancing of ICS – Various Line Items	\$76,250	(\$1,262,642)	0.0

#### **Proposal:**

This proposal requests continuation of the statutory change adopted in H.B. 10-1377, to permanently refinance programs within the Inspection and Consumer Services division, with 100% cash funds. As current refinancing was scheduled to sunset at the end of FY 2011-12, this refinancing will result in a General Fund savings of \$1,262,642 beginning in FY 2012-13.

#### **Request Summary:**

Prior to FY 2003-04, the Fertilizer, Feed, Metrology Laboratory, Measurement Standards and Large Scale, Farm Products, and Commodity Handlers programs were all funded entirely by the General Fund. However, due to the impacts of the 2001 recession, the Legislature passed S.B. 03-297 which fully cash funded these programs for two years and first established the Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund.

Scheduled to return to General Fund, the above noted Inspection and Consumer Services programs were again refinanced for another two years with the passage of S.B. 05-176, and a new sunset date of July 1, 2007 was established.

Beginning FY 2007-08 and with the passage of H.B. 07-1198, the above mentioned programs were refinanced for a third time, but this time they all received some level of General Fund support as these programs all include a

component of general consumer safety (see following table).

ICS Program Fund Splits	General	Cash
in H.B. 07-1198	Fund	Fund
Fertilizer Program	50%	50%
Feed Program	50%	50%
Large Scales Program	25%	75%
Measurements Standards Lab	75%	25%
Farm Products Program	25%	75%
Commodity Handlers Program	25%	75%

Most recently, with significant fiscal pressures weighing on the State again from the 2008 recession, the Legislature passed H.B. 10-1377 which refinanced all of the above mentioned programs with 100% Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund (16R) resources. This refinancing was to last two years, with a new sunset date of July 1, 2012.

With fiscal pressures extending beyond previous expectations, the Executive Branch is requesting a permanent refinancing of the Inspection and Consumer Services programs to 100% cash funds, resulting in a savings of \$1,262,642 General Fund into perpetuity. As fee levels already support these programs, no new fee increases will result from this request.

## **Current Statutory Authority or Needed Statutory Change:**

Within the Department's statutory language for these Inspection and Consumer Services programs (Title 35, Articles 12, 14, 60 and Title 12, Article 16), current language relative to the existing sunsets on refinancing should be revised to eliminate all references to General Fund beginning July 1, 2012.

Line Item Detail	TF	GF	CF	RF
(1) Commissioner's Office, Personal Services	\$0	(\$76,250)	\$0	\$76,250
(1) Commissioner's Office, HLD	\$0	(\$78,068)	\$78,068	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, STD	\$0	(\$1,270)	\$1,270	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, AED	\$0	(\$22,955)	\$22,955	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, SAED	\$0	(\$19,727)	\$19,727	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, Workers' Compensation	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, Legal Services	\$0	(\$6,852)	\$6,852	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, Risk Management and Property Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, Vehicle Lease Payments	\$0	(\$24,564)	\$24,564	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, IT Asset Maintenance	\$0	(\$7,336)	\$7,336	\$0
(1) Commissioner's Office, Utilities	\$0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0
Total Commissioner's Office Impact	\$0	(\$261,134)	\$184,884	\$76,250
(2) Agricultural Services, Inspection and Consumer Services	\$0	(\$978,738)	\$978,738	\$0
(2) Agricultural Services, Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	\$0	(\$22,770)	\$22,770	\$0
(2) Agricultural Services, Indirect Costs	\$76,250	\$0	\$76,250	\$0
Total Agricultural Services Impact	\$76,250	(\$1,001,508)	\$1,077,758	\$0
Grand Total	\$76,250	(\$1,262,642)	\$1,262,642	\$76,250

ICS allocation requested as 100% CF in base budget for Workers' Comp. and Risk Management and Property Funds, therefore no impact POTS adjustments are based on GF payroll (excluding PERA/Medicare) of \$717,350

Vehicle lease payments and Lease Purchase Lab Equipment impacts revise other FY 2012-13 Decision Items



Department of Agriculture Line Item Descriptions

**NOVEMBER 1, 2011** 

### **Table of Contents**

(1) COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	4
Personal Services:	4
HEALTH, LIFE AND DENTAL:	5
SHORT-TERM DISABILITY:	5
SB 04-257 Amortization Equalization Disbursement:	5
SB 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement:	6
Workers' Compensation:	7
OPERATING EXPENSES:	
LEGAL SERVICES FOR 4,648 HOURS:	
Administrative Law Judge Services	
PURCHASE OF SERVICES FROM COMPUTER CENTER:	
Multiuse Network:	
Management and Administration of OIT:	
PAYMENT TO RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROPERTY FUNDS:	
VEHICLE LEASE PAYMENTS:	
Information Technology Asset Maintenance:	
Leased Space:	
CAPITOL COMPLEX LEASE SPACE:	
COMMUNICATION SERVICES PAYMENTS:	
UTILITIES:	
AGRICULTURE STATISTICS:	
GRANTS:	
AGRICULTURE MANAGEMENT FUND:	
Indirect Cost Assessment:	
(2) AGRICULTURE SERVICES DIVISION	.15
Program Costs - Discontinued:	. 15
Noxious Weed Management Grant Program - Discontinued:	. 17
DISEASED LIVESTOCK FUND - DISCONTINUED:	. 17
CERVIDAE DISEASE REVOLVING FUND - DISCONTINUED:	. 17

OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE AQUACULTURE - DISCONTINUED:	
Animal Industry:	17
VACCINE AND SERVICE FUND:	
PLANT INDUSTRY:	
INSPECTION AND CONSUMER SERVICES:	
CONSERVATION SERVICES:	
Lease Purchase Lab Equipment:	
Indirect Cost Assessment:	20
(3) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS DIVISION	20
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS, PROGRAM COSTS:	20
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANTS:	
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS, AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD:	21
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS, WINE PROMOTION BOARD:	
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS, INDIRECT COST ASSESSMENT:	
(B) AGIRCULTURAL PRODUCTS INSPECTION, PROGRAM COSTS:	
(B) AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS INSPECTION, INDIRECT COST ASSESSMENT:	22
(4) BRAND BOARD	23
Brand Inspection:	23
ALTERNATIVE LIVESTOCK:	
Brand Estray Fund:	
Indirect Cost Assessment:	24
(X) SPECIAL PURPOSE - DISCONTINUED	24
AGRICULTURE MANAGEMENT FUND - DISCONTINUED:	24
WINE PROMOTION BOARD - DISCONTINUED:	
VACCINE AND SERVICE FUND - DISCONTINUED:	
Brand Estray Fund - Discontinued:	26
Indirect Cost Assessment - Discontinued:	26
(5) COLORADO STATE FAIR	20
Program Costs:	2 <del>6</del>
INDIDECT COST A SSESSMENT	27

(6) CONSERVATION BOARD	27
Program Costs:	27
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICTS:	
MATCHING GRANTS TO DISTRICTS:	29
SALINITY CONTROL GRANTS:	29

#### (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

#### **Personal Services:**

This appropriation supports FTE providing administrative and business support functions for the Department, including human resources, budget and accounting financial staff, general administrative service staff, and until FY 2010-11, information technology personnel. The Commissioner's Office is responsible for identifying emerging issues and opportunities to involve agricultural interests; serving as a conduit for the exchange of information regarding current issues; and identifying existing State programs and resources to achieve successful solutions.

For FY 2008-09, 18.7 FTE and \$1,629,112 total funds were appropriated to this line item through the passage of HB 08-1375 (Long Bill). This amount was later reduced by \$88,514 total funds due to anticipated savings from hiring freezes, and fund splits were revised to reflect changes in the amount of recoverable indirect costs. The net FY 2008-09 appropriation was therefore \$1,540,598 and 18.7 FTE.

The FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) included \$1,715,866 total funds and 18.7 FTE for Personal Services. The increase from final FY 2008-09 appropriation to the amount passed in SB 09-259 was a result of restoring one-time savings as a result of the statewide hiring freeze, and due to the annualization of base-building increases from FY 2008-09 Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay funding attributable to Commissioner's Office staff. However, due to continued statewide budgetary pressures, a statewide 1.82% Personal Services reduction was implemented and administered through employee furloughs, reducing fiscal resourced by \$43,218 with the passage of HB 10-1297. The final FY 2009-10 appropriation was therefore \$1,672,648 and 18.7 FTE.

The FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376) includes financial resources of \$1,280,178 for 14.7 FTE. This new lower appropriation is the result of a statewide IT consolidation, reducing this line by \$404,224 and 4.0 FTE. Additionally, the Long Bill included the restoration of the 1.82% Personal Services reduction from FY 2009-10 (an increase of \$43,218), but then refinanced pension contributions to PERA defined benefit and defined contribution plans, lowering the State's fiscal obligation by \$31,464 in this appropriation. Finally, due to continued statewide fiscal pressures, the General Assembly passed HB 10-1377 (Inspection and Consumer Services Cash Fund Bill) which temporarily refinanced General Fund within various appropriations within the Department to cash funds.

The current FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation was set at \$1,309,998 and 14.7 FTE. This appropriation reflects a temporary restoration of the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment in FY 2010-11 equal to \$31,464; the restoration of a one-time reduction in FY 2010-11 for budget balancing purposes equal to \$20,771; a JBC initiated 1.5% payroll vacancy savings equal to

\$19,675; and finally a relocation of \$18,031 in fiscal resources for researching and promoting more fruits and vegetables in American's diets and how that food arrives from the farm (Food Systems – SB 10-106). In addition to the FY 2011-12 Long Bill, this line item was also reduced due to a continuation of the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment (per SB 11-076) equal to \$27,858.

The FY 2012-13 base budget of \$1,421,352 includes restoration of the 2.5% PERA contribution contained in SB 11-076, federal funding equal to \$111,354 for 1.0 FTE previously shown in the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item, and various fund split adjustments due to changing indirects for ICS and normal statewide allocations.

#### Health, Life and Dental:

This appropriation covers the State's contribution for the premium on each employee's HLD insurance policy. The State offers four categories of coverage for medical and dental insurance: Employee Only, Employee plus Children, Employee plus Spouse, and Family. The Total Compensation Report includes recommendations on the amount of the State's contribution toward HLD premiums and the associated contributions for each coverage level. This appropriation is annually adjusted to accommodate policy changes to this coverage. Since FY 2008-09, the State has contributed roughly 90% of what private employers paid for their employees' healthcare premiums and 85% of what private employers paid for their employees' dental premiums. For FY 2012-13, the Executive Branch is requesting no increase in employer premium costs for health, life or dental care, and any increase will thus be addressed through employee premium increases.

#### **Short-term Disability:**

Short-Term Disability (STD) is insurance coverage that provides partial payment of an employee's salary in the event that individual becomes disabled and cannot perform his or her work duties. All employees have this employer-paid, payroll-based benefit. STD rates are calculated on a fiscal-year basis. For FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10, the budget contained funding for a 0.155% of pay premium for short-term disability. This rate increased for FY 2010-11 to 0.177% of pay, and is again being requested at this level for FY 2012-13.

#### SB 04-257 Amortization Equalization Disbursement:

During the 2004 legislative session, the General Assembly passed SB 04-257, which increased employer payments to the PERA Trust Fund beginning January 1, 2006. The Amortization Equalization Disbursement (AED) is calculated on all salary components including the Base Salary, Salary Survey, Performance-based Pay and Shift Differential. The following table outlines the current statutory increases for this line item and calculates the effective percentage on a fiscal year basis, as rates change on January 1. The step increase will grow incrementally up to 3.00% by January 2013. More recently, during the 2010 legislative session, the General Assembly adopted SB 10-001 to further extend State retirement increases, extending the calendar year four-tenths increment through 2017, to bring the total contribution percentage to 5.00%.

Amortization Equalization Disbursement					
Step Increases by Calendar and Fiscal Year (per 24-51-411, C.R.S.)					
January 1, 2006	0.50%	Effective FY 05-06	0.25%		
January 1, 2007	1.00%	Effective FY 06-07	0.75%		
January 1, 2008	1.40%	Effective FY 07-08	1.20%		
January 1, 2009	1.80%	Effective FY 08-09	1.60%		
January 1, 2010	2.20%	Effective FY 09-10	2.00%		
January 1, 2011	2.60%	Effective FY 10-11	2.40%		
January 1, 2012	3.00%	Effective FY 11-12	2.80%		
January 1, 2013	3.40%	Effective FY 12-13	3.00%		
January 1, 2014	3.80%	Effective FY 13-14	3.60%		
January 1, 2015	4.20%	Effective FY 14-15	4.00%		
January 1, 2016	4.60%	Effective FY 15-16	4.40%		
January 1, 2017	5.00%	Effective FY 16-17	4.80%		

#### SB 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement:

During the 2006 legislative session the General Assembly passed S.B. 06-235, which added Supplemental AED payments. The Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement (SAED) began January 1, 2008. Like AED, SAED is intended to improve the pension plan funded status for State employees. However, unlike AED, the SAED contribution is intended to be afforded with moneys that would have otherwise gone to State employees in the form of pay increases.

The following table outlines the current statutory increases for this line item and calculates the effective percentage on a fiscal year basis. Included in the 2010 legislative session when SB 10-001 was adopted by the General Assembly, the original 3.0% maximum was incrementally raised to 5.00% by 2017.

Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement				
Step Increases by Calendar and Fiscal Year (per 24-51-411, C.R.S.)				
January 1, 2008	0.50%	Effective FY 2007-08	0.25%	
January 1, 2009	1.00%	Effective FY 2008-09	0.75%	
January 1, 2010	1.50%	Effective FY 2009-10	1.25%	
January 1, 2011	2.00%	Effective FY 2010-11	1.75%	
January 1, 2012	2.50%	Effective FY 2011-12	2.25%	

Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement								
Step Increases by Calendar and Fiscal Year (per 24-51-411, C.R.S.)								
January 1, 2013	3.00%	Effective FY 2012-13	2.75%					
January 1, 2014	3.50%	Effective FY 2013-14	3.20%					
January 1, 2015	4.00%	Effective FY 2014-15	3.75%					
January 1, 2016	4.50%	Effective FY 2015-16	4.25%					
January 1, 2017	5.00%	Effective FY 2016-17	4.75%					

### **Workers' Compensation:**

This item provides funding for payments made by departments to the Department of Personnel and Administration to support the State's self-insured workers' compensation program. In addition, this line item supports common resources for the Colorado State Employee Assistance Program (C-SEAP). Costs are allocated to affected agencies based on workers' compensation claims, as determined by the Department of Personnel and Administration.

# **Operating Expenses:**

This appropriation supports the Commissioner's Office efforts with providing leadership and administrative support to the Department. Expenditures from this line range from office equipment and supplies to travel expenses to utilities/maintenance costs.

For FY 2008-09, the Department received an appropriation of \$117,137 per HB 08-1375 (Long Bill), which carried forward into the FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) before experiencing a small downward revision of \$466 within the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297).

For FY 2010-11, the one-time funding increase for postage provided in FY 2009-10 was removed (a reduction of \$124) and the General Assembly adopted the Executive's request for a 5.0% General Fund reduction to operating line items, resulting an additional cut of \$4,012. Therefore, the FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376) includes a net appropriation of \$112,622.

The Departments FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation includes the \$112,622 from FY 2010-11, plus an additional \$4,500 in cash funds authority associated with the Food Systems bill adopted in SB 10-106 that was previously appropriated in the (2) Agricultural Services Division (but was managed by the Commissioner's Office).

The FY 2012-13 base budget equals \$122,084 and includes the \$117,122 appropriated in the FY 2011-12 Long Bill, plus the restoration of the \$4,012 General Fund reduction that was part of the 5.0% budget balancing cut within the FY 2010-11 Long Bill, and \$950 federal funds previously appropriated in the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item.

### **Legal Services for 4,648 hours:**

This line item includes funding for the purchase of attorney and paralegal services from the Attorney General's Office, based on the blended hourly rate for these services as determined during the Department of Law's annual Figure Setting. For FY 2008-09, the Department received an appropriation of \$349,064 per the FY 08-09 Long Bill (HB 08-1375). This amount remained relatively unchanged for FY 2009-10, when the Long Bill appropriation was set at \$350,366 (SB 09-259). For FY 2010-11, the Department's appropriation witnessed no change to hours and only a slight decrease in spending authority associated with a reduced blended hourly rate, and the annual Long Bill appropriation was set at \$341,024 (HB 10-1376). This amount was subsequently increased by \$905 per SB 10-072 (Colorado Seed Potato Act), yielding an annual appropriation for FY 2010-11 of \$341,929.

The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes \$352,279 in total spending authority. This total is comprised of last year's appropriation, increased by common policy adjustments from the Department of Law equal to \$10,878, and a decrease of \$528 due to one-time funding expiring from SB 10-072.

The FY 2012-13 base request reflects continuation of existing spending authority.

## **Administrative Law Judge Services**

The FY 2012-13 base request reflects a new allocation of these Department of Personnel and Administration services, equal to \$3,359. These costs are requested as 100% cash funds based on where prior year claims were generated.

## **Purchase of Services from Computer Center:**

This item provides funding for payments to the Governor's Office of Information Technology (OIT) for its support of the State's Data Center. With this funding, the Governor's OIT provides management and oversight of centralized databases, application and web servers infrastructure support, mainframe computer and tape, disk and printing resources utilized by many State agencies. Costs are allocated to affected agencies based on historical utilization of services and recoverable costs at the Governor's Office of Information Technology.

For FY 2008-09, the Department's Long Bill appropriation for this line item was \$24,086 (HB 08-1375). This amount continued into the Department's Long Bill appropriation for FY 2009-10 (SB 09-259); however, based on updated Department utilization relative to statewide consumption of services, the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297) included a reduction of \$2,275, resulting in a final appropriation for FY 2009-10 of \$21,811.

As a result of statewide consolidation of information technology (IT) staff to the Governor's Office, the Department's FY 2010-11 Long Bill appropriation increased sizably, to \$384,926. This increase of \$363,115 however was offset elsewhere in the Department's

Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services Long Bill group where personnel costs were decreased for salaries and benefits related to these IT staff. Within the FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 09-209), the statewide common policy adjustment to the Department's allocation of computer center services increased the appropriation for this line to \$520,491.

For FY 2012-13, the Department's base budget includes \$635,437 for IT costs associated with this appropriation. The majority of the net increase from FY 2011-12 to requested FY 2012-13 is due to the incorporation of previously separated OIT Management and Administration costs which are now requested *within* this line, the Multiuse Network line, and the Communication Services line, rather than independently.

#### **Multiuse Network:**

This item provides funding for payments to the Governor's Office of Information Technology (OIT) for its support of the State's multiuse network. Prior to FY 2010-11, the Department provided all its necessary support with internal resources. However, based on the statewide IT staff consolidation, the Department's FY 2010-11 Long Bill included \$129,317 to have these resources managed at a statewide level.

The Department's allocation has increased sizably for FY 2011-12, to \$182,691. This roughly 40% increase is reflective of the Department being charged for network circuit improvements in Pueblo (State Fair) and at its Kipling campus, which were not previously billed to the Agency.

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects a total request of \$196,283. Just as with the Purchase of Services from Computer Center request, the majority of the net increase from FY 2011-12 to requested FY 2012-13 is due to the incorporation of previously separated OIT Management and Administration costs which are now requested *within* this line, rather than independently.

## **Management and Administration of OIT:**

This line item provides funding for payments to the Governor's Office of Information Technology (OIT) for its support of oversight and management of State IT resources and service delivery. This line item accommodates overhead costs of OIT and the salary and benefits of the Department's IT-related employees.

For FY 2008-09, the Department received an initial appropriation of \$11,107 within its Supplemental Bill (SB 09-183). Based on the Department's changing utilization relative to statewide consumption, the Department's FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation was slightly higher, at \$11,657. Due to budgetary pressures and through the consolidation efforts of the Governor's Office, a statewide reduction in resources was achieved, which ultimately reduced the Department's FY 2009-10 appropriation by \$1,652 (per HB 10-1297) for a net appropriation of \$10,005 for the year.

Beginning in FY 2010-11, as all IT-related staff was transferred to the Governor's Office of Information Technology, the Department experienced a shift in resources from its Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services, Personal Services and other benefit related line items to its IT related appropriations. As such, the Department's FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376) appropriation for this line item increased to \$132,976.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's allocation was increased by \$1,880 to reflect the restoration of the 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment from the prior year, bringing the new annual total to \$134,856.

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects only prior year true-ups for variances between allocated budgets and actual costs attributable to the Department. Thus, the total requested for FY 2012-13 is only \$17,160.

# Payment to Risk Management and Property Funds:

The State's Risk Management process consists of two programs: the Liability Program and the Property Program. This line item pays for premiums related to these insurance coverages, broker services, third party administration fees, legal services related to these programs, and deductibles.

For FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10, the Department received Long Bill appropriations of \$187,542 (HB 08-1375) and \$167,913 (SB 09-259), respectively. Due to an analysis of fund balance within the Department of Personnel and Administration's cash funds supporting these programs, the Department's appropriation was further reduced in FY 2009-10, with the passage of the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297), to yield a net annual appropriation of \$156,144.

For FY 2010-11, the Department's Long Bill (HB 10-1376) appropriation was \$46,910, a drastic reduction from previous appropriations, and reflective of utilization of excess fund balance at the Department of Personnel and Administration. The FY 2011-12 Department's appropriation of \$108,062 partially returned the Department's allocations for risk and property insurance to more historic levels.

The FY 2012-13 base budget includes a request for \$137,613 and is fund split using a weighted five-year average on claims volume and costs by respective divisions/programs.

#### **Vehicle Lease Payments:**

This line item includes the costs agencies experience from vehicle lease-purchase loan payments, plus a management fee collected by the Department of Personnel and Administration. These costs represent *fixed costs* for State vehicles. Depending on the length of the

lease-purchase agreement and the replacement policy for State fleet vehicles, an agency's Vehicle Lease Payments appropriation adjusts annually.

For FY 2008-09, the Department's Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation was \$195,168. This amount was increased to \$226,932 at the beginning of FY 2009-10 through SB 09-259 (Long Bill) due to multiple vehicles being replaced, and the annual appropriation was further increased with the passage of SB 09-118, which granted an additional \$2,474 for a new vehicle related to an inspector in the Pet Animal Care Facility program. Finally, with various Department vehicles coming off lease during the year, an annual true-up incorporated in the Department's Supplemental (HB 10-1297) reduced funding for the year by \$25,434. The resulting appropriation for FY 2009-10 from all legislative impacts was \$203,972.

For FY 2010-11, the Long Bill (HB 10-1376) appropriation was equal to \$229,445, incorporating an increase of \$25,473 over the final approved FY 2009-10 spending authority for the Department. This amount was later adjusted down to \$219,903 for vehicles that were coming off lease during the year.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation reflected a reduction in management fees charged by the Department of Personnel and Administration, the additional resources for two approved vehicle replacements, but also inadvertently included a double-count by JBC staff of the two vehicles that came off lease in FY 2010-11. The current appropriation was therefore set at \$208,951. The FY 2012-13 base budget is a continuation of the existing appropriation, but with fund split adjustments to reflect the sunset of HB 10-1377 impacts.

### **Information Technology Asset Maintenance:**

This appropriation supports the Department's computer infrastructure, thereby allowing periodic replacement of information technology assets, and minimizing productivity loss of program staff due to downtime from equipment failures. This line item was increased by \$41,626 in FY 2008-09, to allow the Department to replace a quarter of its infrastructure as well as to provide the Brand Board the means to outfit its inspection staff. The appropriation for this line item has remained constant since that time, at \$153,031, and continuation funding is again being requested.

### **Leased Space:**

The Department leases space at seven sites throughout Colorado. This line item covers the annual lease costs for each of these sites. The annual appropriation and request line up with expected leases per lease agreements and can vary based on utilities, agreed upon step increases in cost per square foot, and property value offsets for leases pertaining to public entities. Current locations, square footage, and lease costs for each location are shown in the following table:

		Current End					
Location	SqFt	Date	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16
Monte Vista, CO - Rooms 204, 205, 206	913	6/30/2013	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300
La Junta, CO - 30450 E. Hwy 50	442	6/30/2012	\$2,525	\$2,525	\$2,525	\$2,525	\$2,525
Greeley, CO - 711 O Street	574	6/30/2012	\$2,633	\$2,633	\$2,633	\$2,633	\$2,633
Greeley, CO - 528 7th Street	700	6/30/2012	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
Brush, CO - 28601 US Hwy 34	330	6/30/2012	\$2,460	\$2,460	\$2,460	\$2,460	\$2,460
Lakewood, CO - 710 Kipling Street	2,856	6/30/2012	\$53,783	\$49,017	\$50,379	\$51,741	\$53,102
Estimated price per square foot (before p	property tax offse	et)	\$19.75	\$18.00	\$18.50	\$19.00	\$19.50
Denver, CO - 4701 Marion St. (offices)	3,471	6/30/2016	\$48,663	\$50,399	\$52,135	\$53,870	\$55,605
Actual price per square foot (before pro	perty tax offset)		\$14.50	\$15.00	\$15.50	\$16.00	\$16.50
Denver, CO - 4701 Marion St. (storage)	409	6/30/2016	\$5,326	\$5,530	\$5,734	\$5,939	\$6,144
Actual price per square foot (before pro	perty tax offset)		\$13.50	\$14.00	\$14.50	\$15.00	\$15.50
<b>Total Funds</b>	9,695		\$124,690	\$121,864	\$125,166	\$128,467	\$1311,769
General Fund	·		\$43,026	\$39,214	\$40,303	\$41,392	\$42,482
Cash Funds			\$81,664	\$82,650	\$84,863	\$87,075	\$89,287

As documented in the table above, recent re-negotiation of the 4701 Marion Street lease for Brands produced significantly higher costs than previous budgeted, due largely to building improvements made by the landlord which are being passed-on in new lease rates. Costs at this location increased at the start of the new lease beginning FY 2011-12, but have not been incorporated into the Department's current Long Bill. Similarly, the Department has received an estimate regarding the 710 Lakewood office location (lease agreement set to expire at the end of FY 2011-12) and has worked those *savings* into the base budget. Other smaller leases for rural locations have been requested at current agreement levels as these leases are not anticipated at this time to fluctuate greatly upon renewal.

# **Capitol Complex Lease Space:**

The Department occupies 13,553 square feet of space at 700 Kipling Street in Lakewood, Colorado. This building is owned by the State and the Department is assessed an annual per square foot charge to cover the State's obligations with accommodating the operating costs of the building through the Department of Personnel and Administration. Annual appropriation adjustments reflect statewide overhead cost changes and are determined by the Department of Personnel and Administration.

### **Communication Services Payments:**

Beginning in FY 2003-04, the JBC established the Communications Services common policy. The appropriation for this line item is used for payments to support the statewide secure Digital Trunked Radio system. The Department's appropriation for FY 2008-09 per HB 08-1375 (Long Bill) was \$14,781. This amount was continued into FY 2009-10 with the passage of the FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259), but was later reduced in the current FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376) by \$1,231 to reflect budget savings from statewide information technology consolidation efforts, resulting in a new appropriation of \$13,550. The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) included a small increase of \$992 to the Department's allocation, bringing the total appropriation to \$14,542. The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects a slight reduction in total funding for this purpose, equal to \$13,815.

#### **Utilities:**

This line item covers the utility costs associated with the Insectary in Palisade, the Inspection and Consumer Services buildings at 2331 W. 31<sup>st</sup> Ave and 3125 Wyandot in Denver, and the warehouses at 5041 Lafayette in Denver. Spending authority for these costs has remained constant at \$146,318 between FY 2008-09 and FY 2011-12. The Department's FY 2012-13 base budget request is for continuation funding.

### **Agriculture Statistics:**

This appropriation covers the annual contract the Department has with the United States Department of Agriculture, National Agriculture Statistics Service, Colorado, to compile county level data on agriculture commodities. In FY 2008-09, spending authority for this purpose was equal to \$75,000 (HB 08-1375). In FY 2009-10 however, the \$60,000 General Fund for this effort was eliminated (SB 09-259) to accommodate a 5.0% General Fund reduction within the Department as the State faced fiscal challenges related to the existing recession. Since that time, the appropriation has remained at \$15,000 and is again being requested at this level for FY 2012-13.

#### **Grants:**

This appropriation accommodated nearly all federal grants that the Department garnered on an annual basis, not including the United States Environmental Protection Agency grants the Department receives for pesticide efforts which required a cash match (already shown in the Agricultural Services, Plants Industry line item). Amounts previously within the Grants line item varied depending on the number and size of grants awarded to the Department. Beginning with the FY 2012-13 base budget, the Department has disaggregated these estimated federal grant awards into the various Division level line items throughout the budget for greater fiscal transparency. This will allow the Department, General Assembly and the public to more easily identify how much State and federal resources (combined) are being utilized to protect, support, and promote Colorado's various agricultural industries. The table below provides detail on the *estimated* amount of federal grants anticipated by the Department, by division.

Anticipated Grants by Division and Purpose	Division	FY 2012-13	FTE
Homeland Security Grant	Comm. Office	\$112,304	1.0
Subtotal Commissioner's Office		\$112,304	1.0
Scrapie Cooperative Agreement	Animals	\$126,000	2.0
Foreign Animal Disease Cooperative Agreement (FAD)	Animals	\$35,000	0.0
Animal Disease Traceability Cooperative Agreement	Animals	\$85,000	1.0
National Veterinary Stockpile Cooperative Agreement (NVS)	Animals	\$9,000	0.0
Subtotal Animals		\$255,000	3.0
Microbiological Data Program (MDP) and Pesticide Data Program (PDP)	Plants	\$132,000	0.8
Organic Certification Cost Share	Plants	\$175,000	0.0
Cooperative Agricultural Pest Survey (CAPS)	Plants	\$335,000	1.0
Subtotal Plants		\$642,000	1.8
Current Good Manufacturing Practice Regulations for Medicated Feeds (CGMP)	ICS	\$30,000	0.0
Meat Inspection Program	ICS	\$35,000	0.0
Feed Safety and BSE/Ruminant Feed Ban Support Project	ICS	\$125,000	0.0
Country-of- Origin Labeling (COOL) Cooperative Agreement	ICS	\$46,000	0.0
Colorado Agricultural Mediation Program (CAMP)	ICS	\$20,000	0.0
Subtotal ICS		\$256,000	0.0
Yellow Toadflax Biological Control Grant	Conservation	\$20,000	0.5
Invasive Weed Monitoring and Biological Control	Conservation	\$100,000	0.8
Invasive Plant Management Grant	Conservation	\$280,000	1.0
Subtotal Conservation		\$400,000	2.3
Market News Reporting	Markets	\$9,000	0.2
Specialty Crop Block Grant Program	Markets	\$730,000	0.5
Federal/State Marketing Improvement Programs	Markets	\$75,000	0.0
STEP Grant	Markets	\$100,000	0.0
Subtotal Markets		\$914,000	0.7

## **Agriculture Management Fund:**

HB 08-1399 directs interest derived from deposits and investments on moneys in the Unclaimed Property Tourism Promotion Trust Fund to the following programs: 25% to the Colorado State Fair Authority Cash Fund; 65% to the newly created Agriculture Management Fund; and 10% to Colorado Travel and Tourism Promotion Fund. With the intent of expanding Department efforts, funds received by the Department are assigned by the Commissioner to go to such efforts as: Conservation District support, noxious weed management, agriculture marketing enhancements, homeland security efforts, and animal disease mitigation efforts. This appropriation was relocated in FY 2011-12 from the previous Special Purpose Long Bill group to the Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services Long Bill group.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's appropriation in SB 11-209 (Long Bill) was equal to \$1,665,186. This amount included a reduction of \$446,656 corresponding to continued refinancing of General Fund in the Market's Division Program Costs line item with Agriculture Management Fund dollars. The Department's FY 2012-13 base budget request is for \$2,111,842 after the restoration of the \$446,656 Markets refinancing noted above.

#### **Indirect Cost Assessment:**

This appropriation accommodates indirect costs associated with federal grants (prior to FY 2012-13) and cash related programs (beginning in FY 2011-12) appropriated within this Long Bill Group. These funds ultimately help pay for oversight provided by the Commissioner's Office, allowing the Department to refinance what would otherwise be General Fund in the Commissioner's Office Personal Services line with reappropriated funds from this authority.

# (2) Agriculture Services Division

#### **Program Costs - Discontinued:**

This line item was new for FY 2010-11 and combined personal services and operating expenses of the Animal's Division, Inspection and Consumer Services Division, Plant's Division, Fruit and Vegetable Inspection Program, Groundwater Program, and the Noxious Weed and Insectary efforts. For the FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) however, this line item was disaggregated into division level budgets, with bottom-line spending authority flexibility – as such, individual division level line item descriptions are now provided, for greater transparency of resource utilization and fiscal change.

For FY 2008-09, Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items combined equaled \$11,510,624 per the FY 2008-09 Long Bill (HB 08-1375). Personal Services were later modified in FY 2008-09 due to a \$70,888 cut related to a statewide hiring freeze, and the elimination of \$10,000 associated with General Fund for personal services in the federal feed program. Overall, the Department's Supplemental Bill (SB 09-183) included a reduction of \$80,888 and 0.1 FTE.

For FY 2009-10, the Department's Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriations for Personal Services and Operating Expenses were \$10,311,267 and \$1,516,271, respectively (or \$11,827,538 in aggregate). Variances between the prior year's funding levels and FY 2009-10 funding levels were largely due to the base-building increases from FY 2008-09 Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay for personnel. However, due to existing statewide budgetary pressures, agencies were required to reduce Personal Services appropriations by 1.82%, which was operationally achieved through the Executive implementing furlough days for state employees. As a result of this budgetary cut, the Department's Personal Services line was reduced \$91,143. The same budgetary pressures also affected the Operating Expenses line item, which experienced a net reduction of only \$10,493 for the removal of one-time funding for

a statewide mail services upgrade, but also experienced a significant refinancing of \$100,000 General Fund with reappropriated funds. The net impact of these actions was included in the Department's FY 2009-10 Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297). Finally, with the passage of SB 09-118 (PACFA Sunset bill), the Department was granted an additional 1.0 FTE and \$39,978 and \$7,204 for Personal Services and Operating Expenses, respectively, to continue the Pet Animal Care and Facilities Act (PACFA) until July 1, 2014. The final FY 2009-10 appropriation for these line items was therefore \$11,773,081 in aggregate.

The FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376) encompassed prior Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items in to one Program Costs appropriation, equal to \$11,602,982. The difference between this new amount and the final FY 2009-10 aggregate appropriation from Personal Services and Operating was the result of multiple actions:

- 1) one-time 1.82% Personal Services reduction for FY 2009-10 was restored;
- 2) statewide consolidation of IT staff resulted in a reduction of \$122,296;
- 3) 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment reduced funding by an additional \$206,544;
- 4) annualization of one-time Operating Expenses related to SB 09-118 and equal to \$1,230 were removed;
- 5) 5.0% operating reduction of \$14,362 was implemented to contribute to statewide budget balancing efforts; and
- 6) annualization of one-time expenses for postage and the purchase of a new measurements standard truck (equal to \$9,310 and \$100,069) were also removed.

In addition to the FY 2010-11 Long Bill, the Department also received appropriations from numerous special bills in this fiscal year. Included in the list of special bills are: 1) SB 10-038 (Organic Certification) which increased funding by \$28,112; 2) SB 10-072 (Colorado Seed Potato Act) which provided an additional \$2,054; and finally 3) SB 10-106 (Food Systems Advisory Council) which added \$22,531. The net appropriation for FY 2010-11 is therefore \$11,655,679.

As noted earlier, this appropriation went through an additional, structural change with the FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) including disaggregated division level budgets, but with bottom-line flexibility for total spending authority in this Long Bill Group 2. As part of such changes:

- 1) resources for Agricultural Products Inspections (equal to \$2,035,253 and 34.5 FTE) were relocated to the Market's Division Long Bill group where the program is administered;
- 2) the Vaccine and Services Fund (equal to \$324,320 and 1.0 FTE) previously appropriated in the Special Purposes Long Bill group was relocated to this area of the budget; and
- 3) many smaller cash fund appropriations previously identified as individual line items in this Long Bill Group were consolidated into larger division level budgets, and letternotes were added for clarity.

The final Long Bill plus Special Bill allocations for division level budgets are detailed in new line item descriptions below.

### **Noxious Weed Management Grant Program - Discontinued:**

This line item is appropriated \$15,000 from the Noxious Weed Management Fund for on ground noxious weed mitigation and elimination grants to local districts. These resources are now included in the Conservation Services line item noted above and is no longer a specific, individual line item.

#### **Diseased Livestock Fund - Discontinued:**

This \$25,000 appropriation is used to compensate livestock owners when the department must take their livestock to control contagious and infectious diseases. Funding originates from the Diseased Livestock Indemnity Fund and are continuously appropriated. These resources are now included in the Animal Industry line item noted above and is no longer a specific, individual line item.

#### **Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund - Discontinued:**

This \$25,000 appropriation is used to compensate elk owners when the Department must take their livestock to control contagious and infectious diseases. Funding originates from the Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund and are continuously appropriated. These resources are now included in the Animal Industry line item noted above and is no longer a specific, individual line item.

# **Operating Expenses for the Aquaculture - Discontinued:**

There are 42 licensed aquaculture facilities in Colorado. The Department manages aquaculture facility licensing and inspections within a specific cash fund line (Aquaculture Cash Fund). For FY 2008-09, this line was increased by \$18,437 to incorporate additional resource needs within the Department, for a new Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation of \$43,437. This amount has remained constant since that time. These resources are now included in the Animal Industry line item noted above and is no longer a specific, individual line item.

### **Animal Industry:**

This appropriation reflects resources devoted to animal health and livestock disease control. The Division is primarily responsible for establishing and maintaining an animal identification system that will allow for quick and accurate traceability of livestock; testing for disease in dairy and feedlot cattle, poultry, swine, and other livestock; licensing pet animal care facilities around the State; and working in partnership with local governments on rodent and predator control efforts and investigations surrounding animal cruelty or neglect. The Division also partners with the Colorado Division of Wildlife to regulate and license private fish hatcheries.

The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes \$1,982,442 and 22.5 FTE for these purposes, after also incorporating three previously separate line item budgets for Diseased Livestock (at \$25,000), Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund (at \$25,000), and Operating Expenses for Aquaculture (at \$43,437). The new aggregate appropriation for Animals was later partially reduced by \$35,406 due to the 2.5% PERA contribution legislation (SB 11-076).

The FY 2012-13 base budget request equals \$2,224,989 after reversal of the one-time \$35,406 PERA contribution adjustment; restoration of a previous 5% operating reduction equal to \$5,984; an increase of \$255,000 in federal grant awards that are anticipated and were previously reported in the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item; and finally, a requested reduction of \$18,437 in aquaculture cash fund spending authority associated with program restructuring and the Department no longer acting as a pass-through agent for various fees.

#### Vaccine and Service Fund:

This appropriation accommodates operating expenses from the Rocky Mountain Regional Animal Health Laboratory, supporting the vaccination of heifer calves against brucellosis, the testing of livestock for brucellosis, and the identification and disposal of reactor livestock (animals that have tested positive for the disease). This appropriation was relocated in the FY 2011-12 Long Bill from the discontinued Special Purpose Long Bill group to the Agricultural Services Long Bill group, following the approval of a Department request to increase spending authority to \$324,320. Funding originating from the Vaccine and Service Fund is continuously appropriated.

# **Plant Industry:**

This appropriation reflects resources dedicated to preserving the environment, protecting consumers, and assuring the integrity of Colorado agriculture. Efforts are focused through programs that certify and regulate chemigation and pesticide application; inspection and licensing of nurseries, forage and seed distribution to ensure no exotic or other harmful species are introduced to Colorado; and inspect and certify produce, seed, and other plant commodities scheduled for export through the phytosanitary program.

The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation includes \$3,224,963 and 34.7 FTE for these various programs. This amount was however reduced with the passage of the 2.5% PERA contribution legislation (SB 11-106) which adjusted the State's share of retirement contributions for the year, lowering the Long Bill spending authority by \$52,385.

The FY 2012-13 base budget request reflects \$3,868,415 after the restoration of \$1,452 associated with a prior year's 5% operating reduction as part of earlier budget balancing actions, \$642,000 federal funds relocated from the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item, and the reinstatement of \$52,385 associated with the one-time 2.5% PERA contribution bill (SB 11-076) from FY 2011-12.

### **Inspection and Consumer Services:**

This appropriation reflects resources intended to protect consumers, promote equity in the marketplace, and preserve both animal and human health and safety. Programs intended to achieve these mission statements include efforts of regulating animal feed, fertilizer, compost, etc. with the assistance of the Division's biochemistry laboratory; providing licensing and bonding, and inspect and audit, dealers and buyers that purchase and store agriculture products; inspect meat processing facilities; review and validate proper packaging and labeling for numerous commodities; and ensure integrity for weight and measurement standards with the assistance of the Division's metrology laboratory. The Division also regulates and inspects home food service providers and ensures proper care and handling practices for eggs.

The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes \$3,210,055 and 45.6 FTE. Special legislation adjusted this appropriation: \$600 was added through the grain protein analyzer bill (HB 11-1159) and \$35,703 was reduced, intended to be for the 2.5% PERA contribution bill (SB 11-076).

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects \$3,494,527 and includes an increase of \$59,505 for restoration of the one-time adjustment associated with the 2.5% PERA contribution in FY 2011-12; noting however that the \$59,505 was the actual reduction associated with the 2.5% PERA adjustment, but was inadvertently included in the Long Bill as the impact associated with the JBC initiated 1.5% vacancy savings. Also incorporated into the base budget is \$256,000 in federal grant expectations for the Division that were previously shown in the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item.

#### **Conservation Services:**

This appropriation includes resources for the Department to collaborate with public and private landowners across Colorado to enhance the stewardship of natural resources related to agricultural practices and lands. Four programs allow the Department to administer efforts associated with the above efforts from groundwater protection, to biological pest control, to noxious weed management, and finally Colorado State Conservation Board partnership programs.

The FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes \$1,295,716 and 13.0 FTE. This total includes \$15,000 in cash fund spending authority that was previous its own line item, but was consolidated in the larger Conservation Services appropriation and then letternoted. Further Special Bill impacts from the 2.5% PERA contribution legislation reduced current year Long Bill authority by \$11,186, to bring the net appropriation to \$1,295,716.

Just as it was for Inspection and Consumer Services however, the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment noted above was actually reflective of the JBC initiated 1.5% vacancy savings adjustment that was intended to be incorporated in the Long Bill. As such, the restored amount for the PERA contribution adjustment in the FY 2012-13 base budget is the correct amount, equal to \$18,643 (which

was deducted from the FY 2011-12 Long Bill inadvertently). This increase, plus a smaller increase of \$2,855 associated with restoring a prior year's 5% operating cut as part of statewide budget balancing measures and \$400,000 in federal grant expectations (previously shown in the Commissioner's Office, Grants line item), results in a FY 2012-13 base budget of \$1,717,214.

### **Lease Purchase Lab Equipment:**

The Department received \$85,992 to accommodate a 5-year lease purchase agreement to provide for the periodic replacement of lab equipment (first approved within the FY 2007-08 Decision Item #2, entitled: "Lease Purchase Lab Equipment"). The Department's final year for this spending authority terminates on June 30, 2012 and thus, the FY 2012-13 base budget is equal to \$0.

#### **Indirect Cost Assessment:**

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on federal grants and state-supported, cash funded services within this Long Bill group, to help pay for the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office.

# (3) Agricultural Markets Division

## (A) Agricultural Markets, Program Costs:

This line item was new for FY 2010-11, accommodating prior Personal Services and Operating Expenses appropriations for the Market's Division, including domestic and international marketing efforts and Market Order administration.

For FY 2008-09, the Department had Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriations of \$393,351 and \$82,577 for Personal Services (4.7 FTE) and Operating Expenses, respectively. For FY 2009-10, Personal Services funding was increased by \$21,453 which included \$15,169 and \$6,284 for FY 2008-09 base-building Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay, respectively, totaling a new FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation of \$414,804. However, due to budget constraints, Personal Services for FY 2009-10 was reduced to effectuate a 1.82% personnel cost reduction (furloughs), as passed in the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297), lowering spending authority to \$402,302. The net Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items spending authority for FY 2009-10 was therefore \$484,879, as operating funds remained level from the previous fiscal year.

For FY 2010-11, previous Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items were combined into a new "Program Costs" line item, equal to \$488,002 as appropriated in the current Long Bill (HB 10-1376). This additional amount of \$3,123 over the prior year's funding level is the result of various budget balancing actions, including: 1) the restoration of \$12,502 from the 1.82% personnel cost reduction in FY 2009-10; 2) a new \$9,108 reduction from the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment; and 3) two small operating reductions of \$176 for an across-the-board 5.0% operating expenses reduction and \$95 for FY 2009-10 one-time postage adjustments.

In addition to the above mentioned budget balancing actions, a net-zero total funds budget action also refinanced \$437,548 General Fund with the Department's Agriculture Management Fund, with the intention of this refinancing lasting one fiscal year.

For FY 2011-12, the Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes \$497,110 and 4.7 FTE, reflective of a \$9,180 increase to restore the previous FY 2010-11 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment intended for one year. This total was reduced through the passage of SB 11-076 which incorporated a new one-time 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment to State retirement funding requirements, lowering the total spending authority by \$6,602.

The FY 2012-13 base budget request of \$1,411,286 incorporates the restoration of the PERA adjustment in FY 2011-12 of \$6,602, restores a previous 5% operating cut from earlier budget balancing actions equal to \$176, and reflects federal grant awards of \$914,000 anticipated for this Division. Also included in the base request is the reversal of the Markets Division refinancing between the Agriculture Management Fund and General Fund which has been in place since FY 2010-11.

### (A) Agricultural Markets, Economic Development Grants:

This line item accommodates any grants the Department may receive through a competitive application process from the Governor's Office of Economic Development. This line item has received consistent spending authority annual at \$45,000, but has not always been utilized, as grants have not been received in recent years.

### (A) Agricultural Markets, Agricultural Development Board:

This appropriation was created by the Legislature through HB 01-1086 to assist in the development of agricultural processing facilities in Colorado. Via HB 06-1322, the Legislature allocated (from the operational account of the Severance Tax Trust Fund) \$500,000 per year for three years to promote agricultural energy related projects, including research projects, to the Board. This authority was extended to FY 2011-12 through SB 09-124.

In FY 2009-10 due to statewide budget constraints, this line item was reduced by \$791 pursuant to the HB 10-1297 (Department's Supplemental Bill) to effectuate a 1.82% Personal Services reduction associated with the 0.5 FTE appropriated with this line item, lowering the initial \$500,000 authority.

For FY 2010-11, the prior year's \$791 reduction was restored, but a statewide 2.50% PERA contribution reduction again lowered an initial \$500,000 spending authority by \$576.

For FY 2011-12, the current year's Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation equals \$574,837. This was again reduced for a renewed 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment for FY 2011-12 (per SB 11-076), brining annual spending authority down to \$574,261.

Due to the current sunset language in statute for transfers from the Severance Tax Trust Fund, the FY 2012-13 base budget no longer includes an appropriation for this program.

#### (A) Agricultural Markets, Wine Promotion Board:

This line item was created in 1990 to help in the development of the wine industry in Colorado. The Colorado Wine Industry Development Board is to use at least one-third of its available resources toward research and development and at least one-third toward promotion and marketing. Prior to FY 2011-12, this line item was located in the Special Purpose Long Bill Group within the Department's Long Bill.

For FY 2011-12, the Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation equates to \$569,613 and 1.5 FTE. This total funding amount was subsequently lowered by \$2,680 with the passage of the renewed 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment (SB 11-076), resulting in a revised annual spending authority of \$566,993.

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects \$569,613 after restoration of the one-time 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment in the current year.

#### (A) Agricultural Markets, Indirect Cost Assessment:

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on the Agriculture Value Added Development Fund and Wine Promotion Fund to help pay for the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office.

## (B) Agircultural Products Inspection, Program Costs:

This appropriation is new for FY 2011-12 and reflects previous resources within the Department's Agricultural Services Long Bill Group dedicated to performing inspections on more than two billion pounds of fresh fruit and vegetables annually. To provide these services, the Department was appropriated \$2,035,253 and 34.5 FTE in the FY 2011-12 Long Bill (SB 11-209). This amount was revised downward due to the passage of a new, one-time 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment for the current year, equal to \$29,640.

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects a continuation of the current year's Long Bill appropriation of \$2,035,253, after restoring the one-time reduction associated with PERA in FY 2011-12.

# (B) Agricultural Products Inspection, Indirect Cost Assessment:

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on the Agricultural Products Inspection Fund to help pay for the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office.

# (4) Brand Board

### **Brand Inspection:**

This is program line accommodates the expenses of the 66.3 FTE associated with:

- 1) Recording and administering livestock brands;
- 2) Inspecting livestock and verifying ownership before sale, transportation, or slaughter;
- 3) Inspecting and licensing livestock sale-rings and inspecting all consignments before sale to verify valid ownership;
- 4) Facilitating the return of stray or stolen livestock; investigating reports of lost or stolen livestock;
- 5) Licensing slaughter houses and inspecting all consignments before slaughter to verify valid ownership;
- 6) Licensing and inspecting alternative livestock facilities as required by statute, maintaining inventory of all alternative livestock for change of ownership and animal disease traceback.

The final FY 2008-09 appropriation the Department received of \$3,688,929 was approved in the FY 2008-09 Long Bill (HB 08-1375). Base-building annualizations from Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay equal to \$86,914 and \$27,670, respectively; plus an increase of \$55,797 for fuel costs, increased this line item by \$170,381 in FY 2009-10, prior to the statewide budget reduction from the hiring freeze of \$60,969. The net Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation was therefore \$3,798,341 for FY 2009-10. This FY 2009-10 amount was later revised downward by \$39,964 through the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297) for the statewide 1.82% Personal Services reduction, resulting in a final FY 2009-10 appropriation of \$3,758,377.

For FY 2010-11, the Department received a Long Bill (HB 10-1376) appropriation of \$3,785,750, calculated assuming the restoration of \$100,933 for the one-time hiring freeze and 1.82% Personal Services (furlough) adjustments, less \$73,560 associated with the statewide 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation was set at \$3,862,617 after restoring the one-time FY 2010-11 2.5% PERA adjustment equal to \$73,560; an offsetting \$57,890 reduction from the JBC initiated 1.5% vacancy savings adjustment; and an approved \$61,197 increase for brand assessment renewals which occurs every five years. This Long Bill amount was further reduced by \$69,991 for a new one-year 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment to State retirement funding obligations.

The FY 2012-13 base budget request seeks \$3,854,380 and is equivalent to the prior year's spending authority, plus the restoration of the \$69,991 associated with the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment, and a small reduction of \$8,237 associated with the second year impact from the brand assessment funding.

#### **Alternative Livestock:**

This appropriation supports inspection and licensing efforts associated with the State's alternative livestock ranches. This includes all selling, trading, bartering, or transferring of any domesticated elk or fallow deer in the State. Since FY 2001-02, an annual appropriation of \$95,662; for FY 2012-13, the Department is requesting just \$15,000, reflective of expenditures at or below this level for the last few years. Brand inspection and permit fees are deposited into the Alternative Livestock Farm Cash Fund and are used to fund this program.

#### **Brand Estray Fund:**

This appropriation was located in the Special Purpose Long Bill Group prior to the FY 2011-12 Long Bill. The appropriation supports an escrow fund that the Brand Board keeps in trust for the owners of estray animals sold by the Brand Board. If the Brand Board takes possession of a stray animal and cannot find the owner, the Brand Board will sell that animal and hold the proceeds, (money after paying for advertising and care for the animal). These funds are held for six years in the event the owner of the sold animal steps forward with suitable proof of ownership and claims the proceeds. Payments from this fund are reimbursements to owners and for the advertising and care of animals held by the Brand Board. The Department's base budget requests continuation of the \$94,050 in annual spending authority, though this level of funding has often not been fully utilized.

#### **Indirect Cost Assessment:**

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on the Brand Fund to help pay for the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office.

# (X) Special Purpose - Discontinued

All line items included below were relocated to other Long Bill groups within the Department's budget for FY 2011-12 to more accurately reflect the Division responsible for administering the funds or programs. Therefore, information below is only through FY 2010-11.

### **Agriculture Management Fund - Discontinued:**

HB 08-1399 directs interest derived from deposits and investments on moneys in the Unclaimed Property Tourism Promotion Trust Fund to the following programs: 25% to the Colorado State Fair Authority Cash Fund; 65% to the newly created Agriculture Management Fund; and 10% to Colorado Travel and Tourism Promotion Fund. With the intent of expanding Department efforts, funds received by the Department are assigned by the Commissioner to go to such efforts as: Conservation District support, noxious weed management, agriculture marketing enhancements, homeland security efforts, and animal disease mitigation efforts.

FY 2008-09 was the first year the Department received an appropriation from these resources, equal to \$1,348,763 per HB 08-1399. This line was increased to \$2,098,540 for FY 2009-10 in accordance with the fiscal note, as effectuated with the passage of SB 09-259 (Long Bill).

For FY 2010-11, the Department's appropriation in HB 10-1376 (Long Bill) was equal to \$1,645,761. This amount included a reduction of \$452,779 corresponding to the one-time refinancing of General Fund in the Market's Division Program Costs line item with Agriculture Management Fund dollars.

#### **Wine Promotion Board - Discontinued:**

This line item was created in 1990 to help in the development of the wine industry in Colorado. The Colorado Wine Industry Development Board is to use at least one-third of its available resources toward research and development and at least one-third toward promotion and marketing.

For FY 2008-09, the Department received a Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation of \$467,326 and 1.5 FTE. Funding was initially increased for FY 2009-10 to accommodate base-building annualizations of Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay equal to \$3,913 and \$926, respectively, and to include \$152 for additional postage, resulting in a Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation of \$472,317. However, this amount was later reduced by \$3,083, pursuant to HB 10-1297 (Department's Supplemental Bill), due to statewide budget constraints and the implementation of Executive agency furloughs to achieve the desired 1.82% Personal Services reduction.

For FY 2010-11, the Department received a Long Bill (HB 10-1376) appropriation of \$570,049 after incorporating the restoration of the 1.82% Personal Services reduction from the prior fiscal year, the impact associated with the 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment (equal to a reduction of \$2,244), and an increase of \$100,093 to reflect available funds, as all dollars are continuously appropriated.

#### **Vaccine and Service Fund - Discontinued:**

This appropriation accommodates operating expenses from the Rocky Mountain Regional Animal Health Laboratory, supporting the vaccination of heifer calves against brucellosis, the testing of livestock for brucellosis, and the identification and disposal of reactor livestock (animals that have tested positive for the disease).

The Department received a FY 2008-09 Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation of \$162,631. This amount was only slightly increased to \$162,713 per the FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259); however, pursuant to SB 09-154 (Funding Livestock Health Act Personnel) the line item also was adjusted in that fiscal year to accommodate 0.9 FTE. Beginning in FY 2010-11, the appropriation was reduced by \$953 to incorporate the statewide 2.50% PERA contribution reduction, and incorporated an additional 0.1 FTE and spending

authority of \$115,107 due to available funds, as these dollars are continuously appropriated. The net FY 2010-11 appropriation in the Long Bill (HB 10-1376) is therefore \$276,867.

### **Brand Estray Fund - Discontinued:**

This appropriation supports an escrow fund that the Brand Board keeps in trust for the owners of estray animals sold by the Brand Board. If the Brand Board takes possession of a stray animal and cannot find the owner, the Brand Board will sell that animal and hold the proceeds, (money after paying for advertising and care for the animal). These funds are held for six years in the event the owner of the sold animal steps forward with suitable proof of ownership and claims the proceeds. Payments from this fund are reimbursements to owners and for the advertising and care of animals held by the Brand Board. The Department has requested and has been appropriated \$94,050 since FY 2008-09.

#### **Indirect Cost Assessment - Discontinued:**

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on the Wine Promotion Board Fund and the Agriculture Management Fund, to help pay for the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office.

# (5) Colorado State Fair

### **Program Costs:**

This line item funds all personnel, contracts, and operating needs attributable to Colorado State Fair facilities. Activities on the grounds include the annual State Fair, concerts, graduations, weddings, sporting events, and other entertainment and are overseen by the eleven members of the State Fair Authority Board. This line item was increased during the 2006 Legislative session (pursuant to HB 06-1384) to accommodate debt payoff to the State Treasurer and to Wachovia for debt on the Event Center. Since that time, the State Fair has become debt free, and pursuant to the requirements of HB 08-1399, any new revenues derived from the 25% interest earnings on moneys in the Unclaimed Property Tourism Promotion Fund shall be directed to support educational efforts of the Fair.

In FY 2008-09, the Department received a Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation of 26.9 FTE and \$9,009,242 (\$3,865,315 for Personal Services costs, \$3,228,388 for operating, and \$1,915,539 to be used for debt payoff). This funding was reduced from \$9,009,242 in FY 2008-09 to \$8,329,073 in FY 2009-10 per the next year's Long Bill (SB 09-259). This reduction of \$680,169 was attributable to: 1) the base-building annualization of prior year's Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay equal to \$29,036 and \$8,312, respectively; 2) a reduction of \$646,590 associated with less spending authority needed to fully repay remaining debt on the Events Center; and 3) a reduction of \$70,927 associated with the statewide 1.82% Personal Services reduction (furloughs). Later, the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297) adjusted the impact from the furlough adjustment, adding back \$37,822, bringing the final FY 2009-10 appropriation to \$8,366,895.

For FY 2010-11, the Department received an appropriation of \$8,375,904 pursuant to HB 10-1376 (Long Bill). This amount equated to the final FY 2009-10 appropriation, plus the restoration of \$33,105 from the one-time 1.82% Personal Services reduction in the prior year, less \$24,096 due to the statewide 2.50% PERA contribution reduction.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation equals \$8,322,215 after incorporating the restoration of the 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment from the prior year (equal to \$24,096) and a JBC initiated 1.5% vacancy savings reduction of \$77,785. This Long Bill appropriation was further reduced by a renewed 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment equal to \$24,674 as part of SB 11-076.

The FY 2012-13 base budget request equates to the current year's Long Bill appropriation of \$8,322,215 and is reflective of restoring the one-time 2.5% PERA contribution impact in FY 2011-12.

#### **Indirect Cost Assessment:**

This appropriation accommodates the indirect (overhead) charges on the Colorado State Fair, to help pay the overhead within the Department provided by the Commissioner's Office. Due to recent consolidation changes in IT staffing, the State Fair is no longer being allocated a portion of these overhead costs, which as reduced indirects by roughly \$52,000.

### (6) Conservation Board

# **Program Costs:**

This line item was new in FY 2010-11, accommodating earlier years' Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items from the Conservation Board Long Bill group. The Conservation Board provides administrative and fiscal oversight to 77 conservation districts in the State of Colorado and is comprised of eight members from the conservation districts and one Governor appointed individual. The intent of the Board is to collaborate with federal entities and local districts on issues related to soil erosion, noxious weed management, energy efficiencies, water usage, agricultural runoff, and other natural resource-related projects. General Fund in this program (primarily from cash funds from the Operational Account of the Severance Tax Trust Fund) is used to maximize local funds and to draw down federal assistance in the form of grants from the US Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Services. General Fund in this line item is continuously appropriated.

Personal Services and Operating Expenses for the Conservation Board were appropriated \$367,699 (5.5 FTE) and \$64,109, respectively in the FY 2008-09 Long Bill (HB 08-1375). The subsequent Long Bill (SB 09-259) increased funding to \$378,862 for Personal Services in FY 2009-10, due to the annualization of Salary Survey and Performance-based Pay from FY 2008-09 equal to

\$14,382 and \$5,956, respectively, but was slightly offset by a budget reduction of \$9,177 associated with the elimination of a part-time (0.3 FTE) administrative position. Finally, FY 2009-10 Personal Services appropriations were lowered further, pursuant to the Department's Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297), to effectuate the statewide 1.82% Personal Services reduction (furloughs), reducing spending authority by another \$11,533. Operating Expenses for FY 2009-10 remained at continuation levels and resulted in an annual FY 2009-10 appropriation for these two line items of \$431,438.

For FY 2010-11, a combined Program Costs line item aggregated the prior Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items and was appropriated at \$431,967 per the new Long Bill (HB 10-1376). This small increase of \$529 over the prior appropriated level was due to: 1) the restoration of the 1.82% Personal Services reduction from FY 2009-10 of \$11,533; 2) the reduction of \$8,412 associated with the statewide 2.50% PERA contribution adjustment; 3) a 5.0% operating budget reduction of \$2,132; and 4) the removal of \$460 related to a one-time postage increase.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's Long Bill (SB 11-209) appropriation equals \$436,879. This sum is the result of the prior year's spending authority, plus the restoration of the FY 2010-11 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment of \$8,412, less \$3,500 associated with a targeted statewide budget balancing cut to personal services and operating. This Long Bill authority was subsequently reduced through a renewed one-year reduction associated with a 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment per SB 11-076, equal to \$5,376.

The FY 2012-13 base budget includes \$439,011 for this line item, reflective of restoring the FY 2011-12 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment (equal to \$5,376) as well as a prior year's budget balancing action to reduce operating budgets by 5.0%, adding back \$2,132.

#### **Distributions to Soil Conservation Districts:**

As authorized by the Legislature, State General Fund dollars are awarded through a competitive grant process to local conservation districts to assist districts in funding general overhead costs such as mileage reimbursement for Board members, administrative and technical services, office expenses and district elections. Criteria for the competitive award process include a district's long-range plans, existing and projected workload, participation level for statewide conservation efforts, whether or not the district has planned educational programs for projects, etc.

For FY 2008-09, the Department was appropriated \$391,714 per the year's Long Bill (HB 08-1375); however, due to budget constraints from the economic recession which began at the national level in December 2007, this amount was reduced in the FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) by \$200,000 and has continued at the reduced amount of \$191,714 since that time. The Department is again requesting continuation funding of \$191,714 for this program in FY 2012-13.

### **Matching Grants to Districts:**

The Natural Resources Conservation Matching Grants program provides funds for conservation districts to address on-the-ground conservation problems identified at the local level. Funds are appropriated annually through the State Legislature and districts apply through the Colorado State Conservation Board (CSCB). The district must provide a dollar-for-dollar match from local, private or federal cash or in-kind sources for program awards.

For FY 2008-09, in addition to \$450,000 in cash funds from the operational account of the Severance Tax Trust Fund (per HB 06-1393), the Department also received \$225,000 General Fund pursuant to HB 08-1375 (Long Bill), resulting in an annual appropriation of \$675,000. The additional General Fund, however, was eliminated in FY 2009-10 due to severe statewide budget constraints, and an annual FY 2009-10 Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation of \$450,000 remained. This amount was again appropriated in the FY 2010-11 Long Bill (HB 10-1376).

For FY 2011-12, the Department was received a continuation appropriation of \$450,000 through the passage of HB 11-1159, which extended the cash fund transfers from the Operational Account of the Severance Tax Trust Fund to the Conservation Grant Fund for an additional 10 years, through July 1, 2021. The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects continuation funding equal to \$450,000.

#### **Salinity Control Grants:**

The Bureau of Reclamation allocates funding through the Colorado State Conservation Board to five conservation districts who provide cost-share assistance to landowners. Grants are distributed through the Colorado Department of Natural Resources and are currently approved for Mancos, Mesa, Delta, Dolores and Bookcliff Conservation Districts in the Upper Colorado River Basin. By improving the efficiency of irrigation systems in this area, landowners can reduce the amount of salts entering the Colorado River thereby benefiting water users in the lower Colorado River basin.

For FY 2008-09, the Department's Long Bill (HB 08-1375) appropriation was \$500,000 federal funds. In addition to this appropriated amount, the Department also received an additional \$2,469,999 in federal grants, allowing the Department to distribute a total of \$2,969,999 for the year.

For FY 2009-10, the Department again received a Long Bill (SB 09-259) appropriation of \$500,000 federal funds. However, because of statewide budget balancing efforts and the implementation of the 1.82% Personal Services reduction (furloughs) across all fund sources, this appropriation was reduced through the passage of the Department's FY 2009-10 Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297) by \$1,765 as the Department does have a federally funded FTE associated with managing these grants. Ultimately, the Department received additional federal grants equal to \$979,485 which it distributed during the fiscal year.

For FY 2010-11, the Long Bill (10-1376) included \$498,716 federal funds for this program. This amount was determined as the restoration of \$1,765 from the 1.82% Personal Services reduction experienced in the prior year, less \$1,284 for the 2.50% PERA contribution reduction.

For FY 2011-12, the Department's Long Bill (SB 11-209) includes spending authority equal to \$500,000, reflective of restoring the \$1,284 from the 2.50% PERA reduction in FY 2010-11; however, this appropriation was subsequently reduced \$1,550 for a renewed one-year impact attributable to extending the 2.5% PERA contribution reduction into FY 2011-12 (per SB 11-076).

The FY 2012-13 base budget reflects \$500,000 after restoration of the prior year's \$1,550 reduction for the 2.5% PERA contribution adjustment.

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST Total Request FY 2012-13

Total Agency Budget	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$38,517,046	287.1	\$6,257,528	\$27,220,596	\$1,018,768	\$4,020,154
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$108,229	0.0	(\$1,301,254)	\$1,301,254	\$108,229	\$0
Organic Certification (SB 10-038)	\$28,112	0.0	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$0
Colorado Seed Potato Act (SB 10-072)	\$2,959	0.0	\$0	\$2,959	\$0	\$0
Food Systems Advisory Council (SB 10-106)	\$22,531	0.0	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$40,049)	0.0	(\$32,160)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809)
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$38,638,828	287.1	\$4,924,114	\$28,568,372	\$1,126,997	\$4,019,345
Restore one-time GF reduction to Personal Services	\$30,507	0.0	\$30,507	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of SB 10-072	(\$403)	0.0	\$0	(\$403)	\$0	\$0
Sunset of Conservation Grants Fund (19N) per 35-1-106.7, C.R.S.	(\$450,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$450,000)	\$0	\$0
HB 10-1377 Pay Date Shift Impact (1 month)	\$0	0.0	(\$70,000)	\$70,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$374,717	0.0	\$115,916	\$237,033	\$0	\$21,768
FY 2011-12 End of Lease Agreement at 710 Kipling	(\$40,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$40,050)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$201,062)	0.0	\$0	(\$198,253)	\$0	(\$2,809)
FY 2011-12 Restore JBC Action to Refinance GF in Markets Division	\$452,779	0.0	\$437,548	\$15,231	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$63,283	0.0	\$3,735	\$61,493	\$0	(\$1,945)
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$191,811	0.0	\$121,357	\$70,454	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Legal Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,878	0.0	\$24,574	(\$1,571)	\$0	(\$12,125)
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$303,999	0.0	\$96,056	\$224,449	\$0	(\$16,506)
FY 2011-12 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$68,425	\$0	(\$68,425)	\$0
DI-1 Brand Assessment	\$61,197	0.0	\$0	\$61,197	\$0	\$0
DI-2 Lease Space	\$30,991	0.0	(\$5,116)	\$36,107	\$0	\$0
BRI-1 Temporary Refinance of Markets Division	(\$446,656)	0.0	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$273,135)	0.0	(\$29,854)	(\$224,935)	(\$16,230)	(\$2,116)
NP-2 Statewide PERA Adjustment	(\$3,633)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,633)	\$0	\$0
NP-4 Annual Fleet Vehicle Replacement	(\$10,952)	0.0	\$2,663	(\$11,834)	\$0	(\$1,781)
BA-1 Better Align Vaccine and Service Fund Spending Authority	\$47,453	0.0	\$0	\$47,453	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$29,392)	(3.0)	(\$4,561)	(\$24,060)	\$0	(\$771)
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$31,660)	0.0	(\$31,660)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$38,835,908	284.1	\$5,237,048	\$28,553,458	\$1,042,342	\$4,003,060

Section 9 - Page 1

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST Total Request FY 2012-13

Total Agency Budget	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$325,677)	0.0	(\$72,686)	(\$227,545)	\$0	(\$25,446)
Conservation Severance Tax Grants (HB 11-1156)	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
Grain Protein Analyzer Bill (HB 11-1159)	\$600	0.0	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$38,960,831	284.1	\$5,164,362	\$28,776,513	\$1,042,342	\$3,977,614
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$20,681	0.0	\$20,681	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 11-1159	\$0	0.0	\$150	(\$150)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 10-1377	(\$108,229)	0.0	\$1,301,254	(\$1,301,254)	(\$108,229)	\$0
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$446,656	0.0	\$446,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	(\$85,992)	0.0	(\$39,672)	(\$46,320)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Brand Assessment	(\$8,237)	0.0	\$0	(\$8,237)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Transfers to Agricultural Value-Added Board	(\$574,261)	(0.5)	\$0	(\$574,261)	\$0	\$0
Reduce Aquaculture Spending Authority	(\$18,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$18,437)	\$0	\$0
Reduce Alternative Livestock Spending Authority	(\$80,662)	0.0	\$0	(\$80,662)	\$0	\$0
Reduce Brand Estray Spending Authority	(\$54,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$54,050)	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	(\$127,920)	(4.2)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$127,920)
Increase following actual and anticipated lease renewals	\$11,113	0.0	(\$3,812)	\$14,925	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$13,256	\$0	(\$13,256)	\$0
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$13,256)	0.0	\$0	\$14,524	\$0	(\$27,780)
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$356,360	0.0	\$77,248	\$253,666	\$0	\$25,446
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$189,202	0.0	\$88,922	\$79,764	\$0	\$20,516
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$56,662	0.0	(\$26,089)	\$82,751	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,115	0.0	(\$7,087)	\$17,202	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$38,980,576	279.4	\$7,035,869	\$27,155,974	\$920,857	\$3,867,876
R2 - Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority	\$99,360	0.0	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
NP - FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	\$37,568	0.0	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$76,250	0.0	(\$1,262,642)	\$1,262,642	\$76,250	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$39,193,754	279.4	\$5,813,563	\$28,513,468	\$997,107	\$3,869,616

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

# (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Personal Services						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$1,280,178	14.7	\$306,410	<b>\$0</b>	\$973,768	<b>\$0</b>
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$108,229)	\$0	\$108,229	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$20,771)	0.0	(\$20,771)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,259,407	14.7	\$177,410	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,081,997	<b>\$0</b>
Restore one-time GF reduction to Personal Services	\$20,771	0.0	\$20,771	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$31,464	0.0	\$31,464	\$0	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$19,675)	0.0	(\$3,445)	\$0	(\$16,230)	\$0
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	\$18,031	0.0	\$0	\$18,031	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$68,425	\$0	(\$68,425)	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,309,998	<b>14.7</b>	\$294,625	\$18,031	\$997,342	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$27,858)	0.0	(\$27,858)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,282,140	<b>14.7</b>	\$266,767	\$18,031	\$997,342	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$108,229	\$0	(\$108,229)	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$27,858	0.0	\$27,858	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$111,354	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$111,354
FY 2012-13 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$13,256	\$0	(\$13,256)	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$1,421,352	15.7	\$416,110	\$18,031	\$875,857	\$111,354
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$76,250)	\$0	\$76,250	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$1,421,352	15.7	\$339,860	\$18,031	\$952,107	\$111,354
Health, Life, and Dental						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$1,504,542	0.0	\$324,814	\$1,102,024	<b>\$0</b>	\$77,704
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$71,729)	\$71,729	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,504,542	0.0	\$253,085	\$1,173,753	<b>\$0</b>	\$77,704
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$126,965	0.0	32,703	111,013	\$0	(16,751)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	<b>\$0</b>	\$60,953
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	<b>\$0</b>	\$60,953
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$71,729	(\$71,729)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$64,871	0.0	\$30,111	\$22,981	\$0	\$11,779
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$1,696,378	0.0	\$387,628	\$1,236,018	<b>\$0</b>	\$72,732

Section 9 - Page 3

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$78,068)	\$78,068	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$1,696,378	0.0	\$309,560	\$1,314,086	<b>\$0</b>	\$72,732
Short Term Disability						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$20,760	0.0	\$4,764	\$14,196	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,800
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$1,239)	\$1,239	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$20,760	0.0	\$3,525	\$15,435	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,800
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$4,687	0.0	1,862	\$2,923	\$0	(\$98)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,702
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,702
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$1,239	(\$1,239)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	(\$81)	0.0	\$729	(\$812)	\$0	\$2
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$25,366	0.0	\$7,355	\$16,307	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,704
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$1,270)	\$1,270	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$25,366	0.0	\$6,085	\$17,577	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,704
S.B. 04-257 Amoritization Equalization Disbursement						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$319,824	0.0	\$72,147	\$219,799	<b>\$0</b>	\$27,878
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$19,188)	\$19,188	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$319,824	0.0	\$52,959	\$238,987	<b>\$0</b>	\$27,878
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$83,727	0.0	\$33,271	\$51,416	\$0	(\$960)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	<b>\$0</b>	\$26,918
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	<b>\$0</b>	\$26,918
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$19,188	(\$19,188)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$55,043	0.0	\$27,549	\$23,604	\$0	\$3,890
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$458,594	0.0	\$132,967	\$294,819	<b>\$0</b>	\$30,808
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$22,955)	\$22,955	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$458,594	0.0	\$110,012	\$317,774	\$0	\$30,808

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
S.B. 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$236,116	0.0	\$55,516	\$160,272	\$0	\$20,328
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$13,991)	\$13,991	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$236,116	0.0	\$41,525	\$174,263	\$0	\$20,328
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$88,620	0.0	\$28,220	\$59,097	\$0	\$1,303
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$13,991	(\$13,991)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$69,369	0.0	\$30,533	\$33,991	\$0	\$4,845
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$394,105	0.0	\$114,269	\$253,360	\$0	\$26,476
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$19,727)	\$19,727	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$394,105	0.0	\$94,542	\$273,087	<b>\$0</b>	\$26,476
Worker's Compensation						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 09-259)	\$185,949	0.0	\$53,995	\$130,307	\$0	\$1,647
FY 2009-10 Supplemental Bill (HB 10-1297)	(\$10,390)	0.0	(\$3,017)	(\$7,281)	\$0	(\$92)
FY 2009-10 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$175,559	0.0	\$50,978	\$123,026	\$0	\$1,555
FY 2010-11 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$2,536	0.0	\$735	\$1,777	\$0	\$24
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$178,095	0.0	\$51,713	\$124,803	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,579
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$9,836)	\$9,836	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$178,095	0.0	\$41,877	\$134,639	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,579
FY 2011-12 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	(\$2,041)	0.0	(\$13,724)	\$13,262	\$0	(\$1,579)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$9,836	(\$9,836)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$4,368	0.0	(\$34,575)	\$38,943	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$180,422	0.0	\$3,414	\$177,008	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$180,422	0.0	\$3,414	\$177,008	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	\$4,500	0.0	\$0	\$4,500	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$950	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$950
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,012	0.0	\$4,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$122,084	0.0	\$116,634	\$4,500	\$0	\$950
FY 2012-13 Request	\$122,084	0.0	\$116,634	\$4,500	\$0	\$950
Legal Services for 4,653 hours						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$341,024	0.0	\$88,048	\$240,851	\$0	\$12,125
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$6,852)	\$6,852	\$0	\$0
Colorado Seed Potato Act (SB 10-072)	\$905	0.0	\$0	\$905	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$341,929	0.0	\$81,196	\$248,608	\$0	\$12,125
Annualization of SB 10-072	(\$528)	0.0	\$0	(\$528)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Legal Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,878	0.0	\$24,574	(\$1,571)	<b>\$0</b>	(\$12,125)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$6,852	(\$6,852)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$352,279	0.0	\$112,622	\$239,657	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$6,852)	\$6,852	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
Administrative Law Judge Services						
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$3,359	0.0	\$0	\$3,359	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$3,359	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,359	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$3,359	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,359	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Purchase of Services from Computer Center						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$135,565	0.0	\$98,923	\$36,642	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$114,946	0.0	\$84,541	\$30,405	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$635,437	0.0	\$467,354	\$168,083	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$635,437	0.0	\$467,354	\$168,083	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Multiuse Network						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$53,374	0.0	\$20,669	\$32,705	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$182,691	0.0	\$71,404	\$111,287	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$182,691	0.0	<b>\$71,404</b>	\$111,287	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$13,592	0.0	\$5,312	\$8,280	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$196,283	0.0	\$76,716	\$119,567	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$196,283	0.0	\$76,716	\$119,567	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Management and Administration of OIT						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$1,880	0.0	\$1,166	\$714	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$134,856	0.0	\$104,395	\$30,461	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$134,856	0.0	\$104,395	\$30,461	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$117,696)	0.0	(\$91,111)	(\$26,585)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$17,160	0.0	\$13,284	\$3,876	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$17,160	0.0	\$13,284	\$3,876	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

# (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Payment to Risk Management and Property Funds						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$46,910	0.0	\$17,837	\$28,707	<b>\$0</b>	\$366
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$2,490)	\$2,490	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$46,910	0.0	\$15,347	\$31,197	<b>\$0</b>	\$366
FY 2011-12 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$61,152	0.0	\$14,056	\$47,462	\$0	(\$366)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$2,490	(\$2,490)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$29,551	0.0	(\$7,326)	\$36,877	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$137,613	0.0	\$24,567	\$113,046	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$137,613	0.0	\$24,567	\$113,046	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Vehicle Lease Payments						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$229,445	0.0	\$94,429	\$130,373	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,643
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$22,062)	\$22,062	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$9,542)	0.0	(\$1,653)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809)
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$219,903	0.0	\$70,714	\$145,355	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,834
FY 2011-12 Base Request	\$219,903	0.0	\$70,714	\$145,355	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,834
NP-4 Annual Fleet Vehicle Replacement	(\$10,952)	0.0	\$2,663	(\$11,834)	\$0	(\$1,781)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,053
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,053
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$22,062	(\$22,062)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$208,951	0.0	\$95,439	\$111,459	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,053
NP - FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	\$37,568	0.0	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$24,564)	\$24,564	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$246,519	0.0	\$88,441	\$154,285	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,793
Information Technology Asset Maintenance						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$7,336)	\$7,336	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

Section 9 - Page 8

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

# (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$7,336	(\$7,336)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$7,336)	\$7,336	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Lease Space						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$119,810	0.0	\$48,142	\$71,668	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$119,810	0.0	\$48,142	\$71,668	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 End of Lease Agreement at 710 Kipling	(\$40,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$40,050)	\$0	\$0
DI-2 Lease Space	\$30,991	0.0	(\$5,116)	\$36,107	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$110,751	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$110,751	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Increase following actual and anticipated lease renewals	\$11,113	0.0	(\$3,812)	\$14,925	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$121,864	0.0	\$39,214	\$82,650	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$121,864	0.0	\$39,214	\$82,650	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Capitol Complex Leased Space						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$4,172	0.0	\$3,403	\$769	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$19,384	0.0	\$15,812	\$3,572	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$190,529	0.0	\$155,420	\$35,109	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$190,529	0.0	\$155,420	\$35,109	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
<b>Communications Services Payments</b>						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

Section 9 - Page 9

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$992	0.0	\$599	\$393	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$727)	0.0	(\$5,829)	\$5,102	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$13,815	0.0	\$3,454	\$10,361	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$13,815	0.0	\$3,454	\$10,361	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Utilities						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$24,112	(\$24,112)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Agricultural Statistics						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Grants						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$2,690,748	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,690,748
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$2,690,748	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,690,748
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$16,476	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$16,476
FY 2011-12 Base Request	\$2,707,224	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,707,224

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$2,707,224	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	\$2,707,224
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$21,097)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$21,097)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$2,686,127	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$2,686,127
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$21,097	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$21,097
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	(\$2,707,224)	(13.0)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$2,707,224)
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Agriculture Management Fund (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$1,665,186	0.0	\$0	\$1,665,186	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,665,186	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,665,186	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,665,186	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,665,186	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$446,656	0.0	\$0	\$446,656	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$2,111,842	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,111,842	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$2,111,842	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,111,842	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$83,806	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$83,806
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$83,806	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$83,806
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$15,954	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	\$0	(\$2,751)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$99,760	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,705	<b>\$0</b>	\$81,055
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$99,760	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,705	<b>\$0</b>	\$81,055
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$75,360)	0.0	\$0	(\$405)	\$0	(\$74,955)
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$24,400	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,300	<b>\$0</b>	\$6,100
FY 2012-13 Request	\$24,400	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,300	<b>\$0</b>	\$6,100
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$8,305,971	27.7	\$1,892,277	\$2,518,949	\$973,768	\$2,920,977
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$287,064)	\$178,835	\$108,229	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

# (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Colorado Seed Potato Act (SB 10-072)	\$905	0.0	\$0	\$905	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$30,313)	0.0	(\$22,424)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809)
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$8,276,563	27.7	\$1,582,789	\$2,691,609	\$1,081,997	\$2,920,168
Restore one-time GF reduction to Personal Services	\$20,771	0.0	\$20,771	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of SB 10-072	(\$528)	0.0	\$0	(\$528)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$47,940	0.0	\$31,464	\$0	\$0	\$16,476
FY 2011-12 End of Lease Agreement at 710 Kipling	(\$40,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$40,050)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$15,954	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	\$0	(\$2,751)
FY 2011-12 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$63,283	0.0	\$3,735	\$61,493	\$0	(\$1,945)
FY 2011-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$191,811	0.0	\$121,357	\$70,454	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Legal Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,878	0.0	\$24,574	(\$1,571)	\$0	(\$12,125)
FY 2011-12 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$303,999	0.0	\$96,056	\$224,449	\$0	(\$16,506)
FY 2011-12 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$68,425	\$0	(\$68,425)	\$0
DI-2 Lease Space	\$30,991	0.0	(\$5,116)	\$36,107	\$0	\$0
NP-4 Annual Fleet Vehicle Replacement	(\$10,952)	0.0	\$2,663	(\$11,834)	\$0	(\$1,781)
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$19,675)	0.0	(\$3,445)	\$0	(\$16,230)	\$0
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	\$22,531	0.0	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$1,665,186	0.0	\$0	\$1,665,186	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$10,578,702	27.7	\$1,943,273	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,901,536
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$48,955)	0.0	(\$27,858)	\$0	\$0	(\$21,097)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$10,529,747	27.7	\$1,915,415	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,880,439
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,012	0.0	\$4,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$287,064	(\$178,835)	(\$108,229)	\$0
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$446,656	0.0	\$0	\$446,656	\$0	\$0
Increase following actual and anticipated lease renewals	\$11,113	0.0	(\$3,812)	\$14,925	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	(\$2,594,920)	(12.0)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$2,594,920)
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$48,955	0.0	\$27,858	\$0	\$0	\$21,097
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$56,662	0.0	(\$26,089)	\$82,751	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,115	0.0	(\$7,087)	\$17,202	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$189,202	0.0	\$88,922	\$79,764	\$0	\$20,516
FY 2012-13 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$13,256	\$0	(\$13,256)	\$0

Section 9 - Page 12

## FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$75,360)	0.0	\$0	(\$405)	\$0	(\$74,955)
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$8,626,182	15.7	\$2,299,539	\$5,198,609	\$875,857	\$252,177
NP - FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	\$37,568	0.0	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$261,134)	\$184,884	\$76,250	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$8,663,750	15.7	\$2,055,971	\$5,401,755	\$952,107	\$253,917

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Program Costs						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$11,602,982	150.3	\$3,701,898	\$7,319,386	<b>\$0</b>	\$581,698
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$974,518)	\$974,518	\$0	\$0
Organic Certification (SB 10-038)	\$28,112	0.0	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$0
Colorado Seed Potato Act (SB 10-072)	\$2,054	0.0	\$0	\$2,054	\$0	\$0
Food Systems Advisory Council (SB 10-106)	\$22,531	0.0	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$9,736)	0.0	(\$9,736)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$11,645,943	150.3	\$2,717,644	\$8,346,601	<b>\$0</b>	\$581,698
Restore one-time GF reduction to Personal Services	\$9,736	0.0	\$9,736	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of SB 10-072	\$125	0.0	\$0	\$125	\$0	\$0
HB 10-1377 Pay Date Shift Impact (1 month)	\$0	0.0	(\$70,000)	\$70,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$206,544	0.0	\$66,932	\$135,604	\$0	\$4,008
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$117,785)	0.0	(\$26,409)	(\$89,260)	\$0	(\$2,116)
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	(\$22,531)	0.0	\$0	(\$22,531)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$11,722,032)	(150.3)	(\$2,697,903)	(\$8,440,539)	\$0	(\$583,590)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Noxious Weed Management Grant Program						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$15,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$15,000)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Diseased Livestock Fund						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$25,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$25,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$25,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$25,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$25,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$25,000)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund					Tunus	
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$25,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$25,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$25,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$25,000)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$0	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses for Aquaculture						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$43,437	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$43,437	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$43,437	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$43,437	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$43,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$43,437)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Animal Industry (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$1,889,005	22.5	\$1,433,392	\$455,613	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,982,442	22.5	\$1,433,392	\$549,050	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$35,406)	0.0	(\$27,037)	(\$8,369)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,947,036	22.5	\$1,406,355	\$540,681	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$5,984	0.0	\$5,984	\$0	\$0	\$0
Reduce Aquaculture Spending Authority	(\$18,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$18,437)	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$255,000	3.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$255,000
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$35,406	0.0	\$27,037	\$8,369	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$2,224,989	25.5	\$1,439,376	\$530,613	\$0	\$255,000
FY 2012-13 Request	\$2,224,989	25.5	\$1,439,376	\$530,613	<b>\$0</b>	\$255,000

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Vaccine and Service Fund (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$324,320	1.0	\$0	\$324,320	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$324,320	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$324,320	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$953)	0.0	\$0	(\$953)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$323,367	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$323,367	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$953	0.0	\$0	\$953	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$324,320	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$324,320	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$324,320	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$324,320	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Plant Industry (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$3,244,963	34.7	\$368,011	\$2,304,133	\$0	\$572,819
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$20,000)	0.0	(\$20,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$3,224,963	34.7	\$348,011	\$2,304,133	<b>\$0</b>	\$572,819
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$52,385)	0.0	(\$5,572)	(\$44,014)	\$0	(\$2,799)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,172,578	34.7	\$342,439	\$2,260,119	<b>\$0</b>	\$570,020
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$1,452	0.0	\$1,452	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$642,000	1.8	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$642,000
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$52,385	0.0	\$5,572	\$44,014	\$0	\$2,799
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$3,868,415	36.5	\$349,463	\$2,304,133	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,214,819
FY 2012-13 Request	\$3,868,415	36.5	\$349,463	\$2,304,133	\$0	\$1,214,819
Inspection and Consumer Services (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$3,210,055	45.6	\$0	\$3,210,055	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$3,210,055	45.6	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,210,055	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Grain Protein Analyzer Bill (HB 11-1159)	\$600	0.0	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$35,703)	0.0	\$0	(\$35,703)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,174,952	45.6	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,174,952	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,070	0.0	\$4,070	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$256,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$256,000
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$974,518	(\$974,518)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$59,505	0.0	\$0	\$59,505	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 11-1159	\$0	0.0	\$150	(\$150)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$3,494,527	45.6	\$978,738	\$2,259,789	<b>\$0</b>	\$256,000
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$978,738)	\$978,738	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$3,494,527	45.6	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,238,527	<b>\$0</b>	\$256,000
Conservation Services (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$1,300,062	13.0	\$691,939	\$598,123	\$0	\$10,000
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$8,160)	0.0	(\$8,160)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,306,902	13.0	\$683,779	\$613,123	<b>\$0</b>	\$10,000
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$11,186)	0.0	(\$6,843)	(\$4,343)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,295,716	13.0	\$676,936	\$608,780	<b>\$0</b>	\$10,000
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$2,855	0.0	\$2,855	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$400,000	2.3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$400,000
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$18,643	0.0	\$11,405	\$7,238	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$1,717,214	15.3	\$691,196	\$616,018	<b>\$0</b>	\$410,000
FY 2012-13 Request	\$1,717,214	15.3	\$691,196	\$616,018	\$0	\$410,000
Lease Purchase Lab Equipment						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$85,992	0.0	\$39,672	\$46,320	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$0	0.0	(\$39,672)	\$39,672	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$85,992	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$85,992	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$85,992	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$85,992	<b>\$0</b>	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$85,992	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$85,992	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of HB 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$39,672	(\$39,672)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	(\$85,992)	0.0	(\$39,672)	(\$46,320)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
R2 - Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority	\$99,360	0.0	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$22,770)	\$22,770	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$99,360	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$99,360	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2010-11 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$95,426)	0.0	\$0	(\$91,023)	\$0	(\$4,403)
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$567,002	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$548,239	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,763
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$108,229	0.0	\$0	\$108,229	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$675,231	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$656,468	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,763
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$140,303)	0.0	\$0	(\$140,245)	\$0	(\$58)
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$534,928	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$516,223	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,705
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$534,928	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$516,223	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,705
Annualization of HB 10-1377	(\$108,229)	0.0	\$0	(\$108,229)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$71,739	0.0	\$0	\$28,834	\$0	\$42,905
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$498,438	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$436,828	<b>\$0</b>	\$61,610
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$76,250	0.0	\$0	\$76,250	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$574,688	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$513,078	\$0	\$61,610
(2) Agricultural Services Division						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$12,364,413	150.3	\$3,741,570	\$8,022,382	\$0	\$600,461
ICS Cash Fund Bill (HB 10-1377)	\$108,229	0.0	(\$1,014,190)	\$1,122,419	\$0	\$0
Organic Certification (SB 10-038)	\$28,112	0.0	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$0
Colorado Seed Potato Act (SB 10-072)	\$2,054	0.0	\$0	\$2,054	\$0	\$0
Food Systems Advisory Council (SB 10-106)	\$22,531	0.0	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Supplemental Bill (SB 11-135)	(\$9,736)	0.0	(\$9,736)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$12,515,603	150.3	\$2,717,644	\$9,197,498	<b>\$0</b>	\$600,461
Restore one-time GF reduction to Personal Services	\$9,736	0.0	\$9,736	\$0	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### (2) Agricultural Services Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated	Federal Funds
	(000, 501)	0.0	Φ0	(000 501)	Funds	Φ0
JBC Initiated Relocation of Food Systems Funding (SB 10-106)	(\$22,531)	0.0	\$0	(\$22,531)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$1,753,627)	(33.5)	(\$204,561)	(\$1,548,295)	\$0	(\$771)
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$206,544	0.0	\$66,932	\$135,604	\$0	\$4,008
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$140,303)	0.0	\$0	(\$140,245)	\$0	(\$58)
HB 10-1377 Pay Date Shift Impact (1 month)	\$0	0.0	(\$70,000)	\$70,000	\$0	\$0
Annualization of SB 10-072	\$125	0.0	\$0	\$125	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$117,785)	0.0	(\$26,409)	(\$89,260)	\$0	(\$2,116)
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$28,160)	0.0	(\$28,160)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$10,669,602	116.8	\$2,465,182	\$7,602,896	\$0	\$601,524
Grain Protein Analyzer Bill (HB 11-1159)	\$600	0.0	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$135,633)	0.0	(\$39,452)	(\$93,382)	\$0	(\$2,799)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$10,534,569	116.8	\$2,425,730	\$7,510,114	<b>\$0</b>	\$598,725
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$14,361	0.0	\$14,361	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 11-1159	\$0	0.0	\$150	(\$150)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of HB 10-1377	(\$108,229)	0.0	\$1,014,190	(\$1,122,419)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	(\$85,992)	0.0	(\$39,672)	(\$46,320)	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$1,553,000	7.1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,553,000
Reduce Aquaculture Spending Authority	(\$18,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$18,437)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$166,892	0.0	\$44,014	\$120,079	\$0	\$2,799
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$71,739	0.0	\$0	\$28,834	\$0	\$42,905
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$12,127,903	123.9	\$3,458,773	\$6,471,701	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,197,429
R2 - Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority	\$99,360	0.0	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$76,250	0.0	(\$1,001,508)	\$1,077,758	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$12,303,513	123.9	\$2,480,035	\$7,626,049	\$0	\$2,197,429

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (3) Agricultural Markets Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
(A) Agricultural Markets						
Program Costs						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$488,002	4.7	<b>\$0</b>	\$488,002	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$488,002	4.7	<b>\$0</b>	\$488,002	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restore JBC Action to Refinance GF in Markets Division	\$0	0.0	\$437,548	(\$437,548)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$9,108	0.0	\$9,108	\$0	\$0	\$0
BRI-1 Temporary Refinance of Markets Division	\$0	0.0	(\$446,656)	\$446,656	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$497,110	4.7	<b>\$0</b>	\$497,110	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$6,602)	0.0	\$0	(\$6,602)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$490,508	4.7	<b>\$0</b>	\$490,508	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$176	0.0	\$176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$914,000	0.7	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$914,000
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$0	0.0	\$446,656	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$6,602	0.0	\$0	\$6,602	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$1,411,286	<b>5.4</b>	\$446,832	\$50,454	<b>\$0</b>	\$914,000
FY 2012-13 Request	\$1,411,286	5.4	\$446,832	\$50,454	<b>\$0</b>	\$914,000
<b>Economic Development Grants</b>						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
Agricultural Development Board						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$574,261	0.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$574,261	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$574,261	0.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$574,261	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$576	0.0	\$0	\$576	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$574,837	0.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$574,837	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$576)	0.0	\$0	(\$576)	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (3) Agricultural Markets Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$574,261	0.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$574,261	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of Transfers to Agricultural Value-Added Board	(\$574,261)	(0.5)	\$0	(\$574,261)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$0	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Wine Promotion Board (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$569,613	1.5	\$0	\$569,613	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$569,613	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$569,613	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$2,680)	0.0	\$0	(\$2,680)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$566,933	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$566,933	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$2,680	0.0	\$0	\$2,680	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$569,613	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$569,613	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$569,613	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$569,613	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$3,127	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,127	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,127	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,127	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$9,344	0.0	\$0	\$9,344	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$12,471	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$12,471	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$12,471	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$12,471	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$949	0.0	\$0	(\$3,321)	\$0	\$4,270
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$13,420	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$9,150	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,270
FY 2012-13 Request	\$13,420	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$9,150	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,270
(B) Agricultural Products Inspection						
Program Costs (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (3) Agricultural Markets Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$29,640)	0.0	\$0	(\$29,640)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$2,005,613	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,805,613	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$29,640	0.0	\$0	\$29,640	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$116,408	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$116,408	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$116,408	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$116,408	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$5,408)	0.0	\$0	(\$5,408)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$111,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$111,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$111,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$111,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
(3) Agricultural Markets Division						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$1,110,390	5.2	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,065,390	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,110,390	5.2	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,065,390	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$9,684	0.0	\$9,108	\$576	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restore JBC Action to Refinance GF in Markets Division	\$0	0.0	\$437,548	(\$437,548)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$9,344	0.0	\$0	\$9,344	\$0	\$0
BRI-1 Temporary Refinance of Markets Division	\$0	0.0	(\$446,656)	\$446,656	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$2,604,866	36.0	\$200,000	\$2,404,866	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$3,850,692	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,605,692	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$39,498)	0.0	\$0	(\$39,498)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,811,194	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,566,194	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$176	0.0	\$176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$0	0.0	\$446,656	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Transfers to Agricultural Value-Added Board	(\$574,261)	(0.5)	\$0	(\$574,261)	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (3) Agricultural Markets Division

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$914,000	0.7	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$914,000
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$38,922	0.0	\$0	\$38,922	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$4,459)	0.0	\$0	(\$8,729)	\$0	\$4,270
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$4,185,572	41.4	\$646,832	\$2,575,470	\$45,000	\$918,270
FY 2012-13 Request	\$4,185,572	41.4	\$646,832	\$2,575,470	\$45,000	\$918,270

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (4) Brand Board

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Brand Inspection						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$3,785,750	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,785,750	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,785,750	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,785,750	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$73,560	0.0	\$0	\$73,560	\$0	\$0
DI-1 Brand Assessment	\$61,197	0.0	\$0	\$61,197	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$57,890)	0.0	\$0	(\$57,890)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$3,862,617	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,862,617	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$69,991)	0.0	\$0	(\$69,991)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$3,792,626	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,792,626	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of Brand Assessment	(\$8,237)	0.0	\$0	(\$8,237)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$69,991	0.0	\$0	\$69,991	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$3,854,380	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,854,380	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$3,854,380	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,854,380	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Alternative Livestock						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$95,662	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$95,662	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$95,662	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$95,662	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$95,662	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$95,662	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$95,662	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$95,662	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Reduce Alternative Livestock Spending Authority	(\$80,662)	0.0	\$0	(\$80,662)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Brand Estray Fund (new line)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Reduce Brand Estray Spending Authority	(\$54,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$54,050)	\$0	\$0

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (4) Brand Board

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$40,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$40,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	\$40,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$40,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$142,379	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$142,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$142,379	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$142,379	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$119	0.0	\$0	\$119	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$142,498	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$142,498	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	<b>\$142,498</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$142,498	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$3,200)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,200)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$139,298	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$139,298	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$139,298	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$139,298	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
(4) Brand Board						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$4,023,791	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,023,791	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$4,023,791	66.3	\$0	\$4,023,791	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$73,560	0.0	\$0	\$73,560	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	\$119	0.0	\$0	\$119	\$0	\$0
DI-1 Brand Assessment	\$61,197	0.0	\$0	\$61,197	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$57,890)	0.0	\$0	(\$57,890)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$4,194,827	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,194,827	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$69,991)	0.0	\$0	(\$69,991)	•	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$4,124,836	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,124,836	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Annualization of Brand Assessment	(\$8,237)	0.0	\$0	(\$8,237)	·	<b>\$</b> 0
Reduce Alternative Livestock Spending Authority	(\$80,662)	0.0	\$0	(\$80,662)		\$0
Reduce Brand Estray Spending Authority	(\$54,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$54,050)		\$0 \$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$69,991	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$69,991	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$3,200)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$3,200)		\$0 \$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$4,048,678	<b>66.3</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,048,678	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$4,048,678	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,048,678	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

## FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### **Special Purpose (Eliminated)**

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
HB 08-1399 Agriculture Management Fund						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$1,645,761	3.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,645,761	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,645,761	3.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,645,761	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restore JBC Action to Refinance GF in Markets Division	\$452,779	0.0	\$0	\$452,779	\$0	\$0
BRI-1 Temporary Refinance of Markets Division	(\$446,656)	0.0	\$0	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$1,651,884)	(3.0)	\$0	(\$1,651,884)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Wine Promotion Board						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$570,049	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$570,049	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$570,049	1.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$570,049	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$2,244	0.0	\$0	\$2,244	\$0	\$0
NP-2 Statewide PERA Adjustment	(\$2,680)	0.0	\$0	(\$2,680)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$569,613)	(1.5)	\$0	(\$569,613)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Vaccine And Service Fund						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$276,867	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$276,867	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$276,867	1.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$276,867	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$953	0.0	\$0	\$953	\$0	\$0
NP-2 Statewide PERA Adjustment	(\$953)	0.0	\$0	(\$953)	\$0	\$0
BA-1 Better Align Vaccine and Service Fund Spending Authority	\$47,453	0.0	\$0	\$47,453	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$324,320)	(1.0)	\$0	(\$324,320)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Brand Estray Fund						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$94,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$94,050)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

### **Special Purpose (Eliminated)**

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Indirect Cost Assessment					Tunus	
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$34,398	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$34,398	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$34,398	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$34,398	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$34,398)	0.0	\$0	(\$34,398)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$0	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose (Eliminated)						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$2,621,125	5.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,621,125	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$2,621,125	5.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,621,125	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$3,197	0.0	\$0	\$3,197	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$34,398)	0.0	\$0	(\$34,398)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Restore JBC Action to Refinance GF in Markets Division	\$452,779	0.0	\$0	\$452,779	\$0	\$0
NP-2 Statewide PERA Adjustment	(\$3,633)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,633)	\$0	\$0
BRI-1 Temporary Refinance of Markets Division	(\$446,656)	0.0	\$0	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0
BA-1 Better Align Vaccine and Service Fund Spending Authority	\$47,453	0.0	\$0	\$47,453	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated Budget Restructuring	(\$2,639,867)	(5.5)	\$0	(\$2,639,867)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

## FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

(5) Colorado State Fair

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Program Costs						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$8,375,904	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,375,904	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$8,375,904	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,375,904	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$24,096	0.0	\$0	\$24,096	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$77,785)	0.0	\$0	(\$77,785)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$8,322,215	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,322,215	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$24,674)	0.0	\$0	(\$24,674)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$8,297,541	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,297,541	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$24,674	0.0	\$0	\$24,674	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$8,322,215	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,322,215	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$8,322,215	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,322,215	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$143,055	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$143,055	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$143,055	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$143,055	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$51,778)	0.0	\$0	(\$51,778)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$91,277	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$91,277	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$91,277	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$91,277	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$1,976)	0.0	\$0	(\$1,976)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$89,301	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$89,301	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$89,301	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$89,301	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
(5) Colorado State Fair						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$8,518,959	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,518,959	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$8,518,959	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,518,959	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$24,096	0.0	\$0	\$24,096	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$51,778)	0.0	\$0	(\$51,778)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	(\$77,785)	0.0	\$0	(\$77,785)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$8,413,492	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,413,492	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$24,674)	0.0	\$0	(\$24,674)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$8,388,818	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,388,818	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (5) Colorado State Fair

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Adjustment from Indirect Calculation	(\$1,976)	0.0	\$0	(\$1,976)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$24,674	0.0	\$0	\$24,674	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$8,411,516	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,411,516	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$8,411,516	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,411,516	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (6) Conservation Board

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Program Costs						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$431,967	5.2	\$431,967	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$431,967	5.2	\$431,967	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$8,412	0.0	\$8,412	\$0	\$0	\$0
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$3,500)	0.0	(\$3,500)	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-2 Statewide PERA Adjustment	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$436,879	5.2	\$436,879	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$5,376)	0.0	(\$5,376)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$431,503	5.2	\$431,503	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$2,132	0.0	\$2,132	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$5,376	0.0	\$5,376	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$439,011	5.2	\$439,011	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$439,011	5.2	\$439,011	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Distributions to Soil Conservation Districts						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$191,714	0.0	<b>\$191,714</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$191,714	0.0	<b>\$191,714</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
Matching Grants to Districts						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$450,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Sunset of Conservation Grants Fund (19N) per 35-1-106.7, C.R.S.	(\$450,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$450,000)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
Conservation Severance Tax Grants (HB 11-1156)	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$450,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$450,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Request	\$450,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>

# FY 2012-13 RECONCILIATION OF DEPARTMENT REQUEST

#### (6) Conservation Board

Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Salinity Control Grants						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$498,716	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,716
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$498,716	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,716
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$1,284	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,284
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$500,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$500,000
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$1,550)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$1,550)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$498,450	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,450
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$1,550	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,550
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$500,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$500,000
FY 2012-13 Request	\$500,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	\$500,000
(6) Conservation Board						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill Appropriation (HB 10-1376)	\$1,572,397	5.2	\$623,681	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,716
FY 2010-11 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,572,397	5.2	\$623,681	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,716
FY 2011-12 Restoration of PERA 2.5% Reduction	\$9,696	0.0	\$8,412	\$0	\$0	\$1,284
Sunset of Conservation Grants Fund (19N) per 35-1-106.7, C.R.S.	(\$450,000)	0.0	\$0	(\$450,000)	\$0	\$0
JBC Initiated 1.5% Payroll Vacancy Savings Reduction	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
On-Going 1% Personal Services / Operating Reduction	(\$3,500)	0.0	(\$3,500)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (SB 11-209)	\$1,128,593	5.2	\$628,593	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$500,000
PERA Contribution Bill (SB 11-076)	(\$6,926)	0.0	(\$5,376)	\$0	\$0	(\$1,550)
Conservation Severance Tax Grants (HB 11-1156)	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation (Long Bill plus Special Bills)	\$1,571,667	5.2	\$623,217	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,450
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$2,132	0.0	\$2,132	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Restore PERA Contribution Allocations	\$6,926	0.0	\$5,376	\$0	\$0	\$1,550
FY 2012-13 Base Budget	\$1,580,725	5.2	\$630,725	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$500,000
FY 2012-13 Request	\$1,580,725	5.2	\$630,725	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$500,000

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	Schedule 2					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
EN7 2000 10 A / LE						
FY 2009-10 Actual Expenditures	Φ7.107.061	20.4	Φ1 22 < 000	Φ775 201	Ф1 242 140	Ф2.002.622
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$7,127,061	30.4	\$1,226,999	\$775,281	\$1,242,149	\$3,882,632
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$13,047,646	137.7	\$3,494,213	\$8,417,597	\$517,282	\$618,554
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$1,020,652	4.7	\$421,202	\$557,566	\$41,884	\$0
(4) Brand Board	\$3,888,885	54.2	\$0	\$3,888,885	\$0	\$0
(X) Special Purpose	\$2,174,881	2.0	\$0	\$2,174,881	\$0	\$0
(5) State Fair	\$7,649,097	22.7	\$0	\$7,649,097	\$0	\$0
(6) Conservation Board	\$2,521,026	5.2	\$642,709	\$400,597	\$0	\$1,477,720
FY 2009-10 Total Actual Expenditures	\$37,429,248	256.9	\$5,785,123	\$23,863,904	\$1,801,315	\$5,978,906
FY 2010-11 Actual Expenditures						
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$7,345,376	29.5	\$1,193,872	\$984,413	\$1,204,382	\$3,962,709
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$12,712,431	139.6	\$2,882,032	\$9,322,757	\$0	\$507,642
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$1,050,817	4.8	\$0	\$1,020,055	\$30,762	\$0
(4) Brand Board	\$4,141,116	57.9	\$0	\$4,141,116	\$0	\$0
(X) Special Purpose	\$2,100,396	2.3	\$0	\$2,100,396	\$0	\$0
(5) State Fair	\$7,456,339	23.3	\$0	\$7,456,339	\$0	\$0
(6) Conservation Board	\$2,264,273	4.2	\$599,618	\$476,383	\$0	\$1,188,272
FY 2010-11 Total Actual Expenditures	\$37,070,748	261.5	\$4,675,522	\$25,501,459	\$1,235,144	\$5,658,623
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$10,529,747	27.7	\$1,915,415	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,880,439
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$10,534,569	116.8	\$2,425,730	\$7,510,114	\$0	\$598,725
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$3,811,194	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,566,194	\$45,000	\$0
(4) Brand Board	\$4,124,836	66.3	\$200,000	\$4,124,836	\$0	\$0
(5) State Fair	\$8,388,818	26.9	\$0 \$0	\$8,388,818	\$0	\$0
(6) Conservation Board	\$1,571,667	5.2	\$623,217	\$450,000	\$0	\$498,450
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$38,960,831	284.1	\$5,164,362	\$28,776,513	\$1,042,342	\$3,977,614

Section 10 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	F	FY 2012	Schedule 2			
	Total Funds	Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash		Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Request						
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$8,663,750	15.7	\$2,055,971	\$5,401,755	\$952,107	\$253,917
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$12,303,513	123.9	\$2,480,035	\$7,626,049	\$0	\$2,197,429
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$4,185,572	41.4	\$646,832	\$2,575,470	\$45,000	\$918,270
(4) Brand Board	\$4,048,678	66.3	\$0	\$4,048,678	\$0	\$0
(5) State Fair	\$8,411,516	26.9	\$0	\$8,411,516	\$0	\$0
(6) Conservation Board	\$1,580,725	5.2	\$630,725	\$450,000	\$0	\$500,000
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$39,193,754	279.4	\$5,813,563	\$28,513,468	\$997,107	\$3,869,616

Section 10 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Personal Services						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$1,715,866	18.7	\$640,260	\$0	\$1,075,606	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$43,218)	0.0	(\$43,218)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$1,672,648	18.7	\$597,042	\$0	\$1,075,606	\$0
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$69,000	0.0	\$69,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,741,648	18.7	\$666,042	\$0	\$1,075,606	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$1,734,658	16.7	\$492,509	\$0	\$1,242,149	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$6,990	2.0	\$173,533	\$0	(\$166,543)	\$0
TTV 2010 11 h						
FY 2010-11 Actual	<b>41.5</b> 00.1 <b>5</b> 0		420 - 110	4.0	40 <b>-2 -</b> 40	40
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$1,280,178	14.7	\$306,410	\$0	\$973,768	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$108,229)		\$108,229	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation S.B. 11-135	(\$20,771)	0.0	(\$20,771)		\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$1,259,407	14.7	\$177,410	\$0	\$1,081,997	\$0
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$121,021	0.0	\$121,021	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,380,428	14.7	\$298,431	\$0	\$1,081,997	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$1,366,312	14.1	\$161,930	\$0	\$1,204,382	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$14,116	0.6	\$136,501	\$0	(\$122,385)	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$1,309,998	14.7	\$294,625	\$18,031	\$997,342	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$27,858)	0.0	(\$27,858)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$1,282,140	14.7	\$266,767	\$18,031	\$997,342	\$0 \$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$1,282,140	14.7	\$266,767	\$18,031	\$997,342	<b>\$0</b>
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$1,282,140	14.7	\$266,767	\$18,031	\$997,342	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$108,229	\$0	(\$108,229)	
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$111,354	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$111,354
FY 2012-13 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$13,256	\$0	(\$13,256)	\$0

Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	<b>FY 20</b> 2	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$27,858	0.0	\$27,858	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$1,421,352	15.7	\$416,110	\$18,031	\$875,857	\$111,354
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$76,250)	. ,	\$76,250	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$1,421,352	15.7	\$339,860	\$18,031	\$952,107	\$111,354
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$1,421,352	15.7	\$339,860	\$18,031	\$952,107	\$111,354
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Health Life and Dental						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$1,609,102	0.0	\$431,350	\$1,128,878	\$0	\$48,874
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	\$0	0.0	(\$42,917)	· · · · ·	\$42,917	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$1,609,102	0.0	\$388,433	\$1,128,878	\$42,917	\$48,874
FY10 Allocated POTS	(\$715,894)	0.0	(\$388,000)	(\$294,000)	(\$33,894)	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$893,208	0.0	\$433	\$834,878	\$9,023	\$48,874
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$893,208	0.0	\$433	\$834,878	\$9,023	\$48,874
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$1,504,542	0.0	\$324,814	\$1,102,024	\$0	\$77,704
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$71,729)		\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$1,504,542	0.0	\$253,085	\$1,173,753	\$0	\$77,704
FY11 Allocated POTS	(\$1,388,816)	0.0	(\$253,085)	(\$1,135,731)	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$115,726	0.0	\$0	\$38,022	<b>\$0</b>	\$77,704
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$115,726	0.0	\$0	\$38,022	\$0	\$77,704
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	\$0	\$60,953
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	\$0	\$60,953
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	\$0	\$60,953
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0

Section 11 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	Se	Schedule 3			
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$1,631,507	0.0	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	\$0	\$60,953
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$71,729	(\$71,729)	\$0	\$0
Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$64,871	0.0	\$30,111	\$22,981	\$0	\$11,779
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$1,696,378	0.0	\$387,628	\$1,236,018	\$0	\$72,732
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$78,068)	\$78,068	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$1,696,378	0.0	\$309,560	\$1,314,086	\$0	\$72,732
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$1,696,378	0.0	\$309,560	\$1,314,086	\$0	\$72,732
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Short Term Disability						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$20,847	0.0	\$5,988	\$14,277	\$0	\$582
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$713)	0.0	(\$946)	, and the second	\$725	(\$42)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$20,134	0.0	\$5,042	\$13,827	\$725	\$540
FY10 Allocated POTS	(\$3,565)	0.0	(\$3,000)	· ·	(\$565)	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$16,569	0.0	\$2,042	\$13,827	\$160	\$540
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$16,569	0.0	\$2,042	\$13,827	\$160	\$540
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$20,760	0.0	\$4,764	\$14,196	\$0	\$1,800
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$1,239)		\$0 \$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$20,760	0.0	\$3,525	\$15,435	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,800
FY11 Allocated POTS	(\$18,960)	0.0	(\$3,525)		\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,800	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,800
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,800	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,800
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	\$0	\$1,702

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 202	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	\$0	\$1,702
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	\$0	\$1,702
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$25,447	0.0	\$5,387	\$18,358	\$0	\$1,702
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$1,239	(\$1,239)	\$0	\$0
Total Compensation Base Adjustment	(\$81)	0.0	\$729	(\$812)	\$0	\$2
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$25,366	0.0	\$7,355	\$16,307	\$0	\$1,704
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$1,270)	\$1,270	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$25,366	0.0	\$6,085	\$17,577	\$0	\$1,704
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$25,366	0.0	\$6,085	\$17,577	\$0	\$1,704
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
S.B. 04-257 Amortization Equalization Disbursement FY 2009-10 Actual FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$281,829	0.0	\$81,502	\$192,163	\$0	\$8,164
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$9,199)	0.0	(\$12,214)	(\$5,809)	\$9,360	(\$536)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$272,630	0.0	\$69,288	\$186,354	\$9,360	\$7,628
FY10 Allocated POTS	(\$180,693)	0.0	(\$69,000)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	(\$6,693)	
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$91,937	0.0	\$288	\$81,354	\$2,667	\$7,628
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$91,937	0.0	\$288	\$81,354	\$2,667	\$7,628
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$319,824	0.0	\$72,147	\$219,799	\$0	\$27,878
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$19,188)	\$19,188	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$319,824	0.0	\$52,959	\$238,987	\$0	\$27,878
FY11 Allocated POTS	(\$272,642)	0.0	(\$52,959)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$47,182	0.0	\$0	\$19,304	\$0	\$27,878
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$47,182	0.0	\$0	\$19,304	\$0	\$27,878

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FRICULTURE FY 2012-13					Schedule 3	
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
FY 2011-12 Appropriation							
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	\$0	\$26,918	
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	\$0	\$26,918	
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	\$0	\$26,918	
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Request							
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$403,551	0.0	\$86,230	\$290,403	\$0	\$26,918	
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$19,188	(\$19,188)	\$0	\$0	
Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$55,043	0.0	\$27,549	\$23,604	\$0	\$3,890	
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$458,594	0.0	\$132,967	\$294,819	\$0	\$30,808	
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$22,955)	\$22,955	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$458,594	0.0	\$110,012	\$317,774	\$0	\$30,808	
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$458,594	0.0	\$110,012	\$317,774	\$0	\$30,808	
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
S.B. 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement							
FY 2009-10 Actual							
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$175,279	0.0	\$50,076	\$120,101	\$0	\$5,102	
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$5,749)	0.0	(\$7,634)	(\$3,630)	\$5,850	(\$335)	
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$169,530	0.0	\$42,442	\$116,471	\$5,850	\$4,767	
FY10 Allocated POTS	(\$98,465)	0.0	(\$39,530)	(\$55,000)	(\$3,935)	\$0	
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$71,065	0.0	\$2,912	\$61,471	\$1,915	\$4,767	
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$71,065	0.0	\$2,912	\$61,471	\$1,915	\$4,767	
FY 2010-11 Actual							
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$236,116	0.0	\$55,516	\$160,272	\$0	\$20,328	
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$13,991)	\$13,991	\$0	\$0	
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$236,116	0.0	\$41,525	\$174,263	\$0	\$20,328	
FY11 Allocated POTS	(\$212,065)	0.0	(\$41,525)	(\$170,540)	\$0	\$0	

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	<b>FY 20</b> 2	12-13	Schedule 3			
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$24,051	0.0	\$0	\$3,723	\$0	\$20,328
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$24,051	0.0	\$0	\$3,723	\$0	\$20,328
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$324,736	0.0	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$13,991	(\$13,991)	\$0	\$0
Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$69,369	0.0	\$30,533	\$33,991	\$0	\$4,845
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$394,105	0.0	\$114,269	\$253,360	\$0	\$26,476
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$19,727)	\$19,727	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$394,105	0.0	\$94,542	\$273,087	<b>\$0</b>	\$26,476
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$394,105	0.0	\$94,542	\$273,087	\$0	\$26,476
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Worker's Compensation						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$185,949	0.0	\$53,995	\$130,307	\$0	\$1,647
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$10,390)	0.0	(\$3,017)	(\$7,281)	\$0	(\$92)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$175,559	0.0	\$50,978	\$123,026	\$0	\$1,555
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$175,559	0.0	\$50,978	\$123,026	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,555
FY10 Expenditures	\$175,559	0.0	\$50,978	\$123,026	\$0	\$1,555
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$178,095	0.0	\$51,713	\$124,803	\$0	\$1,579
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$9,836)	\$9,836	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$178,095	0.0	\$41,877	\$134,639	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$1,579</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$178,095	0.0	\$41,877	\$134,639	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,579
FY11 Expenditures	\$178,095	0.0	\$41,877	\$134,639	\$0	\$1,579
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$176,054	0.0	\$28,153	\$147,901	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$9,836	(\$9,836)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$4,368	0.0	(\$34,575)	` ' '	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$180,422	0.0	\$3,414	\$177,008	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$180,422	0.0	\$3,414	\$177,008	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$180,422	0.0	\$3,414	\$177,008	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$117,348	0.0	\$117,348	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$590)	0.0	(\$590)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$116,758	0.0	\$116,758	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$116,758	0.0	\$116,758	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$115,172	0.0	\$115,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,586	0.0	\$1,586	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	\$0	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE			Se	chedule 3		
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$112,622	0.0	\$112,622	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$117,122	0.0	\$112,622	\$4,500	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$950	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$950
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,012	0.0	\$4,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$122,084	0.0	\$116,634	\$4,500	\$0	\$950
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$122,084	0.0	\$116,634	\$4,500	\$0	\$950
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$122,084	0.0	\$116,634	\$4,500	\$0	\$950
Legal Services						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$350,366	0.0	\$90,460	\$247,449	\$0	\$12,457
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$350,366	0.0	\$90,460	\$247,449	\$0	\$12,457
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$350,366	0.0	\$90,460	\$247,449	\$0	\$12,457
FY10 Expenditures	\$282,022	0.0	\$90,460	\$187,312	\$0	\$4,250
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$68,344	0.0	\$0	\$60,137	\$0	\$8,207
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$341,024	0.0	\$88,048	\$240,851	\$0	\$12,125
Special Bill, S.B. 10-072	\$905	0.0	\$0	\$905	\$0	\$0

Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$6,852)	\$6,852	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$341,929	0.0	\$81,196	\$248,608	\$0	\$12,125
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$341,929	0.0	\$81,196	\$248,608	\$0	\$12,125
FY11 Expenditures	\$270,422	0.0	\$81,196	\$184,976	\$0	\$4,250
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$71,507	0.0	\$0	\$63,632	\$0	\$7,875
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$6,852	(\$6,852)	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$352,279	0.0	\$112,622	\$239,657	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$6,852)	·	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$352,279	0.0	\$105,770	\$246,509	\$0	\$0
Administrative Law Judge Services						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation	4.0	0.0	40	40	40	40
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$3,359	0.0	\$0	\$3,359	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$3,359	0.0	\$0	\$3,359	\$0	\$0

Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13					Schedule 3			
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es .							
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$3,359	0.0	\$0	\$3,359	<b>\$0</b>	\$0		
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Operating allocation	\$3,359	0.0	\$0	\$3,359	\$0	\$0		
Purchase of Services from Computer Center								
FY 2009-10 Actual								
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$24,086	0.0	\$24,086	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$2,275)	0.0	(\$2,275)	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$21,811	0.0	\$21,811	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$21,811	0.0	\$21,811	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Expenditures	\$21,811	0.0	\$21,811	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Actual								
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	<b>\$0</b>	\$0		
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	<b>\$0</b>	\$0		
FY11 Expenditures	\$384,926	0.0	\$283,890	\$101,036	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Operating allocation	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Request								
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$520,491	0.0	\$382,813	\$137,678	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$114,946	0.0	\$84,541	\$30,405	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$635,437	0.0	\$467,354	\$168,083	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$635,437	0.0	\$467,354	\$168,083	\$0	\$0		

Section 11 - Page 10 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$635,437	0.0	\$467,354	\$168,083	\$0	\$0
Multiuse Network Payments						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$129,317	0.0	\$50,735	\$78,582	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$182,691	0.0	\$71,404	\$111,287	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$182,691	0.0	\$71,404	\$111,287	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$182,691	0.0	\$71,404	\$111,287	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
o formand and a second	<del>+</del>		<del>+</del> - <del>-</del> <del>-</del>	<del>+</del>	7.5	7.5
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$182,691	0.0	\$71,404	\$111,287	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$13,592	0.0	\$5,312	\$8,280	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$196,283	0.0	\$76,716	\$119,567	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$196,283	0.0	\$76,716	\$119,567	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$196,283	0.0	\$76,716	\$119,567	<b>\$0</b>	\$0

Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	EPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13					
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Management and Administration of OIT						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$11,657	0.0	\$11,657	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$1,652)	0.0	(\$1,652)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$10,005	0.0	\$10,005	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$10,005	0.0	\$10,005	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$10,005	0.0	\$10,005	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Actual FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$132,976 \$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747 \$29,747	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747 \$29,747	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$132,976	0.0	\$103,229	\$29,747 \$29,747	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
EX 2011 12 A						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation  EV 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-200)	¢124 956	0.0	\$104.205	\$20.461	\$0	φ0
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$134,856 <b>\$134,856</b>	0.0	\$104,395 <b>\$104,395</b>	\$30,461 <b>\$30,461</b>	\$0 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$134,630	0.0	\$104,393	\$30,401	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services anocation  FY12 Operating allocation	\$134,856	0.0	\$104,395	\$30,461	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
ENV 2012 12 D		_				
FY 2012-13 Request	¢124.055	0.0	φ104 207	Φ00 4 <i>C</i> 4	<b>#</b> 0	<b>.</b>
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$134,856	0.0	\$104,395	\$30,461	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$117,696)	0.0	(\$91,111)	` ' '	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$17,160	0.0	\$13,284	\$3,876	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$17,160	0.0	\$13,284	\$3,876	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0 \$17.160	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$17,160	0.0	\$13,284	\$3,876	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Payment to Risk Management and Property Funds						
FY 2009-10 Actual	¢167.012	0.0	\$62.940	\$102.756	የሰ	\$1.200
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$167,913		\$63,849 (\$4,475)	\$102,756	\$0 \$0	\$1,308
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$11,769)	0.0	( , , , ,	( , , ,	·	(\$92)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$156,144	0.0	\$59,374	\$95,554	\$0	\$1,216
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$156,144	0.0	\$59,374	\$95,554	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,216
FY10 Expenditures	\$156,144	0.0	\$59,374	\$95,554	\$0	\$1,216
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Actual FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$46,910	0.0	\$17,837	\$28,707	\$0	\$366
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$40,910	0.0	(\$2,490)	1	\$0 \$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$46,910	0.0	\$15,347	\$31,197	<b>\$0</b>	\$366
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$46,910 \$46,910	0.0	\$15,347	\$31,197	\$0 \$0	\$366
FY11 Expenditures	\$ <b>46,910</b>	0.0	\$15,347	\$31,197	\$0 \$0	\$366
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0,910	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$00 \$0
11 2010 11 Reversion ( (Overexpenditure)	Ψ	0.0	Ψ	Ψ	Ψ	Ψ
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request	<b>.</b>		<b></b>			
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$108,062	0.0	\$29,403	\$78,659	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$2,490	(\$2,490)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$29,551	0.0	(\$7,326)		\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$137,613	0.0	\$24,567	\$113,046	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$137,613	0.0	\$24,567	\$113,046	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$137,613	0.0	\$24,567	\$113,046	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 13 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 201	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Vehicle Lease Payments						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Actual FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$226,932	0.0	\$94,437	\$127,810	\$0	\$4,685
Special Bill, S.B. 09-118	\$2,474	0.0	\$0	\$2,474	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$25,434)	0.0	(\$10,470)		· '	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$203,972	0.0	\$83,967	\$115,320	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,685
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$203,972 \$203,972	0.0	\$83,967	\$115,320 \$115,320	\$0 \$0	\$4,685
FY10 Expenditures	\$188,672	0.0	\$57,103	\$104,068	\$0 \$0	\$27,501
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$15,300	0.0	\$26,864	\$11,252	<b>\$0</b>	(\$22,816)
2 2 2007 20 210 (0 (0 (0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	<b>410,00</b>		Ψ=0,000.	<del>+ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</del>	4.0	(422,010)
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$229,445	0.0	\$94,429	\$130,373	\$0	\$4,643
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$22,062)	\$22,062	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation S.B. 11-135	(\$9,542)	0.0	(\$1,653)		\$0	(\$809)
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$219,903	0.0	\$70,714	\$145,355	\$0	\$3,834
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$219,903	0.0	\$70,714	\$145,355	\$0	\$3,834
FY11 Expenditures	\$212,237	0.0	\$54,283	\$130,706	\$0	\$27,248
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$7,666	0.0	\$16,431	\$14,649	\$0	(\$23,414)
FY 2011-12 Appropriation	¢200.051	0.0	¢72.277	¢122.521	¢Ω	\$2.052
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	\$0	\$2,053
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	\$0	\$2,053
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	\$0	\$2,053
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$208,951	0.0	\$73,377	\$133,521	\$0	\$2,053
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$22,062	(\$22,062)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$208,951	0.0	\$95,439	\$111,459	\$0	\$2,053
NP - FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	\$37,568	0.0	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$24,564)	, ·	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$246,519	0.0	\$88,441	\$154,285	\$0	\$3,793

Section 11 - Page 14 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	12-13	Schedule 3			
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$246,519	0.0	\$88,441	\$154,285	\$0	\$3,793
Information Technology Asset Maintenance						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$152,964	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,923	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$67	0.0	\$0	\$67	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$7,336)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$7,336	(\$7,336)	· ·	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$153,031	0.0	\$42,041	\$110,990	\$0	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$7,336)	' '	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705		\$0	

Section 11 - Page 15 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$153,031	0.0	\$34,705	\$118,326	\$0	\$0
Lease Space						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$116,689	0.0	\$48,440	\$68,249	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$116,689	0.0	\$48,440	\$68,249	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$116,689	0.0	\$48,440	\$68,249	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$102,514	0.0	\$48,275	\$54,239	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$14,175	0.0	\$165	\$14,010	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$119,810	0.0	\$48,142	\$71,668	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$119,810	0.0	\$48,142	\$71,668	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$119,810	0.0	\$48,142	\$71,668	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$105,478	0.0	\$48,142	\$57,336	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$14,332	0.0	\$0	\$14,332	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$110,751	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$110,751 \$110,751	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$110,731	0.0	\$0	\$07,725	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY12 Tersonal Services and catton FY12 Operating allocation	•	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
1 112 operating unoccurrent	φπο,τεπ	0.0	ψ12,020	ψοτ,τ2ε	ΨΨ	Ψ
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$110,751	0.0	\$43,026	\$67,725	\$0	\$0
Increase following actual and anticipated lease renewals	\$11,113	0.0	(\$3,812)	1	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$121,864	0.0	\$39,214	\$82,650	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$121,864	0.0	\$39,214	\$82,650	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$121,864	0.0	\$39,214	\$82,650	<b>\$0</b>	\$0

Section 11 - Page 16

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 202	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Capitol Complex Leased Space						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$172,409	0.0	\$140,639	\$31,770	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$2,320)	0.0	(\$1,892)	(\$428)	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$170,089	0.0	\$138,747	\$31,342	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$170,089	0.0	\$138,747	\$31,342	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$170,084	0.0	\$138,747	\$31,337	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$5	0.0	\$0	\$5	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$166,973	0.0	\$136,205	\$30,768	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$171,145	0.0	\$139,608	\$31,537	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$19,384	0.0	\$15,812	\$3,572	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$190,529	0.0	\$155,420	\$35,109	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$190,529	0.0	\$155,420	\$35,109	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$190,529	0.0	\$155,420	\$35,109	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 17 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Sched							
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
Communication Services Payments							
FY 2009-10 Actual							
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$14,781	0.0	\$9,473	\$5,308	\$0	\$0	
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$14,781	0.0	\$9,473	\$5,308	\$0	\$0	
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$14,781	0.0	\$9,473	\$5,308	\$0	\$0	
FY10 Expenditures	\$14,781	0.0	\$9,473	\$5,308	\$0	\$0	
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2010-11 Actual							
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	\$0	\$0	
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	\$0	\$0	
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	
FY11 Expenditures	\$13,550	0.0	\$8,684	\$4,866	\$0	\$0	
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2011-12 Appropriation							
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	\$0	\$0	
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	\$0	\$0	
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY12 Operating allocation	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Request							
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$14,542	0.0	\$9,283	\$5,259	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$727)	0.0	(\$5,829)		\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$13,815	0.0	\$3,454	\$10,361	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$13,815	0.0	\$3,454	\$10,361	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Operating allocation	\$13,815	0.0	\$3,454	\$10,361	\$0	\$0	
Utilities							
FY 2009-10 Actual							
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	\$0	\$0	

Section 11 - Page 18

Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20:	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$145,292	0.0	\$91,051	\$54,241	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,026	0.0	\$0	\$1,026	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$136,404	0.0	\$61,027	\$75,377	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$9,914	0.0	\$5,912	\$4,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$24,112	(\$24,112)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$146,318	0.0	\$91,051	\$55,267	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$146,318	0.0	\$66,939	\$79,379	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Statistics						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$0

Section 11 - Page 19

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 201	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$9,273	0.0	\$0	\$9,273	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$5,727	0.0	\$0	\$5,727	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$6,857	0.0	\$0	\$6,857	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$8,143	0.0	\$0	\$8,143	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$15,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
Grants						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$2,707,674	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,707,674
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$22,642)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$22,642)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$2,685,032	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,685,032
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$945,081	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$945,081
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,630,113	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,630,113

Section 11 - Page 20 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	12-13			S	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY10 Expenditures	\$3,630,113	13.7	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,630,113
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	(0.7)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Actual FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$2,690,748	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,690,748
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$2,690,748	13.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,690,748
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$1,087,633	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,087,633
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,778,381	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,778,381
FY11 Expenditures	\$3,778,381	15.4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,778,381
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	(2.4)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$2,707,224	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,707,224
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$21,097)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$21,097)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$2,686,127	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,686,127
FY12 Personal Services allocation FY12 Operating allocation	\$1,203,725 \$1,482,402	13.0 0.0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$1,203,725 \$1,482,402
1112 Operating unocurrent	ψ1,102,102	0.0	Ψ	ΨΨ	Ψ	ψ1,102,102
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$2,686,127	13.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,686,127
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$21,097	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$21,097
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	(\$2,707,224)	(13.0)		\$0	\$0	(\$2,707,224)
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	<b>\$0</b>	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agriculture Management Fund						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$1,665,186	0.0	\$0	\$1,665,186	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$1,665,186	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,665,186	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 21 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	<b>FY 20</b> 1	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$425,925	0.0	\$0	\$425,925	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$1,239,261	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$1,239,261	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$1,665,186	0.0	\$0	\$1,665,186	\$0	\$0
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$446,656	0.0	\$0	\$446,656	\$0 \$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$2,111,842	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,111,842	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$2,111,842	0.0	\$0	\$2,111,842	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$305,300	0.0	\$0	\$305,300	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$1,806,542	0.0	\$0	\$1,806,542	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$100,386	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100,386
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$100,386	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100,386
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$100,386	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100,386
FY10 Expenditures	\$217,997	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$217,997
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	(\$117,611)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$117,611)
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$83,806	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$83,806
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$83,806	0.0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$83,806
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$83,806	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$83,806
FY11 Expenditures	\$150,885	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$150,885
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	(\$67,079)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$67,079)
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$99,760	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	\$0	\$81,055
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$99,760	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	\$0	\$81,055
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$99,760	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	<b>\$0</b>	\$81,055

Section 11 - Page 22

EPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule							
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
FY 2012-13 Request							
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$99,760	0.0	\$0	\$18,705	\$0	\$81,055	
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$75,360)	0.0	\$0	(\$405)	\$0	(\$74,955	
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$24,400	0.0	\$0	\$18,300	<b>\$0</b>	\$6,100	
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$24,400	0.0	\$0	\$18,300	\$0	\$6,100	
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Operating allocation	\$24,400	0.0	\$0	\$18,300	\$0	\$6,100	
Division Total							
FY 2009-10 Actual							
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$8,313,462	31.7	\$1,996,652	\$2,350,325	\$1,075,606	\$2,890,879	
Special Bill, S.B. 09-118	\$2,474	0.0	\$0	\$2,474	\$0	\$0	
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$135,951)	0.0	(\$131,300)	(\$39,764)	\$58,852	(\$23,739	
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$8,179,985	31.7	\$1,865,352	\$2,313,035	\$1,134,458	\$2,867,140	
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$945,081	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$945,081	
FY10 Allocated POTS	(\$929,617)	0.0	(\$430,530)	(\$454,000)	(\$45,087)	\$0	
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$8,195,449	31.7	\$1,434,822	\$1,859,035	\$1,089,371	\$3,812,221	
FY10 Expenditures	\$7,127,061	30.4	\$1,226,999	\$775,281	\$1,242,149	\$3,882,632	
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,068,388	1.3	\$207,823	\$1,083,754	(\$152,778)	(\$70,411	
FY 2010-11 Actual							
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$8,305,971	27.7	\$1,892,277	\$2,518,949	\$973,768	\$2,920,977	
Special Bill, S.B. 10-072	\$905	0.0	\$0	\$905	\$0	\$0	
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$287,064)	\$178,835	\$108,229	\$0	
Supplemental Appropriation S.B. 11-135	(\$30,313)	0.0	(\$22,424)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809	
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$8,276,563	27.7	\$1,582,789	\$2,691,609	\$1,081,997	\$2,920,168	
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$1,087,633	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,087,633	
FY11 Allocated POTS	(\$1,771,462)	0.0	(\$230,073)	(\$1,541,389)	\$0	\$0	
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$7,592,734	27.7	\$1,352,716	\$1,150,220	\$1,081,997	\$4,007,801	
FY11 Expenditures	\$7,345,376	29.5	\$1,193,872	\$984,413	\$1,204,382	\$3,962,709	
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$247,358	(1.8)	\$158,844	\$165,807	(\$122,385)	\$45,092	

Section 11 - Page 23 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	12-13			Se	chedule 3
(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Service	es					
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2011-12 Appropriation	ф10. <b>53</b> 0. <b>3</b> 0 <b>3</b>	27.7	Φ1 0 12 272	Φ4.50 < 551	ФООД 242	Φ2 001 52 6
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$10,578,702	27.7	\$1,943,273	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,901,536
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$48,955)	0.0	(\$27,858)		\$0	(\$21,097)
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$10,529,747	27.7	\$1,915,415	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,880,439
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$5,297,031	27.7	\$713,917	\$2,270,843	\$997,342	\$1,314,929
FY12 Operating allocation	\$5,232,716	0.0	\$1,201,498	\$2,465,708	\$0	\$1,565,510
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$10,529,747	27.7	\$1,915,415	\$4,736,551	\$997,342	\$2,880,439
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$75,360)	0.0	\$0	(\$405)	\$0	(\$74,955)
FY 2012-13 Fund Split Adjustment for Indirects	\$0	0.0	\$13,256	\$0	(\$13,256)	\$0
FY 2012-13 DPA Common Policy Adjustment	\$56,662	0.0	(\$26,089)	\$82,751	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	\$10,115	0.0	(\$7,087)	\$17,202	\$0	\$0
Total Compensation Base Adjustment	\$189,202	0.0	\$88,922	\$79,764	\$0	\$20,516
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	(\$2,594,920)	(12.0)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$2,594,920)
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$446,656	0.0	\$0	\$446,656	\$0	\$0
Increase following actual and anticipated lease renewals	\$11,113	0.0	(\$3,812)	\$14,925	\$0	\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,012	0.0	\$4,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$287,064	(\$178,835)	(\$108,229)	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$48,955	0.0	\$27,858	\$0	\$0	\$21,097
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$8,626,182	15.7	\$2,299,539	\$5,198,609	\$875,857	\$252,177
NP - FY 2012-13 Statewide Vehicle Replacement Request	\$37,568	0.0	\$17,566	\$18,262	\$0	\$1,740
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$261,134)	\$184,884	\$76,250	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$8,663,750	15.7	\$2,055,971	\$5,401,755	\$952,107	\$253,917
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$4,301,095	15.7	\$860,059	\$2,245,855	\$952,107	\$243,074
FY13 Operating allocation	\$4,362,655	0.0	\$1,195,912	\$3,155,900	\$0	\$10,843

Section 11 - Page 24 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTN	MENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Commissio	oner's Office and Administrativ	e Services				Position and	d Obj	ect Code Det	tail
Personal Servi	ices	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
	COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE	\$141,546	1.0	\$145,460	1.0	\$145,460	1.0	\$145,460	1.0
	ADMIN ASST II	\$13,043	0.4	\$32,400	1.0	\$32,400	1.0	\$32,400	1.0
	IT PROF II	\$53,187	1.0	\$4,602	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H2I5XX	IT PROF III	\$194,948	2.9	\$16,868	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H6G2TX	GENERAL PROF II	\$55,313	1.0	\$57,432	1.0	\$57,432	1.0	\$57,432	1.0
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$150,014	2.1	\$146,948	2.2	\$184,032	2.7	\$184,032	2.7
H6G5XX	GENERAL PROF V	\$87,983	1.1	\$77,004	1.0	\$77,004	1.0	\$77,004	1.0
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF VI	\$135,576	1.4	\$8,311	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H6G7XX	GENERAL PROF VII	\$8,694	0.1	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H6G8XX	MGT PROFILE	\$110,230	1.0	\$228,000	2.0	\$228,000	2.0	\$228,000	2.0
H8A1XX	ACCOUNTANT I	\$108,396	1.9	\$104,452	2.0	\$104,452	2.0	\$104,452	2.0
H8A2XX	ACCOUNTANT II	\$61,623	1.0	\$63,984	1.0	\$63,984	1.0	\$63,984	1.0
H8B2XX	ACCOUNTING TECH II	\$39,514	1.0	\$41,028	1.0	\$41,028	1.0	\$41,028	1.0
H8C1XX	CONTROLLER I	\$83,282	1.0	\$14,412	0.1	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H8C2XX	CONTROLLER II	\$0	0.0	\$75,650	0.9	\$90,062	1.0	\$90,062	1.0
H8E4XX	BUDGET ANALYST IV	\$0	0.0	\$79,705	0.9	\$91,241	1.0	\$91,241	1.0
Furloughs (Inco	orporated Above)	\$40,083	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
	ESTIMATED FEDERAL GRANZ	T FTE (Previously	v reporte	ed in the Commis.	sioner's	Office, Grant line	item)		
C9B1XX	VETERINARIAN I	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$99,708	1.0
<b>Total Full and</b>	Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$1,283,432	16.7	\$1,096,257	14.1	\$1,115,095	14.7	\$1,214,803	15.7
Furlough Wage	es	(\$40,083)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Oth	ner Retirement Plans	\$124,926	N/A	\$85,608	N/A	\$85,305	N/A	\$123,303	N/A
Medicare		\$14,897	N/A	\$14,258	N/A	\$16,169	N/A	\$17,615	N/A
Overtime Wage	es	\$45	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
State Temporar	ry Staffing	\$18,142	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Contract Service	es	\$207,437	N/A	\$43,839	N/A	\$65,571	N/A	\$65,632	N/A
Sick And Annu	al Leave Payments	\$0	N/A	\$7,447	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
External Transf	fer	\$597	N/A	\$618	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Unemployment		\$0	N/A	\$1,784	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
	ary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$325,960	0.0	\$153,555	0.0	\$167,045	0.0	\$206,549	0.0
POTS Expendi	tures (excluding Salary Survey and								
Performance-ba	ased Pay already included above)	\$125,266	N/A	\$116,500	N/A				

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTUR	E						FY 2012-	-13	
Commissioner's Office and Administr	rative Services			Position and Object Code Detail					
Personal Services	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1	0-11 FY 2011-12		FY 2012-13			
Roll Forwards	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A			
Total Expenditures for Line Item	\$1,734,658	16.7	\$1,366,312	14.1	\$1,282,140	14.7	\$1,421,352	15.7	
Total Spending Authority for Line Item	1,741,648	18.7	1,380,428	14.7	1,282,140	14.7	1,421,352	15.7	
Amount Under/(Over) Expended	6,990	2.0	14,116	0.6	0	-	0	-	

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Data Processing Supplies

3115

### **Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services**

## **Position and Object Code Detail**

FY 2012-13

<b>Operating Ex</b>	penses				
Object Code	Object Code Description		FY 2010-11 Actual	FY 2011-12 Estimate	FY 2012-13 Request
2160	Custodial Services	\$308	\$467	\$486	\$506
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$572	\$657	\$683	\$712
		\$308	\$467	\$486	\$5

\$322 \$349 2231 IT Hardware Maint/Repair Svcs \$1,489 \$335 IT Software Mntc/Upgrade Svcs 2232 \$0 \$129 \$134 \$140 Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs \$0 \$16 \$17 2240 \$16 Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge \$2,786 2252 \$5,631 \$5,856 \$6,104 2253 Rental Of Equipment \$312 \$243 \$253 \$234 Rental Of Buildings \$5,398 \$5,288 \$5,732 2255 \$5,499 \$654 2259 Parking Fee Reimbursement \$213 \$627 \$603 \$0 2511 In-State Common Carrier Fares \$269 \$0 \$0 \$7,558 \$5,709 \$5,937 \$6,188 2512 In-State Pers Travel Per Diem 2513 In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt \$1,152 \$3,606 \$3,750 \$3,909 2514 \$364 State-Owned Aircraft \$0 \$336 \$349 \$887 \$1,738 \$1,807 \$1,884 2522 IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem 2523 IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb \$4,396 \$7,335 \$7,628 \$7,951 2531 \$829 \$245 \$226 \$235 OS Common Carrier Fares 2532 OS Personal Travel Per Diem \$926 \$1,256 \$1,307 \$1,362 2533 OS Pers Vehicle Reimbursement \$0 \$212 \$220 \$229 \$0 \$0 2551 \$0 \$0 OC Common Carrier Fares \$915 \$954 2610 \$960 \$880 Advertising 2611 **Public Relations** \$3,266 \$4,762 \$3.013 \$3,133 \$905 \$0 \$0 \$0 Other Marketing Expenses 2612 \$17,322 2630 \$18.014 \$18,778 Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom \$17,156 \$7,296 2631 Comm Svcs From Outside Sources \$5,446 \$6,730 \$6,999 \$1,301 \$1,353 \$1,410 \$0 2650 **OIT Purchased Services** 2680 Printing/Reproduction Services \$3,222 \$1.814 \$1.887 \$1.966 2820 Other Purchased Services \$4,000 \$847 \$881 \$918 Other Supplies & Materials 3110 \$1,203 \$903 \$939 \$979 3111 Agricultural Supplies \$770 \$291 \$303 \$280 3114 Custodial And Laundry Supplies \$11 \$0 \$0 \$0

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

\$6,638

\$4,652

\$4,838

\$5,043

### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

# Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services

# Position and Object Code Detail

FY 2012-13

Operating Ex	penses				
Object Code	Object Code Description	FY 2009-10 Actual			FY 2012-13 Request
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$950	\$893	\$929	\$968
3117	Educational Supplies	\$1,631	\$0	\$0	\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$127	\$405	\$421	\$439
3121	Office Supplies	\$5,208	\$6,117	\$6,362	\$6,631
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$546	\$40	\$42	\$43
3123	Postage	\$10,716	\$10,809	\$11,241	\$11,717
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$0	\$1,725	\$1,794	\$1,870
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$226	\$0	\$0	\$0
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$578	\$992	\$1,031	\$1,075
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$4,010	\$50	\$52	\$54
3139	Noncapitlizd Fixed Asset Other	\$0	\$444	\$462	\$482
3140	Noncapitalized IT - PC's	\$158	\$5,034	\$5,235	\$5,457
3141	Noncapitalized IT - Servers	\$2,606	\$917	\$953	\$994
3142	Noncapitalized IT - Network	\$375	\$224	\$233	\$242
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$10,040	\$5,885	\$6,120	\$6,379
3950	Gasoline	\$78	\$0	\$0	\$0
4100	Other Operating Expenses	\$0	\$174	\$181	\$189
4111	Prizes And Awards	\$0	\$360	\$374	\$390
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$340	\$271	\$282	\$294
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$49	\$203	\$211	\$220
4180	Official Functions	\$2,249	\$2,334	\$2,427	\$2,530
4220	Registration Fees	\$3,116	\$4,240	\$4,409	\$4,596
Total Expend	itures Denoted in Object Codes	\$115,172	\$112,622	\$117,122	\$122,084
Transfers		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Roll Forwards		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Expend	itures for Line Item	\$115,172	\$112,622	\$117,122	\$122,084
Total Spendi	ng Authority for Line Item	\$115,172	\$112,622	\$117,122	\$122,084
Amount Und	er/(Over) Expended	\$0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Commissioner's Office and Administrati	ve Services			]	Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
Grants	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-13	
Personal Services								
Position Code Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
Fosition Code Fosition Type	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Total Full and Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$987,569	13.7	\$967,115	15.4	\$975,000	13.0	\$0	0.0
Furlough Wages	(\$24,827)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Other Retirement Plans	\$107,511	N/A	\$79,555	N/A	\$74,588	N/A	\$0	N/A
Medicare	\$14,740	N/A	\$14,447	N/A	\$14,138	N/A	\$0	N/A
Overtime Wages	\$1,009	N/A	\$110	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Shift Differential	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
State Temporary Staffing	\$112,924	N/A	\$67,389	N/A	\$70,000	N/A	\$0	N/A
Contract Services	\$231,491	N/A	\$70,507	N/A	\$70,000	N/A	\$0	N/A
Sick And Annual Leave Payments	\$756	N/A	\$5,923	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Unemployment	\$3,565	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Total Temporary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$447,168	N/A	\$237,931	N/A	\$228,725	N/A	\$0	N/A
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$121,922	N/A	\$118,291	N/A				
Roll Forwards		N/A		N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Personal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$1,556,659	13.7	\$1,323,337	15.4	\$1,203,725	13.0	\$0	0.0
Operating Expenses								
2160 Custodial Services		\$950		\$2,220		\$1,038		\$0
2170 Waste Disposal Services		\$4,095		\$645		\$1,552		\$0
2220 Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$5,795		\$9,409		\$4,977		\$0
2230 Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$3	55,123	\$	79,016	\$	43,910		\$0
2231 IT Hardware Maint/Repair Svcs		\$0		\$161		\$53		\$0
2240 Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs	th.	\$152	Ф	\$239		\$128		\$0
2252 Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·		30,096		\$0	
2253 Rental Of Equipment	\$.	16,683	\$	20,900	3	\$12,303		\$0
2255 Rental Of Buildings		\$0		\$480		\$157		\$0 \$0
2259 Parking Fee Reimbursement 2512 In State Park Travel Park Diam	<sub>ው</sub>	\$582	<u>ф</u>	\$579	\$380			
2512 In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		32,646		18,049	\$16,595			
2513 In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$3,562	i	\$4,239	ı	\$2,554		\$0

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPAR</b>	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Commiss	sioner's Office and Administrat	ive Services	P	osition and Object	t Code Detail
Grants		FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
2514	State-Owned Aircraft	\$1,343	\$0	\$439	\$0
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$102	\$2,431	\$829	\$0
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb	\$718	\$454	\$383	\$0
2524	Non-Empl State Owned Aircraft	\$923	\$0	\$302	\$0
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares	\$13,330	\$13,374	\$8,741	\$0
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$27,465	\$23,094	\$16,551	\$0
2541	Os/Non-Empl - Common Carrier	\$0	\$216	\$71	\$0
2542	Os/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$597	\$103	\$229	\$0
2551	OC Common Carrier Fares	\$1,142	\$6,148	\$2,386	\$0
2552	OC Pers Travel Reimbursement	\$5,115	\$11,508	\$5,441	\$0
2560	Out-Of-Country Travel/Non-Empl	\$861	\$0	\$282	\$0
2610	Advertising	\$154,046	\$56,058	\$68,777	\$0
2611	Public Relations	\$72,133	\$38,340	\$36,163	\$0
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$2,875	\$3,045	\$1,938	\$0
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$19,061	\$9,906	\$9,482	\$0
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$5,521	\$15,279	\$6,809	\$0
2810	Freight	\$2,335	\$623	\$968	\$0
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$2,682	\$17,854	\$6,722	\$0
3110	Other Supplies & Materials	\$1,126	\$0	\$369	\$0
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$53,680	\$9,892	\$20,810	\$0
3112	Automotive Supplies	\$9	\$0	\$3	\$0
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies	\$51	\$41	\$30	\$0
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$2,657	\$2,771	\$1,777	\$0
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$5,772	\$159	\$1,941	\$0
3117	Educational Supplies	\$30,400	\$23	\$9,959	\$0
3119	Medical Laboratory & Supplies	\$9,216	\$821	\$3,285	\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$3,416	\$2,353	\$1,888	\$0
3121	Office Supplies	\$15,722	\$3,317	\$6,233	\$0
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$46	\$364	\$134	\$0
3123	Postage	\$14,752	\$10,914	\$8,402	\$0
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$0	\$642	\$210	\$0
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$9,756	\$475	\$3,349	\$0
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$6,736	\$12,161	\$6,186	\$0

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Commiss	sioner's Office and Administrat	tive Services	P	osition and Object	t Code Detail
Grants		FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies	\$140,826	\$156,885	\$97,456	\$0
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$13,786	\$0	\$4,513	\$0
3139	Noncapitlizd Fixed Asset Other	\$7,217	\$10,162	\$5,689	\$0
3140	Noncapitalized IT - PC'S	\$745	\$8,858	\$3,144	\$0
3142	Noncapitalized IT - Network	\$4,500	\$0	\$1,473	\$0
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$26,989	\$2,220	\$9,561	\$0
3950	Gasoline	\$17	\$411	\$140	\$0
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$4,419	\$2,011	\$2,105	\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$7,921	\$8,948	\$5,522	\$0
4180	Official Functions	\$1,606	\$4,215	\$1,906	\$0
4220	Registration Fees	\$10,879	\$10,334	\$6,944	\$0
4240	Employee Moving Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
5110	Grants-Cities	\$11,125	\$8,869	\$6,545	\$0
5120	Grants-Counties	\$150,616	\$111,400	\$85,771	\$0
5180	Grants-Special Dist	\$27,000	\$36,623	\$20,827	\$0
5410	Purch Serv-Cities	\$0	\$8,000	\$2,619	\$0
5420	Purch Serv-Counties	\$280,638	\$330,236	\$199,969	\$0
5430	Purch Serv-Federal Government	\$15,818	\$0	\$5,178	\$0
5440	Purch Serv-Intergovernmental	\$6,138	\$0	\$2,009	\$0
5771	Pass-Thru Fed Grant Interfund	\$338,521	\$682,761	\$334,316	\$0
5781	Grants To Nongov/Organizations	\$107,860	\$277,031	\$125,994	\$0
5881	Distributions To Nongov/Organ	\$0	\$53,985	\$17,672	\$0
5992	Refunds To Nongov/Organization	\$76,933	\$158,497	\$77,068	\$0
6213	IT PC SW - Direct Purchase	\$90,858	\$0	\$29,742	\$0
6260	Laboratory Equipment-Dir Purch	\$115,506	\$163,725	\$91,406	\$0
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$2,073,455	\$2,455,045	\$1,482,402	\$0
Total Exper	nditures for Line Item	3,630,113   13.7	3,778,381 15.4	2,686,127   13.0	0 -
Total Spend	ling Authority for Line Item	3,630,113   13.7	3,778,381 15.4	2,686,127   13.0	0 -
•	· ·			,	<u>'</u>
Amount Un	der/(Over) Expended	(0)	(0) -	0 -	0 -

Section 17 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPART</b>	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13										
Commissi	oner's Office and Administrati	ve Services			•	Position and	d Obje	ect Code Det	tail		
Agriculture N	Management Fund	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	12	FY 2012-13			
<b>D</b> 10											
Personal Serv	vices										
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE		
G3A3XX	ADMIN ASST II	N/A	N/A	\$0	0.0	\$40,000	1.0	\$40,000	1.0		
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	N/A	N/A	\$22,490	0.5	\$45,000	1.0	\$45,000	1.0		
H2I1IX	IT TECH I	N/A	N/A	\$40,477	1.0	\$45,000	1.0	\$45,000	1.0		
H6G2XX	GENERAL PROF II	N/A	N/A	\$0	0.0	\$45,000	1.0	\$45,000	1.0		
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	N/A	N/A	\$551	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0		
Total Full and	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$372,092	0.0	\$63,518	1.5	\$175,000	4.0	\$175,000	4.0		
PERA And Ot	ther Retirement Plans	\$35,977	N/A	\$5,676	N/A	\$13,388	N/A	\$17,763	N/A		
Medicare		\$4,818	N/A	\$1,076	N/A	\$2,538	N/A	\$2,538	N/A		
Overtime Wag	ges	\$0	N/A	\$5,612	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
State Tempora	ary Staffing	\$0	N/A	\$18,719	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Contract Servi	ices	\$50,376	N/A	\$195,620	N/A	\$235,000	N/A	\$110,000	N/A		
<b>Total Tempor</b>	rary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$91,171	N/A	\$226,703	N/A	\$250,925	N/A	\$130,300	N/A		
POTS Expend	itures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$45,089	N/A	\$8,554	N/A						
Roll Forwards		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A				
<b>Total Persona</b>	al Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$508,351	0.0	\$298,776	1.5	\$425,925	4.0	\$305,300	4.0		
Operating Ex											
2160	Custodial Services		\$722		\$0		\$0		\$0		
2220	Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs		59,754		\$0	\$	88,000	\$	40,000		
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs		10,330		\$0		\$0		\$0		
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	\$2	22,310		\$0		\$0		\$0		
2253	Rental Of Equipment		\$480		\$0		\$0		\$0		
2255	Rental Of Buildings	\$0			\$775		\$0		\$0		
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement	\$0			\$140	\$0			\$0		
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$0		\$798		\$0		\$0		
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$0		\$68		\$0		\$0		
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$0		\$677		\$0		\$0		
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$0		\$923	\$0		· ·			
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares		\$0		\$1,497		\$0		\$0		

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13							
Commissioner's Office and Administrativ	e Services	P	osition and Objec	t Code Detail			
Agriculture Management Fund	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13			
2532 OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$708	\$3,364	\$0	\$0			
2541 OS/Non-Empl - Common Carrier	\$0	\$2,136	\$0	\$0			
2542 OS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$0	\$127	\$0	\$0			
2552 OC Pers Travel Reimbursement	\$0	\$351	\$0	\$0			
2610 Advertising	\$0	\$93,942	\$120,000	\$120,000			
2611 Public Relations	\$0	\$1,411	\$0	\$0			
2631 Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$9,222	\$174	\$0	\$0			
2680 Printing/Reproduction Services	\$21,175	\$15,000	\$30,000	\$30,000			
2820 Other Purchased Services	\$0	\$82,848	\$100,000	\$100,000			
3111 Agricultural Supplies	\$0	\$108	\$0	\$0			
3116 Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$0	\$2,250	\$0	\$0			
3117 Educational Supplies	\$0	\$558	\$0	\$0			
3120 Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$0	\$2,999	\$0	\$0			
3121 Office Supplies	\$138	\$1,397	\$0	\$0			
3122 Photographic Supplies	\$0	\$4	\$0	\$0			
3123 Postage	\$0	\$217	\$0	\$0			
3126 Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$356	\$0	\$0	\$0			
3143 Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$0	\$9,318	\$0	\$0			
3950 Gasoline	\$0	\$144	\$0	\$0			
4170 Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$0	\$405	\$0	\$0			
4180 Official Functions	\$0	\$5,242	\$0	\$0			
4220 Registration Fees	\$0	\$5,380	\$0	\$0			
5120 Grants-Counties	\$39,017	\$92,036	\$0	\$0			
5180 Grants-Special Dist	\$212,180	\$207,855	\$400,000	\$400,000			
5410 Purch Serv-Cities	\$0	\$9,918	\$0	\$0			
5420 Purch Serv-Counties	\$149,709	\$130,618	\$200,000	\$200,000			
5771 Pass-Thru Fed Grant Interfund	\$12,000	\$14,999	\$0	\$0			
5781 Grants To Nongov/Organizations	\$0	\$87,695	\$0	\$0			
6260 Laboratory Equipment-Dir Purch	\$134,781	\$69,802	\$0	\$0			
6280 Other Cap Equipment-Dir Purch	\$0	\$20,140	\$0	\$0			
Other Reserve for State Fair Uncertainty	\$0	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000			
Other Reserve for Possible Office Consolidation	\$0	\$0	\$51,261	\$666,542			
Total Expenditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$622,881	\$865,316	\$1,239,261	\$1,806,542			

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE									
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services  Position and Object Code Detail									
Agriculture Management Fund	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	Y 2010-11 FY 2011-12		12	FY 2012-1	-13	
Total Expenditures for Line Item	1,131,232	-	1,164,091	1.5	1,665,186	4.0	2,111,842	4.0	
Total Spending Authority for Line Item	2,098,540	3.0	1,645,761	3.0	1,665,186	-	2,111,842	-	
Amount Under/(Over) Expended	967,308	3.0	481,670	1.5	0	(4.0)	0	(4.0)	

Section 17 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE  2) Agricultural Services Division	FY 2012-13					chedule 3
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund
Personal Services - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$10,311,267	151.3	\$3,390,189	\$6,404,240	\$0	\$516,838
Special Bill, S.B. 09-118	\$39,975	1.0	\$0	\$39,975	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$91,143)	0.0	(\$548,562)	(\$67,662)	\$521,015	\$4,06
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$10,260,099	152.3	\$2,841,627	\$6,376,553	\$521,015	\$520,90
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$769,400	0.0	\$405,400	\$364,000	\$0	\$
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$11,029,499	152.3	\$3,247,027	\$6,740,553	\$521,015	\$520,90
FY10 Expenditures	\$10,798,589	137.7	\$3,232,243	\$6,654,771	\$484,068	\$427,50
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$230,910	14.6	\$14,784	\$85,782	\$36,947	\$93,39
Operating Expenses - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$1,516,271	0.0	\$352,830	\$1,104,140	\$0	\$59,30
Special Bill, S.B. 09-118	\$7,204	0.0	\$0	\$7,204	\$0	\$
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$10,493)	0.0	(\$101,222)	(\$9,271)	· ·	9
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$1,512,982	0.0	\$251,608	\$1,102,073	\$100,000	\$59,30
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,512,982	0.0	\$251,608	\$1,102,073	\$100,000	\$59,30
FY10 Expenditures	\$1,450,703	0.0	\$240,925	\$1,057,615	\$33,214	\$118,94
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$62,279	0.0	\$10,683	\$44,458	\$66,786	(\$59,64
Program Costs - Old Line						
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$11,602,982	150.3	\$3,701,898	\$7,319,386	\$0	\$581,69
Special Bill, S.B. 10-038	\$28,112	0.0	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$
Special Bill, S.B. 10-072	\$2,054	0.0	\$0	\$2,054	\$0	\$
Special Bill, S.B. 10-106	\$22,531	0.0	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	9
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$974,518)	\$974,518	\$0	9
Supplemental Appropriation S.B. 11-135	(\$9,736)	0.0	(\$9,736)	\$0	\$0	\$
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$11,645,943	150.3	\$2,717,644	\$8,346,601	<b>\$0</b>	\$581,69
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$1,224,707	0.0	\$194,980	\$1,029,727	\$0	\$
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$12,870,650	150.3	\$2,912,624	\$9,376,328	<b>\$0</b>	\$581,69
FY11 Expenditures	\$11,892,148	139.6	\$2,882,032	\$8,576,544	\$0	\$433,57
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$978,502	10.7	\$30,592	\$7 <b>99</b> ,784	\$0	\$148,12
The state of the s	<del>+</del>		100900	, ,	+0	. =

Section 11 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 2012-13				S	chedule 3
(2) Agricultural Services Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$184	0.0	\$0	\$184	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$14,816	0.0	\$0	\$14,816	\$0	\$0
Diseased Livestock Fund - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Cervidae Disease Revolving Fund - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$25,000 \$25,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$25,000	\$0	*
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$25,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$25,000	\$0	
FY10 Expenditures	\$10	0.0	\$0	\$10	\$0	
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$24,990	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$24,990	\$0	·

Section 11 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY	<b>Z 2012-13</b>				Se	chedule 3
(2) Agricultural Services Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$25,000	0.0	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses for Aquaculture - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$23,848	0.0	\$0	\$23,848	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$19,589	0.0	\$0	\$19,589	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$43,437	0.0	\$0	\$43,437	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$26,425	0.0	\$0	\$26,425	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$17,012	0.0	\$0	\$17,012	\$0	\$0
Animal Industry						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$1,982,442	22.5	\$1,433,392	\$549,050	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$35,406)	0.0	(\$27,037)	(\$8,369)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$1,947,036	22.5	\$1,406,355	\$540,681	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$1,655,111	22.5	\$1,251,236	\$403,875	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$291,925	0.0	\$155,119	\$136,806	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY	Y 2012-13		Schedule 3					
(2) Agricultural Services Division								
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds		
FY 2012-13 Request								
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$1,947,036	22.5	\$1,406,355	\$540,681	\$0	\$0		
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$255,000	3.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$255,000		
Reduce Aquaculture Spending Authority	(\$18,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$18,437)	\$0	\$0		
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$5,984	0.0	\$5,984	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$35,406	0.0	\$27,037	\$8,369	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$2,224,989	25.5	\$1,439,376	\$530,613	\$0	\$255,000		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$2,224,989	25.5	\$1,439,376	\$530,613	\$0	\$255,000		
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$1,836,674	25.5	\$1,290,072	\$416,411	\$0	\$130,191		
FY13 Operating allocation	\$388,315	0.0	\$149,304	\$114,202	\$0	\$124,809		
Vaccine and Services Fund								
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$324,320	1.0	\$0	\$324,320	\$0	\$0		
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$953)	0.0	\$0	(\$953)	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$323,367	1.0	\$0	\$323,367	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$41,406	1.0	\$0	\$41,406	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Operating allocation	\$281,961	0.0	\$0	\$281,961	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Request								
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$323,367	1.0	\$0	\$323,367	\$0	\$0		
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$953	0.0	\$0	\$953	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$324,320	1.0	\$0	\$324,320	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$324,320	1.0	\$0	\$324,320	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$42,354	1.0	\$0	\$42,354	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Operating allocation	\$281,966	0.0	\$0	\$281,966	\$0	\$0		
Plant Industry								
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$3,224,963	34.7	\$348,011	\$2,304,133	\$0	\$572,819		
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$52,385)	0.0	(\$5,572)	(\$44,014)	\$0	(\$2,799		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$3,172,578	34.7	\$342,439	\$2,260,119	\$0	\$570,020		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$2,325,817	34.7	\$325,614	\$1,732,734	\$0	\$267,469		
FY12 Operating allocation	\$846,761	0.0	\$16,825	\$527,385	\$0	\$302,551		
FY 2012-13 Request								

Section 11 - Page 4 Department of Agriculture

	Y 2012-13				S	chedule 3
(2) Agricultural Services Division  Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$3,172,578	34.7	\$342,439	\$2,260,119	\$0	\$570,020
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$642,000	1.8	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$642,000
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$1,452	0.0	\$1,452	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$52,385	0.0	\$5,572	\$44,014	\$0	\$2,799
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$3,868,415	36.5	\$349,463	\$2,304,133	\$0	\$1,214,819
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$3,868,415	36.5	\$349,463	\$2,304,133	\$0	\$1,214,819
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$2,529,317	36.5	\$334,784	\$1,781,531	\$0	\$413,001
FY13 Operating allocation	\$1,339,098	0.0	\$14,679	\$522,602	\$0	\$801,818
Inspection and Consumer Services						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$3,210,055	45.6	\$0	\$3,210,055	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 11-1159	\$600	0.0	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$35,703)	0.0	\$0	(\$35,703)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$3,174,952	45.6	\$0	\$3,174,952	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$2,847,049	45.6	\$0	\$2,847,049	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$327,903	0.0	\$0	\$327,903	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$3,174,952	45.6	\$0	\$3,174,952	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$256,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$256,000
Annualization of H.B. 11-1159	\$0	0.0	\$150	(\$150)	\$0	\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$4,070	0.0	\$4,070	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$59,505	0.0	\$0	\$59,505	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$974,518	(\$974,518)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$3,494,527	45.6	\$978,738	\$2,259,789	\$0	\$256,000
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$978,738)	\$978,738	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$3,494,527	45.6	\$0	\$3,238,527	\$0	\$256,000
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$2,912,288	45.6	\$0	\$2,912,288	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$582,239	0.0	\$0	\$326,239	\$0	\$256,000
Conservation Services						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$1,306,902	13.0	\$683,779	\$613,123	\$0	\$10,000
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$11,186)	0.0	(\$6,843)	(\$4,343)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$1,295,716	13.0	\$676,936	\$608,780	\$0	\$10,000

Section 11 - Page 5 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2) Agricultural Services Division	Y 2012-13				Se	chedule 3
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$1,152,127	13.0	\$622,148	\$519,978	\$0	\$10,000
FY12 Operating allocation	\$143,589	0.0	\$54,788	\$88,802	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$1,295,716	13.0	\$676,936	\$608,780	\$0	\$10,000
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$400,000	2.3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$400,000
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$2,855	0.0	\$2,855	\$0	\$0	\$(
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$18,643	0.0	\$11,405	\$7,238	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$1,717,214	15.3	\$691,196	\$616,018	<b>\$0</b>	\$410,000
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$1,717,214	15.3	\$691,196	\$616,018	\$0	\$410,000
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$1,336,163	15.3	\$642,148	\$536,694	\$0	\$157,321
FY13 Operating allocation	\$381,051	0.0	\$49,048	\$79,324	\$0	\$252,679
ease Purchase Lab Equipment						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$85,992	0.0	\$39,672	\$46,320	\$0	\$(
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$85,992	0.0	\$39,672	\$46,320	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$85,992	0.0	\$39,672	\$46,320	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$63,136	0.0	\$21,045	\$42,091	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$22,856	0.0	\$18,627	\$4,229	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$85,992	0.0	\$39,672	\$46,320	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	(\$39,672)	\$39,672	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$85 <b>,992</b>	0.0	\$ <b>0</b>	\$85,992	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$85,992	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$85,992	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$63,136	0.0	\$0	\$63,136	\$0	\$(
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$22,856	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$22,856	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$85,992	0.0	\$0	\$85,992	\$0	\$(
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$85,992 \$85,992	0.0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$85,992	<b>\$0</b>	\$(
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$85,992	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$05,992	\$0	\$(
		0.0	· ·	•	-	\$( \$(
FY12 Operating allocation	\$85,992	0.0	\$0	\$85,992	\$0	•

Section 11 - Page 6 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY	Y 2012-13				Se	chedule 3
(2) Agricultural Services Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$85,992	0.0	\$0	\$85,992	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	\$0	0.0	\$39,672	(\$39,672)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	(\$85,992)	0.0	(\$39,672)	(\$46,320)	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$0	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0
R2 - Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority	\$99,360	0.0	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$0	0.0	(\$22,770)	\$22,770	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$99,360	0.0	\$0	\$99,360	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$99,360	0.0	\$0	\$99,360	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$662,428	0.0	\$0	\$639,262	\$0	\$23,166
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$662,428	0.0	\$0	\$639,262	\$0	\$23,166
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$662,428	0.0	\$0	\$639,262	\$0	\$23,166
FY10 Expenditures	\$711,360	0.0	\$0	\$639,262	\$0	\$72,098
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	(\$48,932)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$48,932)
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$567,002	0.0	\$0	\$548,239	\$0	\$18,763
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$108,229	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$108,229	\$0	\$10,703
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$675,231	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$656,468	<b>\$0</b>	\$18,763
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$675,231	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$656,468	\$0	\$18,763
FY11 Expenditures	\$730,538	0.0	\$0	\$656,468	\$0	\$74,070
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	(\$55,307)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$55,307)
FY 2011-12 Appropriation	<b>4.73.4.030</b>	0.0	4.0	<b>471799</b>		\$10 <b>.</b>
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$534,928	0.0	\$0	\$516,223	\$0	\$18,705
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$534,928	0.0	\$0	\$516,223	\$0	\$18,705
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$534,928	0.0	\$0	\$516,223	\$0	\$18,705
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$534,928	0.0	\$0	\$516,223	\$0	\$18,705
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	(\$108,229)	0.0	\$0	(\$108,229)	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 7

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE F (2) Agricultural Services Division	Y 2012-13				S	chedule 3
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	\$71,739	0.0	\$0	\$28,834	\$0	\$42,905
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$498,438	0.0	\$0	\$436,828	\$0	\$61,610
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$76,250	0.0	\$0	\$76,250	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$574,688	0.0	\$0	\$513,078	\$0	\$61,610
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$574,688	0.0	\$0	\$513,078	\$0	\$61,610
Division Total FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$12,684,395	151.3	\$3,782,691	\$8,302,399	\$0	\$599,305
Special Bill, S.B. 09-118	\$47,179	1.0	\$3,782,091	\$47,179	\$0	\$399,303
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$101,636)	0.0	(\$649,784)	(\$76,933)	, -	\$4,066
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$12,629,938	152.3	\$3,132,907	\$ <b>8,272,645</b>	\$621,015	\$603,371
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0,272,043	\$021,013	\$003,371
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$769,400	0.0	\$405,400	\$364,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$13,399,338	152.3	\$3,538,307	\$8,636,645	\$621,015	\$603,371
FY10 Expenditures	\$13,047,646	137.7	\$3,494,213	\$8,417,597	\$517,282	\$618,554
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$351,692	14.6	\$44,094	\$219,048	\$103,733	(\$15,183
FY 2010-11 Actual	¢10.264.412	150.2	¢2.741.570	ФО 022 202	φo	ф c00 4 c1
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$12,364,413	150.3	\$3,741,570	\$8,022,382	\$0	\$600,461
Special Bill, S.B. 10-038 Special Bill, S.B. 10-072	\$28,112 \$2,054	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$28,112 \$2,054	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
Special Bill, S.B. 10-072 Special Bill, S.B. 10-106	\$2,034	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$2,034	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$108,229	0.0	(\$1,014,190)	\$1,122,419	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation S.B. 11-135	(\$9,736)	0.0	(\$9,736)	\$1,122,419	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$12,515,603	150.3	\$2,717,644	\$ <b>9,197,498</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$600,461
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$000,401
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$1,224,707	0.0	\$194,980	\$1,029,727	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$13,740,310	150.3	\$2,912,624	\$10,227,225	\$0	\$600,461
FY11 Expenditures	\$12,712,431	139.6	\$2,882,032	\$9,322,757	\$0	\$507,642
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,027,879	10.7	\$30,592	\$904,468	\$0	\$92,819
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11 200)	\$10,669,602	116.8	\$2,465,182	\$7,602,896	\$0	\$601,524
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209) Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$135,633)					(\$2,799

Section 11 - Page 8

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY	Y 2012-13				Se	chedule 3
(2) Agricultural Services Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Special Bill, H.B. 11-1159	\$600	0.0	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$10,534,569	116.8	\$2,425,730	\$7,510,114	\$0	\$598,725
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$8,021,510	116.8	\$2,198,999	\$5,545,042	\$0	\$277,469
FY12 Operating allocation	\$2,513,059	0.0	\$226,731	\$1,965,072	\$0	\$321,256
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$10,534,569	116.8	\$2,425,730	\$7,510,114	\$0	\$598,725
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$1,553,000	7.1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,553,000
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	\$71,739	0.0	\$0	\$28,834	\$0	\$42,905
Annualization of Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	(\$85,992)	0.0	(\$39,672)	(\$46,320)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 11-1159	\$0	0.0	\$150	(\$150)	\$0	\$0
Annualization of H.B. 10-1377	(\$108,229)	0.0	\$1,014,190	(\$1,122,419)	\$0	\$0
Reduce Aquaculture Spending Authority	(\$18,437)	0.0	\$0	(\$18,437)	\$0	\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$14,361	0.0	\$14,361	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$166,892	0.0	\$44,014	\$120,079	\$0	\$2,799
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$12,127,903	123.9	\$3,458,773	\$6,471,701	\$0	\$2,197,429
R2 - Renewal of 5 Year Lease Purchase Authority	\$99,360	0.0	\$22,770	\$76,590	\$0	\$0
NP - Permanent Refinance of ICS Programs	\$76,250	0.0	(\$1,001,508)	\$1,077,758	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$12,303,513	123.9	\$2,480,035	\$7,626,049	\$0	\$2,197,429
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$8,656,797	123.9	\$2,267,004	\$5,689,278	\$0	\$700,514
FY13 Operating allocation	\$3,646,716	0.0	\$213,031	\$1,936,771	\$0	\$1,496,915

Section 11 - Page 9 Department of Agriculture

	MENT OF AGRICULTURE					D '4'		FY 2012-	
	ral Services Division					Position and			
Animal Indus	stry	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1	.1	FY 2011-1	.2	FY 2012-1	.3
Personal Serv	vices								
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
C8D2XX	LAB TECH II	\$41,374	1.0	\$42,442	1.0	\$42,442	1.0	\$42,442	1.0
C9B1XX	VETERINARIAN I	\$167,590	1.9	\$116,865	1.4	\$167,569	2.0	\$167,569	2.0
C9B2XX	VETERINARIAN II	\$252,675	2.9	\$244,638	2.8	\$244,638	2.8	\$244,638	2.8
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	\$158,310	3.8	\$124,863	2.8	\$124,863	2.8	\$124,863	2.8
G3A5XX	OFFICE MGR I	\$0	0.0	\$14,828	0.4	\$14,828	0.4	\$14,828	0.4
H4R1XX	PROG ASST I	\$39,672	1.0	\$27,472	0.6	\$46,864	1.0	\$46,864	1.0
H4R2XX	PROG ASST II	\$56,126	1.0	\$58,212	1.0	\$58,212	1.0	\$58,212	1.0
H6G1*X	GENERAL PROF I	\$47,553	1.1	\$37,608	1.0	\$37,608	1.0	\$37,608	1.0
H6G2*X	GENERAL PROF II	\$22,550	0.5	\$46,776	1.0	\$46,776	1.0	\$46,776	1.0
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$105,610	1.9	\$104,431	1.9	\$104,431	1.9	\$104,431	1.9
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$231,352	3.4	\$193,248	3.0	\$193,248	3.0	\$193,248	3.0
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF VI	\$0	0.0	\$55,515	0.6	\$55,515	0.6	\$55,515	0.6
H6G8XX	MGT PROFILE	\$127,269	1.0	\$132,000	1.0	\$132,000	1.0	\$132,000	1.0
I3B2TG	PHYS SCI RES/SCIENTIST I	\$49,707	1.0	\$52,140	1.0	\$52,140	1.0	\$52,140	1.0
I3B3**	PHYS SCI RES/SCIENTIST II	\$57,317	1.0	\$59,448	1.0	\$59,448	1.0	\$59,448	1.0
I3B5**	PHYS SCI RES/SCIENTIST IV	\$75,910	1.0	\$78,732	1.0	\$78,732	1.0	\$78,732	1.0
Furloughs (Inc	corporated Above)	\$46,060	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
	ESTIMATED FEDERAL GRANT	FTE (Previously	reporte	ed in the Commis	sioner's	Office, Grant lin	e item)		
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$15,000	0.5
H6G1*X	GENERAL PROF I	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$40,000	1.0
H6G2*X	GENERAL PROF II	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$25,000	0.5
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$50,000	1.0
Total Full and	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$1,479,076	22.3	\$1,389,217	21.5	\$1,459,314	22.5	\$1,589,314	25.5
Furlough Wag	ges	(\$46,060)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Ot	her Retirement Plans	\$142,967	N/A	\$105,419	N/A	\$111,637	N/A	\$161,315	N/A
Medicare		\$19,793	N/A	\$18,761	N/A	\$21,160	N/A	\$23,045	N/A
Shift Different	tial	\$23	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
State Tempora	ary Staffing	\$5,642	N/A	\$1,807	N/A	\$3,000	N/A	\$3,000	N/A
Contract Servi	ces	\$91,156	N/A	\$31,094	N/A	\$60,000	N/A	\$60,000	N/A
Sick And Ann	ual Leave Payments	\$0	N/A	\$763	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE	_				_		FY 2012-	-13
Agricult	ural Services Division				P	Position and	l Objec	ct Code Det	tail
Animal Ind	ustry	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	2	FY 2012-1	13
Unemploym	ent	\$6,833	N/A	\$1,088	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
	orary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$220,354	N/A	\$158,931	N/A	\$195,798	N/A	\$247,360	N/A
	nditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$195,161	N/A	\$206,816	N/A				
Roll Forward	<u> </u>	\$0 N/		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Person	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$1,894,590	22.3	\$1,754,964	21.5	\$1,655,111	22.5	\$1,836,674	25.5
Operating I	Expenses								
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$342		\$394		\$1,000		\$1,000
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs		\$1,265		\$644		\$1,000		\$1,000
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	\$	35,772	\$4	17,746	\$	71,000	\$10	00,000
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$232		\$386		\$1,000		\$1,000
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$	15,474	\$1	15,786	\$2	24,000	\$3	33,000
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$1,027		\$395		\$1,000	\$	
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$0		\$77		\$0		\$0
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares		\$3,785	(	\$5,452		\$8,000	\$1	
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$5,428			\$8,986	\$	13,000	\$	19,000
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$	12,068	\$12,788		\$	19,000	\$2	27,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$	11,330	\$1	15,597	\$:	23,000	\$.	33,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$	17,159	\$1	10,919	\$	16,000	\$2	23,000
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$	23,997	(	\$6,107		\$9,000	\$	13,000
3110	Other Supplies & Materials		\$698		\$118		\$0		\$0
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$	11,604		\$2,867	1	\$4,000		\$6,000
3112	Automotive Supplies		\$77	(	\$2,446	1	\$4,000		\$5,000
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies		\$22		\$0		\$0		\$0
3115	Data Processing Supplies		\$1,125		\$993	!	\$1,000		\$2,000
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW		\$122		\$0		\$0		\$0
3117	Educational Supplies		\$48		\$13		\$0		\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription		\$84		\$82	\$0			\$0
3121	Office Supplies		\$3,984		\$3,573	1	\$5,000		\$7,000
3122	Photographic Supplies		\$779		\$15		\$0		\$0
3123	Postage	\$	10,568		\$8,494	\$	13,000	\$	18,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies		\$0		\$406		\$1,000	\$1,00	

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPART	MENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Agricultu	ıral Services Division				I	Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
Animal Indu	ıstry	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies		\$0		\$45		\$0		\$0
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$645 \$1		\$1,846		\$3,000		\$4,000	
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies		\$257		\$426		\$1,000		\$1,000
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst		\$135		\$0		\$0		\$0
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other		\$321	S	7,399	\$	11,000	\$	15,000
3950	Gasoline		\$99		\$29			\$0	
4140	Dues And Memberships		\$2,586	9	\$3,265		\$5,000		\$7,000
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines		\$586		\$383	1	\$1,000		\$1,000
4180	Official Functions		\$653		\$815	1	\$1,000		\$2,000
4220	Registration Fees		\$3,182	S	\$3,284	1	\$5,000		\$7,000
EABD	OT CS Dis Livestock To Doag	\$3	50,000	\$13	37,000	\$-	49,925		49,315
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$22	15,453	\$29	298,778 \$291,925		\$3	88,315	
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	2,110,043	22.3	2,053,742	21.5	1,947,036	22.5	2,224,989	25.5
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,947,036	22.5	2,224,989	25.5
1 otal opena	ing remotity for time tem	IVA	14/11	14/74	14/11	1,271,030	22.5	2,227,707	20.0
Amount Und	der/(Over) Expended	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	0	0.0	0	0.0

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses; FY 2010-11 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Program Costs

Section 17 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE Agricultural Services Division					Position and	l Ohie	FY 2012- ect Code Det	
Vaccine and Services Fund	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Services								
Position Code Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
H6G5XX GENERAL PROF V	\$27,278	0.7	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
C8D1TX LAB TECH I	\$0	0.0	\$29,944	0.8	\$37,952	1.0	\$37,952	1.0
Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$1,026	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full and Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$28,304	0.7	\$29,944	0.8	\$37,952	1.0	\$37,952	1.0
Furlough Wages	(\$1,026)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Other Retirement Plans	\$2,600	N/A	\$2,173	N/A	\$2,903	N/A	\$3,852	N/A
Medicare	\$371	N/A	\$412	N/A	\$550	N/A	\$550	N/A
Total Temporary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$1,945	N/A	\$2,584	N/A	\$3,454	N/A	\$4,402	N/A
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$5,684	N/A	\$6,478	N/A				
Roll Forwards		N/A		N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Personal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$35,934	0.7	\$39,007	0.8	\$41,406	1.0	\$42,354	1.0
Operating Expenses  2160 Custodial Services		\$0		\$4		\$0		\$0
2170 Waste Disposal Services		\$1,095		\$974		\$1,000		\$1,000
2220 Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$367		\$1,755		\$1,000		\$1,000
2230 Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$	11,867		23,604		18,000		18,000
2252 Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge		\$2,173		\$0		\$1,000		\$1,000
2253 Rental Of Equipment		\$500		\$675		\$1,000		\$1,000
2259 Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$0		\$51		\$0		\$0
2512 In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$0		\$408		\$0		\$0
2513 In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$0		\$134		\$0		\$0
2531 OS Common Carrier Fares		\$305		\$903		\$1,000		\$1,000
2532 OS Personal Travel Per Diem		\$533		\$246		\$0		\$0
2631 Comm Svcs From Outside Sources		\$1,180	_	\$1,082		\$1,000		\$1,000
2680 Printing/Reproduction Services		\$235		\$284		\$0		\$0
2710 Purchased Medical Services		\$203		\$50		\$0		\$0
2810 Freight		\$0		\$0		\$0		\$0
2820 Other Purchased Services	\$	18,062	\$	15,433	\$	17,000	\$	17,000

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPART</b>	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13	
Agricultu	ıral Services Division				P	osition and	l Objec	ct Code Det	tail	
)	Services Fund	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1		
3111	Agricultural Supplies		88,966	<b>\$</b> 2	16,404	\$	13,000	\$	13,000	
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies		\$9		\$0		\$0		\$0	
3115	Data Processing Supplies		\$1,163		\$135		\$1,000		\$1,000	
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW		\$0		\$386		\$0		\$0	
3117	Educational Supplies		\$0		\$481		\$0		\$0	
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription		\$2,589		\$104		\$1,000		\$1,000	
3121	Office Supplies		\$4,243	(	\$1,658		\$3,000		\$3,000	
3122	Photographic Supplies		\$39		\$0		\$0		\$0	
3123	Postage	\$1	14,685	\$1	16,422	\$	16,000	\$	16,000	
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies		\$170	(	\$1,567		\$1,000		\$1,000	
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies		\$86		\$0		\$0		\$0	
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment		\$0		\$1,056		\$1,000			
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies	\$22	28,122	\$10	59,834	\$1	99,000	\$1	99,000	
3131	Noncapitalized Building Mat'ls		\$0		\$0		\$0		\$0	
3140	oncapitalized IT - PC's	\$0			\$799		\$0		\$0	
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$1,722			\$0		\$1,000		\$1,000	
3950	Gasoline		\$151		\$0		\$0		\$0	
4140	Dues And Memberships		64,045	\$996		96 \$3,00			\$3,000	
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$89		\$89 \$1,4		\$1,441		\$1,000	,000	
4180	Official Functions		\$0		\$62		\$0		\$0	
4220	Registration Fees		52,198		\$362		\$961		\$966	
4230	Royalties		\$601		\$0		\$0		\$0	
6260	Laboratory Equipment-Dir Purch		\$0	\$2	22,178		\$0		\$0	
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$30	)5,398	\$27	79,488	\$2	81,961	\$2	81,966	
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	341,332	0.7	318,495	0.8	323,367	1.0	324,320	1.0	
Total Spend	otal Spending Authority for Line Item		0.9	318,495	1.0	323,367	1.0	324,320	1.0	
Amount Under/(Over) Expended			0.2	0	0.2	0	-	0	-	

FY 2009-10 Actual and FY 2010-11 Actual from Special Purpose, Vaccine and Services Fund line item

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

	MENT OF AGRICULTURE ral Services Division					Position and	Obje	FY 2012-	
Plant Industr		FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Serv	rices								
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
C8D1TX	LAB TECH I	\$22,092	0.5	\$877	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
G3A3XX	ADMIN ASST II	\$2,820	0.1	\$15,454	0.5	\$15,454	0.5	\$15,454	0.5
G3A4*A	ADMIN ASST III	\$266,917	6.8	\$275,732	7.0	\$275,732	7.0	\$275,732	7.0
H2I4XX	IT PROF II	\$40,144	0.7	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H2I5XX	IT PROF III	\$14,521	0.2	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H4M3XX	TECH III	\$49,826	1.0	\$4,284	0.1	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H4M4XX	TECH IV	\$0	0.0	\$51,832	0.9	\$56,603	1.0	\$56,603	1.0
H4R1XX	PROG ASSISTANT I	\$90,457	1.8	\$92,033	1.8	\$92,033	1.8	\$92,033	1.8
H6G1IX	GENERAL PROF I	\$112,684	2.6	\$99,190	2.4	\$99,190	2.4	\$99,190	2.4
H6G2IX	GENERAL PROF II	\$98,298	2.3	\$131,830	2.9	\$134,193	3.0	\$134,193	3.0
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$504,987	9.0	\$510,648	9.1	\$534,021	9.5	\$534,021	9.5
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$109,417	1.9	\$72,952	1.2	\$72,952	1.2	\$72,952	1.2
H6G5XX	GENERAL PROF V	\$347,626	4.4	\$408,718	5.3	\$408,718	5.3	\$408,718	5.3
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF VI	\$177,916	1.9	\$183,564	2.0	\$183,564	2.0	\$183,564	2.0
H6G7XX	GENERAL PROF VII	\$103,910	1.0	\$107,208	1.0	\$107,208	1.0	\$107,208	1.0
I3B4*B	SCIENTIST III	\$91,685	1.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Cost Transfer	for Multiple Inspectors	(\$23,381)	0.0	(\$604)	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Furloughs (Inc	corporated Above)	\$62,640	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
	ESTIMATED FEDERAL GRANT	FTE (Previously	reporte	ed in the Commis	sioner's	Office, Grant lin	e item)		
H4R1XX	PROG ASSISTANT I	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$21,000	0.4
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$30,000	0.5
H6G5XX	GENERAL PROF V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$87,000	0.9
Total Full and	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$2,072,558	35.2	\$1,953,718	34.3	\$1,979,668	34.7	\$2,117,668	36.5
Furlough Wag	ges	(\$62,640)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Ot	her Retirement Plans	\$198,618	N/A	\$145,470	N/A	\$151,445	N/A	\$214,943	N/A
Medicare		\$26,787	N/A	\$25,766	N/A	\$28,705	N/A	\$30,706	N/A
Overtime Wag	ges	\$0	N/A	\$87	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Shift Different	tial	\$795	N/A	\$918	N/A	\$1,000	N/A	\$1,000	N/A
State Tempora	ry Staffing	\$9,034	N/A	\$18,020	N/A	\$15,000	N/A	\$15,000	N/A
Contract Servi	ces	\$186,630	N/A	\$113,203	N/A	\$150,000	N/A	\$150,000	N/A

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012			
Agricult	ural Services Division				P	<u>Position and</u>	l Obje	ct Code Det	tail		
Plant Indus	try	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	2	FY 2012-1	13		
Sick And Ar	nnual Leave Payments	\$0	N/A	\$1,456	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
<b>Total Temp</b>	orary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$359,224	N/A	\$304,920	N/A	\$346,150	\$346,150 N/A		N/A		
	nditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$270,960	N/A	\$282,994	N/A						
Roll Forward		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A				
Total Perso	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$2,702,742	35.2	\$2,541,633	34.3	\$2,325,817	34.7	\$2,529,317	36.5		
Operating I	Expenses										
2160	Custodial Services		\$1,926		\$2,785		\$4,318		\$6,828		
2170	Waste Disposal Services		\$0		\$658		\$603		\$954		
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$485	(	88,861		\$8,566	\$	13,547		
2232	IT Software Mntc/Upgrade Svcs	1	\$1,200		\$0		\$1,100		\$1,740		
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs		\$935		\$539		\$1,352	2			
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	\$.	59,219	\$´	70,072	\$118,511		\$1	87,417		
2253	Rental Of Equipment		\$946		\$274	\$274 \$1,118			\$1,768		
2255	Rental Of Buildings	;	\$2,018		\$699	;	\$2,490		\$3,939		
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$1,570		\$877		\$2,243		\$3,547		
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$4	44,341	\$43,177		\$	80,221	\$1	26,865		
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	;	\$4,761	4,761 \$4		\$4,610		\$	13,585		
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$444		\$289		\$671		\$1,062		
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb	1	\$1,703	(	\$1,406	1	\$2,850		\$4,506		
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares	!	\$6,167	•	6,468	\$	11,582	\$	18,316		
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$	14,921	\$1	13,942	\$2	26,457	\$	41,839		
2541	OS/Non-Empl - Common Carrier		\$0		\$723		\$663		\$1,048		
2542	OS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$0		\$1,868	!	\$1,712		\$2,708		
2610	Advertising		\$450		\$0		\$412		\$652		
2611	Public Relations	!	\$1,257		\$3,056	!	\$3,953		\$6,252		
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$	16,251	\$1	16,184	\$	29,731	\$	47,018		
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$2	23,895	\$26,870		\$46,533		0 \$40		,533 \$	
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$	34,284	\$3	34,700	\$63,233		\$	99,998		
2810	Freight		\$657		\$156		\$746		\$1,180		
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$	10,353		\$2,211	\$	11,516	\$	18,211		
3110	Other Supplies & Materials		\$0		\$671		\$615		\$972		

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPART</b>	MENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Agricultu	ıral Services Division		P	osition and Objec	t Code Detail
Plant Indust	ry	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$74,116	\$3,455	\$71,105	\$112,447
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies	\$20	\$42	\$56	\$89
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$11,040	\$8,270	\$17,701	\$27,993
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$7,668	\$663 \$7,637		\$12,077
3117	Educational Supplies	\$0	\$60	\$55	\$87
3119	Medical Laboratory & Supplies	\$0	\$58	\$53	\$84
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$2,643	\$3,834	\$5,938	\$9,390
3121	Office Supplies	\$20,401	\$15,441	\$32,853	\$51,955
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$2,537	\$1,952	\$4,115	\$6,507
3123	Postage	\$73,518	\$62,036	\$124,253	\$196,498
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$14	\$2,182	\$2,013	\$3,183
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$56	\$8	\$59	\$93
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$5,634	\$5,744	\$10,429	\$16,493
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies	\$15,614	\$17,902	\$30,722	\$48,585
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$394	\$2,467	\$2,622	\$4,147
3139	Noncapitlizd Fixed Asset Other	\$408	\$0	\$374	\$591
3140	Noncapitalized IT - PC's	\$17,019	\$4,645	\$19,858	\$31,404
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$5,494	\$5,986	\$10,522	\$16,640
3940	Electricity	\$0	\$31	\$28	\$44
3950	Gasoline	\$84	\$0	\$77	\$122
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$18,308	\$21,830	\$36,792	\$58,184
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$599	\$1,226	\$1,673	\$2,645
4180	Official Functions	\$3,230	\$3,319	\$6,002	\$9,493
4220	Registration Fees	\$7,449	\$6,640	\$12,914	\$20,423
5771	Pass-Thru Fed Grant Interfund	\$17,439	\$3,425	\$19,125	\$30,245
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$511,468	\$412,311	\$846,761	\$1,339,098
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	3,214,210 35.2	2,953,944 34.3	3,172,578 34.7	3,868,415 36.5
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	3,172,578 34.7	3,868,415 36.5
Amount Une	der/(Over) Expended	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	0 (0.0)	0 (0.0)

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses; FY 2010-11 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Program Costs

Section 17 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

**Agricultural Services Division** 

## FY 2012-13 Position and Object Code Detail

Inspection and Consumer Services FY 2009-10 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13

Personal Serv	vices								
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
C8D1TX	Position Type  LAB TECH I	\$83,777	1.9	\$100,959	2.3	\$131,879	3.0	\$131,879	3.0
C8D2XX	LAB TECH II	\$52,077	0.9	\$5,008	0.1	\$131,879	0.0	\$131,879	0.0
C8D3XX	LAB TECH III	\$32,077	0.0	\$23,023	0.1	\$55,078	1.0	\$55,078	1.0
D9E1TX	PROJECT PLANNER I	\$46,444	0.9	\$52,632	1.0	\$52,632	1.0	\$52,632	1.0
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	\$190,900	4.4	\$209,418	4.9	\$215,053	5.0	\$215,053	5.0
G3A6XX	OFFICE MANAGER II	\$56,967	0.9	\$64,557	1.0	\$64,557	1.0	\$64,557	1.0
H2I4XX	IT PROF II	\$66,059	1.2	\$56,034	1.0	\$56,034	1.0	\$56,034	1.0
H4M3XX	TECH III	\$45,189	0.9	\$51,210	1.0	\$51,210	1.0	\$51,210	1.0
H6G1IX	GENERAL PROF I	\$61,040	1.5	\$102,081	2.7	\$133,205	3.5	\$133,205	3.5
H6G2TX	GENERAL PROF II	\$261,655	5.8	\$209,608	4.6	\$230,257	5.0	\$230,257	5.0
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$482,266	8.3	\$557,686	9.9	\$561,741	10.0	\$561,741	10.0
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$35,265	0.6	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H6G5XX	GENERAL PROF V	\$336,492	4.7	\$404,007	5.5	\$404,007	5.5	\$404,007	5.5
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF VI	\$110,668	1.2	\$92,079	1.0	\$92,079	1.0	\$92,079	1.0
H6G7XX	GENERAL PROF VII	\$78,489	0.8	\$105,401	1.0	\$105,401	1.0	\$105,401	1.0
I3B2TB	SCIENTIST I	\$0	0.0	\$14,856	0.3	\$56,370	1.0	\$56,370	1.0
I3B3*B	SCIENTIST II	\$74,322	0.9	\$129,137	1.7	\$153,315	2.0	\$153,315	2.0
I3B4*B	SCIENTIST III	\$155,318	1.9	\$93,370	1.1	\$85,017	1.0	\$85,017	1.0
I3B5*B	SCIENTIST IV	\$87,300	0.9	\$57,790	0.6	\$48,834	0.5	\$48,834	0.5
I5D2*A	ENGIN/PHYS SCIENCES TECH II	\$42,908	0.9	\$48,625	1.0	\$48,625	1.0	\$48,625	1.0
I5D3*A	ENGIN/PHYS SCIENCES TECH III	\$56,726	0.9	\$64,285	1.0	\$64,285	1.0	\$64,285	1.0
	corporated Above)	\$76,650	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$2,400,511	39.5	\$2,441,765	42.1	\$2,609,577	45.6	\$2,609,577	45.6
Furlough Wag		(\$76,650)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
	her Retirement Plans	\$233,133	N/A	\$182,872	N/A	\$199,633	N/A	\$264,872	N/A
Medicare		\$28,866	N/A	\$31,198	N/A	\$37,839	N/A	\$37,839	N/A
Contract Servi		\$40,550	N/A	\$24,900	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
	ual Leave Payments	\$47,571	N/A	\$6,412	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Tuition Reimb		\$0	N/A	\$175	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
<b>Total Tempor</b>	cary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$273,469	N/A	\$245,556	N/A	\$237,472	N/A	\$302,711	N/A

	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012		
	ural Services Division					Position and		ct Code Det	<u>tail</u>	
Inspection a	and Consumer Services	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	2	FY 2012-1	13	
POTS Exper	nditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$257,529	N/A	\$355,134	N/A					
Roll Forward	ds	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A			
Total Perso	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$2,931,510	39.5	\$3,042,455	42.1	\$2,847,049	45.6	\$2,912,288	45.6	
Operating I	Expenses									
2110	Water And Sewerage Services		\$0		\$1,493		\$1,000		\$1,000	
2160	Custodial Services		\$3,636		\$2,371		\$2,000		\$4,000	
2170	Waste Disposal Services		\$1,945		\$2,266		\$2,000		\$3,000	
2220	Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$	12,929		\$3,608		\$7,000	\$	12,000	
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$.	37,663	\$	78,250	\$4	47,000			
2231	IT Hardware Maint/Repair Svcs		\$99		\$0	\$0		\$0		
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs		\$7,703		\$1,087		\$4,000	\$6,00		
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	\$	77,661	\$8	80,116	\$0	64,000	\$1	13,000	
2253	Rental Of Equipment	\$	13,243	\$2	22,807	\$	15,000	\$	26,000	
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$161		\$249		\$0	\$		
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$3	38,174	\$:	51,667	\$3	36,000	\$64,00		
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$0		\$393		\$0		\$0	
2522	Is/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$0		\$231		\$0		\$0	
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares		\$2,197		\$644	(	\$1,000		\$2,000	
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem		\$2,630	•	\$2,490		\$2,000		\$4,000	
2610	Advertising		\$0		\$658		\$0		\$0	
2611	Public Relations		\$54		\$0		\$0		\$0	
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom		\$1,312		\$664	9	\$1,000		\$1,000	
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$	12,589	\$2	22,376	\$	14,000	\$	25,000	
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services		\$3,352	•	\$3,847	9	\$3,000		\$5,000	
2710	Purchased Medical Services		\$573		\$217		\$0		\$1,000	
2810	Freight		\$511		\$415		\$0		\$1,000	
2820	Other Purchased Services		\$49		\$458		\$0		\$0	
3110	Other Supplies & Materials		\$3,248		\$108		\$1,000		\$2,000	
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$	16,442		\$8,010	\$	10,000	\$	17,000	
3112	Automotive Supplies		\$432		\$651		\$0		\$1,000	
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies		\$0		\$0		\$58 \$0		\$0	

	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Agricultu	ıral Services Division		P	osition and Object	t Code Detail
Inspection a	and Consumer Services	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$3,007	\$3,221	\$3,000	\$4,000
3119	Medical Laboratory & Supplies	\$63	\$0	\$0	\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$2,013	\$630	\$1,000	\$2,000
3121	Office Supplies	\$5,120	\$11,126	\$7,000	\$12,000
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$0	\$37	\$0	\$0
3123	Postage	\$17,766	\$20,283	\$15,000	\$27,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$0	\$615	\$0	\$0
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$14,384	\$9,741	\$10,000	\$17,000
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$30,098	\$0	\$12,000	\$22,000
3129	Pharmaceuticals	\$349	\$0	\$0	\$0
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies	\$78,346	\$62,809	\$57,000	\$101,000
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$1,782	\$9,244	\$4,000	\$8,000
3139	Noncapitlizd Fixed Asset Other	\$2,132	\$4,057	\$2,000	\$4,000
3140	Noncapitalized IT - PC's	\$725	\$0	\$0	\$1,000
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$133	\$2,868	\$1,000	\$2,000
3940	Electricity	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3950	Gasoline	\$95	\$44	\$0	\$0
3970	Natural Gas	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$809	\$1,250	\$1,000	\$1,000
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$330	\$2,212	\$1,000	\$2,000
4180	Official Functions	\$116	\$0	\$0	\$0
4220	Registration Fees	\$3,484	\$3,980	\$3,903	\$8,239
6230	Motor Veh/Boats/Planes-Dir Pur	\$35,233	\$0	\$0	\$0
6260	Laboratory Equipment-Dir Purch	\$17,422	\$0	\$0	\$0
6280	Other Cap Equipment-Dir Purch	\$28,695	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$478,704	\$417,249	\$327,903	\$582,239
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	3,410,214   39.5	3,459,704   42.1	3,174,952   45.6	3,494,527   45.6
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	3,174,952 45.6	3,494,527   45.6
Amount Une	der/(Over) Expended	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	0 (0.0)	0 (0.0)

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses; FY 2010-11 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Program Costs

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	13
Agricultural Services Division					Position and	l Obje	ct Code Det	ail
Conservation Services	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Services								
Position Code Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
C8D1TX LAB TECH I	\$12,339	0.3	\$25,643	0.7	\$25,643	0.7	\$25,643	0.7
G3A4** ADMIN ASST III	\$34,228	1.0	\$35,119	1.0	\$35,119	1.0	\$35,119	1.0
H4M1IX TECH I	\$10,074	0.3	\$990	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H4R1XX PROG ASST I	\$35,949	0.9	\$33,226	0.8	\$33,226	0.8	\$33,226	0.8
H6G2TX GENERAL PROF II	\$0	0.0	\$21,827	0.6	\$21,827	0.6	\$21,827	0.6
H6G3XX GENERAL PROF III	\$260,238	4.2	\$300,599	5.1	\$327,382	5.5	\$327,382	5.5
H6G5XX GENERAL PROF V	\$208,718	2.8	\$165,113	2.2	\$190,441	2.5	\$190,441	2.5
H6G7XX GENERAL PROF VII	\$103,114	1.0	\$102,370	1.0	\$102,370	1.0	\$102,370	1.0
I3B3*B SCIENTIST II	\$71,644	0.9	\$63,375	0.8	\$63,375	0.8	\$63,375	0.8
I3B5*B SCIENTIST IV	\$0	0.0	\$1,149	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$23,246	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
ESTIMATED FEDERAL GRANT	FTE (Previously	reporte	ed in the Commis	sioner's	Office, Grant lin	e item)		
H6G3XX GENERAL PROF III	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$75,000	1.5
H6G5XX GENERAL PROF V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$72,000	0.8
Total Full and Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$759,549	11.5	\$749,411	12.2	\$799,383	13.0	\$946,383	15.3
Furlough Wages	(\$23,246)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Other Retirement Plans	\$74,581	N/A	\$59,230	N/A	\$61,153	N/A	\$96,058	N/A
Medicare	\$9,323	N/A	\$10,135	N/A	\$11,591	N/A	\$13,723	N/A
Overtime Wages	\$0	N/A	\$34	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Shift Differential	\$8	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
State Temporary Staffing	\$8,552	N/A	\$29,297	N/A	\$30,000	N/A	\$30,000	N/A
Contract Services	\$251,817	N/A	\$229,073	N/A	\$250,000	N/A	\$250,000	N/A
Sick And Annual Leave Payments	\$5,814	N/A	\$777	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Total Temporary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$326,848	N/A	\$328,545	N/A	\$352,744	N/A	\$389,780	N/A
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$69,081	N/A	\$83,026	N/A				
Roll Forwards	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Personal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$1,155,477	11.5	\$1,160,982	12.2	\$1,152,127	13.0	\$1,336,163	15.3

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Agricultu	ural Services Division		]	Position and Objec	t Code Detail
Conservatio	on Services	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
Operating <b>E</b>	Expenses				
2160	Custodial Services	\$4,037	\$2,972	\$4,556	\$12,092
2170	Waste Disposal Services	\$0	\$518	\$337	\$894
2220	Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$4,876	\$0	\$3,170	\$8,411
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$10,788	\$15,364	\$17,000	\$45,114
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs	\$62	\$820	\$573	\$1,522
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	\$10,581	\$8,757	\$12,571	\$33,360
2253	Rental Of Equipment	\$1,502	\$1,373	\$1,869	\$4,960
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement	\$62	\$77	\$90	\$239
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$10,532	\$6,398	\$11,006	\$29,207
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	\$1,779	\$241	\$1,313	\$3,484
2522	Is/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$800	\$101	\$586	\$1,555
2531	Os Common Carrier Fares	\$758	\$2,209	\$1,929	\$5,119
2532	Os Personal Travel Per Diem	\$3,381	\$5,415	\$5,718	\$15,175
2611	Public Relations	\$1,148	\$0	\$746	\$1,981
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$5,319	\$4,084	\$6,113	\$16,221
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$6,945	\$5,124	\$7,846	\$20,821
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$3,610	\$3,255	\$4,463	\$11,843
2810	Freight	\$439	\$32	\$306	\$813
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$6,683	\$6,679	\$8,686	\$23,051
3110	Other Supplies & Materials	\$0	\$37	\$24	\$64
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$8,544	\$9,051	\$11,438	\$30,353
3112	Automotive Supplies	\$203	\$198	\$261	\$692
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies	\$434	\$21	\$296	\$784
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$1,495	\$1,030	\$1,642	\$4,357
3116	Noncap It - Purchased Pc Sw	\$16	\$10	\$17	\$45
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$4,925	\$976	\$3,836	\$10,180
3121	Office Supplies	\$2,427	\$2,126	\$2,960	\$7,854
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$653	\$1,960	\$1,699	\$4,508
3123	Postage	\$9,399	\$4,140	\$8,801	\$23,357
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$0	\$62	\$41	\$108

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13	
Agricultu	ıral Services Division		P	osition and Object	ct Code Detail	
Conservatio	n Services	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$3,091	\$1,019	\$2,672	\$7,090	
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$1,673	\$3,744	\$3,521	\$9,344	
3130	Non-Medical Lab & Supplies	\$10,664	\$8,915	\$12,728	\$33,777	
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$0	\$283	\$184	\$488	
3143	Noncapitalized It - Other	\$0	\$112	\$73	\$194	
3950	Gasoline	\$43	\$15	\$38	\$100	
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$200	\$176	\$244	\$649	
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$342	\$322	\$431	\$1,144	
4180	Official Functions	\$977	\$1,314	\$1,489	\$3,952	
4220	Registration Fees	\$1,575	\$1,991	\$2,318	\$6,152	
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$119,962	\$100,923	\$143,589	\$381,051	
					. = . =	
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	1,275,439   11.5	1,261,905   12.2	1,295,716   13.0	1,717,214   15.3	
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	1,295,716 13.0	1,717,214 15.3	
Amount Un	der/(Over) Expended	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	0 0.0	0 0.0	

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses; FY 2010-11 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Program Costs

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE F	Y 2012-13	Schedule 3				
(3) Agricultural Markets Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
(A) AGRICULTURAL MARKETS						
Personal Services - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$414,804	4.7	\$414,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$12,502)	0.0	(\$12,502)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$402,302	4.7	\$402,302	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$402,302	4.7	\$402,302	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$389,187	4.2	\$389,187	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$13,115	0.5	\$13,115	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses - Old Line						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$82,577	0.0	\$32,123	\$50,454	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$82,577	0.0	\$32,123	\$50,454	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$82,577	0.0	\$32,123	\$50,454	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Expenditures	\$44,042	0.0	\$32,015	\$12,027	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$38,535	0.0	\$108	\$38,427	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
Duagnom Costs						
Program Costs FY 2010-11 Actual						
	\$488,002	4.7	\$0	\$488,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376 Special Bill, H.B. 10-1377	\$400,002	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$400,002	\$0	\$0 \$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$488,002	4.7	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$488,002	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$488,002	4.7 4.7	\$0 \$0	\$488,002	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$473,399	<b>4.</b> 7	<b>\$0</b> \$0	\$473,399	\$0	\$0 \$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	. ,	0.3	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$14,603	\$0 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
F 1 2010-11 Reversion (Overexpenditure)	\$14,603	0.3	φυ	\$14,003	φυ	φυ
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$497,110	4.7	\$0	\$497,110	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$6,602)	0.0	\$0	(\$6,602)	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$490,508	4.7	\$0	\$490,508	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services alloc	ation \$409,331	4.7	\$0	\$409,331	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating alloc	ation \$81,177	0.0	\$0	\$81,177	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	12-13				S	chedule 3
(3) Agricultural Markets Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$490,508	4.7	\$0	\$490,508	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$914,000	0.7	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$914,000
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$0	0.0	\$446,656	(\$446,656)	\$0	\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$176	0.0	\$176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$6,602	0.0	\$0	\$6,602	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$1,411,286	5.4	\$446,832	\$50,454	\$0	\$914,000
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$1,411,286	5.4	\$446,832	\$50,454	\$0	\$914,000
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$449,658	5.4	\$418,410	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$31,248
FY13 Operating allocation	\$961,628	0.0	\$28,422	\$50,454	\$0	\$882,752
Economic Development Grants						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$41,884	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$41,884	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$3,116	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$3,116	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$30,762	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$30,762	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$14,238	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$14,238	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	<b>\$0</b>
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$45,000	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$45,000	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	. ,	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 2

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3						
(3) Agricultural Markets Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY13 Operating allocation	\$45,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$45,000	\$0
Agricultural Development Board						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$574,837	0.5	\$0	\$574,837	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$791)	0.0	\$0	(\$791)	•	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$574,046	0.5	\$0	\$574,046	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$574,046	0.5	\$0	\$574,046	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$541,678	0.5	\$0	\$541,678	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$32,368	0.0	\$0	\$32,368	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$574,261	0.5	\$0	\$574,261	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$574,261	0.5	\$0	\$574,261	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$574,261	0.5	\$0	\$574,261	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Expenditures	\$543,529	0.3	\$0	\$543,529	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$30,732	0.2	\$0	\$30,732	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$574,837	0.5	\$0	\$574,837	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$576)	0.0	\$0	(\$576)		\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$574,261	0.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$574,261	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$25,013	0.5	\$0	\$25,013	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$549,248	0.0	\$0	\$549,248	\$0	\$0
EX. 2012 12 D						
FY 2012-13 Request	ΦΕ <b>7.4.</b> 2.4.1	0.7	φo	Φ <i>ΕΠΑ</i> 2.41	<b>.</b>	Φ0
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$574,261	0.5	\$0	\$574,261	\$0	\$0
Annualization of Transfers to Agricultural Value-Added Board	(\$574,261)	(0.5)		(\$574,261)		\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY13 Operating allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

(3) Agricultural Markets Division					1			
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds		
Wine Promotion Board								
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$569,613	1.5	\$0	\$569,613	\$0	\$0		
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$2,680)	0.0	\$0	(\$2,680)	·	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$566,933	1.5	\$0	\$566,933	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$389,716	1.5	\$0	\$389,716	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Operating allocation	\$177,217	0.0	\$0	\$177,217	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Request								
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$566,933	1.5	\$0	\$566,933	\$0	\$0		
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$2,680	0.0	\$0	\$2,680	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$569,613	1.5	\$0	\$569,613	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$569,613	1.5	\$0	\$569,613	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$392,413	1.5	\$0	\$392,413	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Operating allocation	\$177,200	0.0	\$0	\$177,200	\$0	\$0		
Indirect Cost Assessment								
FY 2009-10 Actual								
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$3,861	0.0	\$0	\$3,861	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$3,861	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,861	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,861	0.0	\$0	\$3,861	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Expenditures	\$3,861	0.0	\$0	\$3,861	\$0	\$0		
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Actual								
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$3,127	0.0	\$0	\$3,127	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$3,127	0.0	\$0	\$3,127	\$0	\$0		
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,127	0.0	\$0	\$3,127	\$0	\$0		
FY11 Expenditures	\$3,127	0.0	\$0	\$3,127	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$12,471	0.0	\$0	\$12,471	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$12,471	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$12,471	\$0	<b>\$0</b>		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>		
FY12 Operating allocation	·	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$12,471	\$0	\$0		
F	, ,, -, -		7 7	<u>, –, 2</u>	+ 0	*		

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	12-13				S	EPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3									
(3) Agricultural Markets Division															
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds									
FY 2012-13 Request															
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$12,471	0.0	\$0	\$12,471	\$0	\$0									
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	\$949	0.0	\$0	(\$3,321)	\$0	\$4,270									
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$13,420	0.0	\$0	\$9,150	\$0	\$4,270									
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$13,420	0.0	\$0	\$9,150	\$0	\$4,270									
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0									
FY13 Operating allocation	\$13,420	0.0	\$0	\$9,150	\$0	\$4,270									
(B) AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS INSPECTION															
Program Costs															
FY 2011-12 Appropriation															
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	\$0	\$0									
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$29,640)	0.0	\$0	(\$29,640)	\$0	\$0									
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$2,005,613	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,805,613	<b>\$0</b>	\$0									
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$1,816,613	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,616,613	\$0	\$0									
FY12 Operating allocation	\$189,000	0.0	\$0	\$189,000	\$0	\$0									
EW 2012 12 Degrees															
<b>FY 2012-13 Request</b> Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$2,005,613	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,805,613	\$0	\$0									
	\$2,003,013	0.0	\$200,000	\$1,803,613	\$0 \$0	\$0									
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076 <b>FY 2012-13 Base Request</b>	\$29,040 \$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>									
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$2,035,253	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,835,253	\$0	\$0									
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$1,850,241	34.5	\$200,000	\$1,650,241	\$0 \$0	\$0									
FY13 Operating allocation	\$1,050,241	0.0	\$200,000	\$1,030,241	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0									
1 5	. ,		·	. ,	·	·									
Indirect Cost Assessment															
FY 2011-12 Appropriation															
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$116,408	0.0	\$0	\$116,408	\$0	\$0									
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$116,408	0.0	\$0	\$116,408	\$0	\$0									
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0									
FY12 Operating allocation	\$116,408	0.0	\$0	\$116,408	\$0	\$0									
FY 2012-13 Request															
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$116,408	0.0	\$0	\$116,408	\$0	\$0									
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$5,408)	0.0	\$0	(\$5,408)	\$0	\$0									
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$111,000	0.0	\$0	\$111,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$0									
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$111,000	0.0	\$0	\$111,000	\$0	\$0									

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3						
(3) Agricultural Markets Division						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$111,000	0.0	\$0	\$111,000	\$0	\$0
Division Total						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$1,121,079	5.2	\$446,927	\$629,152	\$45,000	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$13,293)		(\$12,502)	,	1	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$1,107,786	5.2	\$434,425	\$628,361	\$45,000	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,107,786	5.2	\$434,425	\$628,361	\$45,000	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$1,020,652	4.7	\$421,202	\$557,566	\$41,884	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$87,134	0.5	\$13,223	\$70,795	\$3,116	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$1,110,390	5.2	\$0	\$1,065,390	\$45,000	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$1,110,390	5.2	<b>\$0</b>	\$1,065,390	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,110,390	5.2	\$0	\$1,065,390	\$45,000	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$1,050,817	4.8	\$0	\$1,020,055	\$30,762	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$59,573	0.4	\$0	\$45,335	\$14,238	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$3,850,692	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,605,692	\$45,000	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$39,498)		\$0	(\$39,498)	1	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$3,811,194	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,566,194	\$45,000	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$2,640,673	41.2	, ,	\$2,440,673	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$1,170,521	0.0	\$0	\$1,125,521	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$3,811,194	41.2	\$200,000	\$3,566,194	\$45,000	\$0
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$4,459)		\$200,000	(\$8,729)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$4,270
Federal Funds Transparency Adjustment	\$914,000	0.7	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0	\$914,000
Annualization of Transfers to Agricultural Value-Added Board	(\$574,261)			(\$574,261)		\$0
Annualization of BRI-1 (Temporary Refinance of Markets)	\$0	0.0	\$446,656	(\$446,656)		\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$176	0.0	\$176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$38,922	0.0	\$0	\$38,922	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$4,185,572	41.4		\$2,575,470	\$45,000	

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 20	12-13				So	chedule 3
(3) Agricultural Markets Division							
Long Bill Line Item		Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-	Reappropriated	Federal Funds
Long Bill Line Item		Total Fullus	PIL	General Fund	Fees	Funds	rederal rullus
FY 2012-13 Total Request		\$4,185,572	41.4	\$646,832	\$2,575,470	\$45,000	\$918,270
FY13 Persona	al Services allocation	\$2,692,312	41.4	\$618,410	\$2,042,654	\$0	\$31,248
FY13	Operating allocation	\$1,493,260	0.0	\$28,422	\$532,816	\$45,000	\$887,022

<b>DEPART</b>	MENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Agricultu	ral Markets Division					Position and	l Obje	ect Code De	tail
(A) Agricultu	ral Markets, Program Costs	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1	11	FY 2011-1	12	FY 2012-	13
Personal Serv	vices								
Position Code	71	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
H6G2TX	GENERAL PROF II	\$54,227	1.0	\$58,773	1.0	\$58,773	1.0	\$58,773	1.0
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$40,460	0.7	\$43,202	0.7	\$43,202	0.7	\$43,202	0.7
H6G5XX	GENERAL PROF V	\$152,102	2.0	\$164,853	2.0	\$164,853	2.0	\$164,853	2.0
H6G7XX	GENERAL PROF VII	\$54,857	0.5	\$71,619	0.7	\$96,353	1.0	\$96,353	1.0
	Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$9,194	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
	ESTIMATED FEDERAL GRANT		_						
H6G2TX	GENERAL PROF II	N/A	N/A	N/A			N/A	\$13,000	0.2
G3A3XX	ADMIN ASST II	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$15,000	0.5
Total Full and	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$310,840	4.2	\$338,447	4.4	\$363,181	4.7	\$391,181	5.4
Furlough Wag	es	(\$9,194)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Ot	her Retirement Plans	\$30,191	N/A	\$26,989	N/A	\$27,783	N/A	\$39,705	N/A
Medicare		\$3,099	N/A	\$3,662	N/A	\$5,266	N/A	\$5,672	N/A
Overtime Wag	ges	\$0	N/A	\$235	N/A	\$100	N/A	\$100	N/A
Contract Servi	ces	\$21,105	N/A	\$3,529	N/A	\$13,000	N/A	\$13,000	N/A
Total Tempor	rary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$45,201	N/A	\$34,414	N/A	\$46,149	N/A	\$58,477	N/A
POTS Expend	itures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$33,146	N/A	\$48,282	N/A				
Roll Forwards		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Persona	al Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$389,187	4.2	\$421,143	4.4	\$409,331	4.7	\$449,658	5.4
Operating Ex	penses								
2160	Custodial Services		\$0		\$10		\$0		\$0
					·			<u></u>	
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	,	\$1,295	1	\$2,597		\$3,000		\$39,000
2253	Rental Of Equipment		\$156		\$117		\$0		\$3,000
2255	Rental Of Buildings		\$977		\$934		\$2,000		\$19,000
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$112		\$347		\$0		\$5,000
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$1,199	1	\$3,738		\$4,000		\$49,000
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$67		\$376		\$0		\$4,000
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$0		\$1,812		\$2,000		618,000
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$0		\$222		\$0		\$2,000
2524	Non-Empl State Owned Aircraft		\$255		\$0		\$0		\$3,000

	MENT OF AGRICULTURE		n	:4: 1 Obi	FY 2012-13
	ral Markets Division ral Markets, Program Costs	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	osition and Objec FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
2521	OS Comment Coming France	¢274	¢447	¢1,000	¢7,000
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares	\$274 \$627	\$447 \$811	\$1,000	\$7,000 \$14,000
2532 2551	OS Personal Travel Per Diem OC Common Carrier Fares	\$397	\$0	\$1,000 \$0	,
	OC Pers Travel Reimbursement	\$858	\$0	\$1,000	\$4,000
2552 2610		\$1,088	\$3,208	\$4,000	\$9,000
2611	Advertising Public Relations	,	\$822		\$43,000
2612		\$1,084 \$818	\$1,692	\$2,000 \$2,000	\$19,000 \$25,000
	Other Marketing Expenses		. ,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$4,545	\$4,912	\$8,000	\$94,000
2631	1	\$3,288	\$3,516	\$6,000	\$68,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$8,828	\$11,896	\$17,000	\$207,000
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$1,280	\$30	\$1,000	\$13,000
3110	Other Supplies & Materials	\$0	\$20	\$0	\$0
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$113	\$0	\$0	\$1,000
3112	Automotive Supplies	\$188	\$0	\$0	\$2,000
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$1,335	\$68	\$1,000	\$14,000
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$1,865	\$1,800	\$3,000	\$37,000
3121	Office Supplies	\$2,056	\$1,398	\$3,000	\$34,000
3123	Postage	\$2,030	\$6,041	\$7,000	\$81,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$0	\$1,447	\$1,000	\$14,000
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$69	\$172	\$0	\$2,000
3132	Noncap Office Furn/Office Syst	\$466	\$0	\$0	\$5,000
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$5,575	\$425	\$5,000	\$60,000
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$160	\$952	\$1,000	\$11,000
4180	Official Functions	\$0	\$1,146	\$1,000	\$11,000
4220	Registration Fees	\$3,036	\$1,300	\$5,177	\$44,628
Total Expend	litures Denoted in Object Codes	\$44,042	\$52,256	\$81,177	\$961,628
Total Expend	litures for Line Item	433,230 4.2	473,399   4.4	490,508   4.7	1,411,286 5.4
Total Spendi	ng Authority for Line Item	484,879 4.7	488,002 4.7	490,508 4.7	1,411,286 5.4
Amount Und	er/(Over) Expended	51,649 0.5	14,603   0.3	0 -	0 -

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Markets Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses line items

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
Agricult	ural Markets Division					Position and	l Obje	ct Code Det	ail
Ŭ	tural Markets, Agricultural Development	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Board		Actual		Actual		Estimate	<b>;</b>	Request	
Personal Se	rvices								
Position Cod	de Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASSISTANT III	\$22,325	0.5	\$14,648	0.3	\$22,927	0.5	\$0	0.0
Total Full a	nd Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$22,325	0.5	\$14,648	0.3	\$22,927	0.5	\$0	0.0
PERA And (	Other Retirement Plans	\$2,164	N/A	\$932	N/A	\$1,754	N/A	\$0	N/A
Medicare		\$309	N/A	\$177	N/A	\$332	N/A	\$0	N/A
<b>Total Temp</b>	orary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$2,473	N/A	\$1,109	N/A	\$2,086	N/A	\$0	N/A
POTS Exper	nditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$11,704	N/A	\$7,110	N/A				
Roll Forward		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
<b>Total Perso</b>	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$36,502	0.5	\$22,866	0.3	\$25,013	0.5	\$0	0.0
Operating I			40		<b>*</b> 120		<b>.</b>		4.0
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$0		\$130		\$0		\$0
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$97		\$0		\$0		\$0
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$753		\$0		\$0		\$0
2611	Public Relations		\$11		\$0		\$0		\$0
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom		\$62		\$52		\$0		\$0
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services		\$804		\$316		\$0		\$0
2820	Other Purchased Services		\$0		\$50		\$0		\$0
3115	Data Processing Supplies		\$0		\$587		\$0		\$0
3121	Office Supplies		\$483		\$40		\$0		\$0
3123	Postage		\$139		\$13		\$0		\$0
4180	Official Functions		\$88		\$25		\$0		\$0
4220	Registration Fees		\$125		\$10		\$0		\$0
5120	Grants-Counties	\$	25,000		50,000		40,000		\$0
5771	Pass-Thru Fed Grant Interfund		\$0		29,260		20,000		\$0
5781	Grants To Nongov/Organizations		77,615		40,179		89,248		\$0
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$5	05,176	\$5	20,662	\$5	49,248		<b>\$0</b>

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
Agricultural Markets Division				]	Position and	Obje	ect Code Det	tail
(A) Agricultural Markets, Agricultural Development Board	FY 2009-1 Actual	0	FY 2010-1: Actual	1	FY 2011-1 Estimate		FY 2012-1 Request	_
Total Expenditures for Line Item	541,678	0.5	543,529	0.3	574,261	0.5	0	-
Total Spending Authority for Line Item	574,046	0.5	574,261	0.5	574,261	0.5	0	-
Amount Under/(Over) Expended	32,368	0.0	30,732	0.2	0	-	0	-

DEPARTMENT OF AGRI	CULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
<b>Agricultural Markets Divis</b>	ion				]	Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
(A) Agricultural Markets, Wine Pro	motion Board	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Services									
Position Code Position	Туре	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
G3A4XX ADMIN ASSISTANT	Ш	\$10,430	0.3	\$18,101	0.5	\$18,101	0.5	\$18,101	0.5
H6G6XX GEN PROF VI		\$87,033	1.0	\$89,796	1.0	\$89,796	1.0	\$89,796	1.0
Furloughs (Incorporated Above)		\$2,763	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full and Part-time Employee	Expenditures	\$100,225	1.3	\$107,897	1.5	\$107,897	1.5	\$107,897	1.5
Furlough Wages		(\$2,763)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Other Retirement Plans		\$8,895	N/A	\$7,365	N/A	\$8,254	N/A	\$10,952	N/A
Medicare		\$1,273	N/A	\$1,396	N/A	\$1,565	N/A	\$1,565	N/A
Overtime Wages		\$511	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Shift Differential		\$66	N/A	\$73	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
State Temporary Staffing		\$468	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Contract Services		\$283,960	N/A	\$276,866	N/A	\$272,000	N/A	\$272,000	N/A
Total Temporary, Contract, and Otl	ner Expenditures	\$292,409	N/A	\$285,700	N/A	\$281,819	N/A	\$284,516	N/A
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary	Survey and	\$16,446	N/A	\$20,703	N/A				
Roll Forwards		\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Personal Services Expenditure	es for Line Item	\$409,080	1.3	\$414,300	1.5	\$389,716	1.5	\$392,413	1.5
Operating Expenses									
Operating Expenses									
2231 IT Hardware Maint/Re	pair Svcs		\$734		\$0		\$0		\$0
2232 IT Software Mntc/Upg	rade Svcs	\$1	13,740		\$0		\$7,000		\$7,000
2240 Motor Veh Maint/Repa	ir Svcs		\$4		\$0		\$0		\$0
2252 Rental/Motor Pool Mil	e Charge		\$2,133		\$2,006		\$2,000		\$2,000
2253 Rental Of Equipment			\$49		\$0		\$0		\$0
2254 Rental Of Motor Vehic	les		\$3,100		\$0		\$1,000		\$1,000
2255 Rental Of Buildings			\$4,309		\$4,296		\$4,000		\$4,000
2259 Parking Fee Reimburse	ement		\$249		\$257		\$0		\$0
2512 In-State Pers Travel Pe	r Diem		\$2,974		\$5,169		\$4,000		\$4,000
2513 In-State Pers Vehicle R	eimbsmt		\$314		\$1,192		\$1,000		\$1,000
2514 State-Owned Aircraft		9	\$2,761		\$2,265		\$2,000		\$2,000
2521 IS/Non-Empl - Commo	on Carrier		\$0		\$85		\$0		\$0

DEPART	MENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Agricultu	ral Markets Division		P	osition and Object	t Code Detail
(A) Agricultu	ral Markets, Wine Promotion Board	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$18,065	\$11,812	\$14,000	\$14,000
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb	\$5,864	\$4,830	\$5,000	\$5,000
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares	\$3,516	\$3,394	\$3,000	\$3,000
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$3,334	\$5,060	\$4,000	\$4,000
2541	OS/Non-Empl - Common Carrier	\$1,740	\$4,790	\$3,000	\$3,000
2542	OS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$3,793	\$140	\$2,000	\$2,000
2543	OS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb	\$21	\$0	\$0	\$0
2610	Advertising	\$54,734	\$56,718	\$53,000	\$53,000
2611	Public Relations	\$19,620	\$128	\$9,000	\$9,000
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$824	\$1,215	\$1,000	\$1,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$3,235	\$2,578	\$3,000	\$3,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$40,565	\$7,046	\$23,000	\$23,000
2810	Freight	\$82	\$26	\$0	\$0
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$5	\$50	\$0	\$0
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$303	\$0	\$0	\$0
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$180	\$104	\$0	\$0
3117	Educational Supplies	\$370	\$254	\$0	\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$1,323	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000
3121	Office Supplies	\$327	\$240	\$0	\$0
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$306	\$0	\$0	\$0
3123	Postage	\$5,085	\$3,460	\$4,000	\$4,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$63	\$32	\$0	\$0
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$6	\$0	\$0	\$0
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$4,639	\$300	\$2,000	\$2,000
3131	Noncapitalized Building Mat'ls	\$0	\$438	\$0	\$0
3139	Noncapitlizd Fixed Asset Other	\$10	\$0	\$0	\$0
3140	Noncapitalized IT - PC's	\$3,296	\$0	\$2,000	\$2,000
3143	Noncapitalized IT - Other	\$367	\$0	\$0	\$0
3950	Gasoline	\$51	\$39	\$0	\$0
4111	Prizes And Awards	\$0	\$1,644	\$1,000	\$1,000
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$625	\$625	\$1,000	\$1,000
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$420	\$712	\$1,000	\$1,000
4180	Official Functions	\$22,030	\$22,308	\$21,000	\$21,000

DEPARTME	NT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
Agricultural N	Markets Division					Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
(A) Agricultural M	Iarkets, Wine Promotion Board	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	2	FY 2012-1	13
4220 Regi	stration Fees		\$1,065		\$425		\$3,217		\$3,200
Total Expenditures	s Denoted in Object Codes	\$2	26,230	\$1	43,635	\$1	77,217	\$1	77,200
Total Expenditures	s for Line Item	635,311	1.3	557,935	1.5	566,933	1.5	569,613	1.5
Total Spending Au	thority for Line Item	635,311	1.5	570,049	1.5	566,933	1.5	569,613	1.5
Amount Under/(O	ver) Expended	0	0.2	12,114	-	0	-	0	-

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13	
Agricultural Markets Division					Position and	d Obje	ect Code De	tail	
(B) Agricultural Products Inspection, Program Costs	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-13		
Personal Services									
Position Code Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	
G3A3XX ADMIN ASST II	\$22,920	0.6	\$23,484	0.6	\$18,587	0.5	\$18,587	0.5	
H4M1IX TECH I	\$55,415	2.0	\$156,538	5.6	\$169,022	6.0	\$169,022	6.0	
H4M2TX TECH II	\$931,433	24.2	\$780,331	20.3	\$962,547	25.0	\$962,547	25.0	
H4M4XX TECHNICIAN IV	\$84,353	1.5	\$110,808	2.0	\$110,808	2.0	\$110,808	2.0	
H6G1XX GENERAL PROF I	\$0	0.0	\$5,650	0.1	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	
H6G6XX GENERAL PROF VI	\$78,622	0.9	\$84,144	1.0	\$84,144	1.0	\$84,144	1.0	
Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$36,446	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	
Total Full and Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$1,209,190	29.2	\$1,160,955	29.6	\$1,345,108	34.5	\$1,345,108	34.5	
Furlough Wages	(\$36,446)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	
PERA And Other Retirement Plans	\$148,322	N/A	\$106,745	N/A	\$102,901	N/A	\$136,528	N/A	
Medicare	\$21,210	N/A	\$20,293	N/A	\$19,504	N/A	\$19,504	N/A	
Overtime Wages	\$193,735	N/A	\$193,777	N/A	\$193,800	N/A	\$193,800	N/A	
Shift Differential	\$6,175	N/A	\$4,499	N/A	\$5,300	N/A	\$5,300	N/A	
State Temporary Staffing	\$111,391	N/A	\$76,936	N/A	\$50,000	N/A	\$50,000	N/A	
Contract Services	\$128,077	N/A	\$125,808	N/A	\$100,000	N/A	\$100,000	N/A	
Sick And Annual Leave Payments	\$21,287	N/A	\$13,695	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	
Unemployment	\$6,909	N/A	\$19,095	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	
Total Temporary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$600,660	N/A	\$560,849	N/A	\$471,505	N/A	\$505,133	N/A	
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$216,176	N/A	\$236,393	N/A					
Roll Forwards	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A			
Total Personal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$2,026,025	29.2	\$1,958,198	29.6	\$1,816,613	34.5	\$1,850,241	34.5	
Operating Expenses									
21.50		φο.		Φ.4		ф.О.		Φ.Ο.	
2160 Custodial Services		\$0		\$4		\$0		\$0	
2250 Miscellaneous Rentals		\$178		\$70		\$0		\$0	
2252 Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge		\$5,055		\$6,970		\$5,000		\$5,000	
2253 Rental Of Equipment		\$2,067		\$1,816		\$2,000		\$2,000	
2512 In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		56,378		44,733		46,000		45,000	
2513 In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	\$1	15,241	\$1	07,175	\$1	01,000	\$	98,000	

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Agricultu	ıral Markets Division				P	osition and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
(B) Agricult	ural Products Inspection, Program Costs	FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-1	12	FY 2012-13	
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	9	51,281	9	\$1,302		\$1,000		\$1,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	S	63,601	Ç	\$3,525		\$3,000		\$3,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services		\$0	S	\$4,039		\$2,000		\$2,000
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$2	26,115	\$3	32,611	\$	27,000	\$	26,000
3115	Data Processing Supplies		\$39		\$62		\$0		\$0
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription		\$80		\$0		\$0		\$0
3121	Office Supplies	9	51,977		\$237		\$1,000	000	
3123	Postage		\$358	9	\$1,683		\$1,000		\$1,000
4140	Dues And Memberships		\$150		\$0		\$0		\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines		\$24		\$10		\$0		\$0
4180	Official Functions		\$438		\$416	6			\$0
4220	Registration Fees		\$150		\$0		\$0		\$1,012
Total Expen	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$21	3,131	\$20	04,655	\$1	89,000	\$1	85,012
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	2,239,156	29.2	2,162,852	29.6	2,005,613	34.5	2,035,253	34.5
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	2,005,613	34.5	2,035,253	34.5
Amount Une	Amount Under/(Over) Expended		N/A	N/A	N/A	0	-	0	-

FY 2009-10 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Personal Services and Operating Expenses; FY 2010-11 Actual from Agricultural Services Division, Program Costs

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	12-13				So	chedule 3
4) Brand Board	<u> </u>				T	
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund
rand Inspection						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$3,798,341	66.3	\$0	\$3,798,341	\$0	\$
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$39,964)	0.0	\$0	(\$39,964)	\$0	\$
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$3,758,377	66.3	\$0	\$3,758,377	\$0	\$
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$90,000	0.0	\$0	\$90,000	\$0	\$
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,848,377	66.3	\$0	\$3,848,377	\$0	\$
FY10 Expenditures	\$3,735,244	54.2	\$0	\$3,735,244	\$0	\$
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$113,133	12.1	\$0	\$113,133	\$0	\$
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$3,785,750	66.3	\$0	\$3,785,750	\$0	\$
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$3,785,750	66.3	\$0	\$3,785,750	\$0	\$
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$511,662	0.0	\$0	\$511,662	\$0	\$
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$4,297,412	66.3	\$0	\$4,297,412	\$0	\$
FY11 Expenditures	\$3,986,489	57.9	\$0	\$3,986,489	\$0	\$
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$310,923	8.4	\$0	\$310,923	\$0	\$
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$3,862,617	66.3	\$0	\$3,862,617	\$0	\$
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$69,991)	0.0	\$0	(\$69,991)		\$
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$3,792,626	66.3	\$0	\$3,792,626		\$
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$3,348,666	66.3	\$0	\$3,348,666	\$0	\$
FY12 Operating allocation	\$443,960	0.0	\$0	\$443,960	\$0	\$
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$3,792,626	66.3	\$0	\$3,792,626	\$0	\$
Annualization of DI-1 (Brand Assessment)	(\$8,237)	0.0	\$0	(\$8,237)	· ·	\$
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$69,991	0.0	\$0	\$69,991	\$0	\$
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$3,854,380	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,854,380	\$0	\$
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$3,854,380	66.3	\$0	\$3,854,380	\$0	\$
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$3,425,203	66.3	\$0	\$3,425,203	\$0	\$
FY13 Operating allocation		0.0	\$0	\$429,177	\$0	\$

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	12-13				Se	chedule 3
4) Brand Board				Cash Funds-	Pagnaronriated	I
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund
lternative Livestock						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$6
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
FY10 Expenditures	\$11,262	0.0	\$0	\$11,262	\$0	\$
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$84,400	0.0	\$0	\$84,400	\$0	\$(
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
FY11 Expenditures	\$12,248	0.0	\$0	\$12,248	\$0	\$
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$83,414	0.0	\$0	\$83,414	\$0	\$
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$95,662	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$95,662	\$0	\$(
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$6,910	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$6,910	\$0	\$
FY12 Operating allocation	\$88,752	0.0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$88,752	<b>\$0</b>	\$
EX 2012 12 D4						
FY 2012-13 Request	\$05.662	0.0	¢Ω	¢05.662	\$0	Φ.
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$95,662	0.0	\$0	\$95,662	\$0	\$
Reduce Alternative Livestock Spending Authority	(\$80,662)	0.0	\$0	(\$80,662)		\$
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$15,000	0.0	\$0	\$15,000	\$0	\$
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$7,070	0.0	\$0	\$7,070	\$0	\$
FY13 Operating allocation	\$7,930	0.0	\$0	\$7,930	\$0	\$0
Brand Estray Fund						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
FY12 Operating allocation	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$
FY 2012-13 Request						

Section 11 - Page 2

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3							
(4) Brand Board							
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0	
Reduce Brand Estray Spending Authority	(\$54,050)	0.0	\$0	(\$54,050)	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$40,000	0.0	\$0	\$40,000	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$40,000	0.0	\$0	\$40,000	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Operating allocation	\$40,000	0.0	\$0	\$40,000	\$0	\$0	
Indirect Cost Assessment							
FY 2009-10 Actual							
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY10 Expenditures	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2010-11 Actual							
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY11 Expenditures	\$142,379	0.0	\$0	\$142,379	\$0	\$0	
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2011-12 Appropriation							
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$142,498	0.0	\$0	\$142,498	\$0	\$0	
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$142,498	0.0	\$0	\$142,498	\$0	\$0	
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY12 Operating allocation	\$142,498	0.0	\$0	\$142,498	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Request							
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$142,498	0.0	\$0	\$142,498	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$3,200)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,200)	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$139,298	0.0	\$0	\$139,298	\$0	\$0	
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$139,298	0.0	\$0	\$139,298	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY13 Operating allocation	\$139,298	0.0	\$0	\$139,298	\$0	\$0	

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3								
(4) Brand Board  Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund		
Division Total								
FY 2009-10 Actual								
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$4,036,382	66.3	\$0	\$4,036,382	\$0			
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$39,964)	0.0	\$0	(\$39,964)	\$0			
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$3,996,418	66.3	\$0	\$3,996,418	\$0			
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$90,000	0.0	\$0	\$90,000	\$0			
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$4,086,418	66.3	\$0	\$4,086,418	\$0			
FY10 Expenditures	\$3,888,885	54.2	\$0	\$3,888,885	\$0			
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$197,533	12.1	\$0	\$197,533	\$0	\$		
FY 2010-11 Actual								
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$4,023,791	66.3	\$0	\$4,023,791	\$0			
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$4,023,791	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,023,791	<b>\$0</b>			
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$511,662	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$511,662	\$0			
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$4,535,453	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,535,453	\$0			
FY11 Expenditures	\$4,141,116	57.9	\$0 \$0	\$4,141,116	\$0			
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$394,337	8.4	\$0	\$394,337	\$0	•		
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$4,194,827	66.3	\$0	\$4,194,827	\$0	S		
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$69,991)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$69,991)	· ·			
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$4,124,836	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,124,836	<b>\$0</b>			
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$3,355,576	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,355,576	\$0			
FY12 Operating allocation	' '	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$769,260	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Request								
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$4,124,836	66.3	\$0	\$4,124,836	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$3,200)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$3,200)	· ·			
Annualization of DI-1 (Brand Assessment)	(\$8,237)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$8,237)				
Reduce Alternative Livestock Spending Authority	(\$80,662)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$80,662)				
Reduce Brand Estray Spending Authority	(\$54,050)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$54,050)	· ·			
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$69,991	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$69,991	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$4,048,678	66.3	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,048,678	<b>\$0</b>			
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$4,048,678	66.3	\$0	\$4,048,678	\$0			
FY13 Personal Services allocation		66.3	\$0	\$3,432,273	\$0	9		
FY13 Operating allocation	. , ,	0.0	\$0	\$616,405	\$0	•		

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
Brand Board					Position and	l Obje	ct Code Det	tail
Brand Inspection	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Services								
Position Code Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
C9B2XX	\$0	0.0	\$20,916	0.2	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
G3A2TX ADMIN ASST I	\$36,386	1.3	\$35,354	1.2	\$43,097	1.5	\$43,097	1.5
G3A3XX ADMIN ASST II	\$107,650	2.9	\$109,319	3.0	\$119,649	3.3	\$119,649	3.3
H4M2TX TECH II	\$145,634	3.8	\$271,884	7.6	\$374,893	10.5	\$374,893	10.5
H4M3XX TECH III	\$1,766,438	37.5	\$1,709,736	37.6	\$1,816,496	40.0	\$1,816,496	40.0
H4M4XX TECH IV	\$347,606	5.8	\$316,617	5.2	\$490,018	8.0	\$490,018	8.0
H6G3XX GENERAL PROF III	\$62,286	1.0	\$64,608	1.0	\$64,608	1.0	\$64,608	1.0
H6G7XX GENERAL PROF. VII	\$85,759	1.0	\$87,756	1.0	\$87,756	1.0	\$87,756	1.0
H8A2XX ACCOUNTANT II	\$62,622	1.0	\$64,956	1.0	\$64,956	1.0	\$64,956	1.0
Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$75,779	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full and Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$2,690,160	54.2	\$2,681,146	57.9	\$3,061,472	66.3	\$3,061,472	66.3
Furlough Wages	(\$75,779)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Other Retirement Plans	\$260,769	N/A	\$209,673	N/A	\$234,203	N/A	\$310,739	N/A
Medicare	\$27,827	N/A	\$30,529	N/A	\$44,391	N/A	\$44,391	N/A
Overtime Wages	\$3,414	N/A	\$136,872	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Shift Differential	\$3,893	N/A	\$3,308	N/A	\$3,600	N/A	\$3,600	N/A
State Temporary Staffing	\$14,994	N/A	\$8,833	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Contract Services	\$0	N/A	(\$424)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Sick And Annual Leave Payments	\$13,140	N/A	\$41,022	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Unemployment	\$6,701	N/A	\$2,413	N/A	\$5,000	N/A	\$5,000	N/A
<b>Total Temporary, Contract, and Other Expenditures</b>	\$254,960	N/A	\$432,227	N/A	\$287,194	N/A	\$363,731	N/A
POTS Expenditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$462,943	N/A	\$544,945	N/A				
Roll Forwards	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Personal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$3,408,062	54.2	\$3,658,319	57.9	\$3,348,666	66.3	\$3,425,203	66.3
Operating Expenses								
2220 Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$160		\$0		\$0		\$0
2230 Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs		\$121		\$630		\$1,000		\$0
2240 Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs	\$	30,485	\$	33,646	\$	43,000	\$	42,000

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
<b>Brand B</b>	oard		P	osition and Objec	t Code Detail
Brand Insp	ection	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
2253	Rental Of Equipment	\$6,044	\$3,460	\$6,000	\$6,000
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement	\$40	\$1,241	\$1,000	\$1,000
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$1,377	\$1,219	\$2,000	\$2,000
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	\$3,782	\$1,479	\$4,000	\$3,000
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem	\$1,639	\$2,811	\$3,000	\$3,000
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb	\$1,865	\$3,937	\$4,000	\$4,000
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares	\$220	\$324	\$0	\$0
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	\$2,156	\$2,152	\$3,000	\$3,000
2552	OC Pers Travel Reimbursement	\$0	\$534	\$0	\$0
2610	Advertising	\$793	\$612	\$1,000	\$1,000
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$1,272	\$1,020	\$2,000	\$2,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$14,633	\$12,897	\$19,000	\$18,000
2660	Insurance, Other Than Emp Bene	\$123	\$0	\$0	\$0
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$11,305	\$15,389	\$18,000	\$17,000
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$442	\$135	\$0	\$0
3112	Automotive Supplies	\$12,619	\$13,076	\$17,000	\$17,000
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$424	\$1,398	\$1,000	\$1,000
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$88	\$158	\$0	\$0
3121	Office Supplies	\$8,363	\$5,640	\$9,000	\$9,000
3123	Postage	\$4,776	\$14,770	\$13,000	\$13,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies	\$906	\$1,392	\$2,000	\$2,000
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$1,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000
3950	Gasoline	\$141,560	\$171,236	\$212,000	\$205,000
3970	Natural Gas	\$78	\$0	\$0	\$0
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$335	\$345	\$0	\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$5,781	\$6,613	\$8,000	\$8,000
4180	Official Functions	\$219	\$504	\$0	\$0
4220	Registration Fees	\$625	\$1,623	\$2,000	\$1,000
6230	Motor Veh/Boats/Planes-Dir Pur	\$73,950	\$29,928	\$71,960	\$70,177
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$327,181	\$328,171	\$443,960	\$429,177

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Brand Board					Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
Brand Inspection	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	FY 2010-11		FY 2011-12		13
Total Expenditures for Line Item	3,735,244	54.2	3,986,489	57.9	3,792,626	66.3	3,854,380	66.3
Total Experiences for Line Item	3,733,244	34.2	3,700,407	31.9	3,192,020	00.5	3,034,300	00.3
Total Spending Authority for Line Item	3,848,377	66.3	4,297,412	66.3	3,792,626	66.3	3,854,380	66.3
Amount Under/(Over) Expended	113,133	12.1	310,923	8.4	0	-	0	-

DEPART	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13		
<b>Brand Bo</b>	oard					Position and	l Obje	ct Code Det	tail		
Alternative 1	Livestock	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1			
Personal Ser	rvices										
Position Cod	le Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE		
Personnel co	osts are JV'd from the Brand Inspection line b		ttributab		livestoc		individu	al is assigned			
Total Full ar	nd Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$6,549	0.0	\$6,288	0.0	\$6,419	0.0	\$6,419	0.0		
PERA And C	Other Retirement Plans	\$760	N/A	\$729	N/A	\$491	N/A	\$651	N/A		
<b>Total Tempo</b>	orary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$760	N/A	\$729	N/A	\$491	N/A	\$651	N/A		
	ditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A						
Roll Forward	ls	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A				
Total Person	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$7,309	0.0	\$7,018	0.0	\$6,910	0.0	\$7,070	0.0		
Operating E			+ - 1		***		+1		+		
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$0		\$186		\$200		\$200 \$1,500		
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	,	\$1,735				· ·		\$1,500		
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$600		\$1,311		\$1,700		\$1,700		
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$968		\$1,407		\$2,100		\$2,100		
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources		\$250		\$250		\$400		\$400		
3121 3123	Office Supplies		\$100 \$300		\$100 \$300		\$200 \$500		\$200 \$500		
3950	Postage Gasoline		\$300		\$1,676		\$1,490		\$1,330		
	ditures Denoted in Object Codes	,	\$3,953		\$5,230		\$8,090		\$ <b>7,930</b>		
•	· ·		,				,		ŕ		
<b>Total Expen</b>	ditures for Line Item	11,262	-	12,248	-	15,000	-	15,000	-		
Total Spend	ing Authority for Line Item	95,662	-	95,662	-	95,662	-	15,000	-		
Amount Une	der/(Over) Expended	84,400	_	83,414	_	80,662	_	0	_		

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 2012-13				S	chedule 3
(5) Special Purpose - Eliminated  Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds-	Reappropriated	Federal Funds
Long Bill Line item	Total Fullds	FIE	General Fund	Fees	Funds	rederal rulius
Agriculture Management Fund						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$2,098,540	3.0	\$0	\$2,098,540	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$2,098,540	3.0	\$0	\$2,098,540	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$2,098,540	3.0	\$0	\$2,098,540	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$1,131,232	0.0	\$0	\$1,131,232	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$967,308	3.0	\$0	\$967,308	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$1,645,761	3.0	\$0	\$1,645,761	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$1,645,761	3.0	\$0	\$1,645,761	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,645,761	3.0	\$0	\$1,645,761	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$1,164,091	0.0	\$0	\$1,164,091	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$481,670	3.0	\$0	\$481,670	\$0	\$0
W/2 D						
Wine Promotion Board						
FY 2009-10 Actual	¢472.217	1 5	¢o	¢470-217	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$472,317	1.5	\$0	\$472,317	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$3,083)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,083)		\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$469,234	1.5	\$0	\$469,234	\$0	\$0
	\$166,077	0.0	\$0	\$166,077	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$635,311	1.5	\$0	\$635,311	\$0	\$0
FY 10 Expenditures  FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$635,311 <b>\$0</b>	1.3 <b>0.2</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$635,311 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
2 1 2005 10 Reversion ( ( overexpenditure)	Ψ	<b>0.2</b>	Ψ	Ψ	Ψ0	φυ
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$570,049	1.5	\$0	\$570,049	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$570,049	1.5	\$0	\$570,049	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$570,049	1.5	\$0	\$570,049	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$557,935	1.5	\$0	\$557,935	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$12,114	0.0	\$0	\$12,114	\$0	\$0
Vaccine and Service Fund						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$162,713	0.0	\$0	\$162,713	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 09-154	\$0	0.9	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$162,713	0.9	\$0	\$162,713	1	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 2012-13				S	chedule 3
(5) Special Purpose - Eliminated						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$178,619	0.0	\$0	\$178,619	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$341,332	0.9	\$0	\$341,332	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$341,332	0.7	\$0	\$341,332	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$276,867	1.0	\$0	\$276,867	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$276,867	1.0	\$0	\$276,867	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$41,628	0.0	\$0	\$41,628	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$318,495	1.0	\$0	\$318,495	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$318,495	0.8	\$0	\$318,495	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Estray Fund						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$94,050	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$32,257	0.0	\$0	\$32,257	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$61,793	0.0	\$0	\$61,793	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$94,050	0.0	\$0	\$94,050	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$94,050 \$ <b>94,050</b>	<b>0.0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$94,030 <b>\$94,050</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$94,050 \$94,050	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$94,050 \$94,050	\$0	\$0 \$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$25,477	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$25,477	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$68,573	0.0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$68,573	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0
Indirect Cost Assessment						
FY 2009-10 Actual	<b>***</b>	0.0	4.0	<b>40.1.7.1</b> 0	*^	* ^
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$34,749	0.0	\$0	\$34,749	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$34,749	0.0	\$0	\$34,749	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$34,749	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$34,749	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$34,749	0.0	\$0	\$34,749	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 2012-13				S	chedule 3
(5) Special Purpose - Eliminated						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$34,398	0.0	\$0	\$34,398	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$34,398	0.0	\$0	\$34,398	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$34,398	0.0	\$0	\$34,398	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$34,398	0.0	\$0	\$34,398	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Division Total						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$2,862,369	4.5	\$0	\$2,862,369	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 09-154	\$0	0.9	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$3,083)	0.0	\$0	(\$3,083)	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$2,859,286	5.4	\$0	\$2,859,286	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$344,696	0.0	\$0	\$344,696	\$0	\$0
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$3,203,982	5.4	\$0	\$3,203,982	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$2,174,881	2.0	\$0	\$2,174,881	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,029,101	3.4	\$0	\$1,029,101	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$2,621,125	5.5	\$0	\$2,621,125	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$2,621,125	5.5	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,621,125	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$41,628	0.0	\$0	\$41,628	\$0	\$0
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$2,662,753	5.5	\$0	\$2,662,753	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$2,100,396	2.3	\$0	\$2,100,396	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$562,357	3.2	\$0	\$562,357	\$0	\$0

	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3 5) State Fair								
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund			
Program Costs									
FY 2009-10 Actual									
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$8,329,073	26.9	\$0	\$8,329,073	\$0	\$			
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	\$37,822	0.0	\$0	\$37,822	\$0	\$			
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$8,366,895	26.9	\$0	\$8,366,895	\$0	\$			
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$8,366,895	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,366,895	\$0	\$			
FY10 Expenditures	\$7,517,294	22.7	\$0	\$7,517,294	\$0	\$			
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$849,601	4.2	\$0	\$849,601	\$0	\$			
FY 2010-11 Actual									
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$8,375,904	26.9	\$0	\$8,375,904	\$0	9			
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$8,375,904	26.9	\$0	\$8,375,904	\$0	9			
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$8,375,904	26.9	\$0	\$8,375,904	\$0	9			
FY11 Expenditures	\$7,313,284	23.3	\$0	\$7,313,284	\$0				
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,062,620	3.6	\$0	\$1,062,620	\$0				
FY 2011-12 Appropriation									
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$8,322,215	26.9	\$0	\$8,322,215	\$0	S			
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$24,674)	0.0	\$0	(\$24,674)	\$0				
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$8,297,541	26.9	\$0	\$8,297,541	\$0	9			
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$3,767,183	26.9	\$0	\$3,767,183	\$0				
FY12 Operating allocation	\$4,530,358	0.0	\$0	\$4,530,358	\$0				
FY 2012-13 Request									
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$8,297,541	26.9	\$0	\$8,297,541	\$0	!			
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$24,674	0.0	\$0	\$24,674	\$0				
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$8,322,215	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,322,215	\$0	,			
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$8,322,215	26.9	\$0	\$8,322,215	\$0				
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$3,783,548	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$3,783,548	\$0				
FY13 Operating allocation	\$4,538,667	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	\$4,538,667	\$0				
ndirect Cost Assessment									
FY 2009-10 Actual									
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$131,803	0.0	\$0	\$131,803	\$0				
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$131,803 \$131,803	<b>0.0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$131,803	<b>\$0</b>				
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$131,803 \$131,803	0.0	•	\$131,803 \$131,803	\$0 \$0				

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 So								
(5) State Fair  Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds		
FY10 Expenditures	\$131,803	0.0	\$0	\$131,803	\$0	\$0		
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Actual	<b>** ** * * * * * * * *</b>	0.0	<b>.</b>	<b></b>	40	4.0		
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$143,055	0.0	\$0	\$143,055	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$143,055	0.0	\$0	\$143,055	\$0	\$0		
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$143,055	0.0	\$0	\$143,055	\$0	\$0		
FY11 Expenditures	\$143,055	0.0	\$0	\$143,055	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Appropriation								
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$91,277	0.0	\$0	\$91,277	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$91,277	0.0	\$0	\$91,277	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
FY12 Operating allocation	\$91,277	0.0	\$0	\$91,277	\$0	\$0		
EX. 2012 12 D 4								
FY 2012-13 Request Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$91,277	0.0	\$0	\$91,277	\$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$1,976)	0.0	\$0 \$0	(\$1,976)	\$0 \$0	\$0		
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$ <b>89,301</b>	0.0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$ <b>89,301</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>		
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$89,301	0.0	\$0	\$89,301	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0,501	\$0	\$0		
FY13 Operating allocation	\$89,301	0.0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$89,301	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0		
Division Total								
FY 2009-10 Actual								
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$8,460,876	26.9	\$0	\$8,460,876	\$0	\$0		
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	\$37,822	0.0	\$0	\$37,822	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$8,498,698	26.9	\$0	\$8,498,698	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$8,498,698	26.9	\$0	\$8,498,698	\$0	\$0		
FY10 Expenditures	\$7,649,097	22.7	\$0	\$7,649,097	\$0	\$0		
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$849,601	4.2	\$0	\$849,601	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11 Actual								
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$8,518,959	26.9	\$0	\$8,518,959	\$0	\$0		
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$8,518,959	26.9	<b>\$0</b>	\$8,518,959	<b>\$0</b>	\$0		

Section 11 - Page 2

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-13 Schedule 3								
(5) State Fair									
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds			
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$8,518,959	26.9	\$0	\$8,518,959	\$0	\$0			
FY11 Expenditures	\$7,456,339	23.3	\$0	\$7,456,339	\$0	\$0			
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$1,062,620	3.6	\$0	\$1,062,620	\$0	\$0			
FY 2011-12 Appropriation									
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$8,413,492	26.9	\$0	\$8,413,492	\$0	\$0			
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$24,674)	0.0	\$0	(\$24,674)	\$0	\$0			
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$8,388,818	26.9	\$0	\$8,388,818	\$0	\$0			
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$3,767,183	26.9	\$0	\$3,767,183	\$0	\$0			
FY12 Operating allocation	\$4,621,635	0.0	\$0	\$4,621,635	\$0	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Request									
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$8,388,818	26.9	\$0	\$8,388,818	\$0	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Adjustment to Indirects	(\$1,976)	0.0	\$0	(\$1,976)	\$0	\$0			
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$24,674	0.0	\$0	\$24,674	\$0	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$8,411,516	26.9	\$0	\$8,411,516	\$0	\$0			
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$8,411,516	26.9	\$0	\$8,411,516	\$0	\$0			
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$3,783,548	26.9	\$0	\$3,783,548	\$0	\$0			
FY13 Operating allocation	\$4,627,968	0.0	\$0	\$4,627,968	\$0	\$0			

Section 11 - Page 3

<b>DEPART</b>	MENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	-13
Colorado	State Fair					Position and	l Obje	ct Code Det	ail
Program Cos	ts	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
Personal Serv	vices								
2 02202222	, 2002								
Position Code	Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
D6D2TX	STRUCTURAL TRADES II	\$34,671	1.0	\$55,412	1.6	\$69,857	2.0	\$69,857	2.0
D8D1TX	GEN LABOR I	\$109,285	3.9	\$111,561	4.0	\$111,561	4.0	\$111,561	4.0
D8D2XX	GEN LABOR II	\$60,331	2.0	\$25,848	0.8	\$60,829	2.0	\$60,829	2.0
G2C2TX	CUST SUPPORT CORD	\$46,964	1.0	\$48,012	1.0	\$48,012	1.0	\$48,012	1.0
G3A3XX	ADMIN ASSISTANT II	\$8,848	0.3	\$31,631	1.0	\$31,631	1.0	\$31,631	1.0
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASSISTANT III	\$35,740	1.0	\$36,737	1.0	\$36,737	1.0	\$36,737	1.0
H4M4XX	TECH IV	\$50,111	1.0	\$49,872	1.0	\$49,872	1.0	\$49,872	1.0
H6G1IX	GENERAL PROF I	\$0	0.0	\$20,895	0.6	\$35,879	1.0	\$35,879	1.0
H6G2TX	GENERAL PROF II	\$84,218	2.0	\$61,183	1.4	\$86,318	2.0	\$86,318	2.0
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$199,301	3.8	\$148,481	3.1	\$158,669	3.3	\$158,669	3.3
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$56,418	0.9	\$105,300	1.8	\$117,375	2.0	\$117,375	2.0
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF VI	\$87,256	1.0	\$89,424	1.0	\$89,424	1.0	\$89,424	1.0
H6G8XX	SES MGT	\$100,979	1.0	\$103,488	1.0	\$103,488	1.0	\$103,488	1.0
H8A1XX	ACCOUNTANT I	\$43,628	0.9	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
H8A2XX	ACCOUNTANT II	\$0	0.0	\$33,715	0.6	\$58,665	1.0	\$58,665	1.0
H8B2XX	ACCOUNTING TECH II	\$62,158	2.0	\$64,094	2.0	\$64,094	2.0	\$64,094	2.0
H8B3XX	ACCOUNTING TECH III	\$42,454	1.0	\$43,451	1.0	\$43,451	1.0	\$43,451	1.0
I5E3XX	ELECTRONICS SPEC II	\$0	0.0	\$13,637	0.3	\$22,527	0.5	\$22,527	0.5
Furloughs (Inc	corporated Above)	\$31,996	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full and	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$1,054,360	22.7	\$1,042,743	23.3	\$1,188,389	26.9	\$1,188,389	26.9
Furlough Wag	* v *	(\$31,996)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Ot	ther Retirement Plans	\$183,181	N/A	\$138,993	N/A	\$148,287	N/A	\$149,434	N/A
Medicare		\$25,983	N/A	\$26,117	N/A	\$28,107	N/A	\$28,324	N/A
Overtime Was	ges	\$126,071	N/A	\$118,195	N/A	\$100,000	N/A	\$115,000	N/A
Shift Differen		\$2,638	N/A	\$2,096	N/A	\$2,400	N/A	\$2,400	N/A
State Tempora	ary Staffing	\$676,342	N/A	\$681,360	N/A	\$650,000	N/A	\$650,000	N/A
Contract Servi	· ·	\$1,879,212	N/A	\$1,408,203	N/A	\$1,650,000	N/A	\$1,650,000	N/A
	ual Leave Payments	\$10,519	N/A	\$675	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Unemploymer	Ÿ	\$23,459	N/A	\$23,378	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Total Tempo	rary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$2,895,408	N/A	\$2,399,018	N/A	\$2,578,793	N/A	\$2,595,158	N/A

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE o State Fair				F	Position and	Obied	FY 2012- et Code Det	
Program Co	osts	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
POTS Exper	nditures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$184,032	N/A	\$211,602	N/A				
Roll Forward	ds	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Perso	nal Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$4,133,801	22.7	\$3,653,363	23.3	\$3,767,183	26.9	\$3,783,548	26.9
Operating I	Expenses								
2110	Water And Sewerage Services	\$12	23,192	\$12	27,348	\$10	51,000	\$1	61,000
2150	Other Cleaning Services		\$725		\$0		\$0		\$0
2170	Waste Disposal Services	\$10	08,122	\$1	14,378	\$14	13,000	\$14	43,000
2180	Grounds Maintenance	\$4	43,673	\$2	28,755	\$4	17,000	\$4	47,000
2210	Other Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$:	39,817	\$´	70,617	\$7	71,000	\$	71,000
2220	Bldg Maintenance/Repair Svcs	,	\$5,498		\$9,420	\$1	10,000	\$	10,000
2230	Equip Maintenance/Repair Svcs	\$	10,885	\$1	\$17,826		18,000	\$	19,000
2232	IT Software Mntc/Upgrade Svcs		\$550		\$550 \$1,00		\$1,000		\$1,000
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs	1	\$9,801	(	\$2,240		\$8,000	1	\$8,000
2250	Miscellaneous Rentals	\$9	90,626	\$3	84,550	\$11	13,000	\$1	13,000
2251	Rental/Lease Motor Pool Veh	!	\$5,225		\$6,694		\$8,000		\$8,000
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge	!	\$3,861		\$2,169		\$4,000	;	\$4,000
2253	Rental Of Equipment	\$9	98,282	\$	82,880	\$11	17,000	\$1	17,000
2254	Rental Of Motor Vehicles		\$273		\$161		\$0		\$0
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$398		\$606		\$1,000	:	\$1,000
2312	Construction Consultant Svcs		\$667		\$0		\$0		\$0
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	;	\$8,684	9	\$9,921	\$1	12,000	\$	12,000
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt	\$	14,092	\$	14,190	\$1	18,000		18,000
2522	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$3,941		\$1,679	9	\$4,000		\$4,000
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$3,331		\$3,216		\$4,000		\$4,000
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares		\$1,254		\$1,856		\$2,000		\$2,000
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem		\$4,028		14,011		12,000		12,000
2610	Advertising	\$4:	35,050		44,606		56,000	\$50	67,000
2611	Public Relations		\$375		\$9,205		\$6,000		\$6,000
2612	Other Marketing Expenses		16,270		11,289		18,000		18,000
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom		\$1,089		\$1,234		\$1,000		\$1,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$	66,288	\$:	59,778	\$8	31,000		81,000

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPAR</b>	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE				FY 2012-13
Colorado	o State Fair		P	osition and Objec	t Code Detail
Program C	osts	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13
2641	Other Adp Billings-Purch Serv	\$2,084	\$2,633	\$3,000	\$3,000
2660	Insurance, Other Than Emp Bene	\$25,049	\$5,144	\$19,000	\$19,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$60,943	\$45,225	\$68,000	\$68,000
2690	Legal Services	\$14,528	\$10,713	\$16,000	\$16,000
2810	Freight	\$1,500	\$6	\$1,000	\$1,000
2820	Other Purchased Services	\$168,328	\$325,822	\$318,000	\$318,000
3110	Other Supplies & Materials	\$99,284	\$135,707	\$151,000	\$151,000
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$17,907	\$21,942	\$26,000	\$26,000
3112	Automotive Supplies	\$5,288	\$2,188	\$5,000	\$5,000
3114	Custodial And Laundry Supplies	\$50,674	\$58,653	\$70,000	\$70,000
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW	\$198	\$0	\$0	\$0
3118	Food And Food Serv Supplies	\$30,235	\$51,071	\$52,000	\$52,000
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$1,333	\$1,393	\$2,000	\$2,000
3121	Office Supplies	\$17,655	\$26,682	\$29,000	\$29,000
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$107	\$0	\$0	\$0
3123	Postage	\$24,576	\$28,249	\$34,000	\$34,000
3126	Repair & Maintenance Supplies	\$60,738	\$44,355	\$68,000	\$68,000
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment	\$66,856	\$65,051	\$85,000	\$85,000
3147	Noncap It-Purchased Network Sw	\$0	\$3,500	\$2,000	\$2,000
3920	Bottled Gas	\$155	\$0	\$0	\$0
3940	Electricity	\$536,761	\$613,563	\$740,000	\$741,000
3950	Gasoline	\$20,677	\$28,372	\$32,000	\$32,000
3970	Natural Gas	\$106,125	\$90,161	\$126,000	\$126,000
4100	Other Operating Expenses	\$15,738	\$9,783	\$16,000	\$16,000
4110	Losses	\$25,372	\$75	\$16,000	\$16,000
4111	Prizes And Awards	\$756,601	\$784,697	\$991,000	\$993,000
4120	Bad Debt Expense	\$22,348	\$170	\$14,000	\$15,000
4140	Dues And Memberships	\$19,867	\$14,757	\$22,000	\$22,000
4150	Interest Expense	\$0	\$3,531	\$2,000	\$2,000
4151	Interest - Late Payments	\$12	\$0	\$0	\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$97,520	\$125,856	\$144,000	\$144,000
4180	Official Functions	\$33,257	\$38,893	\$46,000	\$46,000
4220	Registration Fees	\$410	\$425	\$1,000	\$1,000

Section 17 - Page 3 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPAR</b>	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Colorado	o State Fair				]	Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
Program Co	osts	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	11	FY 2011-1	12	FY 2012-1	13
5991	Refunds To Other State Agency		\$0		\$2,125		\$1,000		\$1,000
5993	Refunds To Individuals		\$5,370		\$0		\$4,358		\$6,667
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$3,3	83,493	\$3,6	59,922	\$4,5	30,358	\$4,5	38,667
Total Expe	nditures for Line Item	7,517,294	22.7	7,313,285	23.3	8,297,541	26.9	8,322,215	26.9
Total Spend	ling Authority for Line Item	8,366,895	26.9	8,375,904	26.9	8,297,541	26.9	8,322,215	26.9
Amount Un	der/(Over) Expended	849,601	4.2	1,062,619	3.6	0	0.0	0	0.0

Section 17 - Page 4 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	FY 2012-13				Se	chedule 3
(6) Conservation Board						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Personal Services						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$378,862	5.2	\$378,862	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$11,533)	0.0	(\$11,533)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$367,329	5.2	\$367,329	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$25,130	0.0	\$25,130	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$392,459	5.2	\$392,459	\$0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Expenditures	\$389,902	5.2	\$389,902	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$2,557	0.0	\$2,557	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$64,109	0.0	\$64,109	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$64,109	0.0	\$64,109	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$64,109	0.0	\$64,109	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY10 Expenditures	\$61,093	0.0	\$61,093	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$3,016	0.0	\$3,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
Program Costs						
FY 2010-11 Actual	Φ421 O.C	<i>5</i> 0	ф.421.0 <i>c</i> 7	фО	Φ.Ο.	фО
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$431,967	5.2	\$431,967	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$431,967	5.2	\$431,967	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Allocated POTS	\$35,093	0.0	\$35,093	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$467,060	5.2	\$467,060	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	<b>\$0</b>
FY11 Expenditures	\$407,904	4.2	\$407,904	\$0	\$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$59,156	1.0	\$59,156	\$0	\$0	<b>Φ</b> 0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$436,879	5.2	\$436,879	\$0	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$5,376)		(\$5,376)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$431,503	5.2	\$431,503	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services all	ocation \$378,899	5.2	\$378,899	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating all	ocation \$52,604	0.0	\$52,604	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$431,503	5.2	\$431,503	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restore 5% General Fund Operating Cut	\$2,132	0.0	· ·	\$0 \$0		\$0 \$0

Section 11 - Page 1

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 20	12-13				Se	chedule 3
(6) Conservation Board						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$5,376	0.0	\$5,376	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$439,011	5.2	\$439,011	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$439,011	5.2	\$439,011	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$387,306	5.2	\$387,306	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$51,705	0.0	\$51,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
Distribution to Soil Conservation Districts						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$191.714	0.0	\$191.714	\$0	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	. ,		. ,	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority				<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$191.714	0.0	\$191,714	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$191,714	0.0	\$191,714	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	FY13 Personal Services allocation   \$387,306   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0	\$0				
	. ,	0.0	\$0	\$0		\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	\$191,714		\$191,714	·	•	\$0

Section 11 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2	2012-13				Se	chedule 3
(6) Conservation Board						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Matching Grants to Districts						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY10 Expenditures	\$400,597	0.0	\$0	\$400,597	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$49,403	0.0	\$0	\$49,403	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$26,383	0.0	\$0	\$26,383	\$0	\$0
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$476,383	0.0	\$0	\$476,383	\$0	\$0
FY11 Expenditures	\$476,383	0.0	\$0	\$476,383	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TW 2011 12 A						
FY 2011-12 Appropriation	<b>#</b> 0	0.0	φo	φO	Φ0	Φ.Ο.
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Special Bill, H.B. 11-1156	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY12 Personal Services allocatio		0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY12 Operating allocation	n \$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
FY13 Personal Services allocation	n \$0	0.0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0
FY13 Operating allocation	n \$450,000	0.0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
Salinity Control Grants						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$1,765)	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	(\$1,765)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$498,235	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,235
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$979,485	0.0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$979,485
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,477,720	0.0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>		\$1,477,720

Section 11 - Page 3

	12-13				Se	chedule 3
(6) Conservation Board						
Long Bill Line Item	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds- Fees	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY10 Expenditures	\$1,477,720	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,477,720
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 Actual						
FY 2010-11 Long Bill, H.B. 10-1376	\$498,716	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$498,716
Final FY 2010-11 Appropriation	\$498,716	0.0	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,716
FY 2010-11 Year End Transfers	\$689,556	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$689,556
FY11 Total Available Spending Authority	\$1,188,272	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,188,272
FY11 Expenditures	\$1,188,272	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,188,272
FY 2010-11 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 Appropriation						
FY 2011-12 Long Bill Appropriation (S.B. 11-209)	\$500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000
Special Bill, S.B. 11-076	(\$1,550)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$1,550
FY 2011-12 Total Appropriation	\$498,450	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$498,450
FY12 Personal Services allocation	\$67,629	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$67,629
FY12 Operating allocation	\$430,821	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$430,821
FY 2012-13 Request						
Final FY 2011-12 Appropriation	\$498,450	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$498,450
Restore PERA Adjustment S.B. 11-076	\$1,550	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,550
FY 2012-13 Base Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000
FY 2012-13 Total Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000
FY13 Personal Services allocation	\$69,179	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$69,179
FY13 Operating allocation	\$430,821	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$430,821
Division Total						
FY 2009-10 Actual						
FY 2009-10 Long Bill, S.B. 09-259	\$1,584,685	5.2	\$634,685	\$450,000	\$0	\$500,000
Supplemental Appropriation H.B. 10-1297	(\$13,298)	0.0	(\$11,533)	\$0	\$0	(\$1,765)
Final FY 2009-10 Appropriation	\$1,571,387	5.2	\$623,152	\$450,000	<b>\$0</b>	\$498,235
FY 2009-10 Year End Transfers	\$979,485	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$979,485
FY10 Allocated POTS	\$25,130	0.0	\$25,130	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY10 Total Available Spending Authority	\$2,576,002	5.2	\$648,282	\$450,000	\$0	\$1,477,720
FY10 Expenditures	\$2,521,026	5.2	\$642,709	\$400,597	\$0	\$1,477,720
FY 2009-10 Reversion \ (Overexpenditure)	\$54,976	0.0	\$5,573	\$49,403	\$0	\$0

Section 11 - Page 4 Department of Agriculture

5.2 5.2 0.0 0.0 5.2 4.2	\$623,681 \$623,681 \$623,681 \$0 \$35,093 \$658,774 \$599,618 \$59,156	Cash Funds- Fees  \$450,000  \$450,000  \$26,383  \$0  \$476,383  \$476,383	Reappropriated Funds  \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$498,716 \$498,716 \$498,716 \$689,556 \$0 \$1,188,272 \$1,188,272
5.2 5.2 0.0 0.0 5.2 4.2	\$623,681 <b>\$623,681</b> \$0 \$35,093 <b>\$658,774</b> \$599,618	\$450,000 \$450,000 \$26,383 \$0 \$476,383 \$476,383	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$498,716 <b>\$498,716</b> \$689,556 \$0 <b>\$1,188,272</b>
5.2 0.0 0.0 5.2 4.2	\$623,681 \$0 \$35,093 \$658,774 \$599,618	\$450,000 \$26,383 \$0 \$476,383 \$476,383	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$498,716 \$689,556 \$0 \$1,188,272
5.2 0.0 0.0 5.2 4.2	\$623,681 \$0 \$35,093 \$658,774 \$599,618	\$450,000 \$26,383 \$0 \$476,383 \$476,383	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$498,716 \$689,556 \$0 \$1,188,272
0.0 0.0 <b>5.2</b> 4.2	\$0 \$35,093 <b>\$658,774</b> \$599,618	\$26,383 \$0 <b>\$476,383</b> \$476,383	\$0 \$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$689,556 \$0 <b>\$1,188,272</b>
0.0 <b>5.2</b> 4.2	\$35,093 <b>\$658,774</b> \$599,618	\$0 <b>\$476,383</b> \$476,383	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$1,188,272</b>
<b>5.2</b> 4.2	<b>\$658,774</b> \$599,618	<b>\$476,383</b> \$476,383	\$0	\$1,188,272
4.2	\$599,618	\$476,383		, ,
	,	<u> </u>	\$0	\$1 188 272
1.0	\$59,156	\$0		ψ1,100,2/2
		Ψ0	\$0	\$0
5.0	¢ (20, 502	¢Ω	<b>\$0</b>	¢500,000
5.2	\$628,593 \$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000 \$0
0.0	7 0	\$450,000 \$0	\$0 \$0	T ~
	(\$5,376)	! -	· ·	(\$1,550 <b>\$498,450</b>
	. ,		<u> </u>	\$498,430
0.0	\$378,899 \$244,318	\$450,000	\$0	\$430,821
5.2	\$623 217	\$450,000	\$0	\$498,450
	*	. ,	· ·	\$0
	. ,	, -	· '	\$1,550
		•	· ·	\$500,000
5.2	\$630,725	\$450,000	\$0	\$500,000
5.2	\$387,306	\$0	\$0	\$69,179
0.0	\$243,419	\$450,000	\$0	\$430,821
	5.2 0.0 5.2 0.0 0.0 5.2 5.2 5.2	5.2 \$378,899 0.0 \$244,318 5.2 \$623,217 0.0 \$2,132 0.0 \$5,376 5.2 \$630,725 5.2 \$630,725 5.2 \$387,306	5.2       \$378,899       \$0         0.0       \$244,318       \$450,000         5.2       \$623,217       \$450,000         0.0       \$2,132       \$0         0.0       \$5,376       \$0         5.2       \$630,725       \$450,000         5.2       \$630,725       \$450,000         5.2       \$387,306       \$0	5.2       \$378,899       \$0       \$0         0.0       \$244,318       \$450,000       \$0         5.2       \$623,217       \$450,000       \$0         0.0       \$2,132       \$0       \$0         0.0       \$5,376       \$0       \$0         5.2       \$630,725       \$450,000       \$0         5.2       \$630,725       \$450,000       \$0         5.2       \$387,306       \$0       \$0

Section 11 - Page 5 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPART</b>	MENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012	-13
Conservat	tion Board					Position and	d Obje	ect Code De	tail
Program Cos	ets	FY 2009-1	.0	FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1	FY 2012-13		
<b>5</b>									
Personal Serv	vices								
Position Code	e Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	\$6,857	0.2	\$7,020	0.2	\$7,020	0.2	\$7,020	0.2
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$171,581	3.1	\$148,021	2.6	\$170,567	3.0	\$170,567	3.0
H6G4XX	GENERAL PROF IV	\$43,602	0.7	\$36,976	0.6	\$58,490	1.0	\$58,490	1.0
H6G6XX	GENERAL PROF V	\$87,475	1.0	\$78,716	0.8	\$100,219	1.0	\$100,219	1.0
Furloughs (Inc	corporated Above)	\$9,498	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full an	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$319,013	4.9	\$270,733	4.2	\$336,296	5.2	\$336,296	5.2
Furlough Wag	ges	(\$9,498)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And Ot	ther Retirement Plans	\$32,062	N/A	\$20,533	N/A	\$25,727	N/A	\$34,134	N/A
Medicare		\$4,629	N/A	\$3,807	N/A	\$4,876	N/A	\$4,876	N/A
State Tempora	ary Staffing	\$0	N/A	\$20,849	N/A	\$10,000	N/A	\$10,000	N/A
Contract Servi	ices	\$4,987	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$2,000	N/A	\$2,000	N/A
Sick And Ann	ual Leave Payments	\$12,744	N/A	\$2,286	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
Total Tempor	rary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$44,924	N/A	\$47,475	N/A	\$42,603	N/A	\$51,010	N/A
POTS Expend	litures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$25,965	N/A	\$39,040	N/A				
Roll Forwards	3	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
Total Person	al Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$389,902	4.9	\$357,249	4.2	\$378,899	5.2	\$387,306	5.2
Operating Ex	menses								
Operating L	penses								
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs		\$0		\$38		\$0		\$0
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge		\$6,236		\$7,469		\$6,000		\$6,000
2255	Rental Of Buildings		\$0		\$336		\$0		\$0
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$31		\$64		\$0		\$0
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem	\$	10,362	\$	10,699	\$	10,000	\$	510,000
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$747		\$472		\$1,000		\$1,000
2522	Is/Non-Empl - Pers Per Diem		\$6,933		\$3,184		\$5,000		\$5,000
2523	Is/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$3,441		\$5,199		\$4,000		\$4,000
2531	Os Common Carrier Fares		\$863		\$411		\$1,000		\$1,000
2532	Os Personal Travel Per Diem		\$557		\$2,732		\$2,000		\$2,000
2541	Os/Non-Empl - Common Carrier		\$0		\$440		\$0		\$0

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

<b>DEPAR</b>	TMENT OF AGRICULTURE							FY 2012-	<b>13</b>
Conserva	ation Board				P	osition and	Object	t Code Det	ail
Program Co	osts	FY 2009-10		FY 2010-1		FY 2011-1		FY 2012-1	
2610	Advertising		\$0		\$298		\$0		\$0
2611	Public Relations	\$3,	956		\$850	\$	52,000	\$	52,000
2630	Comm Svcs From Div Of Telecom	\$2,	586	S	\$2,026	\$	52,000		52,000
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources	\$2,	472	9	\$3,437	9	63,000		53,000
2680	Printing/Reproduction Services	\$6,	196		\$814	S	63,000	\$	53,000
2820	Other Purchased Services		\$0		\$10		\$0		\$0
3111	Agricultural Supplies	\$	273		\$712		\$0		\$0
3115	Data Processing Supplies	\$	260		\$20		\$0		\$0
3116	Noncap It - Purchased Pc Sw		\$0	9	\$1,964	9	61,000	9	51,000
3117	Educational Supplies	\$1,	590		\$0	9	61,000	9	51,000
3120	Books/Periodicals/Subscription	\$	180		\$152		\$0		\$0
3121	Office Supplies	\$1,	137	9	\$1,167	9	61,000	9	51,000
3122	Photographic Supplies	\$	601		\$0		\$0		\$0
3123	Postage	\$	697		\$944	9	61,000	9	51,000
3124	Printing/Copy Supplies		\$0		\$90		\$0		\$0
3128	Noncapitalized Equipment		\$0		\$480		\$0		\$0
3143	Noncapitalized It - Other	\$	170		\$0		\$0		\$0
3950	Gasoline		\$44		\$0		\$0		\$0
4111	Prizes And Awards	\$1,	621		\$109	9	61,000	\$	51,000
4140	Dues And Memberships		\$0		\$38		\$0		\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines	\$	224		\$55		\$0		\$0
4180	Official Functions	\$	612	S	\$1,911	S	51,000	9	51,000
4220	Registration Fees	\$9,	305	S	\$4,535	S	67,604	\$	66,705
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$61,	093	\$5	50,655	\$5	52,604	\$5	51,705
Total Expen	ditures for Line Item	450,996	4.9	407,904	4.2	431,503	5.2	439,011	5.2
Total Spend	ling Authority for Line Item	456,568	5.2	467,060	5.2	431,503	5.2	439,011	5.2
Amount Un	der/(Over) Expended	5,572	0.3	59,156	1.0	0	0.0	0	0.0

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

	MENT OF AGRICULTURE								
Conserva	tion Board					Position and	l Obje	ect Code Det	tail
Salinity Cont	trol Grants	FY 2009-1	10	FY 2010-1	11	FY 2011-1	FTE Expenditures  0 0.3 \$10,580  8 1.0 \$51,408  0 0.0 \$0  8 1.3 \$61,988  0 N/A \$6,292  0 N/A \$899  1 N/A \$7,191  0 N/A \$69,179  \$100 \$50  \$100 \$51,200 \$11  \$100 \$5200 \$51  \$2,300 \$2  \$400 \$50  \$100 \$50  \$200 \$50  \$30 \$50  \$400 \$50  \$30 \$50  \$400 \$50  \$50 \$50		13
Personal Serv	vices								
Position Code	e Position Type	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE	Expenditures	FTE
G3A4XX	ADMIN ASST III	\$10,235	0.3	\$10,580	0.3	\$10,580	0.3		0.3
H6G3XX	GENERAL PROF III	\$49,826	1.0	\$51,408	1.0	\$51,408	1.0	\$51,408	1.0
	Furloughs (Incorporated Above)	\$1,582	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0	\$0	0.0
Total Full an	d Part-time Employee Expenditures	\$61,643	1.3	\$61,988	1.3	\$61,988	1.3	\$61,988	1.3
Furlough Wag	ges	(\$1,582)	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A
PERA And O	ther Retirement Plans	\$6,095	N/A	\$4,740	N/A	\$4,742	N/A	\$6,292	N/A
Medicare		\$871	N/A	\$899	N/A	\$899	N/A	\$899	N/A
Total Tempo	rary, Contract, and Other Expenditures	\$5,384	N/A	\$5,639	N/A	\$5,641	N/A	\$7,191	N/A
POTS Expend	litures (excluding Salary Survey and	\$2,374	N/A	\$2,997	N/A				
Roll Forwards	S	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A		
<b>Total Person</b>	al Services Expenditures for Line Item	\$69,401	1.3	\$70,625	1.3	\$67,629	1.3	\$69,179	1.3
Operating Ex									
2240	Motor Veh Maint/Repair Svcs		\$205		\$0				\$100
2252	Rental/Motor Pool Mile Charge		\$546		\$700		-		\$600
2259	Parking Fee Reimbursement		\$32		\$86				\$100
2512	In-State Pers Travel Per Diem		\$999		\$1,434				\$1,200
2513	In-State Pers Vehicle Reimbsmt		\$162		\$0				\$100
2523	IS/Non-Empl - Pers Veh Reimb		\$0		\$322		-		\$200
2531	OS Common Carrier Fares		\$950		\$1,530				\$1,200
2532	OS Personal Travel Per Diem	,	\$2,466		\$2,128				\$2,300
2631	Comm Svcs From Outside Sources		\$396		\$345				\$400
3111	Agricultural Supplies		\$6		\$0		-		\$0
3112	Automotive Supplies		\$0		\$198				\$100
3116	Noncap IT - Purchased PC SW		\$0		\$485				\$200
3121	Office Supplies		\$11		\$0				\$0
3123	Postage		\$17		\$16		\$0		\$0
4111	Prizes And Awards		\$27		\$0		\$0		\$0
4170	Miscellaneous Fees And Fines		\$290		\$90		\$200		\$200

Section 17 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

DEPART	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FY 2012-1								13
Conserva	ation Board				P	osition and	Objec	t Code Det	ail
Salinity Control Grants		FY 2009-1	0	FY 2010-1	1	FY 2011-12		FY 2012-1	3
4180	Official Functions		\$12		\$344   \$200		\$200	\$200	
4220	Registration Fees		\$775		\$450	\$600		\$600	
5771	Pass-Thru Fed Grant Interfund	\$1,40	01,425	\$1,10	09,519	\$423,321		\$423,321	
Total Exper	nditures Denoted in Object Codes	\$1,408,319 \$1,11		17,648	7,648 \$430,821		\$430,821		
Total Exper	nditures for Line Item	1,477,720	1.3	1,188,272	1.3	498,450	1.3	500,000	1.3
Total Spend	ling Authority for Line Item	1,477,720	-	1,188,272	-	498,450	-	500,000	-
Amount Un	der/(Over) Expended	(0)	(1.3)	(0)	(1.3)	0	(1.3)	0	(1.3)

Section 17 - Page 2 Department of Agriculture

Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 5: Line Item to Statute

### (1) Commissioner's Office

Line Item Name	Line Item Description	Statutory Citation
Personal Services	Payment for wages of state employees, professional	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
Haaltha Life and Dontal	services, and temporary services in this Long Bill group	04 F0 C04 C D C (0044)
Health, Life, and Dental	State contribution to employee health, life, and dental insurance premiums	24-50-601, C.R.S. (2011)
Short-term Disability	State contribution to premiums related to employee short- term disability coverage	24-50-603, C.R.S. (2011)
S.B. 04-257 Amortization	State contribution to address the unfunded liability of the	24-51-411 (1), C.R.S. (2011)
Equalization Disbursement	PERA pension trust fund	
S.B. 06-235 Supplemental	Secondary State contribution to address the unfunded	24-51-411 (3.2), C.R.S. (2011)
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	liability of the PERA pension trust fund	
Worker's Compensation	Payment to the Department of Personnel and Administration for worker's compensation premiums	8-42-101, C.R.S. (2011)
Operating Expenses	Payments for supplies and materials associated with staff and general Department administrative efforts	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
	Purchase of legal services from the Department of Law	24-31-108, C.R.S. (2011)
Administrative Law Judge	Payment to the Department of Personnel and	24-30-1003 (1), C.R.S. (2011)
Services	Administration for ALJ services	
Purchase of Services from	Purchase of automated data processing services from the	24-37.5-108, C.R.S. (2011) and 24-37.5
Computer Center	General Government Computer Center, administered by the Governor's IT office	112, C.R.S. (2011)
Multiuse Network Payments	Payments to Governor's IT office for the high speed fiber-	24-37.5-108, C.R.S. (2011)
	optic network and the staff and operating costs associated with this service	
	Payments to Governor's IT office for costs incurred from	24-37.5-108 and 24-37.5-112, C.R.S.
of OIT	management, budgeting, purchasing, and accouning staff	(2011)
Payment to Risk Management	Payment to the Department of Personnel and	24-30-1510, C.R.S. (2011)
and Property Funds	Administration for Risk Management premiums	04.00.4404 (0). 0.7.0 (0044)
Vehicle Lease Payments	Payments to the Department of Personnel and Administration for administration and lease purchase loans	24-30-1104 (2), C.R.S. (2011)
Information Technology Asset	on new and replacement vehicles	04.07.5.400.0.0.0.0.0044) 1.04.07.5
Information Technology Asset Maintenance	Purchase of computer equipment for the annual replacement of a quarter of the Department's information	24-37.5-108, C.R.S. (2011) and 24-37.5 112, C.R.S. (2011)
	technology infrastructure	05 4 404 0 5 0 (0044)
Leased Space	Payment for office and parking space pursuant to a rental agreements around the State, excluding Capitol Complex	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
Capitol Complex Leased Space	space Payment to Department of Personnel and Administration for	24 92 101 C B S (2011)
Capitol Complex Leased Space	occupying space within the designated Capitol Complex space	24-62-101, C.R.S. (2011)
Communication Services	Payments to Governor's IT office for maintenance of radio	24-37.5-108, C.R.S. (2011) and 24-37.5
Payments	towers	112, C.R.S. (2011)
Utilities	Payments to energy service companies for electricity,	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
	water, and sewer expenses at various Department locations	
Agriculture Statistics	Payments for personnel and printing costs related to the development of Colorado agriculture statistical information	35-1-104 (1) (d), C.R.S. (2011)
Grants	Spending authority for various federal grants received by the Department	35-1-104 (1) (dd), C.R.S. (2011)
	Payments to various agricultural efforts approved by the	35-1-106.9, C.R.S. (2011)
		100 . 100.0, 0.11.0. (2011)
	Commissioner of Agriculture, including, but not limited to,	
	' · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 5: Line Item to Statute

(2) Agricultural Services Division

Line Item Name	Line Item Description	Statutory Citation
Animal Industry	Funding supports controls to prevent the spread of	35-50-101 through 35-50-122, C.R.S.
	infectious disease in livestock throughout Colorado;	(2011); 35-24.5-111, C.R.S. (2011); 35-
	inspections and permit issuance associated with aquatic	40-101 through 35-40-115, C.R.S.
	stock; actions to limit economic losses in agricultural	(2011); 35-42-101 through 35-42.5-101,
	products or resources due to predatory animals; regulation	C.R.S. (2011); and 35-80-101 through
	of facilities; and to ensure proper and humane treatment of	35-81-102, C.R.S. (2011)
	domesticated and non-domesticated animals	
Vaccine and Service Fund	Costs associated with purchasing vaccines and laboratory	35-50-106, C.R.S. (2011)
Die at la direta.	equipment	05 4 404 th manuals 05 44 5 447 0 D 0
Plant Industry	Funding supports oversight and prevention efforts related to	
	Colorado plant and pest control; pesticide application and	(2011), and 35-25-101 through 35-27.5-
	regulation; plant quarantine services; organic certification	108, C.R.S. (2011)
	and chemigation standards; and certification of the apiary	
In an antique and Company	and nursery industries.	05 40 404 thurstick 05 04 400 0 D 0
Inspection and Consumer	Funding supports regulation and enforcement standards	35-12-101 through 35-21-108, C.R.S.
Services	around commercial fertilizers and soil conditioners; storage	(2011); 35-60-101 through 35-60-115,
	and transportation of anhydrous ammonia; general	C.R.S. (2011)
	measurement standards for commerce; and handling,	
	sizing and transportation requirements for various	
One and the Complete	commodities.	05 5 5 404 th resumb 05 5 5 440 0 D 0
Conservation Services	Funding supports management, control, and eradication	35-5.5-101 through 35-5.5-119, C.R.S.
	efforts regarding noxious weeds throughout the State;	(2011); 35-9-118 (3), C.R.S. (2011)
	biocontrol methods for pest management; and preservation	
	and protection efforts for groundwater.	05 4 404 0 5 0 (0044) 105 4 400
Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	Provides spending authority to lease purchase lab	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011) and 35-1-108,
	equipment for the ICS, Groundwater and Pesticide program	C.R.S. (2011)
	lab responsibilities	0.5 4 404 0.5 0.405 113
Indirect Cost Assessment	Reimbursement from cash or federal funds to fund indirect	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
	expenses incurred by the state	

(3) Agricultural Markets Division

Line Item Name	Line Item Description	Statutory Citation
Program Costs	Payment for state employee compensation, professional services, and temporary services and operating expenses associated with agricultural marketing efforts	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); 35-1-108, C.R.S. (2011); and 35-28-103, C.R.S. (2011)
Economic Development Grants	Competitive grants the division may receive from the Economic Development Commission within the Governor's Office.	35-1-104 (1) (dd), C.R.S. (2011) and 35- 28-103, C.R.S. (2011)
Agriculture Development Board	This program encourages and promotes Colorado agricultural business projects that add value to agriculture products and aid the economies of rural communities	35-75-102 (3), C.R.S. (2011)
Wine Promotion Board	Personnel and operating expenses associated with administering Wine Promotion Board activities	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); and 35-29.5- 103, C.R.S. (2011)
Indirect Cost Assessment	Reimbursement from cash or federal funds to fund indirect expenses incurred by the state	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)
Agricultural Products Inspection, Program Costs	Provide prompt and efficient inspection and classification of various fruit, vegetable and other agricultural products sold, shipped, or purchased in Colorado.	35-23-101 through 116, C.R.S. (2011)
Indirect Cost Assessment	Reimbursement from cash funds to fund indirect expenses incurred by the state	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)

Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 5: Line Item to Statute

### (4) Brand Board

Brand Inspection	Payment for state employee compensation, professional services, and temporary services and operating expenses	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); 35-41-101, C.R.S. (2011); and 35-55-112, C.R.S.
	associated with the Brand Board	(2011)
Alternative Livestock	Personnel and operating expenses associated with inspection and licensing of alternative livestock farms	35-41.5-116, C.R.S. (2011)
Brand Estray Fund	Payments for housing and advertising associated with estray animals	35-41-102, C.R.S. (2011)
Indirect Cost Assessment	Reimbursement from cash or federal funds to fund indirect expenses incurred by the state	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); 35-41-102, C.R.S. (2011) and 35-41.5-116, C.R.S. (2011)

## (5) Colorado State Fair

Line Item Name	Line Item Description	Statutory Citation		
Program Costs	Payment for state employee compensation, professional services, and temporary services and operating expenses associated with management of the Colorado State Fair	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); and 35-65- 100.3, C.R.S. (2011) through 35-65- 408, C.R.S. (2011)		
Indirect Cost Assessment	Reimbursement from cash or federal funds to fund indirect expenses incurred by the state	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011)		

## (6) Conservation Board

Line Item Name	Line Item Description	Statutory Citation
Program Costs	Payment for state employee compensation, professional services, and temporary services and operating expenses associated with management of the Conservation Board	35-1-104, C.R.S. (2011); and 35-70- 101, C.R.S. (2011) through 35-70-122, C.R.S. (2011)
Distributions to Soil Conservation Districts	Funds distributed to soil conservation districts based on an annual evaluation of each district's programs.	35-70-103 (5) (g), C.R.S. (2011)
Matching Grants to Districts	Funds distributed to conservation districts to match fund from the districts for on ground conservation projects.	35-1-106.7, C.R.S. (2011) and 35-70- 103 (5) (g), C.R.S. (2011)
Salinity Control Grants	Grants utilized to reduce salt load to river systems.	35-70-103 (5) (g), C.R.S. (2011)

Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 6: Special Bills Summary

Bill Number	Short Bill Title	Line Items	FTE	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Number	i itic				l		i unus	
SB 11-076	PERA Con	tribution Rates	0.0	(\$325,677)	(\$72,686)	(\$227,545)	\$0	(\$25,446)
		(1) Commissioner's Office						
		Personal Services	0.0	(\$27,858)	(\$27,858)	\$0	\$0	\$0
		Grants	0.0	(\$21,097)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$21,097)
		(2) Agricultural Services						
		Animal Industry	0.0	(\$35,406)	(\$27,037)	(\$8,369)	\$0	\$0
		Vaccine and Services Fund	0.0	(\$953)	\$0	(\$953)	\$0	\$0
		Plants Industry	0.0	(\$52,385)	(\$5,572)	(\$44,014)	\$0	(\$2,799)
		Inspection and Consumer Services	0.0	(\$35,703)	\$0	(\$35,703)	\$0	\$0
		Conservation Services	0.0	(\$11,186)	(\$6,843)	(\$4,343)	\$0	\$0
		(3) Agricultural Markets						
		(A) Agricultural Markets, Program Costs	0.0	(\$6,602)	\$0	(\$6,602)	\$0	\$0
		(A) Agricultural Markets, Agricultural Development Board	0.0	(\$576)	\$0	(\$576)	\$0	\$0
		(A) Agricultural Markets, Wine Promotion Board	0.0	(\$2,680)	\$0	(\$2,680)		\$0
		(B) Agricultural Products Inspection, Program Costs	0.0	(\$29,640)	\$0	(\$29,640)		\$0
		(4) Brand Board		(+==,= :=)	**	(+==,===)	¥-	**
		Brand Inspections	0.0	(\$69,991)	\$0	(\$69,991)	\$0	\$0
		(5) State Fair	0.0	(ψου,συι)	Ψ	(ψου,συι)	Ψ	Ψ
		Program Costs	0.0	(\$24,674)	\$0	(\$24,674)	\$0	\$0
		(6) Conservation Board	0.0	(Ψ2 1,07 1)	ΨΟ	(ΨΖ 1,07 1)	ΨΟ	ΨΟ
		Program Costs	0.0	(\$5,376)	(\$5,376)	\$0	\$0	\$0
		Salinity Control Grants	0.0	(\$1,550)	(ψ5,576) \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	(\$1,550)
		Samily Control Grants	0.0	(ψ1,330)	φυ	ΨΟ	ΨΟ	(ψ1,330)
HB 11-1156		peal Date for Conservation District Grant Fund	0.0	\$450,000	\$0	\$450,000	\$0	\$0
		(6) Conservation Board	0.0	¢450,000	\$0	¢450,000	\$0	\$0
		Matching Grants to Districts	0.0	\$450,000	ΦО	\$450,000	ΦΟ	ΦΟ
HB 11-1159		rain Protein Analyzers	0.0	\$600	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
		(2) Agricultural Services						
		Inspection and Consumer Services	0.0	\$600	\$0	\$600	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12 [	Department	Total	0.0	\$124,923	(\$72,686)	\$223,055	\$0	(\$25,446)
SB 10-038	Organic Co	ertification Act	0.0	\$28,112	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$0
3D 10-030		(2) Agricultural Services	0.0	Ψ20,112	Ψ	Ψ20,112	Ψ	Ψ
		Program Costs	0.0	\$28,112	\$0	\$28,112	\$0	\$0
l								
SB 10-072	Seed Potar	o Act (2) Agricultural Services	0.0	\$2,959	\$0	\$2,959	\$0	\$0
		Program Costs	0.0	\$2,959	\$0	\$2,959	\$0	\$0
SD 10 106	Food Suct	om Advisory Council	0.0	\$22,531	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0
SB 10-106		em Advisory Council (2) Agricultural Services	0.0	<b>Ψ</b> 22,33 l	φυ	<b>Ψ</b> 22,53 I	Φ0	<b>\$</b> 0
		Program Costs	0.0	\$22,531	\$0	\$22,531	\$0	\$0

Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 6: Special Bills Summary

Bill	Short Bill	Line Items	FTE	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated	Federal Funds
Number	Title		1		001101011111111111111111111111111111111		Funds	
HB 10-1377		Funding of Agriculture Programs Entirely with Cash Funds (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	0.0	\$108,229	(\$1,301,254)	\$1,301,254	\$108,229	\$0
	'	Personal Services	0.0	\$0	(\$108,229)	\$0	\$108,229	\$0
		Health, Life and Dental	0.0	\$0	(\$71,729)	\$71,729	\$0	\$0
		Short Term Disability	0.0	\$0	(\$1,239)	\$1,239	\$0	\$0
		Amortization Equalization Disbursement	0.0	\$0	(\$19,188)	\$19,188	\$0	\$0
		Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	0.0	\$0	(\$13,991)	\$13,991	\$0	\$0
		Worker's Compensation	0.0	\$0	(\$9,836)	\$9,836	\$0	\$0
		Legal Services for 4,648 Hours	0.0	\$0	(\$6,852)	\$6,852	\$0	\$0
		Payment to Risk Management and Property Funds	0.0	\$0	(\$2,490)	\$2,490	\$0	\$0
		Vehicle Lease Payments	0.0	\$0	(\$22,062)	\$22,062	\$0	\$0
		Information Technology Asset Maintenance	0.0	\$0	(\$7,336)	\$7,336	\$0	\$0
		Utilities	0.0	\$0	(\$24,112)	\$24,112	\$0	\$0
	(	(2) Agricultural Services		·	(, , ,	. ,	·	•
		Program Costs	0.0	\$0	(\$974,518)	\$974,518	\$0	\$0
		Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	0.0	\$0	(\$39,672)	\$39,672	\$0	\$0
		Indirect Cost Recoveries	0.0	\$108,229	\$0	\$108,229	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11 [	Department <sup>*</sup>	Total	0.0	\$161,831	(\$1,301,254)	\$1,354,856	\$108,229	\$0
SB 09-118		Care and Facilities Act (PACFA) Sunset Bill (1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	1.0	\$49,653	\$0	\$49,653	\$0	\$0
		Vehicle Lease Payments (2) Agricultural Services	0.0	\$2,474	\$0	\$2,474	\$0	\$0
	,	Personal Services	1.0	\$39,975	\$0	\$39,975	\$0	\$0
		Operating Expenses	0.0	\$7,204	\$0	\$7,204	\$0	\$0
					·		·	·
SB 09-154	Livestock I	Health Act (5) Special Purpose	0.9	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	`	Vaccine and Service Fund	0.9	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2009-10 D	Department <sup>*</sup>	Total	1.9	\$49,653	\$0	\$49,653	\$0	\$0

# Colorado Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Schedule 7: Supplemental Bills Summary

Bill Number	Line Items	FTE	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
FY 2010-11							
SB 11-135	(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services						
	Personal Services	0.0	(\$20,771)	(\$20,771)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Vehicle Lease Payments	0.0	(\$9,542)	(\$1,653)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809)
	(2) Agricultural Services Division						
	Program Costs	0.0	(\$9,736)	(\$9,736)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Total SB 11-135	0.0	(\$40,049)	(\$32,160)	(\$7,080)	\$0	(\$809)
FY 2009-10							
	I(A) Commission and Office and Administrative Comisses						
HB 10-1297	(1) Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	0.0	(0.40, 0.40)	(0.40,040)	Φ.	Φ0	Φ.
	Personal Services	0.0	(\$43,218)	(\$43,218)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Health, Life, and Dental	0.0	\$0	(\$42,917)	\$0	\$42,917	\$0
	Short Term Disability	0.0	(\$713)	(\$946)	(\$450)		(\$42)
	S.B. 04-257 Amortization Equalization Disbursement	0.0	(\$9,199)	(\$12,214)	(\$5,809)		(\$536)
	S.B. 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	0.0	(\$5,749)	(\$7,634)	(\$3,630)		(\$335)
	Workers' Compensation	0.0	(\$10,390)	(\$3,017)	(\$7,281)		(\$92)
	Operating Expenses	0.0	(\$590)	(\$590)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Purchase of Services from Computer Center	0.0	(\$2,275)	(\$2,275)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Management and Administration of OIT	0.0	(\$1,652)	(\$1,652)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Payment to Risk Management	0.0	(\$11,769)	(\$4,475)	(\$7,202)	\$0	(\$92)
	Vehicle Lease Payments	0.0	(\$25,434)	(\$10,470)	(\$14,964)	\$0	\$0
	Capitol Complex Leased Space	0.0	(\$2,320)	(\$1,892)	(\$428)	\$0	\$0
	Grants	0.0	(\$22,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$22,642)
	(2) Agricultural Services Division						
	Personal Services	0.0	(\$91,143)	(\$548,562)	(\$67,662)	\$521,015	\$4,066
	Operating Expenses	0.0	(\$10,493)	(\$101,222)	(\$9,271)	\$100,000	\$0
	(3) Agricultural Markets Division		,	,	,		
	Personal Services	0.0	(\$12,502)	(\$12,502)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Agricultural Development Board	0.0	(\$791)	\$0	(\$791)		\$0
	(4) Brand Board		(, ,	·	,	·	·
	Brand Inspection	0.0	(\$39,964)	\$0	(\$39,964)	\$0	\$0
	(5) Special Purpose		(+,,	**	(+,,	**	**
	Wine Promotion Board	0.0	(\$3,083)	\$0	(\$3,083)	\$0	\$0
	(6) Colorado State Fair	0.0	(ψο,σσο)	ΨΟ	(ψο,σοο)	ΨΟ	ΨΟ
	Program Costs	0.0	\$37,822	\$0	\$37,822	\$0	\$0
	(7) Conservation Board	0.0	ΨΟΙ, ΌΖΖ	ΨΟ	ΨΟ1,022	ΨΟ	ΨΟ
	Personal Services	0.0	(\$11,533)	(\$11,533)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Salinity Control Grants	0.0	(\$1,765)	(\$11,533 <i>)</i> \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	(\$1,765)
	Total HB 10-1297	0.0	(\$269,403)	 (\$805,119)			(\$21,438)

Section 14 - Page 1 Department of Agriculture

			F	Reappropriated	
Fiscal Year	<b>Total Funds</b>	<b>General Fund</b>	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Health, Life and Dental					
FY 2009-10					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$50,897	\$50,897	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$554,103	\$320,103	\$234,000	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$60,000	\$0	\$60,000	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$17,000	\$17,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$682,000	\$388,000	\$294,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$91,844	\$91,844	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$870,032	\$135,958	\$734,074	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6
Brand Division	\$401,657	\$0	\$401,657	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6
Conservation Board	\$25,283	\$25,283	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$1,388,816	\$253,085	\$1,135,731	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$137,114	\$76,161	\$0	\$0	\$60,953
Agricultural Services Division	\$669,493	\$162,053	\$507,440	\$0	\$6
Agricultural Markets Division	\$233,723	\$25,576	\$208,147	\$0	\$6
Brand Division	\$433,948	\$0	\$433,948	\$0	\$6
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6
State Fair	\$135,231	\$0	\$135,231	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$21,998	\$21,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$1,631,507	\$285,788	\$1,284,766	\$0	\$60,953
FY 2012-13					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$89,621	\$84,230	\$4,819	\$0	\$572
Agricultural Services Division	\$758,284	\$159,207	\$527,381	\$0	\$71,696
Agricultural Markets Division	\$220,613	\$37,303	\$183,197	\$0	\$113
Brand Division	\$439,764	\$0	\$439,764	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
State Fair	\$158,925	\$0	\$158,925	\$0	\$(
Conservation Board	\$29,171	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$35
Department Total	\$1,696,378	\$309,560	\$1,314,086	\$0	\$72,732

Figure Voca	Total Funda	Conoral Franci		Reappropriated	Fodorol Funda
Fiscal Year	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Short Term Disability FY 2009-10					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$776	\$776	\$0	\$0	\$
Agricultural Services Division	\$2,224	\$2,224	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$ \$
Agricultural Markets Division	Ψ2,22 <del>4</del> \$0	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	9
Brand Division	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	9
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Conservation Board	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Department Total	\$3,000	\$3,000	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$0</b>	
FY 2010-11					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$173	\$173	\$0	\$0	9
Agricultural Services Division	\$13,933	\$2,968	\$10,965	\$0	;
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Brand Division	\$4,470	\$0	\$4,470	\$0	
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Conservation Board	\$384	\$384	\$0	\$0	
Department Total	\$18,960	\$3,525	\$15,435	\$0	
FY 2011-12					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$3,330	\$1,934	\$76	\$0	\$1,3
Agricultural Services Division	\$14,136	\$2,997	\$10,757	\$0	\$3
Agricultural Markets Division	\$758	\$0	\$758	\$0	
Brand Division	\$4,689	\$0	\$4,689	\$0	
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
State Fair	\$2,078	\$0	\$2,078	\$0	
Conservation Board	\$456	\$456	\$0	\$0	:
Department Total	\$25,447	\$5,387	\$18,358	\$0	\$1,7
FY 2012-13					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$2,312	\$1,997	\$139	\$0	\$1
Agricultural Services Division	\$12,858	\$3,060	\$8,473	\$0	\$1,3
Agricultural Markets Division	\$2,706	\$596	\$2,017	\$0	\$9
Brand Division	\$4,990	\$0	\$4,990	\$0	;
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	;
State Fair	\$1,958	\$0	\$1,958	\$0	
Conservation Board	\$542	\$432	\$0	\$0	\$1
Department Total	\$25,366	\$6,085	\$17,577	\$0	\$1,70

			F	Reappropriated	
Fiscal Year	<b>Total Funds</b>	<b>General Fund</b>	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
SB 04-257 Amortization Equalization Disbursement					
FY 2009-10					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$11,379	\$11,379	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$132,621	\$52,621	\$80,000	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$25,000	\$0	\$25,000	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$174,000	\$69,000	\$105,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$14,958	\$14,958	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$191,135	\$32,535	\$158,600	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$61,083	\$0	\$61,083	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$5,466	\$5,466	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$272,642	\$52,959	\$219,683	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$53,045	\$30,951	\$1,206	\$0	\$20,888
Agricultural Services Division	\$224,180	\$47,973	\$170,177	\$0	\$6,030
Agricultural Markets Division	\$11,983	\$0	\$11,983	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$74,171	\$0	\$74,171	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$32,866	\$0	\$32,866	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$7,306	\$7,306	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$403,551	\$86,230	\$290,403	\$0	\$26,918
FY 2012-13					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$41,824	\$36,112	\$2,521	\$0	\$3,191
Agricultural Services Division	\$232,450	\$55,307	\$153,192	\$0	\$23,951
Agricultural Markets Division	\$48,922	\$10,783	\$36,457	\$0	\$1,682
Brand Division	\$90,213	\$0	\$90,213	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$35,391	\$0	\$35,391	\$0	\$C
Conservation Board	\$9,794	\$7,810	\$0	\$0	\$1,984
Department Total	\$458,594	\$110,012	\$317,774	\$0	\$30,808

			Reappropriated				
Fiscal Year	Total Funds	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds		
SB 06-235 Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disb	ursement						
FY 2009-10							
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$5,948	\$5,948	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Agricultural Services Division	\$80,452	\$30,452	\$50,000	\$0	\$0		
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Brand Division	\$5,000	\$0	\$5,000	\$0	\$0		
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Conservation Board	\$3,130	\$3,130	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Department Total	\$94,530	\$39,530	\$55,000	\$0	\$0		
FY 2010-11							
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$14,046	\$14,046	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Agricultural Services Division	\$149,607	\$23,519	\$126,088	\$0	\$0		
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Brand Division	\$44,452	\$0	\$44,452	\$0	\$0		
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Conservation Board	\$3,960	\$3,960	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Department Total	\$212,065	\$41,525	\$170,540	\$0	\$0		
FY 2011-12							
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$42,788	\$25,034	\$969	\$0	\$16,785		
Agricultural Services Division	\$180,396	\$38,801	\$136,749	\$0	\$4,846		
Agricultural Markets Division	\$9,630	\$0	\$9,630	\$0	\$0		
Brand Division	\$59,602	\$0	\$59,602	\$0	\$0		
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
State Fair	\$26,410	\$0	\$26,410	\$0	\$0		
Conservation Board	\$5,910	\$5,910	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Department Total	\$324,736	\$69,745	\$233,360	\$0	\$21,631		
FY 2012-13							
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$35,942	\$31,034	\$2,166	\$0	\$2,742		
Agricultural Services Division	\$199,763	\$47,529	\$131,650	\$0	\$20,584		
Agricultural Markets Division	\$42,042	\$9,267	\$31,330	\$0	\$1,445		
Brand Division	\$77,527	\$0	\$77,527	\$0	\$0		
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
State Fair	\$30,414	\$0	\$30,414	\$0	\$0		
Conservation Board	\$8,417	\$6,712	\$0	\$0	\$1,705		
Department Total	\$394,105	\$94,542	\$273,087	\$0	\$26,476		

				Reappropriated	
Fiscal Year	<b>Total Funds</b>	<b>General Fund</b>	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Total of All POTS Allocations					
FY 2009-10					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$69,000	\$69,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$769,400	\$405,400	\$364,000	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$90,000	\$0	\$90,000	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$25,130	\$25,130	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$953,530	\$499,530	\$454,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2010-11					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$121,021	\$121,021	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Services Division	\$1,224,707	\$194,980	\$1,029,727	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$511,662	\$0	\$511,662	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$35,093	\$35,093	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$1,892,483	\$351,094	\$1,541,389	\$0	\$0
FY 2011-12					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$236,277	\$134,080	\$2,251	\$0	\$99,946
Agricultural Services Division	\$1,088,205	\$251,824	\$825,123	\$0	\$11,258
Agricultural Markets Division	\$256,094	\$25,576	\$230,518	\$0	\$0
Brand Division	\$572,410	\$0	\$572,410	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$196,585	\$0	\$196,585	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$35,670	\$35,670	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department Total	\$2,385,241	\$447,150	\$1,826,887	\$0	\$111,204
FY 2012-13					
Commissioner's Office and Administrative Services	\$169,699	\$153,373	\$9,645	\$0	\$6,681
Agricultural Services Division	\$1,203,355	\$265,103	\$820,696	\$0	\$117,556
Agricultural Markets Division	\$314,283	\$57,949	\$253,001	\$0	\$3,333
Brand Division	\$612,494	\$0	\$612,494	\$0	\$0
Special Purpose	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Fair	\$226,688	\$0	\$226,688	\$0	\$0
Conservation Board	\$47,924	\$43,774	\$0	\$0	\$4,150
Department Total	\$2,574,443	\$520,199	\$1,922,524	\$0	\$131,720

## Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Agricultural Products Inspection #103 CRS Citation: 35-23-114 (3)

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$53,944	\$70,112	\$69,777	\$86,816	\$93,072
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$2,215,304	\$2,114,442	\$2,220,000	\$2,220,000	\$2,220,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$2,199,136	\$2,114,777	\$2,202,961	\$2,215,047	\$2,215,047
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$70,112	\$69,777	\$86,816	\$91,769	\$98,025
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	(\$1,303)	(\$1,303)
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$70,112	\$69,777	\$86,816	\$93,072	\$99,328
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Per hour inspection fee	\$27.50	\$27.50	\$27.50	\$27.50	\$27.50
Overtime inspection fee	\$38.50	\$38.50	\$38.50	\$38.50	\$38.50
Inspection fee: per hour rate	\$33.50	\$35.50	\$35.50	\$35.50	\$35.50
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$70,112	\$69,777	\$86,816	\$93,072	\$99,328
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total					
annual expenses	\$362,857	\$348,938	\$363,489	\$365,483	\$365,483
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$292,746)	(\$279,162)	(\$276,673)	(\$272,411)	(\$266,155)
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	In compliance				
Action	x Already in Comp	oliance _Statute Ch	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
	_ Planned one-time	Expenditure(s) _x	Planned Ongoing E	Expenditures	

- 1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24-75-402 (5), C.R.S. (2007)
- 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, attach Form 9.B.
- 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.

Cash Fund Narrative Information					
Purpose/Background of Fund	Inspection and issuance of certificates of inspection on fruits, vegetables, and other agricultural products.				
Fee Sources	Inspection costs and mileage reimbursement				
Non-Fee Sources	NA				
Long Bill Groups Supported	Agricultural Markets and Comm. Office centrally appropriated lines				
Statutory or other restriction on Use of Fund	Inspection fees set by Agriculture Commission, for inspection purposes of this article.				
Revenue Drivers	Number of requests for inspections				
Expenditure Drivers	Number of requests for inspections				
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				

## Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Agricultural Products Inspection #103

CRS Citation: 35-23-114 (3)

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$35,086	\$37,795	\$28,812	\$267,491	\$267,491
Workers Compensation	\$8,265	\$8,260	\$0	\$13,803	\$13,803
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$4,232	\$4,232	\$4,232	\$4,232	\$4,232
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$3,001	\$2,724	\$3,326	\$3,326
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,026	\$131	\$131
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$1,556	\$2,202	\$2,366	\$2,366
Risk Management and Property	\$5,438	\$1,000	\$420	\$309	\$309
Lease Vehicle	\$7,851	\$9,636	\$8,908	\$7,605	\$7,605
Lease Space	\$9,300	\$9,110	\$9,300	\$9,300	\$9,300
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$226,419	\$226,419
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$2,164,050	\$2,076,982	\$0	\$0	\$0
Personal Services	\$1,826,026	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	\$213,131	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Program Costs	\$0	\$1,962,853	\$0	\$0	\$0
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$124,893	\$114,129	\$0	\$0	\$0
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$2,174,149	\$1,946,253	\$1,946,253
(B) Agricultural Products Inspection					
Program Costs	\$0	\$0	\$1,805,613	\$1,835,253	\$1,835,253
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$252,128	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	\$0	\$116,408	\$111,000	\$111,000
TOTAL	\$2,199,136	\$2,114,777	\$2,202,961	\$2,213,744	\$2,213,744

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Veterinary Vaccine and Service Fund #104
CRS Citation: 35-50-106

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Beginning Balance	\$98,226	\$112,610	\$110,042	\$81,280	\$54,754		
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$361,869	\$335,543	\$334,162	\$334,162	\$334,162		
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$347,485	\$338,111	\$362,924	\$360,687	\$360,687		
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$112,610	\$110,042	\$81,280	\$54,754	\$28,229		
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0		
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$112,610	\$110,042	\$81,280	\$54,754	\$28,229		
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
No fees: actual costs for lab analyses	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus							
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;							
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$112,610	\$110,042	\$81,280	\$54,754	\$28,229		
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total							
annual expenses	\$57,335	\$55,788	\$59,882	\$59,513	\$59,513		
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$55,275	\$54,254	\$21,397	(\$4,759)	(\$31,285)		
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	will assist in lower outdated equipmen	for fiscal years have existing excess fund at and temporarily lo ficates for industry,	d balance. Addition wer shipping fees a	nally, there is potent and lower the cost for	ial to replace or small and large		
Action	_ Already in Comp	liance _Statute Cha	ange _x Planned Fe	ee Reduction			
		ne Expenditure(s) _	Planned Ongoing E	Expenditures			
<ol> <li>This section is not required for funds outlined in 24</li> <li>If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta</li> <li>If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.</li> </ol> Cash Fu		, ,					
Purpose/Background of Fund		to which the proceed					
	deposited, to buy v	accines an other lab	oratory expenses. F	funds are continuou	sly appropriated.		
For Courses	Decorate for the 1	of vaccines and lab	. comvious				
Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources	NA Proceeds from sale	or vaccines and lab	services				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund		es Division and Cor	nm Office centrally	v appropriated line	items		
Statutory or other restriction on Use of Fund		fically for purchase					
					-		
Revenue Drivers	Amount and type of						
Expenditure Drivers		es and incidental lab	expenses.				
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time						

# Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Veterinary Vaccine and Service Fund #104 CRS Citation: 35-50-106

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$6,153	\$13,362	\$23,731	\$30,267	\$30,267
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$2,500	\$6,816	\$8,321	\$8,321
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$2,000	\$2,052	\$261	\$261
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$3,889	\$5,505	\$5,915	\$5,915
Risk Management and Property Funds	\$0	\$0	\$4,358	\$3,616	\$3,616
Lease Vehicle	\$1,153	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Utilities	\$5,000	\$4,973	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,154	\$7,154
(2) Agricultural Services	\$0	\$0	\$339,193	\$330,420	\$330,420
Vaccine and Service Fund	\$0	\$0	\$323,367	\$324,320	\$324,320
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$9,591	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	\$0	\$6,235	\$6,100	\$6,100
(5) Special Purpose	\$341,332	\$324,749	\$0	\$0	\$0
Vaccine and Service Fund	\$341,332	\$318,495	\$0	\$0	\$0
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	\$6,254		\$0	\$0
Totals	\$347,485	\$338,111	\$362,924	\$360,687	\$360,687

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Diseased Livestock Indemnity #106 CRS Citation: 35-50-114

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected			
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14			
Beginning Balance	\$281,998	\$331,998	\$468,998	\$443,998	\$418,998			
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$50,000	\$137,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$0	\$0	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000			
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$331,998	\$468,998	\$443,998	\$418,998	\$393,998			
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0			
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$331,998	\$468,998	\$443,998	\$418,998	\$393,998			
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected			
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14			
No fees: Transfer of unused General Fund for Personal	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Services associated with the State Veterinarian services								
	•		•	•	•			
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected			
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14			
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus								
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;								
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$331,998	\$468,998	\$443,998	\$418,998	\$393,998			
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total								
annual expenses	\$0	\$0	\$4,125	\$4,125	\$4,125			
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$331,998	\$468,998	\$439,873	\$414,873	\$389,873			
Assessment of Potential for Compliance		ee based but are rath	-					
	vetermarian servic	es. Thus, the uncor	illilitted fee feserve	balance does not ap	opiy.			
Cach Fu	nd Narrative I	nformation						
Purpose/Background of Fund		nity to any livestock	owner whose herd	is voluntarily sold f	or slaughter			
		re to a designated di			-			
Non-Fee Sources		cumbered balance of	of money appropriat	ed for the State Vet	erinarian pursuant			
	to section 35-50-104, C.R.S.							
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agricultural Service							
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Payments to produ	cers for indemnifica	ation					
Expenditure Drivers	•	designated diseases	in need of slaughter	for disease contain	ment			
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time							
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected			
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14			
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$0	\$0		,	,			
Animal Industry	\$0	\$0	\$25,000					
Total	\$0	\$0	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000			

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Seal of Quality #107
CRS Citation: 35-29-107

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Beginning Balance	\$2,686	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$3,004	\$2,709		
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$614	\$0	\$205	\$205	\$205		
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$0	\$0	\$500	\$500	\$500		
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$3,004	\$2,709	\$2,414		
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0		
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$3,004	\$2,709	\$2,414		
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Sale of Promotional Products	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus							
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;			ļ				
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$3,004	\$2,709	\$2,414		
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total							
annual expenses	\$0	\$0	\$83	\$83	\$83		
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$2,922	\$2,626	\$2,331		
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	•	Reserve requirement	ts per uncommitted	reserve threshold o	f \$50,000 found at		
	24-75-402 (5) (g),	C.R.S.					
Action	_x Already in Com	npliance _Statute Cl	hange _Planned Fe	e Reduction			
	_ Planned one-time	e Expenditure(s) _ F	Planned Ongoing Ex	apenditures			
	_ Waiver						
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24	, ,	R.S. (2007)					
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, att	ach Form 9.B.						
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.							
C-1 E	und Narrative I	C 4 •					
Purpose/Background of Fund		Seal of Quality prog	amama muadusa and s	all labala dagala a	tommo oto		
Purpose/Background of Fund	containing the seal		gram, produce and s	sen labels, decais, si	tamps, etc.		
Non-Fee Sources	_	e of seal of quality a	dvartising				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agricultural Marke		avertising				
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	_	nish advertising sup	nlies				
Revenue Drivers		al of quality product	_				
Expenditure Drivers							
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	Buying advertising supplies  None at this time						
Explanation of any Long term Enablity I unding requirements	Trone at this time						
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
(2) Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0		\$500			
	\$0						
Program Costs					\$500		

## Schedule 9A: Cash Funds Reports Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Brand Inspection #108 35-41-102

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$1,551,971	\$1,833,851	\$1,956,145	\$1,774,553	\$1,433,532	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$4,318,778	\$4,412,674	\$4,500,000	\$4,500,000	\$4,500,000	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$4,036,898	\$4,290,380	\$4,681,592	\$4,841,021	\$4,841,021	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$1,833,851	\$1,956,145	\$1,774,553	\$1,433,532	\$1,092,511	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$1,833,851	\$1,956,145	\$1,774,553	\$1,433,532	\$1,092,511	
•	•				•	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Per head inspection fee (cattle)	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	
Minimum fee per owner (horse, sheep, or bovine)	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Service charge per stop (cattle)	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	
Per head travel permit (horse)	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	
Per head inspection fee on request (sheep)	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	
Hide inspection fee	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	
Per application fee for brand waiver, good for 2 years	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	
Brand application initiation fee	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	
Per hour research fee for lost documents	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	
Transfer fee per brand	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	
Per head inspection fee (horses) (sale barn)	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
Per head inspection fee (horse) (country)	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
Show cattle travel permit, per head	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	
Rodeo cattle travel permit, per head	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
License fee (certified feedlot)	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	
License fee (sale barn)	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	
Brand assessment late fee	\$75.00/\$100.0	\$100.00	\$100.00/\$0.00	\$25.00/\$50.00	\$50.00/\$75.00	
Per head-fat cattle to slaughter	\$0.53	\$0.53	\$0.53	\$0.53	\$0.53	
Per head-fat cattle over 500 head	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	
Per head inspection fee (cattle) (sale barn)	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	\$0.55	
Service charge per stop (Fee Waiver)	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	
Per year assessment fee on new brands	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$45.00/\$55.00	\$55.00	\$55.00	
Filing fee per brand for lease agreements	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	
Certified copy of brand deed	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
Brand Book	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00		
Inspection fee (certified feedlot) per head	\$0.38	\$0.38	\$0.38	\$0.38	\$0.38	
License fee (slaughter plants) depends on # of head	\$50-\$100	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Law Book Sale per book	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Exempt from Fee 1	Reserve Balance req	uirement per 24-75	-402 (5) (1). C.R S		
Action	1		1	. , . , ,		
	_ Already in Compliance _Statute Change _Planned Fee Reduction _ Planned one-time Expenditure(s) _ Planned Ongoing Expenditures					
	Waiver					

<sup>1.</sup> This section is not required for funds outlined in 24-75-402 (5), C.R.S. (2007)

If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, attach Form 9.B.
 If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.

# Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Brand Inspection #108 35-41-102

Cash Fu	nd Narrative I	nformation					
Purpose/Background of Fund	Issuance, tracking, and inspection of brands on livestock to protect owners from losing livestoc due to loss or theft.						
Fee Sources	Per head inspection	n fee, minimum insp	pection fee, Hide ins	spection fee, Brand	Assessment Fee		
Non-Fee Sources	Sale of abandoned	brands, sale of bran	id books				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Brand Board and C	Commissioner's Offi	ce centrally approp	riated lines			
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Fees set by board,	capped in statute					
Revenue Drivers	Number of head in	spected, movement	of head, number of	registered brands			
Expenditure Drivers		rating costs associat y required transporta			d expenses		
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time						
E J. E J. J J. J	Actual EV 2000 10	Actual FY 2010-11	Estimate EX 2011 12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected		
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10		FY 2011-12		FY 2013-14		
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$159,275	. /	\$177,502	\$847,883			
Workers Compensation	\$37,774		\$58,819	\$92,311	\$92,311		
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$28,066		\$28,066	\$28,066	\$28,066		
Legal Services	\$3,139		\$3,969	\$3,969	\$3,969		
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$15,500	\$13,626	\$16,635	\$16,635		
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$4,000	\$4,089	\$520	\$520		
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	. /	\$11,016	\$11,836	\$11,836		
Risk Management and Property	\$37,875		\$2,677	\$5,831	\$5,831		
Lease Space	\$44,939	\$46,034	\$47,668	\$63,547	\$63,547		
Communication Services	\$5,308		\$5,259	\$10,361	\$10,361		
Utilities	\$2,174	\$2,146	\$2,313	\$2,313	\$2,313		
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0		\$0	\$612,494	\$612,494		
(4) Brand Board	\$3,877,623	, ,	\$4,504,090	, ,			
Brand Inspection	\$3,735,244	\$3,986,489	\$3,792,626	\$3,854,380	\$3,854,380		
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$572,410	\$0	\$0		
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$142,379	\$142,379	\$139,054	\$138,758	\$138,758		
Total	\$4,036,898	\$4,290,380	\$4,681,592	\$4,841,021	\$4,841,021		

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Alternative Livestock #109 CRS Citation: 35-41.5-116

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$29,641	\$35,353	\$43,670	\$44,701	\$48,637	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$17,005	\$21,065	\$19,476	\$19,476	\$19,476	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$11,293	\$12,748	\$18,444	\$15,540	\$15,540	
<b>Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests</b>	\$35,353	\$43,670	\$44,701	\$48,637	\$52,572	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$35,353	\$43,670	\$44,701	\$48,637	\$52,572	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
License Fee	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$150.00	
Service charge per owner	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Per head inspection fee	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	
per head inspection fee at livestock sale	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00		\$1.00	
per head travel permit for a year	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus						
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;						
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$35,353	\$43,670	\$44,701	\$48,637	\$52,572	
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total						
annual expenses	\$1,863	\$2,103	\$3,043	\$2,564	\$2,564	
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$33,489	\$41,566	\$41,658	\$46,073	\$50,008	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Exempt from Fee Reserve requirements per uncommitted reserve threshold of \$50,000 specifie at 24-75-402 (5) (g), C.R.S.					
A ation						
Action	_ Already in Compliance _Statute Change _Planned Fee Reduction					
	_ Planned one-time Expenditure(s) _ Planned Ongoing Expenditures					
This section is not required for funds outlined in 24	_ Waiver	D C (2007)				
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	• •	K.S. (2007)				
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	acii Foiiii 9.b.					
3. II pursuing a waiver, attach i omi 9.0.						
Cash Fu	nd Narrative Ir	nformation				
Purpose/Background of Fund			low deer farms			
Fee Sources	Licensing and inspection of elk and fallow deer farms  License Fee, service charge, per head inspection fee, per head inspection fee at alternative					
rec sources	livestock sale, per head travel permit					
Non-Fee Sources	Fines and interest					
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Brand Board and Comm. Office centrally appropriated lines					
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Fees set by Board					
Revenue Drivers	Number of alternative livestock farms and number of alternative livestock					
Expenditure Drivers	Personnel and operating costs associated with inspections.					
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time					
1	1.000 W WIND WIND					

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Alternative Livestock #109

CRS Citation: 35-41.5-116

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$31	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Legal Service	\$31	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0
(4) Brand Board	\$11,262	\$12,248	\$18,444	\$15,540	\$15,540
Alternative Livestock	\$11,262	\$12,248	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000
Indirect Costs	\$0	\$0	\$3,444	\$540	\$540
Total	\$11,293	\$12,748	\$18,444	\$15,540	\$15,540

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Cervidae Disease #111 **CRS Citation: 35-50-115** 

			-			
A ilabla I i il Caala E il Dala aa	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$187,680	\$188,672	\$192,147	\$167,521	\$142,894	
Actual / anticipated interest	\$4,336	\$3,713	\$4,547	\$4,547	\$4,547	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$3,344	\$238	\$29,174	\$29,174	\$29,174	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$188,672	\$192,147	\$167,521	\$142,894	\$118,268	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$188,672	\$192,147	\$167,521	\$142,894	\$118,268	
	T A . 1	1 4 1 1	F ::	D .		
Ess I such If Augult ashle	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Per head fee	Up to \$8.00	Up to \$8.00	Up to \$8.00	Up to \$8.00	Up to \$8.00	
~ . <del>.</del>	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus						
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;						
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$188,672	\$192,147	\$167,521	\$142,894	\$118,268	
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: Set in statute at						
\$200,000 per 35-50-115 (2), C.R.S.	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$11,328)	(\$7,853)	(\$32,479)	(\$57,106)	(\$81,732)	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Within Targeted Reserve of \$200,000 per 35-50-115 (1) (a), C.R.S.					
Action	_x Already in Compliance _Statute Change _Planned Fee Reduction _ Planned one-time Expenditure(s) _ Planned Ongoing Expenditures					
	_ Waiver					
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24		R.S. (2007)				
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	ach Form 9.B.					
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.						
	131 4° T	6 4.				
	ınd Narrative Iı					
Purpose/Background of Fund		of cervidae destroye	ed for the control of	contagious disease		
Fee Sources	Per head fee up to	\$8				
Non-Fee Sources	N/A					
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agriculture Services					
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Indemnify owners of cervidae destroyed for the control of contagious disease.					
Revenue Drivers	Number of captive elk head in state					
Expenditure Drivers  Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	Number and value of elk destroyed because of contagious disease.					
Expranation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time					
	A atual	A otuci	Estimate	Doguest	Projected	
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
±						
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$3,334	\$238	\$4,174	\$4,174	\$4,174	
Legal Services	\$3,334	\$238	\$4,174	\$4,174	\$4,174	
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$10	\$0	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	
Cervidae Disease Fund	\$10	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Animal Industry Total	\$10 \$3 344	\$0 \$238	\$25,000 <b>\$29,17</b> 4	\$25,000 \$29,174	\$25,000 \$29,174	
LOTAL	¥ 4 4/1/1	1 4772	× 70 17/1	* 70 17/1		

\$3,344

\$238

\$29,174

Total

\$29,174

\$29,174

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Noxious Weed #221 CRS Citation: 35-5.5-116

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
	\$70,795	\$72,428	\$73,659	\$56,365	\$39,071	
Beginning Balance Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$1,633	\$1,415	\$1,693	\$1,693	\$1,693	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$1,033	\$1,413	\$1,093	\$1,093	\$1,093	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$72,428	\$73,659	\$56,365	\$39,071		
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	\$72,428 N/A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$39,071	<b>\$21,776</b>	
• • •		N/A	N/A		' -	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$72,428	\$73,659	\$56,365	\$39,071	\$21,776	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
No fees: General Fund appropriations and grants, gifts and	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
donations						
				_		
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus						
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;						
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$72,428	\$73,659	\$56,365	\$39,071	\$21,776	
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total						
annual expenses	\$0	\$30	\$3,133	\$3,133	\$3,133	
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$72,428	\$73,629	\$53,232	\$35,938	\$18,643	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Revenues are from Severance Tax collections and are statutorily driven per 39-29-109.3 (2) (b) C.R.S. and are therefore not fee revenue. Thus, the uncommitted fee reserve balance does not apply.					
Cash Fu	nd Narrative I	nformation				
Purpose/Background of Fund	To fund local effort Noxious Weed projects.					
Non-Fee Sources	Civil penalties, grants, gifts and donations, and any appropriated amounts approved by the General Assembly					
Long Bill Groups Supported	Noxious Weed Mgt. Grant Fund					
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Purposes of this article.					
Revenue Drivers	No drivers, except	GF appropriation a	nd interest			
Expenditure Drivers	Grant projects					
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None.					
	A o4 = 1	A at a1	Estimate	Daggarant	Duoisses	
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14	
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$0	\$0	\$3,987	\$3,987	\$3,987	
Legal Services	\$0	\$0	\$3,987	\$3,987	\$3,987	
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$0	\$184	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	
Noxious Weed Management	\$0	\$184	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Conservation Services	\$0	\$0	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	
Total	\$0	\$184	\$18,987	\$18,987	\$18,987	

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Wine Promotion #226 **CRS Citation: 35-29.5-105** 

	A atra a1	A at a1	Estimate	Damasat	I Dunington
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14
-					
Beginning Balance	\$83,041	\$41,429	\$93,138	\$92,252	\$122,102
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$609,752	\$625,486	\$630,000	\$640,000	\$650,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$651,364	\$573,777	\$630,886	\$610,047	\$610,047
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$41,429	\$93,138	\$92,252	\$122,205	\$162,055
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$103	\$103
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$41,429	\$93,138	\$92,252	\$122,102	\$161,952
	Actual	A atual	Estimate	Paguagt	Drojected
Foo I avala If Applicable		Actual FY 2010-11		Request FY 2012-13	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10		FY 2011-12		FY 2013-14
No fees: revenue from taxes	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	A 1	A - 4 1	E-diment	D	D
Cook Fund Polones	Actual	Actual EX 2010 11	Estimate EX 2011 12	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;	0.41.420	Ф02.122	ФОД 252	Ф100 100	Φ1 < 1 O = 2
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$41,429	\$93,138	\$92,252	\$122,102	\$161,952
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total	¢107.477	¢04.672	¢104.00c	¢100.650	φ100 c50
annual expenses	\$107,475	\$94,673	\$104,096	\$100,658	\$100,658
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$66,046)	(\$1,535)	(\$11,844)	\$21,444	\$61,294
Cash Fu	nd Narrative I	nformation			
Purpose/Background of Fund			he Colorado wine in	ndustry	
Non-Fee Sources	Wine and grape tax			-	
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Special Purpose an	d Comm. Office ce	ntrally appropriated	lines	
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Purposes of the art	icle			
Revenue Drivers	Amount of wine so	old and grapes grow	n		
Expenditure Drivers	Marketing activitie	s of the Board			
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	•				
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$4,470	\$6,461	\$4,702	\$31,387	\$31,387
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$3,232	\$3,232	\$3,232	\$3,232	\$3,232
Legal Services	\$920	\$2,803	\$1,152	\$1,152	\$1,152
Lease Vehicle	\$318	\$426	\$318	\$421	\$421
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$26,582	\$26,582
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$0	\$626,184	\$578,763	\$578,763
Wine Promotion Board	\$0	\$0	\$594,933	\$569,613	\$569,613
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$21,898	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0		\$9,353	\$9,150	\$9,150
(5) Special Purpose	\$646,894	\$567,316	\$0	\$0	\$0
Wine Promotion Board	\$635,311	\$557,935	\$0	\$0	\$0
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$11,583		\$0	\$0	\$0
Total	\$651,364	\$573,777	\$630,886	\$610,150	\$610,150

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Animal Protection #228

**CRS Citation: 35-42-113** 

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$22,933	\$25,878	\$21,841	\$14,841	\$7,841
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$25,773	\$8,366	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$18,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$22,828	\$12,403	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$25,878	\$21,841	\$14,841	\$7,841	\$841
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$25,878	\$21,841	\$14,841	\$7,841	\$841
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
No fees: revenue solely from donations	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	I A . ( 1	A 1	Estimate	D	Don't at al
Cash Fund Balance	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	Estimate FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus	1 1 2007-10	1 1 2010-11	1 1 2011-12	1 1 2012-13	1 1 2013-14
exempt assets and previously appropriated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total	IN/A	IN/A	IN/A	IN/A	N/A
annual expenses	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A N/A	N/A
Excess discommitted fee Reserve Bulance	14/11	14/11	14/11	14/11	14/11
Assessment of Potential for Compliance		esult of donations a eserve balance does	nd are therefore not not apply.	considered fee reve	enue. Thus, the
Cash Fu	ınd Narrative Iı	nformation			
Purpose/Background of Fund	Donations collecte	d for animal protect	tion.		
Non-Fee Sources	Donations				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agricultural Service	es Division			
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Purposes of this ar	ticle			
Revenue Drivers	Donations				
Expenditure Drivers	Feed for animals				
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$0	\$6,578	\$0	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	\$0	\$6,578	\$0	\$0	\$0
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$22,828	\$5,825	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
Operating Expenses	\$22,828	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Program Costs	\$0	\$5,825	\$0	\$0	\$0
Animal Industry	\$0	\$0	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
Total	\$22,828	\$12,403	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000

### Department of Agriculture

FY 2011-12 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Colorado Aquaculture #261 CRS Citation: 35-24.5-111

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$20,868	\$28,970	\$25,831	\$20,831	\$15,831
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$31,950	\$23,286	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$23,848	\$26,425	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests		\$25,831	\$20,831	\$15,831	\$10,831
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$28,970	\$25,831	\$20,831	\$15,831	\$10,831
	•	,			. ,
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Permit Fee	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$28,970	\$25,831	\$20,831	\$15,831	\$10,831
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total					
annual expenses	\$3,935	\$4,360	\$4,125	\$4,125	\$4,125
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$25,035	\$21,471	\$16,706	\$11,706	\$6,706
Assessment of Potential for Compliance		Reserve requirement	is per uncommitted	reserve unesnoid of	φοσ,σσσ τσαπα α
Action	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver	C.R.S.  bliance _Statute Charles Expenditure(s) _ F	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	. 400,000 104110
-	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver 24-75-402 (5), C.	C.R.S.  bliance _Statute Charles Expenditure(s) _ F	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver 24-75-402 (5), C.	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics _ F  Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash H	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. ttach Form 9.B.	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. Stach Form 9.B.	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. ttach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics _ F  continuous Expenditure(s) _ F  continuous R.S. (2007)  continuous formation  nsing of fish farms	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. ttach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Service	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics _ F  continuous Expenditure(s) _ F  continuous R.S. (2007)  continuous formation  nsing of fish farms	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. ttach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Service	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)  Information  Insing of fish farms  The description of the farms of the farms of the farms  The description of the farms of	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash H. Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative II Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Servic Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics   Statute Characteristics   FR.S. (2007)  formation  formation  finish farms  first Division  sioner, capped in status	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction penditures	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash Head of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative II Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Servic Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics   Statute Characteristics   FR.S. (2007)  formation  formation  finish farms  first Division  sioner, capped in status	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction penditures	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. Stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Servic Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie Personnel and open None at this time	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics   Expenditure(s) _ F  R.S. (2007)  Information  Insight of fish farms  The description of the farms  The description of the farms of the farms  The description of the farms of the farms  The description of the farms of the farms of the farms  The description of the farms of t	ange _Planned Fee Planned Ongoing Ex atute ed with inspection a	Reduction penditures  nd permitting.	
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C.  Stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In  Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Servic Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie Personnel and open	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics   Statute Characteristics   FR.S. (2007)  formation  formation  finish farms  first Division  sioner, capped in status	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction penditures	Projected FY 2013-14
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash Furpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C. Stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Servic Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie Personnel and open None at this time  Actual	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics _ F  C.S. (2007)  C.S. (2007)	ange _Planned Fee Planned Ongoing Ex  atute  ed with inspection a  Estimate FY 2011-12	Reduction penditures  and permitting.  Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash F Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C.  Stach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In  Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Service Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie Personnel and open None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics   Filter    cliance _Statute Characteristics    cliance _Statute Chara	ange _Planned Fee Planned Ongoing Ex  atute  ed with inspection a	Reduction penditures  and permitting.	Projected FY 2013-14 \$25,000
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2 2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, at 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.  Cash IP Purpose/Background of Fund Fee Sources Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail (2) Agricultural Services Division	24-75-402 (5) (g),  _ Already in Comp _ Planned one-time _ Waiver  24-75-402 (5), C.  ttach Form 9.B.  Fund Narrative In Inspection and lice Facility permit fee Penalties Agricultural Service Fee set by Commis Number of facilitie Personnel and open None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10 \$23,848	C.R.S.  cliance _Statute Characteristics _ F  C.R.S. (2007)  consistency from the properties of the pr	atute  Estimate FY 2011-12 \$25,000	Reduction penditures  and permitting.  Request FY 2012-13 \$25,000	Projected

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Pet Animal Care #294 **CRS Citation: 35-80-116** 

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$57,053	\$80,609	\$93,328	\$110,335	\$115,731
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$587,463	\$653,178	\$620,321	\$620,321	\$620,321
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$563,907	\$640,459	\$603,314	\$618,059	\$618,059
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$80,609	\$93,328	\$110,335	\$112,596	\$117,993
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	(\$3,135)	(\$3,135
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$80,609	\$93,328	\$110,335	\$115,731	\$121,128
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Retail/Wholesale	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Boarding	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Animal Shelter	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Com. Dog Breeder	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Sm. Dog Breeder	\$345	\$345	\$345	\$345	\$345
Grooming	\$320	\$320	\$320	\$320	\$320
Pet Boarding/Training	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Network Pet Boarding Facility	\$275	\$275	\$275	\$275	\$275
Cat Breeder	\$320	\$320	\$320	\$320	\$320
Bird Breeder Common	\$175	\$175	\$175	\$175	\$175
Bird Breeder Uncommon	\$275	\$275	\$275	\$275	\$275
Small Animal Breeder	\$345	\$345	\$345	\$345	\$345
Rescue	\$175	\$175	\$175	\$175	\$175
	I A.41	I A . 4 1	Estimate	D	Davis
Cook Frand Dolomos	Actual	Actual	Estimate Ex 2011 12	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$80,609	\$93,328	\$110,335	\$115,731	\$121,128
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total					
annual expenses	\$93,045	\$105,676	\$99,547	\$101,980	\$101,980
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$12,435)	(\$12,347)	\$10,788	\$13,752	\$19,148
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	In compliance as o	f FY 2010-11.			
Action Compliance	x Already in Com	npliance _Statute C	hange Planned Fe	e Reduction	
		e Expenditure(s) _x	-		
	Waiver	c Experiential (5) _A	1 mines ongoing I	ponditures	
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24	_	R S (2007)			
<ol> <li>This section is not required for funds outlined in 24</li> <li>If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta</li> </ol>	, , ,	.K.S. (2007)			
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.					

# Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Pet Animal Care #294

**CRS Citation: 35-80-116** 

Cash Fu	ınd Narrative I	nformation					
Purpose/Background of Fund	Inspection and lice	Inspection and licensing of pet animal care facilities					
Fee Sources	Facility fees						
Non-Fee Sources	Civil Fines						
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agriculture Service	es and Comm. Offic	ce centrally appropr	iated lines			
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Fees set by Comm	issioner					
Revenue Drivers	Number of facilitie	es seeking licensing					
Expenditure Drivers	Personnel and open	rating costs associat	ed with inspection a	and licensing faciliti	es.		
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time						
Actual Actual Estimate Request Project							
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$59,803	\$87,799	\$91,532	\$150,761	\$150,761		
Workers Compensation	\$2,334		\$0	\$0	\$0		
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$6,232	\$6,232	\$6,232	\$6,232	\$6,232		
Legal Services	\$37,975	\$26,819	\$47,538	\$47,538	\$47,538		
Administrative Law Judge Services	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,359	\$3,359		
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$28,134	\$6,816	\$8,321	\$8,321		
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$4,000	\$2,052	\$261	\$261		
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$3,889	\$5,505	\$5,915	\$5,915		
Risk Management	\$1,449	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Lease Vehicle	\$11,813	\$13,202	\$12,632	\$9,497	\$9,497		
Lease Space	\$0	\$2,192	\$10,757	\$9,803	\$9,803		
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$59,835	\$59,835		
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$504,104	\$552,660	\$511,782	\$464,163	\$464,163		
Personal Services	\$414,261	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Expenses	\$51,233	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Program Costs	\$0	\$518,262	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Animal Industry	\$0	\$0	\$422,244	\$430,613	\$430,613		
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$57,299	\$0	\$0		
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$38,610	\$34,398	\$32,239	\$33,550	\$33,550		
Total	\$563,907	\$640,459	\$603,314	\$614,924	\$614,924		

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: State Fair #510

**CRS Citation: 35-65-107** 

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$1,539,899	\$1,238,943	\$1,101,492	\$1,000,000	\$991,273	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$9,848,651	\$8,684,172	\$8,600,000	\$8,700,000	\$8,800,000	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$7,718,705	\$7,562,788	\$8,678,191	\$8,760,306	\$8,760,306	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$1,238,943	\$1,101,492	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,100,000	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$8,727	\$8,727	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance (1100)	\$1,238,943	\$1,101,492	\$1,000,000	\$991,273	\$1,091,273	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
No fees. Admissions, concessions, rentals, etc.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Exempt from Fee I	Reserve Balance req	uirement per 24-75	-402 (5) (m), C.R.S		
Action	_ Already in Comp	oliance _ Statute Ch	ange _ Planned Fe	e Reduction		
	_ Planned one-time	e Expenditure(s) _ P	Planned Ongoing Ex	penditures		
	_ Waiver					
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24-75-402 (5), C.R.S. (2007)						
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	ach Form 9.B.					
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.						
Cash Fu	nd Narrative I					
Purpose/Background of Fund		ual State Fair and o				
Fee Sources		ls, Concessions, Tic	ket Sales, Exhibit F	Fees, Licenses and F	Permits	
Non-Fee Sources	Donations, Sponso					
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	1	r and Commissione	r's Office centrally a	appropriated lines		
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	None					
Revenue Drivers	Event attendance		1 13	P: 1 1		
Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	•	rating costs associat	ed with operating tr	ne Fair grounds and	events.	
Explanation of any Long-term Elability Funding Requirements	None at this time					
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$69,619	\$63,449	\$92,788	\$357,517	\$357,517	
Worker's Compensation	\$40,045	\$40,872	\$5,076	\$2,800	\$2,800	
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$3,799	\$13,626	\$16,635	\$16,635	
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$2,000	\$2,052	\$261	\$261	
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$7,778	\$11,016	\$11,836	\$11,836	
Risk Management and Property	\$29,574	\$9,000	\$61,018	\$90,570	\$90,570	
Vehicle Lease Payments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,727	\$8,727	
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$226,688	\$226,688	
(6) Colorado State Fair	\$7,649,086	\$7,499,339	\$8,585,403	\$8,411,516	\$8,411,516	
State Fair Program Costs	\$7,517,283	\$7,356,284	\$8,297,541	\$8,322,215	\$8,322,215	
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$196,585	\$0	\$0	
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$131,803	\$143,055	\$91,277	\$89,301	\$89,301	
Total	\$7,718,705	\$7,562,788	\$8,678,191	\$8,769,033	\$8,769,033	

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Brand Estray #721
CRS Citation: 35-41-102

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$202,664	\$202,644	\$218,246	\$213,955	\$209,664
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$32,237	\$41,079	\$35,709	\$35,709	\$35,709
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$32,257	\$25,477	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$202,644	\$218,246	\$213,955	\$209,664	\$205,372
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$202,644	\$218,246	\$213,955	\$209,664	\$205,372
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
No Fees: revenue solely from selling estrays	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	* *	operations of an ent		n 24-77-102 (3), C.I	R.S., this fund is
	_	ee Reserve requiren			
Action		oliance _ Statute Ch	•		
	_ Planned one-time	e Expenditure(s) _ F	Planned Ongoing Ex	penditures	
	_ Waiver				
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24		R.S. (2007)			
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	ch Form 9.B.				
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.					
Cash Fu	nd Narrative Iı	nformation			
Purpose/Background of Fund	Used for advertising	ng costs and paymen	nt of proceeds to ow	ners of estray anim	als sold at auction
	by the Brand Board	d			
Non-Fee Sources	Proceeds from sale	of estrays			
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Special Purpose				
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Payment to estray	owners and associat	ed costs.		
Revenue Drivers	Number of estrays	found, not claimed,	and sold at auction	l.	
Expenditure Drivers	Number of owners	who are paid proce	eds and advertising	costs.	
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(4) Brand Board	\$0	\$0	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000
Brand Estray Fund	\$0	\$0	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000
(5) Special Purpose	\$32,257	\$25,477	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brand Estray Fund	\$32,257	\$25,477	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total	\$32,257	\$25,477	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000

Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Agriculture Value Added Development Fund #15C **CRS Citation: 35-75-205** 

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$843,337	\$821,817	\$793,468	\$0	\$0
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$524,019	\$518,307	\$522,725	\$0	\$0
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$545,539	\$546,656	\$1,316,193	\$0	\$0
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$821,817	\$793,468	\$0	\$0	\$0
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$821,817	\$793,468	\$0	\$0	\$0
	I A . 1	A . 1		I D .	I D : . 1
Foo I ovals If Applicable	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	Estimate EX 2011 12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14
Fee Levels If Applicable			FY 2011-12		
\$500,000 for Energy Grants	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Loan participation fee	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%	N/A	N/A
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$821,817	\$793,468	\$0	\$0	\$0
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total					
annual expenses	\$135,600	\$130,922	\$0	\$0	\$0
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$686,217)	(\$662,545)	\$0	\$0	\$0
	reserve balance do				
Cash Fu	nd Narrative Iı	nformation			
Purpose/Background of Fund	To encourage, pro- employment in rura		agriculturally based	l economic develop	ment and
Fee Sources	1% participation fe	e on loans, Tier 1 se	everance tax distrib	ution	
Non-Fee Sources	purchase of tax cre	dits			
Long Bill Groups Supported	Markets				
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	N/A				
Revenue Drivers	Purchase of tax cre	dits, 1% loan partic	ipation fee		
Expenditure Drivers			s associated with m n a calendar year ba		External -
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	1 A · 1	A ( 1	T. d	D :	l D
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	Actual FY 2009-10	Actual FY 2010-11	Estimate FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(3) Agricultural Markets Division, (A) Agricultural					
Markets	\$545,539	\$546,656	\$1,316,193	\$0	\$0
Agricultural Development Board	\$541,678	\$543,529	\$1,300,730	\$0	\$0
POTS (included in other expenditures for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$12,345	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$3,861	\$3,127	\$3,118	\$0	\$0
Total	\$545,539	\$546,656	\$1,316,193	\$0	\$0

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Inspection and Consumer Services #16R
CRS Citation: 35-1-106.5

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Doguest	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	Request FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$1,430,998	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$948,943
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$2,749,494	\$3,936,611	\$3,950,000	\$3,950,000	\$3,950,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$2,640,586	\$3,917,846	\$4,189,853	\$4,208,691	\$4,208,691
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$1,060,127	\$690,252
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets  Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	N/A \$1,539,906	N/A <b>\$1,558,671</b>	N/A \$1,318,818	\$111,184 <b>\$948,943</b>	\$111,184 <b>\$579,068</b>
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$1,539,900	\$1,556,071	\$1,310,010	\$940,943	\$5/9,008
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Feed: Company Registration	\$50	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
Feed: Small package inspection per product	\$25	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Feed: Registration late fee	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Feed: Small package late fee	\$25	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Feed: Minimum inspection per ton	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Fert: Each product	\$50	\$40	\$100	\$100	\$100
Fert: Compost Manf. License and min. tonnage insp. fee	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Fert: Tonnage Late Fee	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Meat: Processor with USDA Licesense	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Meat: Processor (Custom Livestock)	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300
Meat: Processor (Wild Game)	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250
Meat: Food Plan Operator Fee per salesman	\$350-\$3,500	\$350-\$3,500	\$350-\$3,500	\$350-\$3,500	\$350-\$3,500
Egg: Class I Small Producers Only (New)	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25
Egg: Class I Dealer (New)	\$15	\$15	\$15	\$15	\$15
Egg: Class II (>.5-2 cases/week) New	\$35	\$35	\$35	\$35	\$35
Egg: Class III (>2 - 25 cases/week) New	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
Egg: Class IV (>25 - 100 cases/week) New	\$75	\$75	\$75	\$75	\$75
Egg: Class V (>100 -500 cases/week) New	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
Egg: Class VI (over 500 Cases/week)	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
AA Site Registration Fee	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
AA Site Registration Late Fee	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25
AA Nurse Tank Registration Fee	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25
AA Site Nurse Tank Late Fee	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5	\$5
Farm Products Dealer License	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
Farm Products Agents	\$30	\$30	\$30	\$30	\$30
Farm Products Small Volume Dealer	\$65	\$65	\$65	\$65	\$65
Farm Products Commodity Handler	\$150	\$350	\$350	\$350	\$350
Commodity Handler Fee (volume)	\$50-\$750	\$50-\$750	\$50-\$750	\$50-\$750	\$50-\$750
Warehouse Inspection (volume)	\$155-\$1,840	\$155-\$1,840	\$155-\$1,840	\$155-\$1,840	\$155-\$1,840
MS <75 lb scale	\$35	\$40	\$40	\$40	\$40
MS 76-450 lb scale	\$50	\$55	\$55	\$55	\$55
MS 451-1000 lb scale	\$65	\$70	\$70	\$70	\$70
MS 1001-10,000 lb scale	\$75	\$110	\$110	\$110	\$110
MS 10,001 to 30,000 lb scale	\$90	\$150	\$150	\$150	\$150
MS 30,001 to 80,000 lb scale	\$115	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
MS >80,000 lb scale	\$135	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250
MS Belt Conveyor	\$400	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600
MS In motion RR scale	\$400	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600
MS Fabric Meter	\$35	\$40	\$40	\$40	\$40
MS Cordage Meter	\$35	\$40	\$40	\$40	\$40
MS Grain Moisture Meter	\$35	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50
MS Specialty Test fee per hour	\$100	\$50-\$400	\$50-\$400	\$50-\$400	\$50-\$400
Metrology Lab Fee	\$25-\$50	\$55-\$110	\$55-\$110	\$55-\$110	\$55-\$110
Scale Company per year (# of Service Persons)	\$25-\$100	\$50-\$125	\$50-\$125	\$50-\$125	\$50-\$125
Weighmaster per year	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25	\$25

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Inspection and Consumer Services #16R
CRS Citation: 35-1-106.5

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropriated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$1,539,906	\$1,558,671	\$1,318,818	\$948,943	\$579,068
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 50% of	Ψ1,232,200	Ψ1,550,071	ψ1,510,010	Ψ2 10,2 13	ψ377,000
Expenditures per 35-1-106.5 (2), C.R.S.	\$1,320,293	\$1,958,923	\$2,094,927	\$2,104,346	\$2,104,346
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$219,613	(\$400,252)	(\$776,108)	(\$1,155,402)	(\$1,525,277)
Excess discommitted for reserve Building	Ψ217,013	(\$100,232)	(ψ770,100)	(ψ1,133,102)	(ψ1,323,277)
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	In compliance				
Action	•	liance Statute Ch	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction	
			Planned Ongoing E		
	Waiver	Expenditure(s) _x	Trained Ongoing E	experiences	
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24		R.S. (2007)			
If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta		71.0. (2007)			
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	ion i onn o.b.				
o. In parouning a warvor, attaon it offin o.c.					
Cash Fu	nd Narrative In	formation			
Purpose/Background of Fund			eat to be available fo	or public consumpti	on, inspection of
				ganic and non-orga	•
Fee Sources				ercial Fertilizer, Me	
	Standards, Meat Pr	ocessing, Egg, and	Farm Products, and	l Commodity Warel	houses
Non-Fee Sources	Interest, fines				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund			er's Office centrally	appropriated lines	
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	For purposes of fur	nd			
Revenue Drivers	Number of busines	-			
Expenditure Drivers	Number of fertilize		ammonia, warehous	es, slaughter house	s, home food
	facilities and scales	to inspect			
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
		A , 1	L E di	L D .	L D : . 1
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$121,651	\$237,613	\$337,203	\$757,648	\$757,648
Workers Compensation	\$13,613	\$23,441	\$82,675	\$65,736	\$65,736
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$9,933	\$17,336	\$17,336	\$17,336	\$17,336
Legal Services	\$5,251	\$8,573	\$6,574	\$6,852	\$6,852
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$25,856	\$47,496	\$57,985	\$57,985
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$5,000	\$7,170	\$912	\$912
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$27,110	\$38,394	\$41,251	\$41,251
Risk Management and Property	\$9,982	\$4,797	\$7,458	\$6,528	\$6,528
Lease Vehicle	\$41,284	\$61,856	\$64,400	\$77,248	\$77,248
Utilities Co. 1. Decision 1. D	\$41,588	\$63,644	\$65,700	\$65,700	\$65,700
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$418,100	\$418,100
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$2,518,935	\$3,680,233	\$3,852,650	\$3,562,227	\$3,562,227
Personal Services	\$1,928,839	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	\$336,042	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Program Costs	\$0	\$3,345,195	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inspection and Consumer Services	Φ.0	\$0	\$3,174,952	\$3,238,527	\$3,238,527
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$361,192	\$0	\$0
Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	\$0	\$21,045	\$39,672	\$45,540	\$45,540
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$254,054	\$313,993	\$276,834	\$278,160	\$278,160
Total	\$2,640,586	\$3,917,846	\$4,189,853	\$4,319,875	\$4,319,875

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Dangerous Dog Fund #17Q CRS Citation: 35-42-115

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$8,136	\$10,642	\$13,542	\$15,862	\$18,182
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$2,506	\$2,900	\$2,320	\$2,320	\$2,320
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Reques		\$13,542	\$15,862	\$18,182	\$20,50
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$(
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$10,642	\$13,542	\$15,862	\$18,182	\$20,502
	+,	<del>+</del>	+== ,= ==	+,	+
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
\$50 for those orderd by court	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.0
200 101 tillose ordera ey 40 a.v.	φεσισσ	φ2 0.00	φ20.00	φ2 0.00	Ψ.σ.ι.
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$2,506	\$2,900	\$2,320	\$2,320	\$2,320
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total		7-,500	7-,0-0	+-,	7 – 7 –
annual expenses	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$2,506	\$2,900	\$2,320	\$2,320	\$2,32
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in	_ Planned one-time _ Waiver	e Expenditure(s) _ F	ange _Planned Fee Planned Ongoing Ex		
<ol> <li>If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, a</li> <li>If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.</li> </ol>		, ,			
Purpose/Background of Fund			gerous Dog Databas	20	
Fee Sources	Microchip license	`	gerous Dog Databas		
Long Bill Groups Supported	Agricultural Service				
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	N/A	DIVISION			
Revenue Drivers		the Dangerous Dog	statute, owners are	ordered by the cour	rt to pay a fine of
2.11010	\$50.	and Danigorous Dog	, sauce, owners are	ordered by the coun	it to pay a fine of
Expenditure Drivers	Costs to administer	r database			
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	1				
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
Program Costs	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$(
1 Togram Costs	\$0	φU	φU	φU	J.

**\$0** 

**\$0** 

**\$0** 

Total

**\$0** 

**\$0** 

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Conservation Grant Fund #19N CRS Citation: 35-1-106.7

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$489,694	\$552,510	\$536,380	\$548,213	\$560,046
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$463,413	\$460,253	\$461,833	\$461,833	\$461,833
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$400,597	\$476,383	\$450,000	\$450,000	\$450,000
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$552,510	\$536,380	\$548,213	\$560,046	\$571,879
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$552,510	\$536,380	\$548,213	\$560,046	\$571,879
* *			,	,	,
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
No fees: Severence Tax	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$552,510	\$536,380	\$548,213	\$560,046	\$571,879
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total	1	1	1	1	1 ,
annual expenses	\$66,099	\$78,603	\$74,250	\$74,250	\$74,250
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$486,412	\$457,777	\$473,963	\$485,796	\$497,629
Action  1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 2-2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta 3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	_ Planned one-time _ Waiver 4-75-402 (5), C.	oliance _Statute Ch. e Expenditure(s) _ F	-		
Cash Fu	ınd Narrative I	nformation			
Purpose/Background of Fund		us financial grants to oil and water conserv		icts for the purpose	of implementing
Non-Fee Sources	Severence tax reve	enue and interest ear	nings		
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Conservation Boar	rd			
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Purposes of this ar	ticle only			
Revenue Drivers		sfers from the Opera 0% in July; 30% in J			hree installments
Expenditure Drivers	Grant projects whi	ch often are awarde	d for projects which	carry across multip	ole fiscal years
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	Grants often cross resources in the fu	multiple fical years nd.	but are always limit	ed in aggregate to t	he availability of
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
<u> </u>					
(7) Conservation Board	\$400,597 \$400,597	\$476,383 \$476,383	\$450,000 \$450,000	\$450,000 \$450,000	\$450,000 \$450,000
Matching Grants to Districts	\$400,597 \$400,597	\$476,383 \$476,383	\$450,000 \$450,000	\$450,000 \$450,000	\$450,000 \$450,000
Total	\$400,597	\$476,383	\$450,000	\$450,000	\$450,000

Department of Agriculture
FY 2012-13 Budget Request
Cash Fund Status for: Agriculture Management Fund #22L
CRS Citation: 35-1-106.9

	1				
Associable I tourid Coals From d Delevere	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$61,120	\$1,138,047	\$1,830,042	\$1,687,554	\$1,542,948
Actual / anticipated cash transferred in	\$2,231,325	\$2,308,865	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$1,154,398	\$1,616,870	\$2,142,488	\$2,144,606	\$2,144,606
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$1,138,047	\$1,830,042	\$1,687,554	\$1,542,948	\$1,398,342
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$1,138,047	\$1,830,042	\$1,687,554	\$1,542,948	\$1,398,342
	I A . 1	1 4 1		D	D : . 1
The Translate A called la	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
No fees: Interest from Securities Unclaimed Property	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;					
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$1,138,047	\$1,830,042	\$1,687,554	\$1,542,948	\$1,398,342
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total					
annual expenses	\$190,476	\$266,784	\$353,511	\$353,860	\$353,860
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$947,571	\$1,563,258	\$1,334,043	\$1,189,088	\$1,044,482
Assessment of Potential for Compliance		transfers of interes		erty and are not fee	based. Thus, the
	excess uncommitte	ed fee reserve balance	ce does not apply.		
	und Narrative I				
Purpose/Background of Fund		ervation district cor		narketing efforts, no	xious weed efforts,
		sioner determined p			
Non-Fee Sources		aimed Property Fun	d		
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Special Purpose				
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	Purposes of this ar	ticle.			
Revenue Drivers	Severence Tax				
Expenditure Drivers	Grant projects				
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time				
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
(1) Commissioners' Office	\$0	\$0	\$1,683,891	\$2,144,606	\$2,144,606
Agriculture Management Fund	\$0	\$0	\$1,665,186	\$2,111,842	\$2,111,842
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	\$0	\$18,705	\$18,300	\$18,300
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$14,464	\$14,464
(3) Agricultural Markets Division	\$0	\$452,779	\$458,597	\$0	\$0
Program Costs	\$0	\$452,779	\$440,054	\$0	\$0
POTS (included in Program Costs for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$18,543	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(5) Special Purpose	\$1,154,398	\$1,164,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agriculture Management Fund	\$1,131,232	\$1,145,328	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$23,166	\$18,763	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total	\$1,154,398	\$1,616,870	\$2,142,488	\$2,144,606	\$2,144,606

Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Plant Health, Pest Control and Environmental Protection #23S CRS Citation: 35-1-106.3

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
Beginning Balance	\$427,808	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,783,886
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$3,557,994	\$4,199,219	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$3,490,406	\$3,342,254	\$3,847,787	\$3,863,344	\$3,863,344
Year-End Transfers from Other Funds per HB 09-1249	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,841,230	\$2,020,542
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$57,344	\$57,344
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,783,886	\$1,963,198
				7	
T	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14
	Seed				
Seed Retail Dealer License (statutory fee cap \$75)	\$25.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00
Farmer Seed Labeler (statutory fee cap \$75)	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$75.00
Custom Seed Conditioner (statutory fee cap \$300)	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00
Seed labeler (statutory fee cap \$300)	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$300.00
	Veed Free For				
Per acre inspection fee Weed Free	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
Administrative fee per year	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00
Inspection fee per hour (inspection and driving)	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
Twine and wire Weed Free	at cost	at cost	at cost	at cost	at cost
	Phytosanitar				
Federal Phyto Certificate	\$57.00	\$54.00	\$54.00	\$54.00	\$54.00
State Phyto Certificate	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00
Superceded Phyto	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
Federal phyto from field inspection	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
Inspection rate per hour Phyto	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00
Drive time per hour Phyto	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00
Acreage Fee Phyto	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
	Apiary	<b>***</b>	<b>***</b>	<b>***</b>	422.00
Per hour inspection fee Apiary (driving and inspection)	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00	\$32.00
D 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Nursery	Φ00.00	<b>\$00.00</b>	Φ00.00	<b>\$00.00</b>
Registration fee Nursery (statutory cap \$100)	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$90.00
per hour inspection fee Nursery	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
	Chemigation		Φ <b>25</b> .00	Φ25.00	Φ27.00
Permit fee Chemigation	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00
Inspection fee Chemigation	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00
T	Organic	Φ<00 Φ <b>2 2</b> 00	Φ000 Φ <b>2 7</b> 00	Φ000 Φ <b>2 7</b> 00	Φ000 Φ <b>0 5</b> 00
License fee Organic	\$600-\$2,300	\$600-\$2,300	\$800-\$2,500	\$800-\$2,500	\$800-\$2,500
Inspection fee per hour Organic	\$34.00	\$34.00	\$34.00	\$34.00	\$34.00
	sticide Registra		¢1.65.00	¢1.65.00	¢1.65.00
Registration fee Pesticide	\$165.00	\$165.00	\$165.00	\$165.00	\$165.00
Dealer registration fee Pesticide	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00
	sticide Applica		¢100.00	¢100.00	¢100.00
Qualified Supervisor Pesticide Applicator	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00
Certified operator license Pesticide Applicator	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00
Commercial applicator license Pesticide Applicator	\$350.00	\$350.00	\$350.00	\$350.00	\$350.00
Limited commercial /public applicator license Pesticide	\$50.00 \$100.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$50.00 \$100.00
Test fees Pesticide Applicator  Private Applicator Testing (Continuous Fee)	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	
Private Applicator Testing/Certification Fee	\$95.00 Groundwater	\$95.00	\$95.00	\$95.00	\$95.00
	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00
	. 3/111111	N44111111		カ4け しし	. 540.00
Pesticide Registration Groundwater Per ton sold: commercial fertilizer Groundwater	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50

### Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Plant Health, Pest Control and Environmental Protection #23S CRS Citation: 35-1-106.3

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected		
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus	1 1 2007-10	1 1 2010-11	1 1 2011-12	11 2012-13	1 1 2013-14		
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;							
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$495,396	\$1,352,361	\$1,604,574	\$1,783,886	\$1,963,198		
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 50% of	\$473,370	\$1,332,301	\$1,004,574	\$1,765,660	\$1,903,196		
Expenditures per 35-1-106.3 (5), C.R.S.	\$1,745,203	\$1,671,127	\$1,923,894	\$1,931,672	\$1,931,672		
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	(\$1,249,807)	(\$318,766)	(\$319,320)	(\$147,786)	\$31,526		
Excess uncommitted rec reserve Barance	(\$1,249,607)	(\$316,700)	(\$319,320)	(\$147,780)	\$31,320		
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	In compliance as of FY 2010-11.						
Action			hange _Planned Fe	e Reduction			
	-	=	Planned Ongoing Ex				
	_ Waiver	1	2 2	1			
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24	-75-402 (5), C.	R.S. (2007)					
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	ch Form 9.B.						
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.							
	nd Narrative II						
Purpose/Background of Fund	urpose/Background of Fund Established with the passage of HB 08-1249, this fund is a consolidation of numeror cash funds within the Department of Agriculture, with like purposes of establishing l						
		he Department of A h, and environment	-	e purposes of establ	ishing licensing for		
	piant growth, near	n, and environmend	ii protection.				
Fee Sources	Inspection and lice	nsing fees associate	d with numerous in	dustries, including:	seed, weed free.		
				strations and applica			
Non-Fee Sources	Interest, fines						
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agriculture Service	es and Comm. Offic	e centrally appropri	iated lines			
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	For purposes of fur		, 11 1				
Revenue Drivers	Number of businesses, products licensed						
Expenditure Drivers	Annual certification and licensure demand						
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time						
	•						
	Actual Actual Estimate Request Projected						
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14		
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$306,584	\$362,250	\$423,811	\$768,503	\$768,503		
Workers Compensation	\$20,995	\$20,984	\$1,331	\$2,358	\$2,358		
Infomation Technology Asset Maintenance	\$59,228	\$59,228	\$59,228	\$59,228	\$59,228		
Legal	\$136,660	\$133,095	\$179,115	\$178,837	\$178,837		
Purchases of Services from Computer Center	\$0	\$22,246	\$46,574	\$56,860	\$56,860		
OIT Management and Administration	\$0	\$11,747	\$12,020	\$1,530	\$1,530		
Multiuse Network Payments	\$0	\$26,582	\$37,649	\$40,448	\$40,448		
Risk Management and Property	\$11,236	\$7,400	\$2,728	\$6,192	\$6,192		
Lease Vehicle	\$41,649	\$45,586	\$47,263	\$50,787	\$50,787		
Capitol Complex	\$31,337	\$30,768	\$31,537	\$35,109	\$35,109		
Utilities	\$5,479	\$4,614	\$6,366	\$6,366	\$6,366		
POTS (Request and Projected Years Only)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$330,788	\$330,788		
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$3,183,822	\$2,980,004	\$3,423,976	\$3,152,185	\$3,152,185		
Personal Services	\$2,485,645	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Expenses	\$434,381	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Program Costs	\$0	\$2,743,965	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Plant Industry	\$0	\$0	\$2,258,065	\$2,302,079	\$2,302,079		
Conservation Services	\$0	\$0	\$593,780	\$601,018	\$601,018		
POTS (included in Personal Services for Actual Years)	\$0	\$0	\$324,896	\$0	\$0		
Lease Purchase Lab Equipment	\$42,091	\$42,091	\$46,320	\$53,820	\$53,820		
Indirect Cost Assessment	\$221,705	\$193,948	\$200,915	\$195,268	\$195,268		
Total	\$3,490,406	\$3,342,254	\$3,847,787	\$3,920,688	\$3,920,688		

### Department of Agriculture

FY 2012-13 Budget Request

Cash Fund Status for: Food Systems Advisory Council Fund #24Z CRS Citation: 24-37.3-105

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$0	\$0	\$4	\$4	\$4	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$0	\$448	\$22,531	\$22,531	\$22,531	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$0	\$444	\$22,531	\$22,531	\$22,531	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	\$0	\$4	\$4	\$4	\$4	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance (1100)	\$0	\$4	\$4	\$4	\$4	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Exempt - no fees (donations only)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus						
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;						
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$0	\$4	\$4	\$4	\$4	
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total	Ψ0	ψ.	ψ.	Ψ.	ψ.	
annual expenses	\$0	\$73	\$3,718	\$3,718	\$3,718	
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$0	(\$69)	(\$3,714)	(\$3,714)	(\$3,714)	
		(+ = > )	(+=,, = 1)	(+-,,,)	(++,+	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Exempt from Fee Reserve requirements pursuant to 24-75-402 (5) (g), C.R.S. and 24-75-402 (6) (a), C.R.S.					
Action	_ Already in Comp	liance _Statute Cha	ange _Planned Fee	Reduction		
	_ Planned one-time Expenditure(s) _ Planned Ongoing Expenditures					
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24	_ Waiver	R.S. (2007)				
<ol> <li>If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta</li> </ol>		11.0. (2007)				
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.	acii i oiiii ə.b.					
5. If pursuing a warver, attach i om 9.0.						
ζ , τ						
Cash Fi	ınd Narrative Ir	nformation				
	und Narrative Ir		ouncil with a purpos	e of identifying and	recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund		ystems Advisory Co	ouncil with a purpos	e of identifying and	recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund	To support Food S healthy foods for C	ystems Advisory Co Coloradans.			recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund Non-Fee Sources	To support Food S	ystems Advisory Co Coloradans. Its, gifts and donation			recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran	ystems Advisory Co Coloradans. Its, gifts and donation			recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Service	ystems Advisory Co Coloradans. Its, gifts and donation			recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Servic None Donations	ystems Advisory Co Coloradans. Its, gifts and donation	ons; interest earning		recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gram Agricultural Servic None Donations Council members a	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. tts, gifts and donation es Division	ons; interest earning		recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Servic None Donations	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. tts, gifts and donation es Division	ons; interest earning		recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gram Agricultural Servic None Donations Council members a	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. tts, gifts and donation es Division	ons; interest earning		recommending	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Servic None Donations Council members a None at this time	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. tts, gifts and donation es Division ctivities, limited by	ons; interest earning	s		
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers  Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Servic None Donations Council members a None at this time  Actual	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. tts, gifts and donation es Division activities, limited by	ons; interest earning available funds Estimate	Request FY 2012-13	Projected FY 2013-14	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail (1)Commissioner's Office	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gram Agricultural Service None Donations Council members a None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10 \$0	ystems Advisory Co coloradans. ats, gifts and donation es Division ctivities, limited by  Actual FY 2010-11 \$0	available funds  Estimate FY 2011-12 \$22,531	Request FY 2012-13 \$22,531	Projected FY 2013-14 \$22,531	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail (1)Commissioner's Office  Personal Services	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Service None Donations Council members a None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10 \$0 \$0	ystems Advisory Co coloradans.  tts, gifts and donation es Division  ctivities, limited by  Actual FY 2010-11  \$0  \$0	available funds  Estimate FY 2011-12 \$22,531 \$18,031	Request FY 2012-13 \$22,531 \$18,031	Projected FY 2013-14 \$22,531 \$18,031	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund Revenue Drivers Expenditure Drivers Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail (1)Commissioner's Office  Personal Services Operating Expenses	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Service None Donations Council members a None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10 \$0 \$0 \$0	ystems Advisory Coloradans.  tts, gifts and donation es Division  activities, limited by  Actual FY 2010-11  \$0  \$0  \$0	available funds  Estimate FY 2011-12 \$22,531 \$18,031 \$4,500	Request FY 2012-13 \$22,531 \$18,031 \$4,500	Projected FY 2013-14 \$22,531 \$18,031 \$4,500	
Purpose/Background of Fund  Non-Fee Sources  Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund  Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund  Revenue Drivers  Expenditure Drivers  Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements  Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail  (1) Commissioner's Office  Personal Services	To support Food S healthy foods for C Federal funds, gran Agricultural Service None Donations Council members a None at this time  Actual FY 2009-10 \$0 \$0	ystems Advisory Co coloradans.  tts, gifts and donation es Division  ctivities, limited by  Actual FY 2010-11  \$0  \$0	available funds  Estimate FY 2011-12 \$22,531 \$18,031	Request FY 2012-13 \$22,531 \$18,031	Projected FY 2013-14 \$22,531 \$18,031	

Department of Agriculture FY 2012-13 Budget Request Cash Fund Status for: Seed Potato Fund #25B CRS Citation: 35-27.3-111

	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Available Liquid Cash Fund Balance	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Beginning Balance	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	
Actual / anticipated fees collections	\$0	\$0	\$2,054	\$2,054	\$2,054	
Actual / appropriated / projected cash expenditures	\$0	\$0	\$2,054	\$2,054	\$2,054	
Available Liquid Fund Balance Prior to New Requests	<b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$2,034	\$2,034	\$2,03	
Change Requests Using Liquid Assets	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$(	
Actual / Anticipated Liquid Fund Balance (1100)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$(	
retuar / rintrespateu Erquiu I unu Barance (1100)	Ψ	φθ	Ψ	ψ	Ψ	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fee Levels If Applicable	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Hourly Fee	N/A		\$35.50		\$35.5	
Civil Penalties: per acre	N/A	\$20-\$100	\$20-\$100		\$20-\$10	
CITI I CHARLESS. FOR ACTO	11/11	Ψ20 Ψ100	Ψ20 Ψ100	Ψ20 Ψ100	Ψ20 Ψ10	
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
<b>Cash Fund Balance</b>	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
Uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance (total reserve minus	1					
exempt assets and previously appropirated funds;						
calculated based on % of revenue from fees)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Target/Alternative Fee Reserve Balance: 16.5% of total						
annual expenses	\$0	\$0	\$339	\$339	\$339	
Excess uncommitted Fee Reserve Balance	\$0	\$0	(\$339)	(\$339)	(\$339	
	•		, ,		·	
Assessment of Potential for Compliance	Exempt from Fee Reserve requirements pursuant to 24-75-402 (5) (g), C.R.S. and 24-75-402 (6) (a), C.R.S.					
Action	_ Already in Compliance _Statute Change _Planned Fee Reduction _ Planned one-time Expenditure(s) _ Planned Ongoing Expenditures					
	_ Waiver					
1. This section is not required for funds outlined in 24		R.S. (2007)				
2. If plan is needed to meet compliance deadline, atta	ach Form 9.B.					
3. If pursuing a waiver, attach Form 9.C.						
Cash Fi	ınd Narrative Iı	nformation				
Purpose/Background of Fund	1		lations			
Fee Sources	To support Seed Potato rules and regulations  Civil penalties and fees.					
Non-Fee Sources	Interest earnings	1005.				
Long Bill Groups Supported by Fund	Agriculture Services Program Line					
Statutory or Other Restriction on Use of Fund	None					
Revenue Drivers	Reimbursement for costs and civil penalties					
Expenditure Drivers	Staff costs to oversee program					
Explanation of any Long-term Liability Funding Requirements	None at this time					
	Actual	Actual	Estimate	Request	Projected	
Fund Expenditures Line Item Detail	FY 2009-10	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	
(1) Commissioner's Office	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	
Legal Hours	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(	
(2) Agricultural Services Division	\$0	\$0	\$2,054	\$2,054	\$2,054	
Program Costs	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Plant Industry	\$0	\$0	\$2,054	\$2,054	\$2,054	
Total	\$0	\$0	\$2,054	\$2,054	\$2,054	